Provider Directory 2023

MedicareMax Chronic (HMO C-SNP) Florida Broward County

Some network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this directory was printed. We do not guarantee that each provider is still accepting new members.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:

Toll-free **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711** 24 hours a day, 7 days a week





Your plan Provider directory

This directory provides a list of your plan's network providers.

This directory is for the plan and service area listed on the cover. It is not a complete list of network providers available to you. You can search for a network provider and print a directory online, which is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.



For the most up-to-date information about the plan's network providers that serve your area:

Visit **PCNhealth.com** or call Customer Service toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711**, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Providers are prohibited from discriminating against any member, with regard to quality of service or accessibility of services, on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sex, age, mental or physical disability or medical condition, sexual orientation, claims experience, medical history, evidence of insurability, disability, genetic information, or source of payment.

The company does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in health programs and activities.

The company provides free services to help you communicate with us such as letters in other languages, braille, large print, audio, or you can ask for an interpreter. Please contact our Customer Service number at 1-800-407-9069, for additional information.

La empresa ofrece servicios gratuitos para ayudarle a que se comunique con nosotros. Por ejemplo, cartas en otros idiomas, braille, letra grande, audio o bien, usted puede pedir un intérprete. Comuníquese con nuestro número de Servicio al Cliente al 1-800-407-9069, para obtener información adicional.

The provider network may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.

Y0066_220801_2516921_C

Introduction

This directory provides a list of the plan's network providers. To get detailed information about your health care coverage, please see your Evidence of Coverage.

What is a primary care provider?

A primary care provider (PCP) is the health care professional who provides most of your care.

Your PCP can help you:

- Dake smart lifestyle choices to help improve and maintain your health
- Get preventive care and health screenings
- Better understand your medical conditions
- Coordinate any specialist care to help avoid duplicate and expensive tests
- □ Manage your prescriptions and identify possible harmful interactions

Select a primary care provider (PCP)

You will need to choose one of our network providers to be your primary care provider (PCP). PCPs are listed in the **Primary Care Provider** section of this directory. The term PCP will be used throughout this directory.

If you choose a PCP who is not taking new patients, we may assign you to a different PCP. If this happens, you can switch to another PCP who is accepting new patients.

Your PCP plays an important role in your health care and we want you to be comfortable with the provider you choose. If you want to switch providers, call Customer Service toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. TTY users should call **711**.

Referrals from your PCP

Your PCP can handle most routine health care needs. If you need to see a network specialist or other network provider, you may need to get a referral from your PCP. Your PCP will make a referral based on your health situation. Generally, your PCP will provide follow-up care, as needed. Please see the Evidence of Coverage for information about access to specialists.

The network providers listed in this directory have agreed to provide you with your health care coverage. However, some services may require a referral. Check your Evidence of Coverage to see which services may be covered out-of-network.

If I need emergency or urgent care

A **medical emergency** is when you, or any other ordinary person with an average knowledge of health and medicine, believe that you have symptoms that require immediate medical care to prevent death, loss of a limb, or loss of function of a limb. The medical symptoms may be an illness, injury, severe pain, or a medical condition that is quickly getting worse.

If you have a medical emergency, get help as quickly as possible. Call 911 or go to the nearest emergency room or hospital. Emergency care can always be obtained in or out of the service area from the nearest available provider. Emergency services are also covered whether a provider is in our network or not. You or someone else should call and tell us about your emergency care, usually within 48 hours.

Urgently needed services is a non-emergency, unforeseen medical illness, injury, or condition, that requires immediate medical care. When out of the service area, urgent care may be obtained from the first available provider whether the provider is in our network or not. In addition, when out of the service area, you can obtain dialysis treatment from any qualified dialysis provider. If you obtain routine care from out-of-network providers neither Medicare nor your plan will be responsible for the costs.

If you get a bill

There may be times when you get a bill from a provider for the full cost of medical care you have received. If you get a bill, contact us. In many cases, you should send this bill to us instead of paying it. We will look at the bill and decide whether the services should be covered. If we decide they should be covered, we will pay the provider directly. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for more information.

If you're on Medicare and Medicaid

If you're a Qualified Medicare Beneficiary (QMB), your doctor may not bill you for deductibles, copays or coinsurance for Medicare-covered services, except for Part D prescription drug copays. Please show your member ID card and your state-issued Medicaid member ID card when you see the doctor or use other plan services. This will help ensure you're billed for the correct amount.

Telehealth (Virtual Visits)

Telehealth, also referred to as virtual visits, is covered under your benefit plan. You can access telehealth services from any network provider that offers virtual care. Telehealth services may include primary care, specialist care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, cardiac rehabilitation, urgent care and/or mental health care. Not all network providers offer virtual care and those that do may not offer it for all services indicated. Not all medical conditions can be treated through telehealth. Your provider may tell you that you need to see an in-person doctor for treatment. You can find out which network providers offer virtual care by looking for the telehealth indicator listed next to a provider's name within this directory.

In addition to local providers that support telehealth services for mental health care, you can also access virtual visits online through a mental health provider. Go to PCNhealth.com to get started.

Accessing your behavioral health benefits

To access your behavioral health benefits, call Customer Service at the toll-free number listed on your member ID card. When you call, a representative will check your eligibility and get basic information about you and your situation. If you prefer, your PCP may call and arrange a referral for you. Your personal information will be kept strictly confidential.

Organ transplant services

Your plan has a network of facilities that perform organ transplants (including the heart, lung, liver, intestine, kidney, bone marrow and/or pancreas). Solid organ transplants must be performed at a facility that is currently Medicare-approved for your specific type of transplant. The plan's hospital network for organ transplant services is different than the network shown in the "Hospitals" section of this provider directory. Some hospitals in the plan's network for other medical services are not in

Introduction

the plan's network for transplant services. The complete list of Medicare-approved facilities in your plan's network may change throughout the year. For information on network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711** or refer to the transplant vendor website information listed in the "National Vendors" section of this provider directory.

Hospital, Ancillary and Urgent Care / Surgicenter Listings

Your plan's network includes both ambulatory surgical centers and outpatient hospitals. Depending on the kind of facility you select, your cost share may vary. You will generally pay the lowest cost share at ambulatory surgical centers. See your Evidence of Coverage for more information.

What is the service area for your plan?

Your service area is listed below.

MedicareMax Chronic (HMO C-SNP)

Florida - Broward and Miami-Dade counties

How do you find network providers that serve your area?

Network providers that serve your area are listed in the following sections of this directory. To find a provider using this directory, turn to the Table of Contents on the next page and see where each section begins. Go to the section of the type of provider you are looking for. Once you are in that section, locate the city you live in. Under each city you will find a list of providers in alphabetical order.

You may have more providers to choose from if the service area shown above is larger than the service area shown on the front of this directory. You can also search for network provider online at **PCNhealth.com**, which is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

If you have questions about your plan or require assistance in finding a PCP, please call our Customer Service Department toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711**. Or visit **PCNhealth.com**.

Table of Contents

Primary Care Providers	5
Specialists	
Skilled Nursing Facilities	497
Hospitals	
Urgent Care/Surgicenters	503
Ancillary	
Dental	525
Vision	589
Areas of Expertise	633
Index of Providers	635

Florida

Broward

Family Practice

Abdou, Ayman F, MD^{4,8,9}, M *Provider #00010024362* NPI #1346352374 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 484-9292 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:30AM-1:00PM F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center

Abrew Quimbaya, Carolina, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010027275 NPI #1104118603 1827 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 800-4054 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Adelman, Dean B, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027029* NPI #1962465518 *This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

4801 S University Dr Ste 110 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Adkins, Lowell A, MD^{8,9}, M *Provider #00010002131* NPI #1518076009 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 209 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 1:30PM-6:30PM TH 8:30AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 1:30PM-6:30PM TH 8:30AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 3135 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 14&15 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Albites, Francisco A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020395* NPI #1568687093 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Alexander, Michael R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010006915* NPI #1467440842 3511 NW 8th Ave Ste 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 424-9300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 424-9300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ali, Akkil, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002042* NPI #1902991367 7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 304 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6541 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZOCDOC.COM/ PRACTICE/AKKIL-ALI-MD-9464 Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010021229 NPI #1710913116 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 1

Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 716-6100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca

Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 103 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 716-6100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ansara, Robert S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023339*

NPI #1780869024 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Applyrs, Nicolas, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010028018* NPI #1386208015

3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 644-8902 Provider Language(s): English

3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4-B6

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 644-8902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

Aramburu, Marlene R, DO3,4,8, F Provider #00010024147 NPI #1801114509 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTSIDEPRIM ARYCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Arce-Montoya, William F, MD^{4,8}, M

Provider #00010023238 NPI #1497078828 1115 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-6646 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

3481 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 542-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Arguello, Maria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010020423* NPI #1417932344 100 N State Road 7 Ste 301A-B Margate, FL 33063 (954) 933-9090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Arguello, Vigarny, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019983*

NPI #1356326375 100 N State Road 7 Ste 301A-B Margate, FL 33063 (954) 933-9090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Armas, Melissa, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010025300* NPI #1457706582 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 225 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 320-3366 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Arteaga, Juan F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025867*

NPI #1093736399 8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 433-2524 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

9959 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-2524 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Aurelien, Patricia J, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026764* NPI #1366468795 114 N Flagler Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 786-0691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Awan, Liliana M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010003556* NPI #1376657122 4050 Sheridan St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 889-0211 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Ballestas, Carlos E, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010019348* NPI #1609812437 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://BOCACARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Barrera, Maria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027759* NPI #1013577055 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3866 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bhasin, Anjali, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025109* NPI #1104895887 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Birgani, Behnam, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010001231* NPI #1942381512 4602 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-4888 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, German, Iranian, Polish, Spanish Staff Language(s): Iranian* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point Blanco Azcuy, Raul, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028107* NPI #1447591508 6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Botoman, Daniela A, MD, F *Provider #00010020927* NPI #1649313115 2866 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 491-8676 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010070745* NPI #1740276435 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 5355 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-9595 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Brandt, Susana Z, MD⁸, F *Provider* #00010017423 NPI #1174572259 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Brown, Lee, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010022508* NPI #1164609210 3840 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 580-8867 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 121 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 870-5671 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Busch-Doble, Angela C, DO³, F *Provider #00010027891* NPI #1962494880 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1430 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Broward Health North

Caceres, Juan, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026801* NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Calvo, Aldo, DO^{8,9}, M *Provider #00010001812* NPI #1821052739 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 761-1020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Calzada, Pablo J, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040017897* NPI #1528007887 2301 N University Dr Ste 108 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Camargo, Coralee D, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010021299* NPI #1730372715 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 225 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 320-3366 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Capezzuti, Jennifer S, DO^{3.8}, F *Provider #00010026364* NPI #1760572143 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Cardenas, Jose, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020000* NPI #1235164310 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 104 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Cepin, Kayra A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010023654* NPI #1780841809 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100D Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 534-7696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Chamblin, Yolaine M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027949* NPI #1093748204 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chandran, Arathy, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027962* NPI #1396309217 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cheng, Wesley T, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010025299* NPI #1245684851 3896 N Federal Hwy Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 933-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Cherenek, Hector, MD⁸, M Provider #00010019874 NPI #1194933556 12301 Taft St Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 962-1180 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 2229 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 240 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-6378 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:30AM-5:00PM 4705 SW 148th Ave Ste 102 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 349-6378 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HEALTHSTONEP LUS.COM

Cimerberg, Steven W, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010025897* NPI #1760667968 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Corrales, Carlos A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010021441* NPI #1558323485 5661 Coral Gate Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 971-5666 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Daza, Paola V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027118* NPI #1205139276 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Del Moral, Spencer, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010026505* NPI #1376077438 320 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 714-8780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 2:00PM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Dubois, Jean-Claude, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019856* NPI #1386789931

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

601 E Sample Rd Ste 110 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 783-5151 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Durand, Prangnuan E, DO^{4,8}, F Provider #00010019840 NPI #1700847928 3511 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 564-7666 Provider Language(s): English, Thai Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital** Dzung, Michelle P, DO⁸, F

Provider #00010027786 NPI #1912460064 2850 N Federal Hwy FI 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Edrich, Dina R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027793* NPI #1891074746 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-3003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Edwards, Keresa, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010028062* NPI #1588225411 1811 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 320-3360 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 204 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-3900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9750 NW 33rd St Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 217-3220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Elhakim, Samer E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027135* NPI #1396720710 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

7229 W Oakland Park Blvd # 103 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 824-2615 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

English, Scott R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010000334* NPI #1417997354

Florida - Broward

2209 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 674-2455 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Esparza, Fernando, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010017488* NPI #1083651178 2774 W Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 791-5184 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-3:00PM TH 10:00AM-3:00PM F 10:00AM-3:00PM

Ewald, Eric, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026932* NPI #1700846805 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5355 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-9595 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Primary Care Providers

Faizi, Mamuna, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010027121* NPI #1275020745 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Farrell, Barbara M, DO^{8,21}, F *Provider #00010025328* NPI #1124555941 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 204 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-3900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Fernandez Santiago, Angela, DO^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010027870 NPI #1942664511 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fernandez, Gil M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027450*

NPI #1720269608 1990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 942-2247 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fernandez, Hector F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010002463*

NPI #1205892601 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 346-5044 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Fernandez, Hugo S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010003077*

NPI #1821116229 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PRIMENETMEDI CAL.COM

Fichera Macaluso, Jennifer L, DO^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010025914 NPI #1114016052 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Fink, David B, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026358* NPI #1558328542 1800 N Federal Hwy Ste 104 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 782-0010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

Fiorillo, Michelle, DO^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00010023306* NPI #1467540666 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Fox, Richard L, DO⁴, M *Provider #00040000748* NPI #1457336943 7171 N University Dr Ste 203 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-4300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Frydman, Jarrod M, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010026967* NPI #1013957356 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Gabbidon, Jegan, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027892 NPI #1932764685 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-7224 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gadh, Ruchika T, DO⁸, F *Provider* #00010018995

NPI #1265675128 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 103 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-4401 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gadh, Rundeep S, DO^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00010023950 NPI #1407095615 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-4401 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GADHFAMILYPR ACTICE.COM Garcia-Septien, Ramon, MD⁸, M Provider #00010020319 NPI #1073566170 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33027

(305) 260-5550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 9:00AM-2:00PM M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus

Florida - Broward

Gioia, Robert C, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010027768* NPI #1689022543 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Goldman, Matthew J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026715* NPI #1033552344 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Goldstein, Zoie T, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010018434* NPI #1295991651 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTSIDEPRIM ARYCARE.COM

Goodner, Amy, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010028061* NPI #1033773981 1101 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 527-6041 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Goris-Hernandez, Rosemarie, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025026* NPI #1306253240 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Greiff, Jeffrey D, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010089654* NPI #1780738054 499 NW 70th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-4647 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-1:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Guadagna, Dean A, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010025535*

NPI #1841284205 2057 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 742-0330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

700 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071

(855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 702 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 105 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gupta, Asha K, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010070131* NPI #1891809281 3896 N Federal Hwy Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 933-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gutierrez, Andres M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027964*

NPI #1235796277 7910 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 666-9362 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM 8374 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 429-6986 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Gutierrez, Luis F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010015955* NPI #1003911975 9690 W Sample Rd Ste 101-102 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 529-8633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Guvenli, Gokhan, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010016362* NPI #1043249923 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Turkish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 100 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Turkish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hanabergh, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027984* NPI #1003859315 13400 SW 10th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 900-1466 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 11:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Coral Gables, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Harake, Ali A, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040003503 NPI #1154341535 1930 NE 47th St Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9949 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Harari, Sol, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027695 NPI #1629066741 3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,*

English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital Harris, Clarissa O, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010023357* NPI #1891732582 2700 NE 14th Street Cswy Ste 103 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 941-2036 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Hartey, Sara, DO⁸, F

Provider #00010027806 NPI #1699234476 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7500 NW 5th St Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 732-2177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Hayden, Anna Z, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010000035* NPI #1629033733 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 463-7313 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Hirsch, Michael S, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010020339* NPI #1912984220 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-1485 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hunter, Kaydian C, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010027047* NPI #1174017586 9663 Westview Dr Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 320-3323 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 1:00PM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jaimes, Maria A, MD⁸, F Provider #00010027889 NPI #1427497734 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jeannot, Kathleen L, MD, F *Provider #00010025595* NPI #1932153533 5100 Coconut Creek Pkwy Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Jean-Pierre, Lissa M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024004* NPI #1720077019

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Jensen, William V, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026118* NPI #1144339912 1800 N Federal Hwy Ste 104 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 782-0010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Jihad-Anderson, Naima K, DO⁸, F

Provider #00010027028 NPI #1386149060 1827 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 800-4054 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Jones, John R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023101* NPI #1265403570 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIDLANDMED.C OM Joseph, Nikki, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026252* NPI #1174057137 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2261 N University Dr Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Katanick, Cindy H, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010020412* NPI #1750473054 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 108 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kaur, Kamaljit, MD, F *Provider #00010025046* NPI #1679831481 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1430 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami 4741 S University Dr Ste 140 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 837-1430

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Khanna, Uma, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010001868* NPI #1255342432 1801 SE 1st Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center

Klein, Benjamin, DO^{3,8,21}, M *Provider #00010025329* NPI #1003331919 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 204 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-3900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Kleiner, Harvey S, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010070241* NPI #1316941198 2730 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-8058 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 714-3304 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Knowles, Shelby, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025031* NPI #1922453844 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

390 S State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33023 (954) 743-5522 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Koenig, Nathalie A, DO^{3,8,21}, F *Provider #00010025348* NPI #1063421675 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 410-9770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C OM

Kogan, Margarita, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010026148* NPI #1437350923 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Konopka, Jorge C, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010020374* NPI #1316140262 17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 *Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BCKPRIMECAR E.COM

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Filipino, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lam, Manuel M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025296* NPI #1801239439 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Lambert, Lise M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010023230* NPI #1164539011 1124 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 567-1006 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Landrau-Febres, Marybel A, MD^{8,21}, F

Provider #00010000897 NPI #1801851910 5430 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 759-7477 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Lanfranco Delgado, Elyn E, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010028079* NPI #1225523731 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Lechtenstein, Susan E, DO^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00010018294* NPI #1255457461 4410 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lee, Noah J, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010019861* NPI #1275559106 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Levinson, Larry K, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010019868* NPI #1174572531 4700 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-1585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Levkoff, Elina, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010022413* NPI #1376973156 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Levy, Carlos G, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026885* NPI #1780789891 2004 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Loman, Jazmine N, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027794* NPI #1548493844 7900 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lorimaire, Paulna, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027050* NPI #1306340799 4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4012 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Loza, Anibal J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023330* NPI #1932319738 1900 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Macias, Francisco M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025443* NPI #1659324127 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

Madera, Sonia, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027761* NPI #1548531981 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Mahmood, Zeeshan A, DO³, M *Provider #00010020059* NPI #1629119136 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 102 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-1880 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2960 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-7224 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-7224 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Manfredini, Anele R, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00010023244* NPI #1477710531 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 219-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Manzi, Gabriel H, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023235* NPI #1306097035 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Marika, Cindy, DO^{3,4,8,9}, F *Provider #00010026680* NPI #1871569004 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-2094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Martinez, Barbara R, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010033671* NPI #1649435041 17900 NW 5th St Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 367-3157 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Martinez, Luis M, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010026966* NPI #1366671042 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez-Munevar, Maria, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010026792 NPI #1801157680 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 303 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3171 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Maynard, Jacqueline, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025830* NPI #1447272992 1430 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-7272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Mcdonald, Camille A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025037* NPI #1023081643 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

McKenzie, Michael J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023454* NPI #1538146725 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

McLean, Archie H, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010020389* NPI #1427001528 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 463-7313 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M 7:45AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Meier Davila, Mirko A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019392* NPI #1275731622 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Mel, Nonglin, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027907 NPI #1760619993 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 467-0880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Mendez, Oscar, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040018416* NPI #1164520243 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-4066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center Mercier, Evans S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027803* NPI #1841344454 5100 W Copans Rd Ste 500 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-2155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Michael, Sonia, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024768* NPI #1063467983 7200 W Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (786) 857-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Michel-Knowles, Cynthia, DO^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040013254

NPI #1912991498 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 382-5208 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 7:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Mishkin, David B, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010001204* NPI #1700896206 1960 NE 47th St FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7899 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Mohiuddin, Mohammed, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010028109 NPI #1437310083 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Moise, Francelot, MD^{8,9}, M Provider #00010025807 NPI #1528007721 5015 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 237-6409 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-3:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FMOISEMD.CO Μ

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mora, Noel J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019975* NPI #1538196258 1759 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 842-2175 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

2929 N University Dr Ste 210 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 757-1909 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 248-6795 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Moretti, Matthew H, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010025144* NPI #1841380227 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Moya, Luis A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010018806* NPI #1578722492 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-5455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HALLANDALEM EDICALCENTER.COM Nadal, Herman A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002239* NPI #1578519344 6710 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 985-8299 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Narvaez, Luis F, MD, M *Provider #00010019837* NPI #1750346862 2866 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 491-8676 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

Navar, Lianna R, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027986* NPI #1699331157 4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Nemade, Sandhya S, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040018441* NPI #1639121643 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Nguyen, Thuat N, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010025465* NPI #1609808583 1150 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 616-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: TOMNGUYENDR@ME.COM

Njie, Ramatoulie, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010028118* NPI #1023577269 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Okeke, Chinedu O, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027213* NPI #1942663364 4513 NW 31st Ave Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 496-2599 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pascual, Aaron, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026842* NPI #1588928105 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Patel, Dhiraj B, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025367* NPI #1710938527 10011 Pines Blvd Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 435-3333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1874 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-6266 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3109 Stirling Rd Ste 106 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 963-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-1:00PM TU 2:00PM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 2:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

Paz, Cintia A, MD⁸, F Provider #00010024204

NPI #1194909465 9700 Stirling Rd Ste 106-107B Hollywood, FL 33024 (754) 260-5880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU 9:00AM-1:30PM TH 9:00AM-2:00PM Peralta, Laura J, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010020411* NPI #1568512598 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste 4C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 103 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 384-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Perez, Amanda, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025466* NPI #1477762839 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Florida - Broward

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Perez, Stephen H, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010025635* NPI #1689101933 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2701 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Persad, Avinash S, DO, M Provider #00010019721 NPI #1528453438 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 217-3220 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 11:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Petersen, Kyle, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026507* NPI #1790032530 284 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 990-4150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Prin, William A, MD⁸, M Provider #00010028051 NPI #1154327682 7454 Royal Palm Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-4990 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Quan, Saulin E, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026973* NPI #1972915965 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Ramirez-Labrada, Felix A, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010024348 NPI #1356696652 3640 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (754) 732-2444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Ramsay, Andrea J, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010020445* NPI #1386608537 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 103 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 797-3887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Rey, Rebecca M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010023232* NPI #1649412313 2850 N Federal Hwy FI 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rimola-Dejesus, Yahaida M, DO⁸, F

Provider #00010026684 NPI #1588827851 390 S State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33023 (954) 743-5522 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Rivas-Orozco, Vicky Y, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027470* NPI #1740691088 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rodriguez, German H, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010025652* NPI #1962722454 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-5777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Romero, Carlos, DO^{8,9}, M *Provider #00010026658* NPI #1598862062 1040 Weston Rd Ste 215 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

14601 SW 29th St Ste 209 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 436-8036 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 201 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 436-8036 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rothstein, Jeffrey, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010071026* NPI #1518933944 4030 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-6530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Salei, Inesa, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027559* NPI #1992012686 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 302 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 998-3990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Saltz, Robin F, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010022235* NPI #1861442527 1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

1437 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 399-9941 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ASSOCIATESMD .COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Sandoval, Oswaldo, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010025639* NPI #1861435760 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Schertzer, Eric C, MD⁸, M Provider #00010002015 NPI #1689762338 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 301 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-4000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ERICSCHERTZE R.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Segura-Rodriguez, Renato, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020005* NPI #1356663306 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-7342 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Sehgal, Mandi M, MD^{2,8}, F *Provider #00010025899* NPI #1215913728 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Shaikh, Mushtaq A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019595* NPI #1831342823 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Shanblatt, Ashley A, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010026974 NPI #1326533282 9663 Westview Dr Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 320-3323 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010003215*

NPI #1437205796 1168 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 581-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: SU 10:00AM-3:00PM M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Sheikh, Wigar U, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider* #00010003443 NPI #1891978334 400 N Rock Island Rd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 721-8707 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-2:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Silverstein, Scott A, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010026119* NPI #1285612440 729 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 943-5044 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Silverstein, Stephen M, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026123* NPI #1326026568 729 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 943-5044 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Singer, Ian, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027985* NPI #1689237919 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Singh, Bachoo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010070138* NPI #1417958208 2701 NE 14th St Ste 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 942-4122 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 10:30AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Smith, Kristen A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024509* NPI #1700272382 5430 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 320-3303 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Smith, Sonia A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024828* NPI #1780742320 7200 W Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 748-6665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Sood, Anju B, MD⁸, F Provider #00010020368

NPI #1497782809 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-7224 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Stearns, Pamela T, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010025828* NPI #1376581801 601 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 433-0080 *Provider Language(s): English, German Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW/MITPAL.COM

HTTP://WWW.MITRAL.COM

Steiner, Joshua Z, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010001697* NPI #1427046887 4410 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM

Strimbu, Maria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010021443* NPI #1982835559 4030 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-6530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Stubbe, Hermann J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010002794*

NPI #1851336150 1825 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-1111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Su Diaz, Fabio E, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010023342* NPI #1841305752 114 N Flagler Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 786-0691 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1409 NW 6th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 542-4000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Suarez, Antonio J, MD^{2,8}, M *Provider #00010019409* NPI #1164695805 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward Hialeah Hospital

 Tages-Cordova, Marlene, DO³, F

 Provider #00010022809

 NPI #1407856685

 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 201

 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026

 (954) 228-6665

 Provider Language(s): English

Tai, Vivienne V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027778* NPI #1194842435 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-4066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Tomchik, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010025871* NPI #1376525121

3161 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-3550 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Trujillo, Yaneth, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010019987* NPI #1184753246 1040 Weston Rd Ste 215 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English* Vega, Mirna Lis, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010028057* NPI #1043501000 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Velasquez, Adriana M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027274* NPI #1659519361 1825 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-1111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Venkateswaran, Seetha, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027394* NPI #1669978565 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Victoria, Altagracia A, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040018435*

NPI #1649220898 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 180 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 400-9702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Villar, Jose J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025150* NPI #1346353257 3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4-B6 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 644-8902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Waskin, Glen A, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002584* NPI #1427167204 2701 NE 14th Street Cswy Ste 5 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 545-1560 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Williams, Karen M, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010017449* NPI #1649238064 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Wolkov, Selly, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002376* NPI #1407959836 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-7400 *Provider Language(s): English, German Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM

Wong, Antonio H, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026122* NPI #1164460937 320 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 714-8780 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

501 NW 179th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-2828 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Yero, Naomi, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026588* NPI #1487130761 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Zaragoza, Marcos J, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027955* NPI #1164520680 3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 368-9773 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 333-3293 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Primary Care Providers

8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 217-2911 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: ME 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Zelch, James M, MD^{8,9}, M *Provider #00010027196* NPI #1457487472 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English*

4801 S University Dr Ste 110 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ziton, Laura, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010022472* NPI #1164460796 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1592 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

General Practice

Acosta Enrriquez, Eliseo, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010025464 NPI #1942767876 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM

Adam, Marie France, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010022840* NPI #1427147362 1814 NW 19th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 767-0228 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Adkins, Lowell A, MD^{8,9}, M *Provider #00010002131* NPI #1518076009 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 209 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 1:30PM-6:30PM TH 8:30AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 1:30PM-6:30PM TH 8:30AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

3135 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 14&15 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Albites, Francisco A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020395* NPI #1568687093 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Aponte, Miguel A, MD^{8,21}, M *Provider #00010027376* NPI #1174505929 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Westchester General Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Arroyo Nieto, Elder A, MD[®], M *Provider #00010027655* NPI #1134898448 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 253-0040 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bello, Lidia O, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027123* NPI #1578145264 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 105 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Berenguer, Ramon A, MD, M Provider #00010026759

NPI #1154307874 10650 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center 7050 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Bermudez, Lidia R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024134* NPI #1730250663 2601 Davie Blvd Ste A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (754) 216-2458 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Blanco Azcuy, Raul, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028107* NPI #1447591508 6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brown Gonzalez, Natali, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027728* NPI #1104489202 390 S State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33023 (954) 743-5522 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Caballero Osorio, Kelys, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027448* NPI #1174106157 3700 Washington St Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-9191

Florida - Broward

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

700 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 105 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Caceres, Juan, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026801* NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Campos King, Beverly, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027795* NPI #1427366806 2057 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Primary Care Providers

Case, Wayne H, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010002093* NPI #1215928916 17933 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1927 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-6:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-1:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Ceballos Calderon, Ruth, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027839* NPI #1851944839 7900 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Celoge, Marie Y, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010023760* NPI #1073848834 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chanoine, Anna J, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027814* NPI #1851789192 440 E Sample Rd Ste 107 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 205-2491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Cubas, Felipe L, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010024208* NPI #1780752584 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste 4B Weston, FL 33326 (954) 353-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Daza, Paola V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027118* NPI #1205139276 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Desrosiers, Ronel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027306* NPI #1437551884 7229 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 1 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 824-2615 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Dimova, Neviana, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027688* NPI #1558929893 1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English, Russian, Serbian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Dubois, Jean-Claude, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019856* NPI #1386789931

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

601 E Sample Rd Ste 110 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 783-5151 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Elhakim, Samer E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027135* NPI #1396720710 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

7229 W Oakland Park Blvd # 103 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 824-2615 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Esparza, Fernando, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010017488* NPI #1083651178 2774 W Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 791-5184 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-3:00PM TH 10:00AM-3:00PM

Fernandez, Adela M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010026676* NPI #1922208891 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Fernandez, Jorge E, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010024124* NPI #1649557059 4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Frydman, Jarrod M, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010026967* NPI #1013957356 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Garcia-Septien, Ramon, MD⁸, M Provider #00010020319 NPI #1073566170 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 260-5550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 9:00AM-2:00PM M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus

Florida - Broward

Garriga Perez, Abel, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010024652* NPI #1669961249 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Gilouxy-Dufreny, Alphonse, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024364* NPI #1356311922 175 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 488-4343 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Gomez Padron, Maria V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010026409* NPI #1841795747 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:30PM

Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027058 NPI #1366911471 7910 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 666-9362 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8374 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 429-6986 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Herrera Barter, Rodolfo, MD^{4,8}, M

Provider #00010024815 NPI #1235529116 2929 N University Dr Ste 210 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (508) 475-0450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

735 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 990-8382 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Ibrahim, Khaled, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027107* NPI #1497108393 599 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 924-6200 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

Jean-Pierre, Lissa M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024004* NPI #1720077019

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Jimenez Vaca, Valeria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027823* NPI #1689237190 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Khan, Humaira V, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040001121* NPI #1356344493 4850 W OkInd Prk Blvd Ste 115 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-8663 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ALMA@INTERCARECLINIC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Lam, Manuel M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025296* NPI #1801239439 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071

(305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Leblanc-Nunez, Aurelia B, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010026283* NPI #1477049153 7910 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 666-9362 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lezama, Noel E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020375* NPI #1275693137 2536 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-8844 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Lubansky, Bryan K, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026799* NPI #1972042950 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-4455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Maldonado, Juan D, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026681* NPI #1679665814 1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3700 Washington St Ste 500B

3700 Washington St Ste 500B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7225 N University Dr Ste 210 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 484-1710 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Maldonado-Garcia, Carolyn, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027560*

NPI #1669669578 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Martinez, Ilsys, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027743* NPI #1912503582 2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:30PM

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

Mercier, Evans S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027803* NPI #1841344454 5100 W Copans Rd Ste 500 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-2155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Miranda, Ubaldo A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028071* NPI #1366916231 2500 E Hallandale Beach BlvdSte Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 505-5009 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus

Nogueiras, Gladys M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024121* NPI #1730578170 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-4455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

N Pine Island Bd

Florida - Broward

4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Okeke, Chinedu O, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027213* NPI #1942663364 4513 NW 31st Ave Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 496-2599 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Perez Burgos, Katherine, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027837* NPI #1164487427 1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Perez, Amanda, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025466* NPI #1477762839 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital 3138 N Federal Hwy

Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Perez, Armando, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027753* NPI #1457977084 2701 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Perez, Vandely, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010019883* NPI #1003848268 1225 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (305) 455-6804 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4795 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Petersen, Kyle, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010025882* NPI #1790032530 3157 N University Dr Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (754) 206-8250 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pinelo Vazquez, Guillermo A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010026987* NPI #1780119727 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Prin, William A, MD⁸, M Provider #00010028051 NPI #1154327682 7454 Royal Palm Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-4990 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital

Quesada, Eduardo, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017731* NPI #1205026366 1225 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 615-0900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1225 NW 40th Ave Unit 2 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 615-0900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rafiq, Aneeq S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027440* NPI #1215367347 1437 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 399-9941 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rattan-Washington, Niermala, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027831*

NPI #1780611764 3511 NW 8th Ave Ste 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 783-0621 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 424-9300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Rawner, Leon, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010022091* NPI #1700105616 2500 E Hnd Bch Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English*

5355 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM

Rodriguez, Francisco R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027518* NPI #1942307186 6101 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 869-4525 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Rodriguez, Rosendo E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023117* NPI #1578688784 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-2555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rodriguez-Villanueva, Noel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027694* NPI #1790768059 1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Romulus, Claude B, MD^{8,9}, M *Provider #00010005141* NPI #1609818277 6320 Miramar Pkwy Ste A Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 534-9981 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM SA 9:30AM-2:00PM

Sandoval, Oswaldo, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010025639* NPI #1861435760 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Segura-Rodriguez, Renato, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010020005 NPI #1356663306 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-7342 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Shaikh, Rizwana S, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010001332* NPI #1821108440 12781 Miramar Pkwy Ste 101 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 437-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM

Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010003215* NPI #1437205796 1168 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 581-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: SU 10:00AM-3:00PM M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shubin, Aleksey P, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028025* NPI #1003445602 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Silva Barrero, Yunior, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010024551* NPI #1821400730 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Singh, Bachoo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010070138* NPI #1417958208 2701 NE 14th St Ste 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 942-4122 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 10:30AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Suarez, Diana, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider* #00040020957

NPI #1275580789 2305 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-7420 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Tucci, Rosario, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027744* NPI #1598131708 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Urroz, Ramon A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010023131*

NPI #1528076734 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vazquez, Gloria M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027751* NPI #1841620390 1437 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 399-9941 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Villar, Jose J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025150* NPI #1346353257 3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4-B6 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 644-8902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wolkov, Selly, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002376* NPI #1407959836 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-7400 *Provider Language(s): English, German Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM

Yero, Naomi, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026588* NPI #1487130761 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Zalis, Brian A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027776* NPI #1174500441 650 NW 180th Ter Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1212 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Zamora, Ricardo, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010014814* NPI #1326291964 7737 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-0056 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Geriatric Medicine

Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010070745* NPI #1740276435 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 5355 Lyons Rd

Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-9595 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Cherenek, Hector, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010019874 NPI #1194933556 12301 Taft St Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 962-1180 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 2229 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 240 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-6378 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:30AM-5:00PM 4705 SW 148th Ave Ste 102 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 349-6378 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HEALTHSTONEP LUS.COM

Florida - Broward

Escovar, Yavir, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017717* NPI #1831185727 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 104 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-9993 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Galindo, Diana J, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040085980* NPI #1497718522 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gavrilescu, Gabriel, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040003679* NPI #1124093331 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gomez Colorado, Veronica, $MD^{4,8}$, F

Provider #00040014691 NPI #1154553329 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 100 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hanna-Awad, Amal, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040017674* NPI #1891766408 3170 N Federal Hwy Ste 212 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 943-0088 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North

Hernandez, Felix J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024980* NPI #1518072529 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Iribar, Manuel, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040020202*

NPI #1730171125 3702 Washington St Ste 205 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 926-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Marika, Cindy, DO^{4,8,9}, F *Provider #00010026680* NPI #1871569004 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-2094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Moise, Francelot, MD^{8,9}, M Provider #00010025807 NPI #1528007721 5015 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 237-6409 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-3:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FMOISEMD.CO Μ

Primary Care Providers

Nemade, Sandhya S, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040018441* NPI #1639121643 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040024934 NPI #1265750970 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rios, Jose A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040023447* NPI #1700863172 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Sehgal, Mandi M, MD^{2,8}, F *Provider #00010025899* NPI #1215913728 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sheikh, Wigar U, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider* #00010003443 NPI #1891978334 400 N Rock Island Rd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 721-8707 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-2:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Stubbe, Hermann J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010002794* NPI #1851336150 1825 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-1111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Thakur, Chhatrapal S, MD⁸, M Provider #00040024472 NPI #1871578088 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 101A Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 571-7727 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North. Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Venkatasamy, Durairaj, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040002195 NPI #1619938719 9633 W Broward Blvd Ste 5 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil. Teluqu

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Internal Medicine

Acevedo, Rolando, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040072225* NPI #1245284090 10796 Pines Blvd Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 443-5688 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Acosta, Zonia D, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040021401* NPI #1750496998 2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Hospital

4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4012 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Primary Care Providers

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Agostinelli, Cristina, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040018448 NPI #1720254113 1225 NW 40th Ave Unit 2 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 615-0900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTERAMERICA NMEDICALCENTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Aguilar, Richard B, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040019566 NPI #1528024056 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

(954) 432-0578 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-0578 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Aiken, Sondra, MD^{4,8}, M

Provider #00040016809 NPI #1073750352 7421 N University Dr Ste 312 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2262 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 121 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 870-5671 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Alam, Birjis K, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040000640* NPI #1033211313 12781 Miramar Pkwy Ste 101 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 437-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM

Alamo-Echemendia, Aldo, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040021508 NPI #1639282601 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Alfarra, Fawaz, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040020949* NPI #1598791782 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-3355 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hos Elorid

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Alhomsi, Abed, MD^{4,8,9}, M *Provider #00040021954* NPI #1124245782 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ali, Akkil, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002042* NPI #1902991367 7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 304 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6541 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZOCDOC.COM/ PRACTICE/AKKIL-ALI-MD-9464 Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Ali, Ayesha S, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040023251* NPI #1639519705 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Alvarez Orduz, Laura C, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025150* NPI #1023541315 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-8606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Andux, Luis A, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040020583* NPI #1447283668 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-2555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital **Antunez, Efrain, MD**^{4,8}, M

Provider #00040021203 NPI #1326382169 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-2555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Apoltan, Ana Maria, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040024469* NPI #1952377277 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

5355 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (951) 570-9595 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM

Aponte, Jose, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024525* NPI #1831164557 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Arena, Joseph J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040017825* NPI #1245426279 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 715-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Armenakis, Gus, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040003546* NPI #1144205907 7421 N University Dr Ste 306 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-8945 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:30AM-4:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Awad, Medhat, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040071351* NPI #1275563827 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste B Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-2256 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Babovic, Maja, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider* #00040025503

NPI #1821474479 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English, Serbian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Baig, Mohammed I, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040023953* NPI #1043209125 4100 S Hospital Dr Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-0482 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Telugu, Urdu* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 10:00AM-5:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Baig, Nikhat S, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040018387* NPI #1992814040 4100 S Hospital Dr Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-0601 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Telugu, Urdu*

Barbarite, Robert V^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040070361* NPI #1912989088

7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Bartczak, Jennifer C, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040021376* NPI #1275504284 3197 NE 18th Ter Oakland Park, FL 33306 (954) 533-5382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM

Batlle, Manuel A, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040021715* NPI #1154520104 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Beer, Lilia M, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040020954 NPI #1205816485 1505 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 705-0404 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Benezra Roman, Rafael R, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040025932 NPI #1851741813 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Beranger, Alexandria G, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023256* NPI #1871884817 390 S State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33023 (954) 743-5522 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Berg, Amanda L, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040018418* NPI #1699984062 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 577-2294 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Bermudez, Lidia R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024134* NPI #1730250663 2601 Davie Blvd Ste A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (754) 216-2458 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Beyene, Girum G, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025753* NPI #1942437892

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bhasin, Anjali, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025109* NPI #1104895887 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Bilasano, Vivian B, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040018421* NPI #1821002825 17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 *Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BCKPRIMECAR E.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33029 (754) 802-5810 Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Filipino, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

Boctor, George G, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017765* NPI #1194925560 935 Intracoastal Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-8561 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Bogdanovic-Starcevic, Milica, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040003301 NPI #1891899407 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 Provider Language(s): English, German, Russian, Serbian Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Borge, Aleyda M, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040070741* NPI #1417033432 9710 Stirling Rd Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 404-7311 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Borisiak, Tatyana S, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040021953*

NPI #1659579795 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

Borja-Flores, Dario S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025658* NPI #1093378598 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Braver, Beth R, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040078107 NPI #1225032105 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-3003 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://BETHANDHOWARDBR AVERMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Braver, Howard, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017774* NPI #1184672123 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-3003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Buhain, Ronald T, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021424* NPI #1548273295 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Caceres, Juan, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026801* NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Calderin, Raul, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040023433* NPI #1063729374 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Calzada, Pablo J, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040017897* NPI #1528007887 2301 N University Dr Ste 108 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Campbell, Errol, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040022902* NPI #1427036995 7421 N University Dr Ste 314 Tamarac, FL 33321 (407) 219-6087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Carew, Danica, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040023644* NPI #1962889824 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 987-6276 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Carew, Mudasiru A, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040017666* NPI #1487610044 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 987-6276 *Provider Language(s): English, Yoruba*

Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Casado, Louis F, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040024432* NPI #1154303444 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 104 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 984-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Case-Diaz, Cheryl L, MD⁸, F Provider #00040002067 NPI #1184615874 17933 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1927 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Castro, Katharina, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025723* NPI #1063973279 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ceavers, Jason A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025687* NPI #1205497005 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 563-3767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Cedeno, Natasha, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024518* NPI #1154708808 1225 NW 40th Ave Unit 2 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 615-0900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4795 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

Chandran, Kutty K, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040070246 NPI #1669473799 10161 W Sample Rd Ste B Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Charles, Rosette M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025230* NPI #1427552728 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chin, Jodi-Ann, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025749* NPI #1841725199 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chong, Stephanie, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040023275* NPI #1457607012 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Clarke, Tanya R, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025931* NPI #1275999880 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Cohn, Steven J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider* #00040025380

NPI #1174747810 7301 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2116 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Cohn-Gelwasser, Elisabeth E, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040025457 NPI #1255436176 4801 S University Dr Ste 110 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Yiddish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Copen, Mark J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021488* NPI #1609883503 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Cortes, Dennis A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018411* NPI #1013198118 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 206 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 435-6211 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Coupet, Sidney, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025634* NPI #1285803262 100 E Sample Rd Ste 300 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (786) 207-4788 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 4101 S Hospital Dr Sto 15P

4101 S Hospital Dr Ste 15B Plantation, FL 33317 (786) 207-4788 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6041 Kimberly Blvd Ste L North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (800) 586-6938 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Cowen, Lee A, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025933* NPI #1932216538 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 212 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 546-2688 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Cubas, Felipe L, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010024208* NPI #1780752584 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste 4B Weston, FL 33326 (954) 353-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Davidson, Myron A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021048* NPI #1821078841 3197 NE 18th Ter Oakland Park, FL 33306 (954) 533-5382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:00PM De Feria, Armando A, MD^{4,8,21}, M

Provider #00040022526 NPI #1639179807 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (854) 392-7157 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

De La Cruz, Fausto, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M *Provider #00040021173* NPI #1376535484 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 357 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-8488 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

De La Parte-Perez, Lincoln, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040024636 NPI #1770022394 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Defreitas, Ivel C, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040025373* NPI #1457543746 4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 519-3773 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

Dempaire, Maria A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024660* NPI #1932551637 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 205 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 245-4440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

1779 N University Dr Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 885-6565 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

18503 Pines Blvd Ste 306 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-0784 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Derosier, Schella, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025767* NPI #1770070187 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Diaz, Jorge G, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002970* NPI #1205878261 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 306 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-1131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Diep, Peter, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040025737* NPI #1598252512 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-6186 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dolchin, Michael J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024499* NPI #1205872009 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017859* NPI #1003865213 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 342-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Dunhill, David P, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021618* NPI #1336465574 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1903 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9752 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Elhakim, Samer E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027135* NPI #1396720710 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

7229 W Oakland Park Blvd # 103 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 824-2615 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

El-Masri, Taleb, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025846* NPI #1700381829 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Escovar, Yavir, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017717* NPI #1831185727 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 104 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-9993 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Espinal, Javier, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024081* NPI #1023326410 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Espinosa Chang, Liliana J, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040023305*

NPI #1841680600 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Estrada, Joelle, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026077* NPI #1720480981 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste 4B Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Exume, Melinda, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025667* NPI #1700264835 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 110 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 353-3180 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5100 W Copans Rd Ste 500 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-2155 *Provider Language(s): English*

Feliz-Cruz, Marlenny, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040020700* NPI #1326127044 1779 N University Dr Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 885-6565 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

18503 Pines Blvd Ste 306 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-0784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DOCTORPEMBR OKEPINES.COM

Fenton, Kira B, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040019882* NPI #1740579945 1200 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 771-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Fernandez, Armando A, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040070786 NPI #1558366377 2730 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-8058 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 714-3304 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Fernandez, Heriberto J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040012561* NPI #1598087520 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 103 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 433-9923 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandez, Maximo J, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025110 NPI #1215119185 3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 900-1497 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 519-3773 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Fernandez, Wilfred P, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026014 NPI #1598886426 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Fernandez-Blay, Roberto C,

MD⁸, M Provider #00040025688 NPI #1205821352 9999 Sheridan St Ste 120 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 890-2524 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ferrer-Gonzalez, Gustavo, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040025195 NPI #1689824005 701 N Federal Hwy Ste 601 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 482-4747 Provider Language(s): English, Indonesian Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Finlon, Frank T, MD^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00040019425 NPI #1578584801 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Fortique Gomez, Carla, MD, F Provider #00040025735

NPI #1467713776 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fox, Richard L, DO⁴, M *Provider* #00040000748 NPI #1457336943 7171 N University Dr Ste 203 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-4300 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Franco, Manuel A, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040021672 NPI #1396763595 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Franklyn, Camillo P, MD⁸, M Provider #00040024351 NPI #1548413024 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 275-3725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Fritz Gaetan, Heyliger, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025035 NPI #1356829741 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider, ²¹Telehealth Services,

Gajraj, Jason N, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024020* NPI #1467758912 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.AMBCSPECIALI STS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Galindo, Diana J, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040085980* NPI #1497718522 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gallego, Nicole, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider* #00040024772

NPI #1184829491 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 303 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3171 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Provider #00040025774 NPI #1184829491 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3866 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Gally, Jeffrey P, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040010522 NPI #1114084274 3880 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 102 Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 971-6188 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Garcia, Alexander, DO^{1,3,8}, M Provider #00040023299

Gallego, Nicole, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1356683072 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Garcia, Lilliam M, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040020586* NPI #1023218328 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A12 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1180 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

935 Intracoastal Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-8561 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gascon, Felipe, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024988* NPI #1265747232 13400 SW 10th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 900-1466 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gavrilescu, Gabriel, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040003679* NPI #1124093331 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Georges, Michael, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040023245* NPI #1952784613 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ghosh, Sheeta, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040023822

NPI #1992738660 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Gilouxy-Dufreny, Alphonse, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024364*

NPI #1356311922 175 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 488-4343 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Gitelmaker, Dimitri M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024928* NPI #1609020098

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 06/30/2023

410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-5777 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Godinez, Linda, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040022597* NPI #1649665761 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Goldman, Richard A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025922* NPI #1699769273 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 212 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 534-4701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Gomez Colorado, Veronica, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040014691 NPI #1154553329 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 100 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gonzalez, Joel, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021727 NPI #1902136617 3500 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 231-0164 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Homestead Hospital

Gonzalez, Samantha M, MD^{3,4,8}, F

Provider #00040021469 NPI #1306189469 1115 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-6646 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3481 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 542-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-2140 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Govindarajan, Meeta, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040024995 NPI #1255545067 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Tamil Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Gozansky, David M, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021554 NPI #1013945591 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

4725 N Federal HwyOrtho Bldg Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6709 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Guerra, Daniel J, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040023252 NPI #1285958124 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Guimera-Revelo, Marieny, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040024778 NPI #1063773539 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM

Primary Care Providers

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gupta, Mohan L, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040002557 NPI #1295791994 4216 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 916-1190 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8396 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca

Gutierrez, Alvin L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040018776* NPI #1346231420 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 309 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-2977 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Florida Westside Hospital

Guzman-Suarez, Belisa, MD⁸, F Provider #00040023257 NPI #1649530841 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hagar, Kristen L, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040017692* NPI #1497915334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hanna-Awad, Amal, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040017674* NPI #1891766408 3170 N Federal Hwy Ste 212 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 943-0088 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Healt

Medical Center, Broward Health North Harake, Ali A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040003503* NPI #1154341535 1930 NE 47th St Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9949 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy

Harfouche, Karim R, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024435* NPI #1003046897 6849 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 266-2920 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cross Hospital, Broward Health

Imperial Point

Harracksingh, Lea, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040019666* NPI #1679560007 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Harris, Samuel F, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024370* NPI #1750813895 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2261 N University Dr Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Hernandez, Felix J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024980* NPI #1518072529 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hernandez, Mario A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021498 NPI #1801034442 1409 NW 6th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 542-4000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Hernandez, Marlow B, DO^{4,8}, M Provider #00040018065 NPI #1568755221 12600 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hidalgo, Eduardo J, MD^{3,4,8,21}, M *Provider #00040017669* NPI #1134154834 4006 N Ocean Blvd FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-4006 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HIDALGOCARE. COM

Higgins, Calvin C, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024721* NPI #1205934825 2295 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 228-6619 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hines, Chad O, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040023262* NPI #1104258946 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hodarnau, Diana C, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040022377*

NPI #1285664235 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Hoenig, Leonard J, MD^{3,4}, M *Provider #00040022474* NPI #1093731739 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 438-0077 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:30AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-1:00PM

Homer, Kenneth, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040021412* NPI #1205840428 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-2140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Hosein, Firaz R, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040017668*

NPI #1972505410 1 W Sample Rd Ste 201 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-3170 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Iribar, Manuel, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040020202* NPI #1730171125 3702 Washington St Ste 205 Hollywood, FL 33021

(954) 926-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Kaplan, Kenneth J, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021232* NPI #1396826160 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital Kaplan, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025682* NPI #1184121154 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (308) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Karia, Kishor N, MD^{8,9}, M *Provider #00040025703* NPI #1962453928 10011 Pines Blvd Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 435-3333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1874 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-6266 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 9:00AM-2:00PM

3109 Stirling Rd Ste 106 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 963-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Kaylin, Mark W, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040070399* NPI #1497851687 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Kenney, Robert E, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024074* NPI #1699812024 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-2111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3866 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Kesden, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024805* NPI #1851365142 7900 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Khan, Humaira V, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040001121* NPI #1356344493 4850 W OkInd Prk Blvd Ste 115 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-8663 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ALMA@INTERCARECLINIC.CO

M Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Khan, Tanzeela, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040022001* NPI #1194039610 2400 N University Dr Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 221-0456 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Persian, Urdu* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM

Florida - Broward

Koch, Howard S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040022109* NPI #1003872375 550 SW 3rd St Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 749-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Konopka, Jorge C, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010020374* NPI #1316140262 17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 *Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BCKPRIMECAR E.COM

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Filipino, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Korn, David J, MD^{3,4,8,21}, M Provider #00040023605 NPI #1922082544 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C ОМ Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 210-9770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Krichmar, Perry, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040023448 NPI #1609853084 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: W 9:00AM-4:00PM Kurtom, Nesreen H, DO⁸, F *Provider #00040025147* NPI #1093861072 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 308 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 636-2034 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Lam, Manuel M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025296* NPI #1801239439 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lavina, Allen, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025733* NPI #1386203263 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Le Bienvenu, Christian R, $MD^{4,8}$, M

Provider #00040002366 NPI #1578598215 939 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (508) 836-3663 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Le, Phi H, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021434* NPI #1568475200 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Leon Roumain, Daniel R, MD^{8,9}, M

Provider #00040025284 NPI #1942252523 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7500 NW 5th St Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 732-2177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Lezama, Noel E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020375* NPI #1275693137 2536 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-8844 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Li, Soling, DO^{4,8,9}, F *Provider #00040002177* NPI #1649233925 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 203 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-5678 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Limperis, John M, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021417*

NPI #1831204353 1124 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 567-1006 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Logrono, Arturo R, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040019015* NPI #1215994132 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-9898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish, Urdu Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Lopez, Ana P, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040023294* NPI #1134132434 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lopez, Carlos A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025211* NPI #1669863189 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 305 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 533-8353 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Lopez, Reynaldo, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040023344* NPI #1215264536 7421 N University Dr Ste 314 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Lott, Margaret, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023314* NPI #1356735393 2011 NW 3rd Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 786-5901 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Louis-Charles, Hans M, $MD^{4,8}$, M

Provider #00040021734 NPI #1659322170 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 26 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 739-3880 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025557 NPI #1659322170 440 E Sample Rd Ste 107 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 205-2491 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Loy, Juan P, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040072012 NPI #1457493157 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 210 Margate, FL 33063

(954) 984-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Chinese, Mandarin, Spanish,

Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lucas, Maya, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024956* NPI #1912490996 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-3838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lugo-Arrendell, Luis, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040001408 NPI #1295841773 17890 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-6090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital Macias, Francisco M, MD⁸, M Provider #00010025443 NPI #1659324127 1801 N University Dr Ste 101

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Hialeah Hospital

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital MacWilliams, Grisel E, MD^{8,9}, F *Provider #00040070231* NPI #1053396549 18044 NW 6th St Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 885-9904 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital Maheshwari, Narendra K, MD^{4,8},

Maheshwari, Narendra K, MD^{4,}, M

Provider #00040002799 NPI #1588617039 601 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-9233 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Maldonado-Garcia, Carolyn, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010027560 NPI #1669669578 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mallow, Gary W, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021158* NPI #1548425747 1150 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 616-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Manzor, Alberto, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040019033 NPI #1134407307 10081 Pines Blvd Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 251-1175 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Markovic, Slavisa, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024338* NPI #1922305440 3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 951-0990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 824-2124 *Provider Language(s): English*

Martinez, Reynold D, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021162* NPI #1881977155 12311 Taft St Ste 2 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 487-1516 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Maselli, Lauren, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025409* NPI #1750773537 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Mastrole, Richard K, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024509* NPI #1710990585 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

McKenzie, Rona, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040073001* NPI #1851450530 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 832-0055 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Somali* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

McKenzie, Wilfred C, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040002096* NPI #1245399963 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 832-0055 *Provider Language(s): English, Somali, Spanish Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Creole, Mandarin, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

McLendon, Patrick, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025783* NPI #1245684414 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mcquirter, Ivy G, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024055* NPI #1598721276 3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

McQuirter, Julian A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017924* NPI #1396719449 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PRESTEMEDICA L.COM

Meigs, Robert S, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040021413* NPI #1154334985 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Mendez, Oscar, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040018416* NPI #1164520243 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-4066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Menendez, Eugenio L, DO⁸, M Provider #00040024054 NPI #1669419941 1990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 942-2247 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-4:30PM W 7:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 7:30AM-4:30PM E-mail: FLARA@POMPANOBEACHINT ERNALMEDICINE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Michel, Johnny, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025042* NPI #1699268649 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Michel-Knowles, Cynthia, DO^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040013254 NPI #1912991498 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 382-5208 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 7:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Miller, Michal R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024781* NPI #1184987828 7900 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Morris, David P, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024232* NPI #1609879618 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4635 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MITRAL.COM

Morrison, Michael A, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040004660* NPI #1124016332 4101 NW 4th St Ste 109 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-6900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Morrison, Volrick D, DO^{4,8}, M Provider #00040019021 NPI #1669611711 1515 N University Dr Ste 217 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 931-7424 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ATLANTICHEAL THMEDICAL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Muigai, Ngina, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023261* NPI #1588829105 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mukaddam, Shazia, MD, F Provider #00040023258 NPI #1356429625 5100 Coconut Creek Pkwy Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-7700 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Munera, Veronica, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023534* NPI #1154573061 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 303 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Neil, Gianni, MD^{1,8}, F *Provider #00040023250* NPI #1134361280 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Nemade, Sandhya S, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040018441* NPI #1639121643 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Nguyen, Nam Q, DO^{4,8,9}, M *Provider #00040003971* NPI #1598754970 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 216 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-8808 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Vietnamese* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Nicome, Nicole K, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025097* NPI #1811171515 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4012 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Nigen, Alan M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021425* NPI #1083621106 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal HwyOrtho Bldg Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6709 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Nodal, Samuel, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021676

NPI #1932132057 368 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Nouneh, Naji, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025832*

NPI #1699708222 7910 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 666-9762 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040024934 NPI #1265750970 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040023247* NPI #1194829747 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Ortiz, Jenyffer D, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024779* NPI #1790931327 501 NW 179th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-2828 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025930* NPI #1023047016 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Pandya, Rekha, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040018444 NPI #1366453136 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ROCHESTERME DICALCENTER.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pannu, Kulbir S, MD^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00040020587 NPI #1710090550 3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 217-2911 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi

Pastoriza, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040022276* NPI #1619958824 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 246-3864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami Patel, Dhiraj B, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025367* NPI #1710938527 10011 Pines Blvd Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 435-3333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1874 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-6266 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3109 Stirling Rd Ste 106 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 963-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-1:00PM TU 2:00PM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 2:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

Patel, Niral, DO⁸, M *Provider* #00040024984

NPI #1801381991 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pena, William R, MD⁴, M *Provider #00040023826* NPI #1568427078 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Pereira, Mario B, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021652* NPI #1760680466 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Perez, Rolando, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040007887* NPI #1457681165 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pham, Ronald, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040024955* NPI #1629509591 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 240 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 227-7787 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pimanova, Elena V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025751* NPI #1710278445 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Holy Cross Hospital **Pineda-Monroy, Kritzia, MD**^{4,8}, **F** *Provider #00040024510* NPI #1679922520 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Polakoff, Richard B, MD⁸, M Provider #00040000737 NPI #1356315303 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 143 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 676-9980 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center. Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Portnova, Regina B, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026048 NPI #1114908373 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-5700

Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Portnoy, Klarina, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040025780* NPI #1225329063 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Poveda, Enma F, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040025779* NPI #1487049086 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Preste, Paul, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002424* NPI #1134107915 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Prida, Karen, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040023434* NPI #1033379896 501 NW 103rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-1497 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Prine, James S, MD^{2,4,8}, M Provider #00040070362 NPI #1639190036 8150 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 796-8000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Privorotskaya, Irina, MD⁸, F Provider #00040021046 NPI #1952560112 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-2140 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Quadri, Aditi, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024506* NPI #1851835656 8391 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 749-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Quadri, Syed Ahmed, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040020198* NPI #1295132900 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Urdu*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Quesada, Eduardo, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040017731* NPI #1205026366 1225 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 615-0900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1225 NW 40th Ave Unit 2 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 615-0900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Qureshi, Samina R, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040002816* NPI #1750304960 2201 NE 52nd St Ste 206 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 420-5110 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Urdu

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Qureshi, Zahid H, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002817* NPI #1841213055 2201 NE 52nd St Ste 206 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 420-5110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Ramirez, Ciro A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024878* NPI #1558547844 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 280 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 854-5631 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Rey, Juan C, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040019662* NPI #1053690479 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 556-9200 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rios, Jose A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040023447* NPI #1700863172 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Rivera, Alina, MD^{4,8,21}, F *Provider #00040023456* NPI #1962809368 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Robinson, Janet R^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021410* NPI #1942219845 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Rodriguez, Angel J, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040020951* NPI #1952454316 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Rodriguez, Armand J, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040024500* NPI #1336104439 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

(954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Rodriguez-Villanueva, Noel, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027694 NPI #1790768059 1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Romeus, Patrick, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040020381* NPI #1669464335 703 S Dixie Hwy W Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-4299 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Romulus, Claude B, MD^{8,9}, M *Provider #00010005141* NPI #1609818277

API # 1609818277 6320 Miramar Pkwy Ste A Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 534-9981 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM SA 9:30AM-2:00PM

Rondon, Juan C, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025761* NPI #1245284181 3157 N University Dr Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 322-8985 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ross, Frederick S, MD^{1,3,4,8}, M Provider #00040015681 NPI #1689985517 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rothman, Richard, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040025778 NPI #1164733143 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rozenblat, Genriyetta, DO⁸, F Provider #00040020827 NPI #1275855983 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 207 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 501-0010 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Saddler, Shawnette S, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040022756 NPI #1083858930 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 320-3390 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Salazar, Francis E, DO^{4,8}, M Provider #00040017892 NPI #1093923849 2301 N University Dr Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 271-7180 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Saltz, Robin F, DO⁸, F Provider #00010022235 NPI #1861442527 1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

1437 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 399-9941 Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ASSOCIATESMD .COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Saltzman, David B, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00040024103 NPI #1144263286 2730 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-8058 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 714-3304 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sanchez, Fernando J, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040001426* NPI #1699730648 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 103 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 433-9923 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Sanchez, Sigrid A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025198* NPI #1578763934 8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 433-2524 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Sanchez-Crespo, Nelia, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040021800* NPI #1790990851 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100D Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 534-7696 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sardinas, Giezy, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025210 NPI #1760794556 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 305 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 533-8353 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Savu, Cristina E, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040019877* NPI #1437448867 1200 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 771-0611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Scalia, Carlo A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024318* NPI #1780782664

1524 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

3465 Galt Ocean Dr Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Scannell, Cornelius H, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024501* NPI #1912963281 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8391 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 749-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Selema, Kristen, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025732* NPI #1386006385 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Semexant, Brigitte A, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040017928* NPI #1679556328 10041 Pines Blvd Ste D Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 281-5944 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Shaikh, Bashir U, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040018753* NPI #1063440865 3716 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 759-7557 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Shikara, Mazin, MD⁸, M *Provider* #00040018485

NPI #1316967912 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6101 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 869-4525 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM 7229 W Oakland Park Blvd # 103 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 824-2615 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Sider, Darby, MD^{2,4,8}, F *Provider #00040002553* NPI #1346203155 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sikha, Anita R, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025701* NPI #1477511301 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 563-3767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Silverstein, Scott A, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010026119* NPI #1285612440 729 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 943-5044 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Simek, Peter P, MD^{4,8,9}, M Provider #00040023601 NPI #1568443448 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-7504 Provider Language(s): Czech, English, Russian Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PLANTATIONME DICALCLINIC.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Singh, Ajit, MD^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00040024473 NPI #1427008838 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 101A Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 571-7727 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.AIMHC.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Singh, Harsimar, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024807* NPI #1679917306 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Sintow, Alexandre D, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024502* NPI #1336535673 2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Smith, Sonia A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024828* NPI #1780742320 7200 W Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 748-6665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Stephenson, Janice M, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040002104* NPI #1386608743 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Stone, Martin S, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002846* NPI #1639197247 10139 NW 31st St Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0350 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-11:30AM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Streit, Barry, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040017679* NPI #1033121116 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sturman, Warren M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040023725* NPI #1124094610 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 601 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Suarez, Diana, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040020957* NPI #1275580789 2305 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-7420 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sukhoo, Maria, DO⁸, F *Provider #00040025871* NPI #1619435245 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Suvunrungsi, Luke, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025872* NPI #1134500309 4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Teixeira, Gilbert M, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025710* NPI #1194702530 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste 4B Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tejada Perez, Jean C, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025844

NPI #1821449414 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Telemaque, Freud, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025134* NPI #1902395973 7200 W Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (754) 300-9039 *Provider Language(s): English*

939 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 796-8181 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Telusma, Jean, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040019128* NPI #1922283266 1505 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-0404 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

Terrero, Alfredo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040019435* NPI #1790706042 7880 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 301 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 514-0095 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Thakur, Chhatrapal S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024472* NPI #1871578088 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 101A Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 571-7727 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Than, Lara C, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040017116* NPI #1346438348 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Toledano, Victor, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024316* NPI #1689772535 1524 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

3465 Galt Ocean Dr Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Torres, Jose M, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040018426* NPI #1306952403 2213 N University Dr Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 989-1015 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Torres-Consuegra, Aurelio, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040020623* NPI #1376720458 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 306

Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-0784 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Trivedi, Chirayu, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040019040* NPI #1003256736 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vargas-Cesar, Isaac, MD^{4,8,9}, M *Provider #00040023909* NPI #1548276561 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

8134 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vashist, Megha, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025237* NPI #1295268035 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-5777 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vasseur, Susana, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024538* NPI #1275945289 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Venkatasamy, Durairaj, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002195* NPI #1619938719 9633 W Broward Blvd Ste 5 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-4500 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Vicioso-Peralta, Luis, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010023655* NPI #1831356724 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100D Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 534-7696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Victoria, Altagracia A, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040018435* NPI #1649220898 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 180 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 400-9702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus

Vidaurre, Jose A, MD^{4,8,9}, M *Provider #00040017823* NPI #1558589101 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 210 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 514-7053 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Vieira, Pamela, DO⁸, F *Provider #00040025709* NPI #1235691650 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vila, Ileana A, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024186* NPI #1902891054 5201 Hollywood Blvd Ste 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 228-6619 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Villar, Jose J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025150* NPI #1346353257 3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4-B6 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 644-8902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Wang, Adrienne F, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025777* NPI #1902251309 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wigdor, Erica F, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024503* NPI #1548711252 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Williams, Frederick K, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040024504* NPI #1457310260 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 563-3767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Williams, John V, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040022630* NPI #1609863489 10081 Pines Blvd Ste D Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 666-4650 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wilmot, Marcene M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025366* NPI #1467896084 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wong, Simon C, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040008064* NPI #1548411457 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 206 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 603-5508 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Woo, Melissa A, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040025776* NPI #1134665912 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wulff, Luis A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025775* NPI #1144678392 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Yesner, Alan J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021726* NPI #1336182401 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 502 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Zagvazdina, la B, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040014368* NPI #1528009339 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Zapata, Juan F, MD^{4,8,9}, M *Provider #00040023787* NPI #1184668618 4603 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 368-6604 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SENECAHWC.COM

Pediatrics

Gonzalez, Samantha M, MD^{3,4,8}, F

Provider #00040021469 NPI #1306189469 1115 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-6646 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3481 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 542-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-2140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hernandez, Mario A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021498* NPI #1801034442 1409 NW 6th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 542-4000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

MacWilliams, Grisel E, MD^{8,9}, F *Provider #00040070231* NPI #1053396549 18044 NW 6th St Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 885-9904 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus, Steward

Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital Perez, Vandely, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010019883* NPI #1003848268 1225 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (305) 455-6804 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sider, Darby, MD^{2,4,8}, F *Provider #00040002553* NPI #1346203155 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Suarez, Antonio J, MD^{2,8}, M *Provider #00010019409* NPI #1164695805 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324

(305) 243-4000 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Pediatrics Internal Medicine

Wolkov, Selly, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002376* NPI #1407959836 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-7400 *Provider Language(s): English, German Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM

Florida - Broward

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Florida

Broward

Allergy

Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8} NPI #1093779696 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-9180 Provider Language(s): English

1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 223-8919 *Provider Language(s): English*

1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English*

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English*

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English* 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 215 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1588632533 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 207 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-6:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ASTHMAALLER GYCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

817 S University Dr Ste 106 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ASTHMAALLER GYCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gadh, Rundeep S, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1407095615 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-4401 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GADHFAMILYPR ACTICE.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gershman, Neil, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851389985 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Landman, Zevy, MD⁸, M NPI #1740243542 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Perez, Arnaldo E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306042908 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English*

Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Allergy and Immunology

Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8} NPI #1093779696 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-9180 Provider Language(s): English

1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 223-8919 *Provider Language(s): English*

1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English*

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English*

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 215 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English* 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cruz, Alma, MD⁸, F NPI #1699181966 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dimov, Vesselin V, MD^{2,3,8}, M NPI #1144396334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Draper, Leslie D, OD⁸, F

NPI #1083713622 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Eidelman, Franklin J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1235199969 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Eisenfeld, Michelle L, MD⁸, F NPI #1205158169

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD⁸, F NPI #1588632533 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 207 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-6:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ASTHMAALLER GYCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

817 S University Dr Ste 106 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ASTHMAALLER GYCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Garon, Sarah L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1871859645 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 842-4077 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM **Gershman, Neil, MD**^{8,9}, **M** NPI #1851389985 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Khan, Yasmeen R, MD⁸, F NPI #1386811222 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800

Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Kleiner, Gary I, MD, M NPI #1386672426 1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 Provider Language(s): English, German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht. Jackson

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Landman, Zevy, MD⁸, M NPI #1740243542 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Lee, Yoomie J, MD⁸, F NPI #1578943171 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community

Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Llanes, Sharlene J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1992756548 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Miller, Maureen E, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1376547190 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca

Florida Woodmont Hospital

2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM

W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Moreno, Jose N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801820212 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, 305 Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ΟM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM OM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Nunez, Rolando A, MD⁸, M NPI #1780811653 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ОМ

Florida - Broward

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Padeh, Yoram C, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1740266311 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English, French. Hebrew. Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C

Randhawa, Shahid R, MD⁸, M NPI #1376532580 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 109 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 717-1919 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Hours: M 10:00AM-4:00PM TU 11:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH 11:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1073503843 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Sainz, Carmen F, MD^{3,8,9}, F NPI #1467732339 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ОМ Shamir, Kfir, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215142435 1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-2599 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C

OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Waxenghiser, Zurik, MD⁸, M NPI #1952364754 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 842-4077 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ОМ Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida. Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Cardiology

Aguilar, Nelson E, MD⁸, M NPI #1760687842 4300 N University Dr Ste B107 Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1801151071 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 208 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 590-2660 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Alexis, William R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861424939 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Andrade-Bucknor, Sharon N, MD⁸, F

NPI #1295761583 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Asher, Craig R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578522801 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Atanasoski-Mccormack, Violeta, MD⁸, F NPI #1265480891 1600 S Andrews Ave

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

1600 S Andrews Ave Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, $MD^{4,8}$, M

NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Baran, David A, MD, M NPI #1871594150 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bazylevska, Vladyslava, MD⁸, F NPI #1174932495 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (959) 753-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Behairy, Mohamed S, MD⁹, M NPI #1942254164 817 S University Dr Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center Bender, Kevin, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1922010008 7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Blanchard, Arnoux, MD⁸, M NPI #1457309742 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North Blanchard, Lucia, DO⁸, F NPI #1134673312 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian Staff Language(s): Romanian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM

Blum, Jeffrey D, MD⁸, M NPI #1669461463 1 W Sample Rd Ste 106 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 320-2885 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-W 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Brezing, Richard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1386621712 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Broward Institute of Cardiology⁸ NPI #1730192105 1487 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 973-9222 *Provider Language(s): English*

Bush, Howard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725954 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Cardiology Consultants of W Broward⁸ NPI #1982763009 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 Provider Language(s): English

Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8} NPI #1831123520

2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English*

Central Medical Group⁸ NPI #1306858352 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English*

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English* Chaleff, Frederick M, MD⁸, M NPI #1326011545 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chandy, Francis, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1083687222 6971 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 791-5900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Malayalam* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 93

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD⁸, M 5700 Stirling Rd Ste 100 NPI #1386845774 Hollywood, FL 33021 1901 SW 172nd Ave (305) 396-3858 Miramar, FL 33029 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, (305) 396-3858 English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu E-mail: Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. E-mail: COM LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR COM Web Address: EMD.COM HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR Hospital Affiliations: Kindred FMD.COM Hosp South Florida Hollywood, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System. System, Hca Florida Aventura Kindred Hosp South Florida Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hollywood, Hca Florida Hospital Westside Hospital, Hca Florida 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Aventura Hospital Davie, FL 33328 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 (954) 433-5666 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, (954) 433-5666 English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu E-mail: Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. E-mail: COM Web Address: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR Web Address: EMD.COM HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida EMD.COM Westside Hospital, Kindred Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Hosp South Florida Hollywood, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Chizner, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Cioci, Louis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598733875 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward

Health North 6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8920

Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

Cusnir, Henry, MD⁸, M NPI #1215012844 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital **Dennis, Jeffrey S, MD**^{3,8}, **M** NPI #1225027055 1 W Sample Rd Ste 204 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health

Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Drescher, Murry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255302832 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1003865213 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 342-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1316975550 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

El-Shalakany, Ashraf A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELSHALAKANY MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward

Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Fandino-Sende, Fernando, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1285692293

1437 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 399-9941 *Provider Language(s): English, Galician, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1604 Town Center Blvd Ste 4C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Galician, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English, Galician, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4801 S University Dr Ste 110 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English, Galician, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235102476 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Fernandez, Maximo J, MD⁸, M NPI #1215119185 3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 900-1497 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 519-3773 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Font, Vicente E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1164490819 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1578523056 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gellman, Joel, MD⁸, M NPI #1508855339 201 E Sample Rd Ste 150 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6852

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://BROWARDHEALTH.OR G

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Ghitis, Arnold, MD⁸, M

NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033147673 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Gould, Randy B, DO⁸, M NPI #1184630352 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 382-1550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Grazette, Luanda P, MD⁸, F NPI #1013223064 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Handa, Kushal K, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1396762258 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Harris, Barry D, MD⁸, M

NPI #1922054170 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hasan, Mian A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366407868 200 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 436-6660

Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 951-0990 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 824-2124 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Punjabi, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Helguera, Marcelo E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1598725558 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hostig, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134114226 2901 Coral Hills Dr # 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Iluyomade, Adedapo, MD⁸, M NPI #1235576257 1228 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Jancko, Joel M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790758910 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Jawaid, Asif, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1922483841 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (959) 753-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 7421 N University Dr Ste 107

7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Korn, David J, MD^{4,8,21}, M NPI #1922082544 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 210-9770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

100

Krichmar, Perry, MD⁸, M NPI #1609853084 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: W 9:00AM-4:00PM

Lake, Mikhailia W, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1639344914 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of

Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Landau, Andre J, MD⁸, M NPI #1912996729 3536 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North Larned, Joshua M, MD⁸, M NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Le Heart Center⁸ NPI #1891006151 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 811 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 741-4278 *Provider Language(s): English*

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Linzer, Dov S, MD⁸, M NPI #1659312684 302 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 450-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Llanos, Alexander, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972781904 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lopez, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689877243 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Machado, Humberto C JR, MD⁸, M

NPI #1225079668 8527 Pines Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 529-9901 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 12:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Majid, Mazhar, MD⁸, M NPI #1366456311

1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hindi

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Makam, Raghavendra C, MD⁸, M

NPI #1235378217 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Martin, Angel I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1629496815 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mitrani, Raul, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356397020 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 31Fl Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1447228101 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Murcia, Alvaro M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104822261 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-7878 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mushtaq, Faraaz, DO⁸, M NPI #1588975833 1 W Sample Rd Ste 301 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 320-2889 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Najm, Imad M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1841236858 1825 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Niederman, Alan L, MD⁸, M NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Nieves, Jonathan P, MD⁸, M NPI #1851702674 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063

(954) 975-0350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Novaro, Gian M, MD⁸, M NPI #1235190414 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Orihuela, Luis A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730173568 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 303-0225 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Doctors Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Orringer, Carl E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053404350 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Paris, David G, MD⁸, M

NPI #1447294699 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 202 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 421-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Pastoriza, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619958824 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 246-3864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Perloff, David E, MD⁸, M NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pina, Paloma G, MD⁸, F NPI #1801034020 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pinski, Sergio L, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1497715387 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Placido Disla, Jenny S, MD⁸, F NPI #1891182879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rastagh, Samantha L, NP⁸, F NPI #1104079995 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

Reyna, Yordanka I, MD⁸, F NPI #1346563889 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-3355 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Rmeileh, Amin, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1952726358 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

5700 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 396-3858 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rodolfo Dumenigo MD⁸

NPI #1568831311 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English*

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rodriguez, Yasser, MD⁸, M NPI #1336433143 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Rondino, Paul L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1518956341 1 W Sample Rd Ste 208 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 946-2570

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Rozanski, John J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669437760 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Russo, Charles D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588633614 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Sabates, Alberto A, MD⁸, M NPI #1902293475 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 344-8700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD⁸, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 344-8700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HEARTANDHEA LTHINST.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sabbota, Mark, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1346256526 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 382-1550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 382-1550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Satija, Sameer, MD⁸, M NPI #1235317876 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 719-0717 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Seth, Raghav L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194799387 5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 616-5593 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center 7421 NW 4th St

Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 616-5593 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Sharma, Ashok K, MD⁸, M NPI #1427013523 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Sheikh, Danish, DO⁸, M NPI #1487934063 1 W Sample Rd Ste 204 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sheinbaum, William M, MD^{8,21}, M

NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Shulman, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316917891 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Sikander, Khizer A, DO[®], M NPI #1962744805 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Simkins, Lance A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Elorida Medical Center Hoa

Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Singal, Robert S, MD⁸, M NPI #1275504847 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Smedira, Nicholas G, MD⁸, M NPI #1124084207 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Snipelisky, David F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Soler, Jose R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639163207 2901 Coral Hills Dr # 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Spiller, Dennis M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1922047398 3702 Washington St Ste 404 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 967-6550

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Starling, Randall C, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1669572962

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Steiman, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1619084456 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

(954) 236-8511

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Subramanian, Kathir S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1083844278 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Tallet, Julio, MD⁸, M NPI #1871530311 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1205

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Tami, Luis F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1558302638 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Teltser, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887

Provider Language(s): English

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433 *Provider Language(s): English* 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101

Provider Language(s): English

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898

Provider Language(s): English

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684

Provider Language(s): English

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109J Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100

Florida - Broward

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 730-2789

Provider Language(s): English

4850 W Oklnd Prk Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English*

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tobias, Stephen L, MD⁸, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Turk, Jordan A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851670897 2964 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-7224 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Upadhyaya, Narendra R, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1730163544 2301 N University Dr Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 986-1232 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-7717 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca

Velasquez, Alex H, MD⁸, M NPI #1124377064 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida Westside Hospital

Velasquez, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942477823 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 714-0686 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velez, Mauricio, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System Vicuna, Ricardo I, MD⁸, M NPI #1699815720 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs,

Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward

Health Imperial Point

Vitello, Andrea, MD, F

NPI #1447423017 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.OVERLAKEHO SPITAL.ORG Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital, South Miami Hospital

Waldo, Oral A, MD⁸, M NPI #1124313176 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 344-8700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Weitz, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Wolinsky, David G, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164420998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Zachariah, Mammen P, MD⁸, M NPI #1154300150 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Zachariah, Molly A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1609855683 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD⁸, M NPI #1275511289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201Bldg C

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Zelnick, Kenneth H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1710902416 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZELNICKMD.CO М Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Cardiology - Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant

Collado Peralta, Jose E, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1205114360 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Larned, Joshua M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Snipelisky, David F, MD⁸, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Thakkar-Rivera, Nina T, DO⁸, F NPI #1407205214 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velez, Mauricio, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cardiology - Diagnostic

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health

Cross Hospital, Broward Healt Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Sheinbaum, William M, MD^{8,21}, M

NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Cardiology - Interventional

Albuquerque, Felipe, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851605661 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Alexis, William R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861424939 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Atanasoski-Mccormack, Violeta, MD⁸, F NPI #1265480891 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

1600 S Andrews Ave FI 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Bush, Howard S, MD⁸, M NPI #1598725954 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD⁸, M NPI #1386845774 1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (305) 396-3858 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR EMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System. Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR EMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

5700 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 396-3858 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR EMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR FMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chizner, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Cohen, Mauricio G, MD⁸, M

NPI #1386717114 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

El-Shalakany, Ashraf A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELSHALAKANY MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Ergle, Kevin D, MD⁸, M NPI #1982964870 2261 N University Dr Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324

(854) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists^{1,4,8} NPI #1861622516 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAHRS.COM

Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1578523056 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ghitis, Arnold, MD⁸, M NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hasan, Mian A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366407868 200 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 951-0990 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 824-2124 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jawaid, Asif, DO⁸, M

NPI #1922483841 7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Llanos, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1972781904 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Majid, Mazhar, MD⁸, M NPI #1366456311 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole,*

Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Niederman, Alan L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

Osman, Mohamed A, MD, M NPI #1730103961 817 S University Dr Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9404 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward

Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rmeileh, Amin, DO⁸, M NPI #1952726358 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 344-8700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HEARTANDHEA LTHINST.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Sikander, Khizer A, DO⁸, M NPI #1962744805 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Simkins, Lance A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321

(954) 721-6666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca

Florida Northwest Hospital

Tami, Luis F, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1558302638 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426

(954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Tobias, Stephen L, MD⁸, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-7717 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Velasquez, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942477823 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 714-0686 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vicuna, Ricardo I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699815720 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Zachariah, Mammen P, MD⁸, M NPI #1154300150 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Zelnick, Kenneth H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1710902416 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZELNICKMD.CO М Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Cardiology - Nuclear

Simkins, Lance A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cardiovascular Disease

Florida - Broward

Aguilar, Nelson E, MD⁸, M NPI #1760687842 4300 N University Dr Ste B107 Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1801151071 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 208 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 590-2660 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Alexis, William R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861424939

1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Asher, Craig R, MD⁸, M NPI #1578522801 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Atanasoski-Mccormack, Violeta, MD⁸, F

NPI #1265480891 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 1600 S Andrews Ave Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Bazzi, Ali A, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1477553063 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Beasley, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1740289016 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Behairy, Mohamed S, MD⁹, M NPI #1942254164 817 S University Dr Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Bender, Kevin, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1922010008 7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Blanchard, Arnoux, MD⁸, M NPI #1457309742 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Blum, Jeffrey D, MD⁸, M NPI #1669461463 1 W Sample Rd Ste 106 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 320-2885 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-W 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Broward Institute of Cardiology⁸ NPI #1730192105 1487 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 973-9222 *Provider Language(s): English*

Celestin, Carmel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1861685919 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cerami, Joseph V, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639231590 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Chaleff, Frederick M, MD⁸, M NPI #1326011545 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD⁸, M NPI #1386845774 1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (305) 396-3858 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR EMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR EMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 5700 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 396-3858 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR FMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood,

Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.REVITALIZECAR EMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Chizner, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100

NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cioci, Louis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598733875 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Italian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8920

Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Cohn, Steven J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174747810 7301 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2116 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Comprehensive Cardiology Consultants^{1,8}

NPI #1124415963 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1205 *Provider Language(s): English* 703 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 967-6550 *Provider Language(s): English*

Costantini, Eugene N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Cusnir, Henry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215012844 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 731-1101

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Dennis, Jeffrey S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225027055 1 W Sample Rd Ste 204 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865213 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 342-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1316975550 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs **El-Shalakany, Ashraf A, MD**^{4,8}, M

NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELSHALAKANY MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Ergle, Kevin D, MD⁸, M NPI #1982964870 2261 N University Dr Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (854) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235102476 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Font, Vicente E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164490819 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1578523056 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gellman, Joel, MD⁸, M NPI #1508855339 201 E Sample Rd Ste 150 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6852 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://BROWARDHEALTH.OR G

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Ghitis, Arnold, MD⁸, M NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033147673 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Harris, Barry D, MD⁸, M

NPI #1922054170 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hasan, Mian A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366407868

200 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Punjabi, Urdu

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 951-0990 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 824-2124 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Helguera, Marcelo E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598725558 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Hernandez, Felix J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518072529 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Iluyomade, Adedapo, MD, M NPI #1235576257

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Kendall Baptist Hospital Jacob, Jessen, MD, M NPI #1457642829 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Jancko, Joel M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790758910 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313

(954) 735-7550

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Korn, David J, MD^{3,4,8,21}, M NPI #1922082544 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 210-9770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C ОМ Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Krichmar, Perry, MD⁸, M NPI #1609853084 1380 S Hiatus Rd

Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: W 9:00AM-4:00PM

Florida - Broward

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Landau, Andre J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1912996729 3536 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Larned, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy

Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida

Linzer, Dov S, MD⁸, M NPI #1659312684 302 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 450-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Westside Hospital

Lopez, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689877243 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Majid, Mazhar, MD⁸, M NPI #1366456311 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward

Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Martin, Angel I, MD⁸, M NPI #1629496815 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

Miller, Charles M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1992769970 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Miller, Darryl, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699883538 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1447228101 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Murcia, Alvaro M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1104822261 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-7878 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Niederman, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Novaro, Gian M, MD⁸, M NPI #1235190414 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Orihuela, Luis A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730173568 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 303-0225 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Doctors Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Pastoriza, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619958824 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 246-3864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Perloff, David E, MD⁸, M NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pina, Paloma G, MD⁸, F NPI #1801034020 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pinski, Sergio L, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1497715387 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Polakoff, Richard B, MD⁸, M NPI #1356315303 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 143 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 676-9980 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Rondino, Paul L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1518956341 1 W Sample Rd Ste 208 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 946-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Russo, Charles D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588633614 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Sabates, Alberto A, MD⁸, M NPI #1902293475 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 344-8700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD⁸, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 344-8700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HEARTANDHEA LTHINST.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sadler, Diego B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital,

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca

Florida Jfk North Hospital Sareh, Sam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1962472829 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Persian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Sharma, Ashok K, MD⁸, M NPI #1427013523 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Sheinbaum, William M, MD^{8,21}, M

NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Shulman, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316917891 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Simkins, Lance A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

Medical Center

Singal, Robert S, MD⁸, M NPI #1275504847 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Snipelisky, David F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Starling, Randall C, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1669572962 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Sturman, Warren M, MD⁸, M NPI #1124094610 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 601 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

Swee, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639387624 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Swischuk, Peter, MD⁸, M NPI #1053585380 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Teltser, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM Tobias, Stephen L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Turk, Jordan A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851670897 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Upadhyaya, Narendra R, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1730163544 2301 N University Dr Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 986-1232 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-7717 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Velez, Mauricio, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr

Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Vicuna, Ricardo I, MD⁸, M NPI #1699815720 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Vitello, Andrea, MD, F NPI #1447423017 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200

Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.OVERLAKEHO SPITAL.ORG Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital, South Miami Hospital

Florida - Broward

Weitz, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Wolinsky, David G, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164420998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Zachariah, Mammen P, MD⁸, M NPI #1154300150 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Zelnick, Kenneth H, MD ^{4,8} , M NPI #1710902416 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Creole,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZELNICKMD.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Zide, Kenneth M, MD ^{3,4,8} , M NPI #1346454915 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i>	7630 SW 34th Mnr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 <i>Provider Language(</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM Hospital Affiliations: Aventura Hospital, Ph Mercy Hospital, Pht North Medical Cent Florida Kendall Hos 7630 SW 34th Mnr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 <i>Provider Language(</i>
	Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM Hospital Affiliations: North Medical Cent Florida Aventura Ho Florida Kendall Hos Florida Mercy Hosp

vie, FL 33328 54) 433-5666 ovider Language(s): English, anish urs: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM spital Affiliations: Hca Florida entura Hospital, Hca Florida ercy Hospital, Pht Jackson rth Medical Center, Hca rida Kendall Hospital 30 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 vie, FL 33328 54) 433-5666 ovider Language(s): English, anish urs: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

spital Affiliations: Pht Jackson rth Medical Center, Hca rida Aventura Hospital, Hca rida Kendall Hospital, Hca rida Mercy Hospital

Chiropractic Medicine

rger, Ted A, DC⁸, M 9 #1235209685 74 Pembroke Rd ramar, FL 33023 54) 927-7246 ovider Language(s): English, anish urs: M 9:00AM-7:00PM 3:00PM-7:00PM 9:00AM-7:00PM 3:00PM-7:00PM :00AM-3:00PM b Address: TP://WWW.ACTIONCHIROP RACTICCENTER.COM

Berman, Glen D, DC^{1,8}, M NPI #1336209667 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-8424 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-3:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:30PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:30AM-2:00PM

Colavito, Adam C, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1629182027 3650 N Federal Hwy Ste D Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 942-8300 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian, Spanish Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU 10:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-7:00PM TH 3:00PM-4:00PM F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.COLAVITOCHIR **OPRACTIC.COM**

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dahdah, Kyzor M, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1588793426 6846 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 474-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DAHDAHWELLN ESS.COM

Dhanjal, Maan S, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1164866067 8100 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 225-4007 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DOCTORMAAN. COM

Dolinsky, Jerome M, DC⁸, M NPI #1386863504 6670 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 961-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 4:00PM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 4:00PM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Feiler, Jeffrey, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1609976695 1240 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 530-6232 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MAPLEWOODW ELLNESS.COM

Freedman, Alan R, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1477600989 190 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-7703 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ALANFREEDMANDC.C OM

Green, Lisa A, DC⁸, F NPI #1558349654 1304 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 977-0888 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://GREENCHIROCENTER. COM 2925 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0888 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GENESISPHYSIC ALMEDICINE.COM

Florida - Broward

Hirsch, Jonathan M, DC⁸, M NPI #1821184953 394 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (954) 925-7011 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kirschenberg, Bruce H, DC^{8,9}, M

NPI #1649240771 36 NE 2nd Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 428-7500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-6:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM

Mark, Bruce, DC^{1,8,9}, M NPI #1811008568 2607 Polk St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 846-0004 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Russian Interpreter Language(s): Creole, French, Russian Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: BRUCEDC91@MAC.COM Web Address: HTTP://BROWARDMEDICALA NDREHAB.COM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Masterson, Joseph C, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1831161306 1625 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 400-9001 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-3:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM 190 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-7703 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: MASTERSONJOSEPH@HOTM AIL.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MASTERSONCH **IROPRACTIC.COM** Quality Managed Healthcare⁸

NPI #1356619423 5663 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-3456 *Provider Language(s): English*

8100 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 225-4007 *Provider Language(s): English* Sasso, Marcia C, DC⁸, F NPI #1427070556 5663 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-3456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Simon, Bradley I, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1720059959 1661 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 688-3440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: DRBSIMON@GMAIL.COM 8771 NW 50th St Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 668-3440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish

Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Ted Berger DC⁸ NPI #1720354392 7574 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 927-7246 *Provider Language(s): English*

Turus, Ashley M, DC⁸, F NPI #1679894976 1436 E Atlantic Blvd Ste F Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 941-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Valentine, James P, DC⁸, M NPI #1023004629 10046 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 749-8033 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

> Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Anand, Rishi G, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1487855649 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

El-Shalakany, Ashraf A, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELSHALAKANY MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

NPI #1033147673 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Helguera, Marcelo E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1598725558 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Kenigsberg, David N, MD⁸, M NPI #1902967144 1841 NE 45th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Osman, Ahmed F, MD⁸, M NPI #1104815943 1841 NE 45th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pina, Paloma G, MD⁸, F NPI #1801034020 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pinski, Sergio L, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1497715387 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Satija, Sameer, MD⁸, M NPI #1235317876 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 719-0717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Weitz, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Zide, Kenneth M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1346454915 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MICC.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital 7630 SW 34th Mnr Davie, FL 33328

(954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Florida - Broward

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Cornea and External Diseases

Abou Shousha, Mohamed, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174839583 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Alfonso, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1417990631 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Amescua, Guillermo, MD⁸, M NPI #1376734095 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Dermatology

Baumal, Allen, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275592842 154 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (754) 231-2392 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Burgos, Arelis, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609865427 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 Provider Language(s): English

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English* 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 Provider Language(s): English

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Combs, Angela, DO⁸, F NPI #1336331453 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 116 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Conrad, Nicole L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679565881 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Dubner, Barry M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609839182 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 116 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Engelman, Michael W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891758165 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (216) 766-6080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 116

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Flores, Francisco, MD⁸, M NPI #1114914934 14601 SW 29th St Ste 206 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 885-5551 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Frankel, Stacy J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1982638961 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 205 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 652-0246 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Goldstein, Barbara A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1245293778 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (216) 766-6080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 116 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Green, Reid, MD⁸, M NPI #1750708954 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 1379 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 975-4010 Provider Language(s): English

201 SE 14th St Ste E Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 900-2739 *Provider Language(s): English*

7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 230 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

9950 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Hecker, David J, MD⁸, M NPI #1235248238 3500 NE 5th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

7401 N University Dr Ste 203 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 230 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Hecker, Melanie, MD⁸, F NPI #1639288632 3500 NE 5th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hull, Kimberly J, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1366646804 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 116 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ilkovitch, Dan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447512827 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Kalbaugh, Valentina B, MD⁸, F NPI #1902898083

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 634-1595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Lowell, Brooke A, MD⁸, F NPI #1538122064 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Papastavros, Vassiliki, MD⁸, F NPI #1689038549 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 301 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-1200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Porges, Leeor I, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1942688031 1379 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 975-4010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1460 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-7552 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2929 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-11:30AM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-4:15PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Rubin, Justin R, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1295049302 10141 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 346-0170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

1460 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-7552 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Saleeby, Eli R, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1356392294 1460 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-7552 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Sarkell, Barry A, MD³, M NPI #1861459497 2929 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 116 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Skopit, Stanley E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1902865587 154 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (954) 237-7090 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Sullivan, Tory P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639137169 2500 N Federal Hwy Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305 (954) 533-1520 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SULLIVANDERMATOLO GY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Weatherall, Angela G, MD⁸, F NPI #1043406150 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLEARLYDERM. COM Weiss, Eduardo T, MD⁸, M NPI #1053308965 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 10 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 961-1200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 800 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5050 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLLYWOODDE RMATOLOGY.COM

154 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (954) 237-7090 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish*

Florida - Broward

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-1200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 301 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-1200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLLYWOODDE RMATOLOGY.COM

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 403 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-1200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLLYWOODDE RMATOLOGY.COM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

144

Endocrinology, Diabetes, and **Metabolism**

Bakalov, Vladimir V, MD⁸, M NPI #1700025160 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Beckman, Malgorzata, MD⁸, F NPI #1487627360 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Biederman, Edward B, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1780799940 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Braunstein, Rebecca D, MD⁸, F NPI #1790047678 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 700 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2760 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Cabral, Jose M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457314817 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Carlos Vidalon MD PA⁸ NPI #1578822185 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 504 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 Provider Language(s): English

De Santis, Pascual, MD, M NPI #1225156565 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 595-9930 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Edward N Smolar MD PA⁸ NPI #1063961639 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Erinjeri, Neeta J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427310424 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital

Fernandez-Bravo, Alberto SR, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1437173952 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 307 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-5666 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fiore Urizar, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1720238074 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 368-9141 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3:30PM

Gondin Hernandez, Lyan, MD⁸, F

NPI #1376920959 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 504 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 241-4084 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM

Gosine, Vitra N, MD⁸, F NPI #1376736181 17900 NW 5th St Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 800-1408 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: OFFICEMANAGER@MYCIFE.C OM Gozansky, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1013945591 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal HwyOrtho Bldg Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6709 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gutman, Joseph, MD⁸, M NPI #1780633875

1437 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 399-9941 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Jain, Mudit, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1356305601 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 585-6292 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DIABETESTHYR OIDCENTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jose, Tessey C, MD⁸, F NPI #1285836726 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Kunstadt, Ryan, MD⁸, M NPI #1861836694 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Manganelli-Orr, Monique L, $MD^{4,8}$, F

NPI #1659487536 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Miguel, Ihosvani, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1346400231 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (855) 844-1545 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point 601 NW 179th Ave Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (855) 844-1545

Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ENDOCARESOU THFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Mikhael, Alexandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1053795484 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Monize, Brian C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1144596057 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 481-9184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North Morales Hernandez, Maria Del Mar, MD⁸, F NPI #1598206716 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Palermo Garofalo, Coromoto A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1629271184 17751 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 241-4084 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 504 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Perez, Elys M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1154760585 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 700 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2760 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sievert, Rubens, MD⁸, M NPI #1639148547 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 481-9184

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Smolar, Edward N, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1538301437 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W-TH 10:00AM-3:00PM

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English* 1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887

Provider Language(s): English

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433

Provider Language(s): English

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109J Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 730-2789

Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4850 W OkInd Prk Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English*

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English* 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246

Provider Language(s): English

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

Thekkumkattil, Anu A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679990584 1192 W Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3636

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 203 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-3636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Thompson, Novelette E, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1962412296 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0337 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Villabona, Carmen V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558432997 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Villafranca, Arnaldo III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497074967 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 504 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 241-4084 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 241-4084 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Villasante Fricke, Alexandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1003293671 3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 951-0990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Family Practice

Amca Medical Center⁸ NPI #1497068472 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 922-7400 Provider Language(s): English

Bastoky, Natan, DO⁸, M

NPI #1588141626 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English*

Best Value Healthcare^{1,8} NPI #1790152015 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 *Provider Language(s): English*

Celikbas, Nicholas, MD⁸, M NPI #1528626538 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

Colony Springs Medical Center⁸

NPI #1669690541 7737 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-0056 *Provider Language(s): English*

Complete Local Specialty Care⁸ NPI #1538155262 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 301

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

2500 E Hnd Bch Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572

Provider Language(s): English

4855 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B2 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 418-1683 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

5355 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (951) 570-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Craig Depodesta DO PA8

NPI #1649537754 231 Commercial Blvd Ste B Lauderdale By The Sea, FL 33308 (954) 530-1600 *Provider Language(s): English*

231B Commercial Blvd Lauderdale By The Sea, FL 33308 (954) 530-1600 *Provider Language(s): English*

Edwin H Hamilton MD PA⁸ NPI #1700205770 2323 NW 19th St Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 484-8333 *Provider Language(s): English*

401 NE 1st St Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 943-4111 *Provider Language(s): English*

Grobman, Daniel, DO⁸, M NPI #1588680821 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 1379 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063

(954) 975-4010 Provider Language(s): English

201 SE 14th St Ste E Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 900-2739 *Provider Language(s): English*

7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 230 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

9950 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hernando Giraldo MD⁸ NPI #1235323486 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

200 E Hallandale Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 2029 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

In Home Provider Hallandle Bch, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Invictus Medical Center⁸ NPI #1598092314 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4794 *Provider Language(s): English*

5920 Johnson St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4795 *Provider Language(s): English*

Marlene Tages Cordova DO NPI #1972021400 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 526-6378 Provider Language(s): English

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 392-7157 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Partners Associates⁸ 1874 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-6266 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9950 Stirling Rd Ste 108 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 322-2245 *Provider Language(s): English*

Peltzer, Bradley A, OD⁸, M

NPI #1396776340 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Romero Family Medicine⁸ NPI #1871748558 1865 N Corp Lks Blvd Ste 2A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-4391 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ROMEROFAMILY MED.COM

Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M

NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Snipelisky, David F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tejpar, Farah, MD⁸, F NPI #1962795385 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 Provider Language(s): English

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English* 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109J

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 730-2789 *Provider Language(s): English* 4850 W Oklnd Prk Blvd Ste 100

4850 W Okind Prk Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686

Provider Language(s): English

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Yaneth Trujillo MD PA⁸ NPI #1093951196 1040 Weston Rd Ste 215 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 436-8036 Provider Language(s): English

14601 SW 29th St Ste 209 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English*

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 201 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English*

Family Practice Specialist

Ansara, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780869024 2850 N Federal Hwy FI 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Arce-Montoya, William F, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1497078828 1115 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-6646 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

3481 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 542-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Capezzuti, Jennifer S, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1760572143 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 1100 E Broward Blvd

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Fernandez, Hugo S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821116229 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PRIMENETMEDI

CAL.COM

McKenzie, Michael J, MD⁸, M NPI #1538146725 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Moya, Luis A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578722492 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-5455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HALLANDALEM EDICALCENTER.COM

2029 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 751-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shaikh, Mushtaq A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1831342823 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Su Diaz, Fabio E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1841305752 1409 NW 6th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 542-4000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gastroenterology

Adler, Jay B, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1619930641 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 792-2220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Amar, Patrick J, MD⁸, M NPI #1063561173 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste

201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Arai, Ronen, MD⁸, M NPI #1982641866 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Arosemena, Leopoldo R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1275645723 1600 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2763 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Asad-Ur-Rahman, Fnu, MD⁸, M NPI #1083023998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Babaian, Manuel E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1649374950 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 784-3131 *Provider Language(s): Armenian, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Baikovitz, Howard I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336183250 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Bashir, Roshan M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104838515 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Benjamin-Elman, Jordan B, MD⁸, M NPI #1326492893 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Bennett, Caren J, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1992794127 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100C Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 441-6226 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Bloom, John D JR, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1780656371 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 202 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (800) 975-5578 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Blum-Guzman, Juan P, MD⁸, M NPI #1104056860 18044 NW 6th St Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital,

Larkin Community Hospital

Bonner, Gregory F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932211224 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 Provider Language(s): English

5301 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 202-7850 *Provider Language(s): English*

Castro-Pavia, Fernando J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1679535116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Charles, Roger J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1245323062 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Culliford, Andrea N, MD⁸, F NPI #1558321968 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-4700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Dabul, Elias E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1669440129 140 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Steward

Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2488 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dahman, Bachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1528006566 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Deutsch, Edward S, MD⁸, M NPI #1457337883 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Erim, Tolga, DO⁸, M NPI #1689636524 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Ernstoff, Nathaniel J, MD⁸, M NPI #1306189147 3001 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Fayne, Steven D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1821092701 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3305 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Feiss, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659344893

8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Feldman, Paul A, MD⁸, M NPI #1033273750 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Fernandez Bravo, Alberto O JR, MD⁸, M

NPI #1619991148 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 307 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-5051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Raulerson Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (863) 357-8222 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Raulerson Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ferstenberg, Richard M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1780668731 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Francis, Gloria, MD⁸, F NPI #1811331911 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Gach, Peter H, MD⁸, M NPI #1811929029 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 202 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 968-3330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Garg, Mrinal, MD4,8, M

NPI #1427393065 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 272-6440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Gedallovich, Milton, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1033153952 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Gelrud, Andres, MD⁸, M NPI #1689630592 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 874-0201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital

Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033147673 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Goldstein, Jordan, MD, M

NPI #1205298684 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Goldstein, Marney, MD⁸, F NPI #1598895260 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gonzalez Martinez, Jose, MD⁸, M NPI #1467711325 7369 Sheridan St Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 451-5932 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Gonzalez, Adalberto J, MD⁸, M NPI #1295197564 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System **Gonzalez, Jeff O, MD**^{4,8,9}, M

NPI #1548241169 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gupta, Mayuri P, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1114075785 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 428-2480 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Hindi,

Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hindi

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Gupta, Vipin K, MD⁸, M NPI #1912091794 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 428-2480 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Hahn, Steven E, MD⁸, M NPI #1417925801 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 792-2220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hellman, David C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1881679314 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hernandez, Leonel J, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1336138023 201 SE 14th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-3286 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hotte, Charles-Eric T, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1063615151 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Idrisov, Evgeny A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1689061830 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Jimenez Cantisano, Brenda G, MD⁸, F

NPI #1710149471 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Kaner, Jeffrey B, MD⁸, M NPI #1366443947 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026

(954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1972865673 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kaplan, Robert D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1407810476 10167 NW 31st St Ste 201 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-3374 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

939 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-3374 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kertznus, Joel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1487639308 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kim, Su Bin, MD⁸, F NPI #1679826416 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Kirby, Donald F, MD^{3,8,9}, M

NPI #1811087463 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

160

Kirschner, Seth D, DO⁸, M NPI #1548554546 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kosches, Daniel S, MD⁸, M NPI #1316932296 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 832-3300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 322

Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 267-8866 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kumar, Shria, MD³, F

NPI #1912325804 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Lamet, Ari, DO⁸, M NPI #1871723528 3800 Johnson St Ste D Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-7771 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lanes, Gerardo S, MD⁸, M NPI #1033182605 140 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Lanoue, Alix, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598766099 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lessne, Adam C, MD⁸, M NPI #1740504778 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lewkowitz, Howard D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811952914 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Lipkin, Stephen M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962475707 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Lopez, Arturo, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437113834 2480 E Commercial Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-1100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Luckman, Gary S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225001472 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Manten, Emory M, MD⁸, M NPI #1013177807 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-8644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Broward

Maratchi, Leon S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1063685964 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian,

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Maric, Leyla V, MD⁸, F NPI #1952677429 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez, Jose L, MD⁸, M NPI #1508853490 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 697-5384 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Mekjian, Michael B, DO ^{3,4,8} , M NPI #1376517375
2488 N University Dr
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024
(954) 476-9350
Provider Language(s): English
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida
Westside Hospital
6517 Toft St Sto 101

6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1356786628 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital **Mercado Irizarry, Alex X, MD**^{4,8}, M NPI #1063770592 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

(954) 928-1778 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Migicovsky, Barry L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316948797 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mishiev, Baaz, MD⁸, M NPI #1245472869 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Molina, Enrique G, MD⁸, M NPI #1659513166 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, French, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Moura, Rossana M, MD, F NPI #1801829189 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 311 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 874-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Palekar, Nicole A, MD⁸, F NPI #1568440782 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Palmer, Dean E, MD⁸, M NPI #1881655157 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 311 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DIGESTIVECARE ONLINE.COM

Peller, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548255953 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 202 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pimentel, Ronnie R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003818188 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Porudominsky, Rony, MD⁸, M NPI #1639119506 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 208 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Premium Practice Solutions⁸ NPI #1164711214 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071

(954) 632-7522

Provider Language(s): English

5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English*

Railey, Dean James, MD⁸, M NPI #1801869987 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Rivas, John M, MD^{8,21}, M NPI #1831412360 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 7369 Sheridan St Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 451-5932 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 451-5932 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Romero-Marrero, Carlos J, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1194936757 7369 Sheridan St Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 210-7038 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ross, Barry, MD⁸, M

NPI #1508809039 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

Schneider, Alison J, MD⁸, F NPI #1144424607 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schneider, Jeffrey H, MD⁸, M NPI #1821074618 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Shah, Tilak U, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568629228

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VCUHEALTH.OR G

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VCUHEALTH.OR G

Sharma, Aryama D, MD⁸, F NPI #1588631998 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Singh, Hari P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396709267 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Singh, Satya P, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1841252657 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 321-5428 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 321-5428 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-TH 4:30PM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Soff, Matthew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720053044 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Stengel, Joel Z, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1124040654 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CBETHEL@GASTROHEALTH.C OM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: EBENNER@GASTROHEALTH. COM

Sternthal, Michael B, MD⁸, M NPI #1992781876 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Ukleja, Andrew A, MD⁸, M NPI #1174586853 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Weiss, David S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1861493116 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Zakko, Wisam, MD⁸, M NPI #1730291006 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

General Practice

Hernando Giraldo MD⁸ NPI #1235323486 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

200 E Hallandale Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2029 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

In Home Provider Hallandle Bch, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Invictus Medical Center⁸ NPI #1598092314 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4794 *Provider Language(s): English*

5920 Johnson St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4795 *Provider Language(s): English*

Jehi, Lara E, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1801995220 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Maha Medical Group⁸

NPI #1861740946 1000 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 Provider Language(s): English 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 *Provider Language(s): English*

3939 Hollywood Blvd Ste 2B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sanchez, Juan, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003891656 7707 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 840-2233 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Snipelisky, David F, MD⁸, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Teltser, Matthew, MD⁸, M NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM

Geriatric Medicine

Abreu, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1043269863 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 208 Miramar, FL 33027 (754) 400-7057 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Feiss, Joel S, MD⁸, M NPI #1659344893 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gynecology

Arnolds, Katrin S, MD⁸, F NPI #1225342868 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fork, Tamilla A, MD⁸, F NPI #1912939422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Frazzini Padilla, Pamela M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1821352352 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hurtado, Eric A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1174782635 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Mualin, Elias J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134290539 450 N Park Rd Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730189697 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 100 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-5190 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669452983 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pollak, Jennifer T, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1134328495 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 419-9778 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAUROGY N.COM

Schachar, Jeffrey S, MD⁸, M NPI #1760758411 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 305 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 236-6611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Sprague, Michael L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982728879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sutaria, Tarangi D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225562879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Veneroni, Francoise M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1902086192 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hematology

Ahmed, Wesam B, MD⁸, M NPI #1275731358 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Amin, Harshad V, MD⁸, M NPI #1679807242 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NATIONALJEWIS H.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Araujo-Mino, Emilio, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Arnaout, Karim A, MD⁸, M NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Barreras, Luis R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1780676346 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Bejarano Varas, Maria Teresa, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1932387115 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cano, Roberto A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164488110 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD⁸, M NPI #1487824124 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Domenech, Gabriel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1427043785 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Faria, Rohan F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1265435077 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD⁸, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gandhi, Chintan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

George, Tiffany L, MD⁸, F NPI #1780004283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Grosset, Alan B, MD⁸, M NPI #1689667263 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Grossman, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1972601706 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hidalgo, Eduardo J, MD^{4,8,21}, M NPI #1134154834 4006 N Ocean Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-4006 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HIDALGOCARE. COM

Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD⁸, M NPI #1558519603 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kahn, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kalman, Alfred M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588667398 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kumar, Ashok, MD⁸, M NPI #1225030141 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

Levy, Isaac, MD^{8,21}, M NPI #1871577221 7770 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 450-1808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mahtani, Reshma L, DO, F NPI #1902091218 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Maini, Archana, MD⁸, F NPI #1942211370 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM

Melo, Jose B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922014547 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8}

NPI #1962430561 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Saravia, Diana, MD⁸, F NPI #1619388022 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schneider, Andrew M, MD⁸, M NPI #1548276140 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital

Segota, Zdenka E, MD⁸, F NPI #1619926110 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fl 2Cancer Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-7995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Spiegel, Jay, MD⁸, M NPI #1932551066 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Tache, Jason E, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Wiznitzer, Israel, MD⁸, M NPI #1720013790 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: DEBBIE.JORDAN@THINKBIGH CS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hepatology

Arosemena, Leopoldo R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1275645723 1600 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2763 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Baikovitz, Howard I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336183250

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Gedallovich, Milton, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1033153952 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Kertznus, Joel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1487639308 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Immunology

Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1073503843 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Infectious Disease Medicine

Aklilu, Yared, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034986 2151 E Commercial Blvd Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 489-2260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Buchstein, Sara R, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1134101314 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (561) 692-8065 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cardona-Bonet, Lyssette L, MD^{2,8}, F

NPI #1588624191 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cobian, Ledya, MD⁸, F NPI #1619973377 2151 E Commercial Blvd Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (270) 782-7272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Garner, Will, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225456080 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gorensek, Margaret J, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1053374017 1903 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

(954) 493-9752 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 107 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-9752 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Guerra, Carlos O, MD⁸, M NPI #1992902753 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 107 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-9752 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Infections Managed⁸ NPI #1407163728 3012 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-9992 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: CONTACT@INFECTIONSMANA GED.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INFECTIONSMA NAGED.ORG

John, Genevieve A, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1598809279 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-0404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kenney, Patrick J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1104129634 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

174

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center

Kohan, Mel S, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1548215460 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

McWilliams, Carla S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1164652624 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Mcwilliams, Carla S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1164652624 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Ramirez, Ramon, MD⁸, M NPI #1396844478 7421 N University Dr Ste 212 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-9494 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

Renae, Stephen A, MD⁸, M NPI #1841296670 3012 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-9992 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy

Cross Hospital

Reyes, Ricardo R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1720040041 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 205 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 772-3544 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 1:30PM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Sintow, Alexandre D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336535673 2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Sutherland, Glen E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144292384 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 623 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3322 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vargas-Velandia, Edwin A, MD⁸, M NPI #1073874939 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Internal Medicine

Abid, Farhan, MD⁸, M NPI #1003077421 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 416 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 947-7545 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Abreu, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1043269863 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 208 Miramar, FL 33027 (754) 400-7057 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Adler, Jay B, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1619930641 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 792-2220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Aguilar, Nelson E, MD⁸, M NPI #1760687842 4300 N University Dr Ste B107 Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

Ahmed, Wesam B, MD⁸, M NPI #1275731358 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Aklilu, Yared, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034986 2151 E Commercial Blvd Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 489-2260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1801151071 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 208 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 590-2660 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Alent, Jeffrey, DO⁸, M NPI #1740606441 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 715-7472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Alex K Hsu MD and Juan P Loy MD⁸ NPI #1174735484 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 210

Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-0111 Provider Language(s): English

Alexis, William R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861424939 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Aleyda M Borge MD PA⁸ 9710 Stirling Rd Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 404-7311 Provider Language(s): English Ali, Hassan, MD⁸, M NPI #1780632109 7100 Pines Blvd Ste 23 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 967-0107 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8}

NPI #1093779696 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-9180 Provider Language(s): English

1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 223-8919 *Provider Language(s): English*

1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English*

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English* 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 215 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English*

Alshelli, Ihab A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932492048 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Amar, Patrick J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063561173 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Anjum, Kamal, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619947652 6134 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 589-0974 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Anton, Hany S, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1164402657 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Araujo-Mino, Emilio, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Armando A Fernandez MD PA⁸

NPI #1215234810 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-6558 *Provider Language(s): English*

Asher, Craig R, MD⁸, M NPI #1578522801 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Atanasoski-Mccormack, Violeta, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1265480891 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 1600 S Andrews Ave FI 1

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Babaian, Manuel E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1649374950 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 784-3131 *Provider Language(s): Armenian, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Baikovitz, Howard I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336183250 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Bakalov, Vladimir V, MD⁸, M NPI #1700025160 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward

Health North

Barreras, Luis R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1780676346 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Barrero, Jorge, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1962450346 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 6 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-7576 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JORGEBARRER OMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

Bazylevska, Vladyslava, MD⁸, F NPI #1174932495 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (959) 753-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Bazzi, Ali A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1477553063 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center. Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Behairy, Mohamed S, MD^{3,9}, M NPI #1942254164

817 S University Dr Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9404

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Beitinjaneh, Amer M, MD⁸, M NPI #1285681627 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Bendeck, Elias Z, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831126473 13550 SW 10th St Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 433-9501 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bennett, Caren J, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1992794127 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100C Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 441-6226 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Best Value Healthcare^{1,8} NPI #1790152015 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 Provider Language(s): English

Bhagchandani, Lal K, MD4,8, M NPI #1750438974 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAPULMO NARYSLEEP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Birriel, Jose M, MD⁸, M NPI #1104835099 4101 NW 3rd Ct Ste 8 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-1056 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

Bloom, John D JR, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1780656371 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 202 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (800) 975-5578 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy

Cross Hospital

Bloomfield, Rachael M, DO^{8,9}, F NPI #1245262575 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center. Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Blum, Jeffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669461463 1 W Sample Rd Ste 106 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 320-2885 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: TU-W 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Bobart, Shane A, MD⁸, M NPI #1225456882 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bonner, Gregory F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932211224 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 Provider Language(s): English

5301 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 202-7850 *Provider Language(s): English*

Braun, Mauro, MD⁸, M NPI #1649200197 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Buchstein, Sara R, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1134101314 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (561) 692-8065 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Bush, Howard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725954 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Calfa, Carmen, MD⁸, F NPI #1114138534 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Cano Health⁸

NPI #1689901688 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

12600 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

13550 SW 10th St Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 433-9501 *Provider Language(s): English*

1430 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-7272 *Provider Language(s): English*

1600 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-2247 *Provider Language(s): English*

17011 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027

(855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English

17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 514-9360 *Provider Language(s): English*

1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 *Provider Language(s): English*

1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 *Provider Language(s): English*

1990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 942-2247

Provider Language(s): English

2057 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* 2101 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2701 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2701 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): English*

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-0200 *Provider Language(s): English*

3601 W Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): English* 368 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

3700 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110

Provider Language(s): English

3700 Washington St Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

3700 Washington St Ste 500 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110 *Provider Language(s): English*

3700 Washington St Ste 500B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110 *Provider Language(s): English*

4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-2111

Provider Language(s): English

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 209

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 484-4440

Provider Language(s): English

5800 Colonial Dr Ste 104 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3866 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 433-0080 *Provider Language(s): English*

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

6715 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 Provider Language(s): English

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 *Provider Language(s): English* 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4744 *Provider Language(s): English*

700 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

702 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

7225 N University Dr Ste 210 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 484-1710 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2116 *Provider Language(s): English*

7900 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English*

8134 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8144 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 105 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cano, Roberto A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1164488110 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Carbonell, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1134153091 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cardiology Consultants of W Broward⁸

NPI #1982763009 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8} NPI #1831123520 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cardona-Bonet, Lyssette L, MD^{2,3,8}, F NPI #1588624191 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Casaretto, Alberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1821190703 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Castro-Pavia, Fernando J, MD⁸,

M NPI #1679535116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ccg of South Florida⁸ NPI #1497034086 2901 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 107 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

Celestin, Carmel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1861685919 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Central Medical Group⁸ NPI #1306858352 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 Provider Language(s): English

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cerami, Joseph V, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639231590 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center Chaleff, Frederick M, MD⁸, M NPI #1326011545 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chandy, Francis, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1083687222 6971 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 791-5900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Malayalam* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chaudhry, Asghar, MD⁸, M NPI #1043244908 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chizner, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Choi, Hoon, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639499882 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

Colony Springs Medical Center⁸ NPI #1669690541 7737 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-0056 *Provider Language(s): English*

Comprehensive Kidney Care⁸ NPI #1619547262 400 SE 12th St Ste C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 479-4638 *Provider Language(s): English* Continuum Medical Group⁸ NPI #1932485224 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 224 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 777-1773 Provider Language(s): English

Coquis, Roberto P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1609827161 2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (386) 497-5104 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 9:30AM-3:00PM TU 10:00AM-3:00PM W 9:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888

Florida - Broward

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

7421 N University Dr Ste 212 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 491-5187 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: TU-TH 9:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cruz Sanchez, Eugenio, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1104019686 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

7800 Sheridan St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Cueva, Wilson C, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1366608713 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (305) 823-8510 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Cusnir, Henry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215012844 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

De Santis, Pascual, MD, M NPI #1225156565 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 595-9930 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Dennis, Jeffrey S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225027055 1 W Sample Rd Ste 204 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Dimov, Vesselin V, MD^{2,3,8}, M NPI #1144396334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Donohue, John P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205825387 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Dragovic, Dusan, MD⁸, M

NPI #1245285212 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 420-9908

Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 206 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 420-9908 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Russian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Echeverri, Diego, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1053308338 1500 N University Dr Ste 100

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Eidelman, Franklin J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1235199969 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

El Kassem, Mohamad, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1699009761 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 798-7114 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 798-7114 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 798-7114 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD⁸, M NPI #1316975550

3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

El-Shalakany, Ashraf A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELSHALAKANY MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca

Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Elzawawy, Hossam B, MD⁸, M NPI #1336313345 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331

(954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Ergle, Kevin D, MD⁸, M NPI #1982964870 2261 N University Dr Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (854) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Farbman, Mathew C, DO⁸, M NPI #1124459086 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-2140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Faria, Rohan F, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1265435077 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Feiss, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659344893 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235102476 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandez, Victor M, MD⁸, M NPI #1255645255 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Specialists ⊠

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 850 Riverside Dr

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Fernandez-Bravo, Alberto SR, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437173952 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 307 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-5666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital **Feun, Lynn G, MD**^{3,4}, **M** NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fiore Urizar, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1720238074 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 368-9141 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3:30PM

Florida International University Board O⁸

NPI #1346460193 1600 S Andrews Ave # 1090W Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-2727 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1600 S Andrews Ave Fl Ww1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-2727 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fonseca, Hugo B, DO⁸, M NPI #1841519980 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Font, Vicente E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164490819 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD⁸, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1811929144 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward

Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 727-2173 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gaier, Jeffrey J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1518953918 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-8008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Galvez-Jimenez, Nestor, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609830371 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gandhi, Chintan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Garcia, Jose G, MD⁸, M NPI #1407896558 12151 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (508) 836-3663 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM

Garg, Mrinal, MD4,8, M

NPI #1427393065 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 272-6440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Gebreselassie, Surafel K, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1912170713 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331

(954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): Amharic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gellman, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508855339 201 E Sample Rd Ste 150 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6852 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://BROWARDHEALTH.OR G Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health

North

Ghitis, Arnold, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Glick, Richard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538263884 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 105 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Global Medical Care of Florida^{1,8}

NPI #1558817676 2400 N University Dr Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 221-0456 *Provider Language(s): English*

Goel, Naveen, MD4,8, M

NPI #1508839135 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-8472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033147673 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of

Miami Hospitals & Clinics Goldsand, Carl S, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1447245212 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009

(954) 463-0012 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida. Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center. Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North

Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida. Steward North Shore Medical Center. Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center. Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Gonzalez, Jose A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184640864 10001 Torchwood Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 577-5220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Gorensek, Margaret J, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1053374017 1903 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9752 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 107 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-9752 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gould, Randy B, DO⁸, M NPI #1184630352 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 382-1550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Grisel Macwilliams, MD, PA⁸ 18044 NW 6th St Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 885-9904 *Provider Language(s): English*

Grossman, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972601706 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Guerra, Carlos O, MD⁸, M NPI #1992902753 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 107 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-9752 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Gulati, Manjit S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1164433256

10726 Charleston Pl Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 438-6080 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

3105 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 438-6080 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 438-6080 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Gup, Ronald S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497850523 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

4060 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

4060 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

4061 Ste A Sheridan Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gurevich, Samuel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1134109044 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gutman, Joseph, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780633875 1437 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 399-9941 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-4321 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida Halpert, Elias, MD⁸, M NPI #1770572968 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hamilton, Maxine, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1811901036 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Harris, Barry D, MD⁸, M NPI #1922054170 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hasan, Mian A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366407868 200 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida Westside Hospital

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4765 SW 148th Ave Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 951-0990 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 824-2124 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Hashmi, Syed J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1780652495 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 896-9008 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hedrick, Joshua M, MD⁸, M NPI #1952721144 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hopkins, Aviva C, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1538318530 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 307 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Federal Hwy Ste 307 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-2140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Infante, Ricardo A, MD⁸, M NPI #1003947540 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1250 E Hallandale Bh Blvd # 605 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jacob, Radu, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1265462873 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward

Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112

Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English*,

French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553

Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774

Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Jain, Mudit, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1356305601 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 585-6292 Provider Language(s): English,

Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DIABETESTHYR OIDCENTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Jawaid, Asif, DO⁸, M NPI #1922483841 7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1558519603 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Jose, Tessey C, MD⁸, F

NPI #1285836726 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kahn, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

NPI #1497943856 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd

Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD⁸, M

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067

Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Broward

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-E 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Kalman, Alfred M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588667398 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Kamra, Amit K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1447387436 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-8472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1972865673 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kenigsberg, David N, MD⁸, M NPI #1902967144 1841 NE 45th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kenney, Patrick J, DO⁸, M NPI #1104129634 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hindi

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kimmel, Steven C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219338 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kirby, Donald F, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1811087463 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Kohan, Mel S, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1548215460 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kosches, Daniel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316932296 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 832-3300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 322 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 267-8866 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Kosseifi, Semaan G, MD⁸, M NPI #1588853303 1930 NE 47th St Ste 205 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Kotler, Jon A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841305851 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5748 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5947 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Kotzker, Wayne R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124120019 11011 Sheridan St Ste 308 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 1500 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 396-8990 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 764-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-8300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English,

Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-5010 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8550 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

7309 W Oakland Park Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 578-7678 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health

7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (561) 370-6290 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Imperial Point

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 340-3353 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Kumar, Ashok, MD⁸, M

NPI #1225030141 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Kunstadt, Ryan, MD⁸, M NPI #1861836694 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kutty K Chandran MD⁸

NPI #1972878346 10161 W Sample Rd Ste B Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-6400 *Provider Language(s): English*

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Landau, Andre J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1912996729 3536 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Larned, Joshua M, MD⁸, M NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lau, Christopher, MD⁸, M NPI #1255642831 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lechner, Benjamin L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003894031 1250 E Hallandale Bh Blvd # 605 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Lewkowitz, Howard D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811952914 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Lieber, Charles E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588676662 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1430 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lieberman, Scott M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1134412760 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 305 Margate, FL 33063 (561) 997-4646 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Llanos, Alexander, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1972781904 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lopez, Arturo, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1437113834 2480 E Commercial Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-1100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Lopez, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689877243 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Luckman, Gary S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225001472 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Luis H Lugo-Arrendell MD⁸ NPI #1891932620 17890 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-6090 *Provider Language(s): English*

Machado, Humberto C JR, MD⁸, M

NPI #1225079668 8527 Pines Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 529-9901 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 12:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Mahtani, Reshma L, DO, F NPI #1902091218 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca

Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Maini, Archana, MD⁸, F

NPI #1942211370 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM

Majid, Mazhar, MD⁸, M

NPI #1366456311 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Markovich, Alexander, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1255464590 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://FLKIDNEY.COM/

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Martin, Angel I, MD⁸, M NPI #1629496815 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

Martinez Galvis, Nydia P, MD⁸, F NPI #1528205937 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez, Jose L, MD⁸, M NPI #1508853490 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 697-5384 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD⁸, F NPI #1922200260 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community

McWilliams, Carla S, MD⁸, F NPI #1164652624 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Mcwilliams, Carla S, MD⁸, F NPI #1164652624 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Mehta, Jinesh P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1619918232 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1356786628 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Melo, Jose B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922014547 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M

NPI #1699883538 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Miller, Maureen E, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1376547190 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM

TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Moreno, Jose N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801820212 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ΟM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447228101 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health

Murcia, Alvaro M, MD^{4,8}, M

Imperial Point

NPI #1104822261 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-7878 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mustafa, Muhammad R, MD⁸, M NPI #1952567513 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M

NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD⁸, M NPI #1831243112 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3250 Meridian Pkwy

Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Niederman, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Novaro, Gian M, MD⁸, M NPI #1235190414 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Orihuela, Luis A, MD^{3,4,8}, **M** NPI #1730173568 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 303-0225 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Doctors Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Paixao, Rute C, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1235303595 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pala, Ozlem, MD⁸, F

NPI #1447372685 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Palekar, Nicole A, MD⁸, F NPI #1568440782 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Peller, Craig A, MD⁸, M NPI #1548255953 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 202 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Perez, Arnaldo E, MD⁸, M NPI #1306042908 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English*

Perloff, David E, MD⁸, M NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Pierre, Ludwig R, MD⁸, M NPI #1902884307 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3600 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-4500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Pimentel, Ronnie R, MD⁸, M NPI #1003818188 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pina, Paloma G, MD⁸, F NPI #1801034020 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pla, Alejandro, MD⁸, M NPI #1780649376 1821 NW 123rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (754) 263-2306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Porudominsky, Rony, MD⁸, M NPI #1639119506 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 208 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Prestige Physicians Llc⁸ NPI #1699217281 1200 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 771-0611 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Quintero, Jesus F, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1902856438 2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-5187 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-W 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Holy

Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

7421 N University Dr Ste 212 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 491-5187 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Rajter, Jean-Jacques, MD⁸, M NPI #1720043607 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale Ramos, Manuel A JR, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1831296607 7050 NW 4th St Ste 301 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-8601 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 10:30AM-1:00PM TH-F 10:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Randhawa, Shahid R, MD⁸, M NPI #1376532580 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 109 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 717-1919 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M 10:00AM-4:00PM

TU 11:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH 11:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM

Rastagh, Samantha L, NP⁸, F NPI #1104079995 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

Reich, James N, MD⁸, M NPI #1467556795 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Renae, Stephen A, MD⁸, M NPI #1841296670 3012 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-9992 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Reyes, Ricardo R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1720040041 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 205 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 772-3544 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 1:30PM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Rhazouani, Salwa, MD⁸, F NPI #1518259126 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rmeileh, Amin, DO⁸, M NPI #1952726358 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Rodriguez, Joanna M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1548298649 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465Aveste Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez, Juan Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1386646966 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://FLORIDALUNGANDSLE EPAPNEACENTER.COM

Rondino, Paul L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1518956341 1 W Sample Rd Ste 208 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 946-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Elorida - Broward

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD^{4,8}, Μ NPI #1043312853 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Kindred Hosp

So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North Russo, Charles D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588633614 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1073503843 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 344-8700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HEARTANDHEA LTHINST.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Saith, Shalini S, MD4,8, F

NPI #1154551521 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sandy, Dianne T, MD⁸, F NPI #1053413443 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Santiago Casas, Yesenia D, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1124227871

140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Santos, Carlos R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1851343578 3164 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 849-0621 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://CARLOSSANTOSMBPA .COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Santos, Edgardo S, MD⁸, M NPI #1639260771 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida

Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

Sareh, Sam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1962472829 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Persian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Savage, Christine N, MD⁸, F

NPI #1245295377 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sawhney, Sumit, MD⁸, M

NPI #1548263353 7431 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (354) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Schneider, Alison J, MD⁸, F NPI #1144424607 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schneider, Andrew M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1548276140 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Segota, Zdenka E, MD⁸, F NPI #1619926110 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fl 2Cancer Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-7995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Selleck, Christopher N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1649658303 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Seth, Raghav L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194799387 5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 616-5593 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center 7421 NW 4th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 616-5593 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Shafazand, Shirin, MD⁸, F NPI #1225044738 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Shah, Jigar, MD⁸, M NPI #1659508166 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-8891 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BENDCARE.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shamir, Kfir, MD⁸, M NPI #1215142435 1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-2599 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM

ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Sheinbaum, William M, MD^{3,8,21}, M

NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Shulman, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316917891 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Sikander, Khizer A, DO⁸, M NPI #1962744805 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Singal, Robert S, MD⁸, M NPI #1275504847

NPI #1275504847 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Singer, Glenn R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831174499 255 SE 14th St Ste 1B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 467-8266 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): German, Spanish

Interpreter Language(s): Creole, Medical Term Interpreter Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Singh, Satya P, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1841252657 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 321-5428 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 321-5428 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-TH 4:30PM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital Smolar, Edward N, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1538301437 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W-TH 10:00AM-3:00PM Snipelisky, David F, MD⁸, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Soff, Matthew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720053044 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Sorhage, Frank, MD⁸, M NPI #1396758108 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Holy Cross Hospital South Florida Nephrology Group⁸ NPI #1326136144 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

772 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English*

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

Spiller, Dennis M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1922047398 3702 Washington St Ste 404 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 967-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Starling, Randall C, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1669572962 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Steven J Cohn MD PA⁸ 7301 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2116 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tache, Jason E, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Tallet, Julio, MD⁸, M NPI #1871530311 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1205 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Tami, Luis F, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1558302638 1150 N 35th Ave # 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Tejpar, Farah, MD⁸, F NPI #1962795385 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Teltser, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM

Florida - Broward

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English* 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109J Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 730-2789 *Provider Language(s): English* 4850 W OkInd Prk Blvd Ste 100

4850 W Okind Prk Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686

Provider Language(s): English

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Thompson, Novelette E, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1962412296 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0337 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Tobias, Stephen L, MD⁸, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tran, Nancy M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1093974776 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Turk, Jordan A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851670897 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-7717 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Valenzuela, Guillermo J, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1245252402 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Vandevar, Marjan, DO⁸, F NPI #1861759862 400 SE 12th St Ste C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 479-4638 Provider Language(s): English, Persian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Vazquez, Zael, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1578723524 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205

Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Velasquez, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942477823 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 714-0686 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velez, Mauricio, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Vicioso-Peralta, Luis, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1831356724 151 N Nob Hill Rd Ste 306 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 442-0028 Provider Language(s): English

Victor Toledano MD⁸

NPI #1467539411 1524 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English*

3465 Galt Ocean Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English*

3465 Galt Ocean Dr Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English* 3701 Galt Ocean Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English*

Vijil, Julio C JR, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114030673 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM Vitello, Andrea, MD, F NPI #1447423017 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.OVERLAKEHO SPITAL.ORG Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital, South Miami Hospital

Waters, Barry K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144227927 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 204 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Weiner, Douglas E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1376556696 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Weinstein, Brian K, MD⁸, M NPI #1720048036 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9899

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Weitz, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Wiznitzer, Israel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720013790 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste А Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: DEBBIE.JORDAN@THINKBIGH CS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, **Broward Health Medical Center** Wolinsky, David G, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164420998

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Wolkovicz, Jeffrey C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1952315749 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 304 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-1007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Wu, Paul W, MD⁸, M NPI #1619183332 2100 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 782-9771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Zachariah, Molly A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609855683 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Malayalam Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Zakko, Wisam, MD⁸, M NPI #1730291006 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Zide, Kenneth M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1346454915 400 N Hiatus Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MICC.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital 7630 SW 34th Mnr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Ziembinski, Conrad, DO⁸, M NPI #1437504347 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 116 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM

Internal Medicine Specialist

Alvarez Orduz, Laura C, MD⁸, F NPI #1023541315 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-8606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Blanchard, Arnoux, MD⁸, M NPI #1457309742 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Casado, Louis F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1154303444 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 104 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 984-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Copen, Mark J, MD⁸, M NPI #1609883503 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Culliford, Andrea N, MD⁸, F NPI #1558321968 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-4700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Dolchin, Michael J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205872009 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste

101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

(954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Dunhill, David P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336465574 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1903 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9752 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Feun, Lynn G, MD^{3,4}, M NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Franklyn, Camillo P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548413024 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 275-3725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033147673 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Hedrick, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1952721144 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System NPI #1235576257 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Kendall Baptist

Iluyomade, Adedapo, MD3, M

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Hospital

Mahtani, Reshma L, DO, F NPI #1902091218 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Plastini, Trisha M, DO⁸, F NPI #1619313798 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sikander, Khizer A, DO⁸, M NPI #1962744805 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Vandevar, Marjan, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1861759862 400 SE 12th St Ste C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 479-4638 *Provider Language(s): English, Persian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Abramovici, Adi R, MD^{4,8,9}, F NPI #1306162771 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center

Abramovici, Dorel, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1467404764 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Medical Oncology

Ahmed, Wesam B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275731358 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Alley, Evan W, MD⁸, M NPI #1497726947 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Amin, Harshad V, MD⁸, M NPI #1679807242 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NATIONALJEWIS H.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Aparo, Santiago, MD⁸, M NPI #1407172497 4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (888) 568-4806 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Araujo-Mino, Emilio, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Arnaout, Karim A, MD⁸, M NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Barreras, Luis R, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1780676346 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Bilusic, Marijo, MD, M NPI #1184884090 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 Provider Language(s): Croatian,

English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Calfa, Carmen, MD⁸, F NPI #1114138534 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD⁸, M NPI #1487824124 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Del Toro, Alejandra M, MD⁸, F NPI #1285881136 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Domenech, Gabriel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1427043785 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Faria, Rohan F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1265435077 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Feun, Lynn G, MD^{3,4}, M NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD⁸, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gandhi, Chintan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

George, Tiffany L, MD⁸, F NPI #1780004283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Grosset, Alan B, MD⁸, M NPI #1689667263 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Grossman, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972601706 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kahn, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kalman, Alfred M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1588667398 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kumar, Ashok, MD⁸, M

NPI #1225030141 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Levy, Isaac, MD⁸, M NPI #1871577221 7770 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 450-1808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Mahtani, Reshma L, DO, F NPI #1902091218 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Maini, Archana, MD⁸, F NPI #1942211370 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM

Mount, Morgan S, NP⁸, F

F 9:00AM-3:00PM

NPI #1275977415 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD⁸, M NPI #1669452983 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD⁸, M NPI #1831243112 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8} NPI #1962430561 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

O'Neil, Daniel S, MD, M NPI #1962764209 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Robinson, David S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1457416331 5651 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (754) 220-8100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Samuel, Thomas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831187947 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Saravia, Diana, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1619388022 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schneider, Andrew M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548276140 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Segota, Zdenka E, MD⁸, F NPI #1619926110 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fl 2Cancer Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-7995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Stone, Elizabeth R, MD⁸, F NPI #1497715957 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tache, Jason E, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Vogel, Charles L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871591149 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami Wiznitzer, Israel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720013790

Florida - Broward

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: DEBBIE.JORDAN@THINKBIGH CS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Nephrology

Abdalla, Aza M, MD³, F NPI #1588903207 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Abid, Farhan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003077421 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 416 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 947-7545 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Agarwala, Rajesh, MD⁸, M NPI #1679893234 8201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 798-7114 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Agha, Samer D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1245494855 6268 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 880-5553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Agrawal, Neerja, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1477500254 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Ajuria, Jorge L, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1194820944 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KIDNEY-GROUP-OF-SOUTH-FLORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Alberto Casaretto MD⁸

NPI #1306939327 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 560 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012 *Provider Language(s): English*

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ali, Hassan, MD⁸, M NPI #1780632109 7100 Pines Blvd Ste 23 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 967-0107 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Anton, Hany S, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1164402657 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427243310 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KIDNEY-GROUP-

OF-SOUTH-FLORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Barrero, Jorge, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1962450346 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 6 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-7576 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JORGEBARRER OMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

Bejar, Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1619073087

2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida

Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.KIDNEY-GROUP-OF-SOUTH-FLORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Bloomfield, Rachael M, DO^{8,9}, F NPI #1245262575 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Bobart, Shane A, MD⁸, M NPI #1225456882 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bourassa, Brenda, DO^{4,8}, F NPI #1184726978 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delrav Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Bourassa, Brenda, MD⁸, F NPI #1184726978 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 560 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Braun, Mauro, MD⁸, M NPI #1649200197 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Carbonell, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1134153091 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Casaretto, Alberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1821190703 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Chaudhry, Asghar, MD⁸, M NPI #1043244908 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North. Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward

Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Comprehensive Kidney Care⁸ NPI #1619547262 400 SE 12th St Ste C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 479-4638 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Coquis, Roberto P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1609827161 2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (386) 497-5104 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 9:30AM-3:00PM TU 10:00AM-3:00PM W 9:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont

Hospital, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7421 N University Dr Ste 212 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 491-5187 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: TU-TH 9:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

De La Cruz, Fausto, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1376535484 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 357 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-8488 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Dragovic, Dusan, MD⁸, M NPI #1245285212 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 420-9908 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Russian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 206 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 420-9908 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Echeverri, Diego, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053308338 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2511

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Eftekhari, Parham, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1922285998 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Frisian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Frisian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Frisian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

El Kassem, Mohamad, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1699009761 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 798-7114 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Enalish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale. Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 798-7114 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 8201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 798-7114 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Fernandez, Victor M, MD⁸, M NPI #1255645255 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida Kidney Physicians⁸ NPI #1760831564 1 Oakwood Blvd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 894-7500 *Provider Language(s): English*

11011 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 *Provider Language(s): English* 11011 Sheridan St Ste 308 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 560 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

11570 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33325 (954) 727-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

12145 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-2553 *Provider Language(s): English*

1299 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100

Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-6056 *Provider Language(s): English*

1301 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 761-1273 *Provider Language(s): English*

1301 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 761-1273 *Provider Language(s): English* 1500 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 396-8990 *Provider Language(s): English*

1500 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 396-8990 *Provider Language(s): English*

1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 764-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

1983 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 426-3350 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-8300 *Provider Language(s): English*

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

22 SW 11th St Ste 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-0887

Provider Language(s): English

22 SW 11th St Ste 42 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-0887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2301 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9650 *Provider Language(s): English*

2501 Dykes Rd Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 431-6939 *Provider Language(s): English*

2501 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 431-6939 *Provider Language(s): English*

2655 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-9909 *Provider Language(s): English*

2685 Executive Park Dr Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1290 *Provider Language(s): English* 2685 Executive Park Dr Ste 1 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1290 *Provider Language(s): English*

2700 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 926-5090 *Provider Language(s): English*

2800 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 968-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

2916 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-6044 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3251 Hollywood Blvd Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

326 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (954) 764-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* 3286 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 717-2293 *Provider Language(s): English*

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-2000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3508 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-2251 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-4500 *Provider Language(s): English*

3700 Washington St Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-0338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW ELKIDNEY COM

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

3700 Washington St Ste 404 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-0338 *Provider Language(s): English*

3863 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 321-7772

Provider Language(s): English

407 SE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

4401 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

4875 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-9300 *Provider Language(s): English*

4970 SW 52nd St Ste 324 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 791-7301 *Provider Language(s): English*

4984 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (800) 424-6589 *Provider Language(s): English* 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

600 SW 3rd St Ste 1100 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-5115 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-5010 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 308 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8550 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 784-6161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

703 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

7061 Cypress Rd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-2100 *Provider Language(s): English*

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

7309 W Oakland Park Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 578-7678 *Provider Language(s): English*

7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (561) 370-6290 *Provider Language(s): English*

7769 Johnson St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9640 *Provider Language(s): English*

7950 SW 30th St Davie, FL 33328 (954) 577-2778 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8144 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-9138 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 340-3353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1811929144 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North. Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 727-2173 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gaier, Jeffrey J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1518953918 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-8008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Gebreselassie, Surafel K, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1912170713 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Amharic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Goel, Naveen, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508839135 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-8472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Goldsand, Carl S, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1447245212 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Hospital

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount

Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

North Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Guerra, Giselle, MD⁸, F NPI #1841230299 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Broward

Gulati, Manjit S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1164433256 10726 Charleston Pl Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 438-6080 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

3105 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 438-6080 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 438-6080 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Hashmi, Syed J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1780652495 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 896-9008 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hussain, Faizul, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1942560974 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

22 SW 11th St Ste 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-0887

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

Jacob, Radu, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1265462873 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009

(954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward

Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 739-2221 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407

Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward

Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English,*

French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333

Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD⁸, M NPI #1497943856 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, West **Boca Medical Center**

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, West **Boca Medical Center** 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Kamra, Amit K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1447387436 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-8472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kaylin, Mark W, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497851687 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Kidney Care Plus⁸ NPI #1881934347 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 228-8180 *Provider Language(s): English*

10021 Pines Blvd Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 417-1070 *Provider Language(s): English*

1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2501 Dykes Rd Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 702-9441 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-4500 *Provider Language(s): English*

703 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 538-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

7800 Sheridan St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9650 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kotzker, Wayne R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124120019 11011 Sheridan St Ste 308

Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

1500 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 396-8990 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 764-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-8300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft

Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-5010 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8550 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Florida - Broward

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

7309 W Oakland Park Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 578-7678 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (561) 370-6290 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 340-3353 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Leventhal, Beth M, MD⁸, F NPI #1265468797 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465Aveste Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Malpartida, Freddy R, MD⁸, M

NPI #1417391178 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

Markovich, Alexander, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1255464590 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://FLKIDNEY.COM/

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martin, Edouard R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1831182880 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): Creole, English Staff Language(s): Creole

Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2511 *Provider Language(s): Creole*,

English

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD⁸, F NPI #1922200260 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community

Mustafa, Muhammad R, MD⁸, M NPI #1952567513 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Nephrology Associates of South
Broward⁸Quintero, Jesus F, MD^{4,8,9}, M
NPI #1902856438NPI #18211040841150 N 35th Ave2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2
Fort Lauderdale, FL 333081150 N 35th Ave2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308Hollywood, FL 33021(954) 491-5187(954) 961-1960Provider Language(s): EnglishForvider Language(s): EnglishSpanish601 N Flamingo RdHours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PMPembroke Pines, FL 33028Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM(954) 989-9553Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PMProvider Language(s): EnglishHours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PMNephrology Consultants of s
Florida⁸Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PMNPI #1043260284North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft
Lauderdale, Hca FloridaNPI #1043260284Northwest Hospital7421 N University Dr Ste 101Provider Language(s)

7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888 *Provider Language(s): English*

Paixao, Rute C, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1235303595 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pla, Alejandro, MD⁸, M NPI #1780649376 1821 NW 123rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (754) 263-2306 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM NPI #1902856438 2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-5187 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Kindred

Woodmont Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point 7421 N University Dr Ste 212 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 491-5187 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Reich, James N, MD⁸, M NPI #1467556795 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Rhazouani, Salwa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1518259126 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rodriguez, Joanna M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548298649 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465Aveste Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1043312853 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical

Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Roth, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023033925 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Saith, Shalini S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1154551521 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Sandy, Dianne T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1053413443 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Smoller, Scott D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558361543 260 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-5188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

South Florida Nephrology Group⁸

NPI #1326136144 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

772 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English*

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tourgeman, Kenneth J, MD⁸, M NPI #1396732673 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2221 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Tran, Nancy M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1093974776 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Valle, Gabriel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578669925 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KIDNEY-GROUP-**OF-SOUTH-FLORIDA.COM** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft l auderdale

Vandevar, Marjan, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1861759862 400 SE 12th St Ste C

Florida - Broward

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 479-4638 Provider Language(s): English, Persian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Vijil, Julio C JR, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114030673 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA NEPHROLOGY.COM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Waheed, Ahmed A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487716346 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KIDNEY-GROUP-OF-SOUTH-FLORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

West Broward Kidney⁸ NPI #1588261911 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2221 Provider Language(s): English

West Broward Nephrology^{1,8} NPI #1598015323 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 717-4066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Yablon, Zachary L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1679772396 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Broward Health Imperial Point 700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101

Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Neurology

Abukhalil, Fawzi, MD^{8,21}, M NPI #1881983773 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Agner, Celso, MD⁸, M NPI #1194728964 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 623 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3322 Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Alameda, Gustavo J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225233521 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 504 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Azaret, Carlos R, MD⁸, M NPI #1770530925 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Baig, Anam, DO⁸, F NPI #1972965150 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Batayneh, Hassan N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730174632 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Baxter, Blaise W, MD⁸, M NPI #1487681342 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Carbunar, Olimpia M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497077499 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian

Staff Language(s): Romanian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Carlos Ramirez Calderon⁸ NPI #1164825253 130 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 900-6699 *Provider Language(s): English*

260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English*

Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1801044128 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 504 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Chamely, Abraham A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407806060 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Cimera, James L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578537791 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 620 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 524-6527 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

260

Cueva, Wilson C, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1366608713 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (305) 823-8510 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 472-1322 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center Cutie, Eduardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932159670 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM 7369 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024

(954) 981-3850 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Dajani, Brad M, MD⁸, M NPI #1659494854 1725 N University Dr Ste 425 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 539-2030 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Galvez-Jimenez, Nestor, MD⁸, M

NPI #1609830371 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Garcia Gracia, Camilo I, MD⁸, M NPI #1346563855 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Gopalaswamy, Ramesh, MD⁸, M NPI #1437167129 260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hazel Wiley DO PA⁸

NPI #14677774166 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Heros, Deborah O, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1134157035 1192 E Newport Center Dr FI 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4951 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Doctors Hospital

Huser, Sara N, DO⁸, F NPI #1316359664 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ionita, Catalina C, MD⁸, F NPI #1568439222 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ismail MD⁸

NPI #1679971030 10000 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 601-6321 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ismail, Muhammad I, MD⁸, M NPI #1275584211 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 201 E Sample Rd Fl 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6392 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Jehi, Lara E, MD^{3,8,9}, F NPI #1801995220 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Kalirao, Sonia K, MD^{8,21}, F NPI #1518134881 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs 7421 N University Dr Ste 212

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

Khan, Tarannum S, MD⁸, F NPI #1356354344 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Kidwai, Shahab U, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1780671263 2000 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 783-0222 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): French, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Kishner, Richard N, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1265406029 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

262

Lesser, Martin A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972553535 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Liebman, Jill S, DO^{4,8}, F NPI #1154360659 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 109 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-9444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@ASSOCIATESMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 3540 N Pine Island Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@ASSOCIATESMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Lima, Andrey, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1538475835 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lin, Ridwan, MD⁸, M NPI #1497966394 1 W Sample Rd Ste 104 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-5151 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Lugo-Sanchez, Ramon G, MD⁸,

M NPI #1134357957

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Maniar, Mayur C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548211204 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Mueller, Nils H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740258110

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Nair, Dileep R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093743718 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Najm, Imad M, MD⁸, M NPI #1841236858 1825 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nephrology Associates of South Broward⁸

NPI #1821104084 1150 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-1960 *Provider Language(s): English* 601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

Neuroscience Consultants⁸ NPI #1346217452 1211 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 527-9303 *Provider Language(s): English*

14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 207 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 686-7057 *Provider Language(s): English*

5350 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 108 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (877) 627-2467 *Provider Language(s): English*

Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Ranjan, Surabhi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194085332 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD⁸, M

NPI #1245598036 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Reyes, Yolanda, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1588698856 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ribot, Ramses, MD⁸, M

NPI #1851547764 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Rodriguez, Doris A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1548286446 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Ross, David B, MD⁸, M

NPI #1063630861 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

4330 W Broward Blvd Ste G Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-4300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Salgado, Efrain D, MD⁸, M NPI #1699739029 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331

(954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Salzman, Damon R, MD⁸, M NPI #1184672701 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Sanchez, Juan, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003891656 7707 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 840-2233 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs

Sengul, Buse, MD⁸, F

NPI #1538575824 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Serrano Llano, Enrique A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1487775649 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Singer, Carlos, MD³, M

NPI #1285654335 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Singer, Richard P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164474607 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1558691006 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Steingo, Brian, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1417907163 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Stojanovic, Konstantin, MD⁸, M NPI #1891112710 9873 NW 2nd Ct Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Subramanian, Veena, MD⁸, F NPI #1114991189 260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tabish, Shakeel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1114451523 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433

Provider Language(s): English

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English* 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109J Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 730-2789 *Provider Language(s): English* 4850 W Oklnd Prk Blvd Ste 100

4850 W Okind Prk Bivd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686

Provider Language(s): English

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

The Neurology Institute^{1,8,21} NPI #1922549674 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English*

Valdes, Carolina G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1144493214 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 504 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Vallabhaneni, Radha, MD⁸, F NPI #1649288374 4851 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A8 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-7376 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Tamil, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center

Velez-Aldahondo, Victor A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1912223413 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Villasuso, Eloy III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619937216 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Wiley, Hazel, DO⁸, F NPI #1821208794 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-7392 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Zaret, Bruce S, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1447224506 260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FCNEUROLOGY. NET

Neuromuscular Disease

Galvez-Jimenez, Nestor, MD⁸, M NPI #1609830371 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1558691006

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Neuropsychiatry

Maniar, Mayur C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548211204 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Nuclear Medicine

Artze, Maria E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1588629810 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Kotler, Jon A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841305851 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5748 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5947 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Pucar, Darko, MD⁸, M NPI #1679725451 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Nurse Practitioner

Barbarite, Mary, NP⁸, F NPI #1740263961 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 Provider Language(s): English 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

Diaz, Ilen, NP⁸, F NPI #1669953535 14601 SW 29th St Ste 206 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 885-5551 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dimoulas, Vanessa A, MD⁸, F NPI #1689969636 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Erlich, Darla E, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1861684144 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Guinart Gutierrez, Denia, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1568946861 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Halley, Susan F, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1417487745 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hellkamp, Maria R, NP⁸, F NPI #1235297334 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

6738 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33313 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Jacques, Eva M, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1831469477 3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 644-8902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jean, Pepita, NP⁸, F NPI #1205269925 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kuehnel, Annie, NP⁸, F NPI #1326263351 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 210 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-0111 Provider Language(s): Cantonese, English Staff Language(s): American sign language Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Linden, Danielle, NP^{4,8}, F NPI #1043217946 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Mcdowell, Timothy W, NP^{1,4,8}, M NPI #1972704765 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200

Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIDLANDMED.C OM

Mehra, Dana, NP⁸, F NPI #1396908190 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Milian, Ashley, NP⁸, F NPI #1306345384 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5188 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Morejon Carbonell, Danilo, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1437727948 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mount, Morgan S, NP⁸, F NPI #1275977415 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Parcinski, Ashley A, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1538627856 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Perez Ibanez, Yarany, PMHNP⁸, F

NPI #1740728708 17900 NW 5th St Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 367-3157 *Provider Language(s): English* Peterson, Mary S, NP, F NPI #1235154766 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Proenza, Elesban A, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1790106805 501 NW 103rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-1497 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rastagh, Samantha L, NP⁸, F NPI #1104079995 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-3422 Provider Language(s): English

Seltzer, Gerri T, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1710363205 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Villalon Torres, Yaydali, NP8, F NPI #1205411865 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8844A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Nurse Practitioner -Advanced Registered

Del Risco, Jose I, NP⁸, M NPI #1639773377 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English*

Delgado, Clara, NP⁸, F NPI #1760868574 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Erlich, Darla E, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1861684144 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Ibarra, Lianet, NP⁸, F NPI #1336645407 17900 NW 5th St Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 367-3157 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jean, Pepita, NP⁸, F NPI #1205269925 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mount, Morgan S, NP⁸, F NPI #1275977415 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Novoa-Vogt, Patricia C, NP⁸, F NPI #1801375753 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410

Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital

Rastagh, Samantha L, NP⁸, F NPI #1104079995 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-3422 Provider Language(s): English

Reyes, Graciela, NP, F NPI #1447656582 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324

Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez-Leiva, Jose M, NP⁸, M

NPI #1083944052 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Soto, Deborah, PMHNP⁸, F NPI #1083241582 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nurse Practitioner - Family Practice

Guerra Iglesias, Rolando, PMHNP^{1,8}, M NPI #1255940425 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 Provider Language(s): English

Morejon Carbonell, Danilo, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1437727948 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Soto, Deborah, PMHNP⁸, F

NPI #1083241582 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nutrition Services

Beseler, Lucille, RD⁸, F NPI #1336172865 5350 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 105 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 360-7883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NUTRITIONAND FAMILY.COM

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English* 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Family Nutrition Center of South Florida⁸ NPI #1164565446 5350 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 105 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 360-7883

Provider Language(s): English Hatch, Vicki, RD⁸, F NPI #1972717031

126 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 840-7296 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 840-7296 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: vickiellishatch@yahoo.com

Jain, Kirti, RD⁸, F NPI #1144604992 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 585-6292 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Roach, Elaine, RD⁸, F

NPI #1255572889 9680 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 367-6192 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM

Obstetrics

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD⁸, F NPI #1578805909 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Abramovici, Adi R, MD^{4,8,9}, F NPI #1306162771 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Abramovici, Dorel, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1467404764 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1821358839 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Babu, Vijaya L, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1891861340 1881 N University Dr Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-1886 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida

Behn Ojeda, Claudia D, MD⁸, F

Northwest Hospital

NPI #1215450507 7251 N State Road 7 Unit 7271 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bliss, Winston O, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851407431 2924 Davie Rd Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 522-2979 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SUNLIFEOBGYN .COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

4101 NW 4th St Ste 306 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 522-2979 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SUNLIFEOBGYN .COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Brebnor, Angelle A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1013234590 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Buck Ritch, Jessica M, MD⁸, F NPI #1528221405 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9998 Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Bunni, Hala, MD⁸, F NPI #1649428764 7251 N State Road 7 Unit 7271 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Bunting, Samantha, DO⁸, F NPI #1053707034 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 335 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Cohen, Jay S, MD⁸, M NPI #1104806603

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 335 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Davila, Guillermo H, MD⁸, M NPI #1598727034 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Elkin, Aaron, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1477736288 1309 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-0909 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Epstein, Herman M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1356305445 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 118 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-1511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole,

French, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ferrara, Hugo M, MD⁸, M NPI #1629135330 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33029 (305) 512-4858 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital Firestone, Mark A, MD⁸, M NPI #1558349563 1008 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5680 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

700 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5680 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

First Class OB/GYN^{1,8} NPI #1003280546 1601 Town Center Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 507-4494 Provider Language(s): English

1601 Town Center Blvd Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 507-4494 *Provider Language(s): English*

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 212 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 507-4494 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fork, Tamilla A, MD⁸, F NPI #1912939422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Garcia-Ocasio, Rafael E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1356775530 12246 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (305) 512-4858 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Gatcliffe, Troy A, MD⁸, M NPI #1396713889 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Gomez, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1225323678 7251 N State Road 7 Unit 7271 Parkland, FL 33073

(954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gousse, Angelo E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1821028259 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 362-2720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Grabois, B M, MD⁸, M NPI #1730167743 3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

700 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5680

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Hurtado, Eric A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1174782635 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Janvier, Kimberly N, MD⁸, F NPI #1336680545 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 335 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jeudin, Patricia P, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1114219847 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht

8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1078 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Haitian Creole* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Jackson Memorial Hospital

Jordan, Scott E, MD⁸, M NPI #1487916649 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4345 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Klein, Robert, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1861455503 10067 Pines Blvd Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 430-7777 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Hungarian, Spanish, Yiddish Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lizarraga, Liza I, MD⁸, F NPI #1518328731 3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Matos-Fraebel, Jane E, MD⁸, F NPI #1003896507 220 SW 84th Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 998-7760 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Mehta, Sweta Tina, DO⁸, F NPI #1598058935 3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Murray, Barrington A, MD⁸, M NPI #1457448383 4101 NW 3rd Ct Ste 10 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-5354 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

New Day OB/GYN⁸

NPI #1255710604 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 315 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 507-4604 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD⁸, M NPI #1669452983 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pearson, Joseph M, MD⁴, M NPI #1477508620 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste

100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(305) 243-4530

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1078 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackso

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Pollak, Jennifer T, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1134328495 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 419-9778 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAUROGY N.COM

Prin, William A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1154327682 7454 Royal Palm Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-4990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Pryor, Kortnie, MD⁸, F NPI #1255837399 7251 N State Road 7 Unit 7271 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Rivera-Berrios, Luis A, MD⁸, M NPI #1194824151 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Salas, Neil A, MD⁸, M NPI #1164620696 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 335 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Samuel, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1609239003 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 2 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-2233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Savoni, Jessica, DO⁸, F NPI #1952807075 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Schachar, Jeffrey S, MD⁸, M NPI #1760758411 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 305 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 236-6611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Seid, Melvin H, MD⁸, M NPI #1336139971 4701 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Shariati, Amir, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1386842136 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 Provider Language(s): English, Persian Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Shepard, Whitney L, MD⁸, F NPI #1285013276 3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

700 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5680 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Sinno, Abdulrahman, MD, M NPI #1629202379 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

South Florida OB/GYN Services¹

NPI #1013195783 150 NW 70th Ave Ste 2 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 452-4377 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sprague, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1982728879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD⁸, F

NPI #1578805909 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sutaria, Tarangi D, MD⁸, F NPI #1225562879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Swain-Jones, Cathy C, MD⁸, F NPI #1235271834 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Terrazas, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M NPI #1861712077 7251 N State Road 7 Unit 7271 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs 8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108

Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Tomback, Mark, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386750982 2924 Davie Rd Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 522-2979 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

4101 NW 4th St Ste 306 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 522-2979 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SUNLIFEOBGYN .COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Tuttelman, Ronald M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1407999592 1880 E Commercial Blvd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-4395 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-2:00PM TH 9:30AM-5:00PM F 9:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAGYNEC OLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Veneroni, Francoise M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1902086192 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Walker, Tiffannie S, MD⁸, F NPI #1477811883 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Zafran, Bruce M, MD⁸, M NPI #1265432785 7251 N State Road 7 Unit 7271 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs 8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Oncology - Gynecologic

Brand, Ely, MD⁸, M NPI #1063492809 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 261 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 433-5090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cardenas-Goicoechea, Segundo J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1720143852 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Diaz, John P, MD⁸, M NPI #1578719167 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHMIAMIG OG.COM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Gatcliffe, Troy A, MD⁸, M NPI #1396713889 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecology ASC^{1,8} NPI #1487168233 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6667 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730189697 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 100 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-5190 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD⁸, M NPI #1669452983 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6667 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Suarez Mora, Adria, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578805909

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Oncology - Hematology

Ahmed, Wesam B, MD⁸, M NPI #1275731358 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M

NPI #1699836924 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Alencar, Alvaro J, MD⁸, M NPI #1417159633 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Alves, Ney R, MD⁸, M NPI #1043293038 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Amin, Harshad V, MD⁸, M NPI #1679807242

8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NATIONALJEWIS H.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Aparo, Santiago, MD⁸, M

NPI #1407172497 4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (888) 568-4806 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Araujo-Mino, Emilio, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Arias, Mayda, MD4, F

NPI #1205851797 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 318-6551 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point

Arnaout, Karim A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Arteta-Bulos, Rafael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457323404 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Azzi, Georges, MD⁸, M NPI #1265743017 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Barreras, Luis R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1780676346

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North Beitinjaneh, Amer M, MD⁸, M NPI #1285681627 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackso

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Bilusic, Marijo, MD, M NPI #1184884090 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University

Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Calfa, Carmen, MD⁸, F

NPI #1114138534 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cano, Roberto A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164488110 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Carcas, Lauren P, MD⁸, F NPI #1770729543 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 12472 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

6738 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33313 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD⁸, M NPI #1487824124 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 Provider Language(s): English

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cudris Maldonado, Jennifer, MD⁸, F NPI #1831308022 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021

(954) 983-6307 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

D'Amato, Gina Z, MD⁸, F

NPI #1750312195 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Dawar, Richa, MD, F

NPI #1760777361 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Del Toro, Alejandra M, MD⁸, F NPI #1285881136 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dempsey, Naomi G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285053165 1228 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Domenech, Gabriel H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1427043785 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Drew, David Z, MD⁸, M NPI #1407180615 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Elimelakh, Milena, MD⁸, F NPI #1679609689 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Ezenwajiaku, Nkiruka, MD⁸, F NPI #1750728986 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Faig, Douglas E, MD³, M NPI #1053340521 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Faria, Rohan F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1265435077 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Feinsilber, Doron, MD⁸, M NPI #1306966783 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Fernandez-Castro, Gustavo L, MD^8 , M

NPI #1134175318 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Feun, Lynn G, MD^{3,4}, M NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD⁸, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gandhi, Chintan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Florida - Broward

George, Tiffany L, MD⁸, F NPI #1780004283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Grosset, Alan B, MD⁸, M NPI #1689667263 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Grossman, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1972601706 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hepgur, Mehmet G, MD⁸, M NPI #1053355701 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hoffman, James E, MD, M

NPI #1427214147 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Ikpeazu, Chukwuemeka V, MD, M

NPI #1184603979 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302

Provider Language(s): English, Ibo

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000

Provider Language(s): English, Ibo

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Jean, Pepita, NP⁸, F NPI #1205269925 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1558519603 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Jonczak, Emily E, MD⁸, F

NPI #1417375973 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Kahn, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kalman, Alfred M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1588667398 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Keating, Shannon B, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1447559620 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kumar, Ashok, MD^s, M NPI #1225030141 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lekakis, Lazaros J, MD⁸, M NPI #1326067596 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Lessen, David S, MD⁴, M NPI #1871518373 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Levy, Isaac, MD⁸, M NPI #1871577221 7770 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 450-1808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lewis, Mark S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1134186729 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mahtani, Reshma L, DO, F NPI #1902091218 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Florida - Broward

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Maini, Archana, MD⁸, F NPI #1942211370 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Millado, Kristen, MD⁸, F NPI #1306231014 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: ME 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Minocha, Vinay N, MD⁴, M NPI #1720342371

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mrad, Chebli, MD⁸, M NPI #1881078715 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Nagovski, Neil, MD⁸, M NPI #1588635668 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Nimer, Stephen D, MD³, M NPI #1740371194 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD⁸, M NPI #1063788677 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8}

NPI #1962430561 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM O'Neil, Daniel S, MD³, M NPI #1962764209 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Pereira, Denise, MD⁸, F

NPI #1154387033 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Perez, Alejandra, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1396731964 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 31Fl Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Pizzolato, Joseph F, MD⁸, M

NPI #1447248109 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Plastini, Trisha M, DO⁸, F NPI #1619313798 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pongas, Georgios, MD⁸, M NPI #1487974770 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD, F NPI #1194887034 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Santos, Edgardo S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1639260771 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307

Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Sawhney, Sumit, MD⁸, M

NPI #1548263353 7431 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (354) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Schneider, Andrew M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1548276140 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Schwartz, Candice, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1194104083 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Segota, Zdenka E, MD⁸, F

NPI #1619926110 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fl 2Cancer Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-7995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sekeres, Mikkael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1497710941 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 31FI Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Singal, Rakesh, MD, M

NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 31Fl Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Soff, Gerald A, MD, M

NPI #1871528786 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Stone, Elizabeth R, MD⁸, F

NPI #1497715957 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tache, Jason E, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Terrero, Gretel, MD⁸, F

NPI #1134509920 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami Trent, Jonathan C II, MD⁸, M NPI #1780770552 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Weiss, Steven, MD³, M

NPI #1730185299 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Wiznitzer, Israel, MD⁸, M NPI #1720013790 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 747-6220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: DEBBIE.JORDAN@THINKBIGH CS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Oncology - Surgical

Abdulla, Alia, DO⁸, F NPI #1609040039 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 848-8140 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: MONICA.SAMARA@TENETHE ALTH.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM

Asbun, Horacio J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285638015 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami Boyle, Michael J, MD⁸, M NPI #1245294552 6260 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 2 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 494-5530 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Crawford, Brooke M, MD, F NPI #1437353471 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.STATMEDCARES OLUTIONS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.STATMEDCARES OLUTIONS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

292

Crawley, Meghan B, MD⁸, F

NPI #1770993974 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Donoway, Robert B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1760400030 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 160N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6366 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Erinjeri, Neeta J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427310424 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital Grossman, Julie G, MD⁸, F NPI #1114215365 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Jimenez, Ramon E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306838727 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Pidhorecky, Ihor, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1689660367 2301 N University Dr Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 372-1429 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Southern Surgical Specialties⁸

NPI #1083968028 6260 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 2 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 494-5530 *Provider Language(s): English* Weingrad, Daniel N, MD⁸, M NPI #1518952936 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Young, Geoffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013174481 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ophthalmology

Abou Shousha, Mohamed, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174839583 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Abukhalil, Fawzi, MD⁸, M NPI #1881983773 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Alabiad, Chris R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730398942 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Albini, Thomas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831106079 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Alfonso, Eduardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417990631 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Alhumaid, Sulaiman, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235672585 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin

Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Amescua, Guillermo, MD⁸, M NPI #1376734095 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Anagnoste, Scott R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487652566 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 879-7020 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

5901 Colonial Dr Ste 202 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 970-9522 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 300 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Angella, Guy J, MD⁸, M NPI #1134116551 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ansari, Zubair, MD⁸, M NPI #1992124929 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Apara, Akintomide, MD⁸, M NPI #1356720395 300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Aran, Alberto J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225039936 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 569-0325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

9101 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 414-0099 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Aronowicz-Gallego, Joel D, MD⁸, M NPI #1114195260 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ARANEYE.COM 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ARANEYE.COM 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Arosemena, Analisa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1346346491 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9101 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 414-0099 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Arroyave-Obrien, Claudia P, MD⁸, F NPI #1578656740 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 568-7468

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

9101 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 414-0099 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Ashkenazy, Noy, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1083009260 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Baalhaness, Meir M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114001427 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414 0090

(954) 414-0090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 510-2252 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Broward

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 315 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-2100

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bawcombe, Drew P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801004932 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452 9922

(954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center 201 N University Dr Ste 106 Plantation, FL 33324 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

7261 Sheridan St Ste 100B Hollywood, FL 33024 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Berrocal, Audina M, MD⁸, F NPI #1437192135 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Bitrian, Elena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528356110 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1104186808 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Bosem, Marc E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1013951839 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 217-6500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 201 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-6500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 1:00PM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-11:00AM 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 310 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 318-7367 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Braverman Eye Center⁸ NPI #1265586127 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 Provider Language(s): English

Braverman, Stanley D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700896701 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Burgess, Stuart K, MD⁸, M NPI #1689676363 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Bynoe, Leon A, MD⁸, M NPI #1023005212 1881 N University Dr Ste 112 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-4633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Cabanellas, Jennine M, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1003004540 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste

1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Broward

Cabot, Florence, MD^s, F NPI #1477805273 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Cabrera-Martinez, Abel, MD⁸, M NPI #1780066670 2301 N University Dr Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Cai, Louis, MD⁸, M NPI #1194220632 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

298

Capo, Hilda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972546653 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Cardone, Scott C, MD⁸, M NPI #1033106455 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

2740 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Caruana, Albert G JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1154527851 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cavuoto, Kara M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1457500266 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Chaleff, Alec J, MD⁸, M NPI #1598298895 2100 NE 36th St Ste 102 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 786-5353 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCULASER.CO M

Chang, Ta Chen P, MD⁸, M NPI #1023298643 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Chang, Victoria S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1043520109 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Chasens, Ellen, MD⁸, F NPI #1104883370 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chien, Fred Y, MD⁸, M NPI #1497955652 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chocron Kaswan, Isaac M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1194138461 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 403 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 342-6399 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs Ciliberti, Eric, MD⁸, M NPI #1609826825 6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MDEYE1.COM

8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2512 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Cohn, Leon F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639136369 499 NW 70th Ave Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-6411 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-E 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Corndorf, Max I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1710929039 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Correa, Zelia M, MD⁸, F NPI #1013934744 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

(305) 947-0027

Provider Language(s): English

Culbertson, William W, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1437126778 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics	Danzig, Carl J, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1619137320 5 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Creole,</i> <i>French, Hebrew, Portuguese,</i> <i>Russian, Spanish, Tagalog</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RANDEYE.COM Davis, Janet L, MD ^{3,8} , F NPI #1316980923 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Del Cid, Mario R, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1407037872 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point
Cutler, Seth B, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1326136391 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital	
2500 N University Dr Ste 14 Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 748-7755 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EYEFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital	
Dan Hoffman MDs [®] NPI #1902964604 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334	

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital** Deosaran, Ansuva P, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1588198089 3419 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-2800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dhalla, Mandeep S, MD⁸, M NPI #1457389447 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6680 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Diaz, Jose D, MD⁸, M NPI #1265813810 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 437-9300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: TU-TH 1:00PM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 968-7468 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 217-6506 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TU-TH 1:00PM-4:30PM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

Florida - Broward

Donaldson, Kendall E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013950237 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Draper, Leslie D, OD⁸, F

NPI #1083713622 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Dubovy, Sander R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689617367 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Epstein, Aliza, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1205221652 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Epstein, Gil A, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679575351 850 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Epstein, Ilan, MD⁸, M NPI #1760725626 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Esquenazi, Karina, MD⁸, F NPI #1194222687 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Eye Physicians of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Weston, FL 33326 (954) 318-7367 Provider Language(s): English

Eye Physicians Of Florida⁸

NPI #1770763799 2312 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 578-2066 *Provider Language(s): English* Eye Physicians of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 308 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

850 S Pine Island Rd # A100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English*

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 310 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-6500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Eye Surgery Associates⁸ NPI #1861589343 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

2740 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

Fabrega, Marco A JR, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1629009675 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital Falcone, Michelle M, MD⁸, F NPI #1346604998 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD⁸, M NPI #1700046695 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fernandez, Maria P, MD⁸, F NPI #1235652207 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Fernandez-Ruiz, Maria C, MD⁸, F NPI #1538507157 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fishman, Arthur M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144217555 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EYESURGERYAS SOCIATES.YOURMD.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Flack, Normae, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1326010166 2334 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-0292 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH 8:00AM-1:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Fleischman, James A, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1356360952 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VISUALHEALTH. COM

Flynn, Harry W JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366485062 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Fortun, Jorge, MD⁸, M NPI #1184736464 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Fournier, George A III, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1265479646 2466 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Galindez, Orlando A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649267592 1608 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 945-5570 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Hialeah Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital Galor, Anat, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1962452813 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Garg, Pooja G, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1932496346 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 543-1243 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Gary Shienbaum MD PA8

NPI #1457918625 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gary Shienbaum Md Pa⁸ NPI #1457918625 6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gary Shienbaum MD PA⁸ NPI #1457918625 703 W Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gary Shienbaum Md Pa⁸ NPI #1457918625 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100B Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

NPI #1457918625 7261 Shoridan St Sto

7261 Sheridan St Ste 320 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gary Shienbaum MD PA⁸

Gary Shienbaum Md Pa⁸ NPI #1457918625 7621 Sheridan St Ste 320

Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

3737 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gechter, Eric C, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104830413 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gedde, Steven J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740223361 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

George Fournier lii Md⁸ NPI #1639309206 2466 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Georgescu, Dan, MD⁸, M NPI #1598936924 1828 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-8000 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Romanian, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

2122 NW 62nd St Ste 229 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 991-8200 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Weston, FL 33326 (954) 681-3401 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 310 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 318-7367 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North 6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 681-3401 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Gibbons, Allister G, MD⁸, M NPI #1548524465 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Gilwit, Paul H, MD⁸, M NPI #1164486585

800 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 120 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 772-9911 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Staff Language(s): American

Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Girgis, Dalia O, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1922232735 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-1111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Glassman, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1124055736 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English*

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Glatzer, Ronald J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922006196 1828 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

1930 NE 47th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Glick, Henry E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1518085612 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 206 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-4711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Goldberg, Marc J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588653703 2334 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-2066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Goldman, Darin R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861699290 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 300 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Grajewski, Alana L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1538187588 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Czech, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Florida - Broward

Greenbaum, Shareen M, MD⁸, F NPI #1912039363 9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Greenberg, Marvin E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1386839082 3419 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-2800 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7421 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Greenfield, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821031980 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gregori, Ninel Z, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891722880 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Russian, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Grogan, Mark P, MD⁸, M

NPI #1265923486 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Guevara, Jade G, MD⁸, F

NPI #1780003459 2312 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

2334 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 578-2066 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gupta, Archana A, MD⁸, F NPI #1134475569 7421 N University Dr Ste 109 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2080 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gupta, Shailesh K, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1467424382 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

Haddock, Luis J, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1073769717 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Halperin, Lawrence S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801894977 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Hamburger, Harry A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396834883 9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South

Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital Harbour, James W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740288455

8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Henry Alexander Spratt MD⁸ NPI #1013461904 501 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 859-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd # 4A21 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 859-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 205 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 859-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hernandez, Cindy M, DO⁸, F NPI #1407977978 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North Hodapp, Elizabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285648428 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Hoffman, Joseph I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588658421 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish

Hollywood Eye Institute^{1,8} NPI #1407102247 9999 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Hopen, Gary R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285741298 3419 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-2800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hrdlicka, Zuzana K, MD⁸, F NPI #1689606162 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 115 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 771-4271 Provider Language(s): Czech, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): Czech, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hudson, Julia L, MD⁸, F NPI #1265937676 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Inna Ozerov Md

NPI #1568723476 7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 251-1802 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

310

Jiang, Hong, MD⁸, F NPI #1639326044 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Johnson, Thomas E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477578680 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of

Jones, David T, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1215998471 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Miami Hospitals & Clinics

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Junk, Anna K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578572244 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Karp, Carol L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1316962525 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Kelly, Kevin T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750323747 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Kinde, Benyam, MD⁸, M NPI #1326541129 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Kishor, Krishna S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1316967730 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Klein, Lee I, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1932184082 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8399 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-2066 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Koo, Ellen, MD⁸, F

NPI #1528220878 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Kovach, Jaclyn L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1174530323 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Kubal, Aarup A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1780720219 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 2466 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Kubal, Anup A, MD⁸, M NPI #1003952466 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (305) 655-0411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

8309 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-2066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Kunkler, Anne L, MD⁸, F NPI #1679060297 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Lalane, Robert A III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548553431 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lamba, Neerav N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396030094 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lang, James E, MD⁸, M NPI #1811945868 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lara, Tirso M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457353054 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Lara, Wilfredo C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238522 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste

Lauter, Alison J, MD⁸, F NPI #1346602026 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Lazzarini, Thomas A, MD⁸, M NPI #1477088979 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Lee, Richard K, MD⁸, M NPI #1851314876 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Lee, Yunhee, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154347193 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Lee-Chee, Tatiana, DO^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1467479451 1828 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Leonard, Elise R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1881656577 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-7040 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Levin, Sheldon R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548337488 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110

Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital Levy, Jacquelyn, MD⁸, F NPI #1730573049 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2740 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Llop Santiago, Stephanie M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1538422357 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Loeffler, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730219718 2100 NE 36th St Ste 102 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 786-5353 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:15AM-4:30PM TH 8:15AM-8:30PM F 8:15AM-4:30PM E-mail: oculaser@bellsouth.net Web Address: HTTP://www.oculaser.com Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations: Browa Health North

Logan, Andrew G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558430157 7401 N University Dr Ste 201 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Lopez, Fernando F, MD⁸, M NPI #1013941657 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

314

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 568-7468 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Maharaj, Arindel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003142365 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mansur, Arnulfo V, MD⁸, M NPI #1497756365 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ARANEYEASSO CIATES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

2540 NE 9th St

Martinez Martinez, Jaime D, MD⁸, M NPI #1790287191 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Masvidal, Raul F, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1073587499 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 568-7468 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

Mckeown, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215952171 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mendoza Santiesteban, Carlos E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1235682311 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Michalik, Aleksandra Z, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1215278049 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Polish, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-7040 *Provider Language(s): English, Polish, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mitchell, Dean, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801862180 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 510-2252 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 315 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-2100 *Provider Language(s): English*

Montenegro, Daniel E, MD⁸, M NPI #1013283779 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami Morello, Sergio, MD⁸, M NPI #1376971556 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 205 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 859-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Moshe Yalon MD PA⁸ NPI #1932519444 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste N Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-7445 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nagler, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801982418 5 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RANDEYE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

Nathan, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477567311 4400 W Sample Rd Ste 154 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 782-9330 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Neely, Iley C, MD⁸, F NPI #1700810348 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 115 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 771-4271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Nelson Preschel MD⁸ NPI #1780900159 17900 NW 5th St Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 222-7082 Provider Language(s): English

Nezgoda, Joseph T, MD⁸, M NPI #1861643629 2301 N University Dr Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MDEYE1.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MDEYE1.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Noel L Elgut Md⁸

NPI #1497994016 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 463-4761 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nolan, Andrew R, MD⁸, M NPI #1427150911 2000 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 941-0731 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Ozerov, Inna, MD, F

NPI #1972684306 7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 251-1802 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIEYESURG EON.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Parrish, Richard K II, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881619880 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Pasol, Joshua, MD⁸, M NPI #1992752760 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Peltzer, Bradley A, OD⁸, M NPI #1396776340 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Perez, Gerardo M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255313573 1608 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 945-5570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital Pham, Anh H, MD[®], F NPI #1366856460 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Preschel, Nelson, MD⁸, M NPI #1124015540 17900 NW 5th St Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 222-7082 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PREMIUMEYEC ENTERS.COM

Quan, Ann Van A, MD⁸, F NPI #1871956581 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rand, Allison L, MD⁸, F NPI #1891949442 5 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RANDEYE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Rand, David L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548491491 5 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RANDEYE.COM Rand, William J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1295829927 5 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish, Yiddish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RANDEYE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Reich, Shani S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1144511288 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Retina Group of Florida⁸ NPI #1699773796 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English

Rifkin, Gabriela, MD⁸, F NPI #1952764664 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rojas, Mario J, MD⁸, M NPI #1659634939 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210

Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 568-7468 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

318

Rondon, Oswald, MD⁸, M NPI #1285680769 9101 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 414-0099 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish*

Rong, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1982967949 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285659722 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Roth, Elena B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437193463 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Rothman, Adam L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407234461 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Rubsamen, Patrick E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215935382 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Sabater, Alfonso L, MD⁸, M NPI #1760841704 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Sajnani, Ravin, MD⁸, M NPI #1295230019 9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Salazar, Humberto, MD⁸, M NPI #1356846547 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Sandberg, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073500484 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EYESURGERYAS SOCIATES.YOURMD.COM

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EYESURGERYAS SOCIATES.YOURMD.COM

Sayed-Ahmed, Ibrahim O, MD⁸, M

NPI #1487158556 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Schwartz, Stephen G, MD⁸, M NPI #1326056854 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Sciarrino, John F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336171263 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 115 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 771-4271 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Seamont, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1083148274 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Seith, Heather B, MD⁸, F NPI #1972579191 201 N University Dr Ste 106 Plantation, FL 33324 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 315 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-2100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7261 Sheridan St Ste 100B Hollywood, FL 33024 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Shah, Zubin, DO⁸, M NPI #1467951814 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Shatz, Andrew C, MD⁸, M NPI #1013974427 1601 Sawgrs Corp Pkwy Ste 430 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 653-0100 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Polish, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SIGHTTRUST.C OM

Shields, Ryan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255726618 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

Shienbaum, Gary, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770781502 7261 Sheridan St Ste 320 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLLYWOODRE TINA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Larkin Community Hospital

Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO⁸, M NPI #1679518195 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Silbert, Alan M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558359810 601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 651-4300 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 651-4300 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 315 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 651-4300 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Skolnick, Keith A, MD⁸, M NPI #1851393581 8399 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-2066

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Smith, Jacqueline E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1396709689 4101 NW 4th St Ste 409 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 321-9555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Eye Institute^{1,8} NPI #1073542650 6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Associates⁸

NPI #1275949653 2900 NW 62nd St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English*

Specialty Retina Center⁸ NPI #1689807232 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Spratt, Henry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1851638332 2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 315 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-2100 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 859-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd # 205 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 859-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*,

French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Srur, Lana, MD3,8, F

NPI #1225286768 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Staropoli, Patrick, MD⁸, M NPI #1780117929 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Broward

Swaminathan, Swarup S, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1316357825 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Kannada, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Taibbi, Giovanni, MD⁸, M NPI #1043740046 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209

Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 437-9300 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1801 N University Dr Ste 102 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-0999 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 201 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Taney, Barry S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538167705 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health **Imperial Point** 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital**

Tavakkoli, Hassan, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1932380441 8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Persian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Tenzel, Phillip A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033536396 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-1111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Thompson, William Scott, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396743480 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 879-7020 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Thura, Soraiya, MD⁸, F NPI #1992292130 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Burmese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Tonk, Rahul S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316207913 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Townsend, Justin H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922299114 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Tse, David T, MD⁸, M NPI #1326063868 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891973673

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Vander Woude, Logan, DO⁸, M

NPI #1972037018 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (305) 651-4300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vazquez, Luis E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083989719

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Broward

Vedula, Anil S, MD⁸, M NPI #1841527710 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 653-6500

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2466 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 655-0411 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vedula, Geetha G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1700048501 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110

Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Vila-Delgado, Sofia M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1336541499 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Villate, Natalia, MD⁸, F NPI #1902010861 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Vision Quest Ophthalmology⁸ 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 Provider Language(s): English

Wals, Kenneth T, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1023057395 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: TH 8:00AM-4:30PM

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

9101 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 414-0099 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Weiss, Menachem Y, MD⁸, M NPI #1124524319 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Wellik, Sarah R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1467490862 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Wester, Sara T, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1730380445 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community

William J Rand Md⁸

NPI #1528010980 5 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 *Provider Language(s): English*

Wolfe, Russell M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558478586 3419 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-2800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wu, Connie M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1215468525 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Yannuzzi, Nicolas, MD⁸, M NPI #1619395662 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Yehoshua, Zohar, MD⁸, M NPI #1407163041 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Yoo, Sonia H, MD⁸, F NPI #1891710752 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Zhang, Crystal L, MD⁸, F NPI #1376047415 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Zhu, Angela, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1629462866 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Ophthalmology - Glaucoma

Grajewski, Alana L, MD⁸, F NPI #1538187588 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Czech, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Florida - Broward

Rothman, Adam L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407234461 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Sabater, Alfonso L, MD⁸, M NPI #1760841704 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Wu, Connie M, MD⁸, F NPI #1215468525 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Optometry

Abadeer, Veronia M, OD⁸, F NPI #1609509165 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Abdou, Mariem, OD⁸, F NPI #1366882458 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Abdulrazzaq, Wafa, OD⁸, F NPI #1063623858 8711 Stirling Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 434-1414 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

Acuna, Veronica, OD⁸, F NPI #1457929796 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Adriazola, Shirley V, OD⁸, F NPI #1609495019 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Alloju, Pooja, OD⁸, F NPI #1407527443 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Althoff, Jamie L, OD⁸, F NPI #1972703148 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Anglo, Miriam, OD⁸, F NPI #1144602160 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Anhalt, Steven M, OD⁸, M NPI #1306985916 10064 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 680-9334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: eyecare@palmvisioncenter.com

Arango, Lina T, OD⁸, F NPI #1255767968 1231 Stirling Rd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 935-4606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Atlas, Steve F, OD⁸, M NPI #1194824789 8128 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-1611 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM

SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Au, Michael, OD⁸, M NPI #1629327002 1111 W Broward Blvd FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

F 8:00AM-6:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bach, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1801200977 4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Badal, Rajiv J, OD⁸, M NPI #1871268052 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Bade, Annette, OD⁸, F NPI #1891871331 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Baran, Ariela, OD⁸, F NPI #1740805712 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Berezu, Tiana, OD⁸, F NPI #1801376124 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Berg, Seth M, OD⁸, M NPI #1467454157 1856 N Nob Hill Rd Ste 261 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 536-8905 *Provider Language(s): English*

Berman, Richard A, OD⁸, M NPI #1861533804 4653 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3474 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Besada, Eulogio, OD⁸, M NPI #1538234711 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Beteta, Nhu T, OD⁸, F NPI #1740475870 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Vietnamese

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bi, Hua, OD⁸, M NPI #1447328265 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Biderman, Mitchell S, OD⁸, M NPI #1669493102 12538 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600

Florida - Broward

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2551 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Black, Joshua, OD, M NPI #1487386181 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 465-2700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Blanc, Smith, OD⁸, M NPI #1053644666 10860 NW 37th Ct Coral Springs, FL 33065 (786) 897-9472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brafman, Elliott S, OD, M NPI #1073999785 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Bransgrove, Richard W, OD⁸, M

NPI #1841234861 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 366-2700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brauss, James R, OD⁸, M

NPI #1730189150 2301 Wilton Dr Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brianna, Herring, OD⁸, F NPI #1518697598 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (952) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Bussa, Steve T, OD⁸, M NPI #1093965964 7045 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 625-2388 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:30AM-1:30PM

Calero, Gisselle S, OD⁸, F NPI #1619592607 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Capaz Pacheco, Jennifer, OD⁸, F NPI #1063830073 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Caputo, Michelle K, OD⁸, F NPI #1700808987 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Carcamo, Adriana R, OD⁸, F NPI #1922381409 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Carcamo, Mario I, OD⁸, M NPI #1063594364 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Carrero, Veronica M, OD⁸, F NPI #1164688073 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Castellanos, Giannie, OD[®], F NPI #1750514568 1225 NW 40th Ave Unit 2 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (305) 364-3737 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

Castillo, Jose A, OD⁸, M NPI #1568482628 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chasens, Ellen, MD⁸, F NPI #1104883370 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chen, Justine, OD⁸, F NPI #1225202328 3339 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-6627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chung, Young M, OD⁸, M NPI #1790410637 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cimini, Mark A, OD⁸, M NPI #1740889385 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Cohen, Coral, OD⁸, F NPI #1205282589 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Combs, Mickinzee D, OD⁸, F NPI #1891349247 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200

2873 Stirling Rd

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Coppola, Robert C, OD⁸, M NPI #1780672295 12538 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cordova, Maria D, OD⁸, F NPI #1528104718 2605 N Hiatus Rd Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 433-4770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cornish, Brandon W, OD⁸, M NPI #1396937470 640 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-3918 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Corzo, Christian, OD⁸, M NPI #1831682178 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Coulter, Rachel A, OD⁸, F NPI #1760556609 1111 W Broward Blvd FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cruz-Govin, Marlene, OD⁸, F NPI #1801801204 16359 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 517-9041 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cukierman, Amir, OD⁸, M NPI #1336351543 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Florida - Broward

5800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-3029 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Dauber, Galina, OD⁸, F NPI #1669580775 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Davis, John R, OD⁸, M NPI #1821084179 1770 NW 122nd Ter Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Davis, Robert A, OD⁸, M NPI #1932234523 1732 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7711 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

De Leon, Michelle N, OD⁸, F NPI #1760739809 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 2551 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Del Toro, Luisa I, OD⁸, F NPI #1780655423 10938 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 251-3255 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Demarco, Laura, OD⁸, F NPI #1437276243 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Demeritt, Marlon J, OD⁸, M NPI #1588875157 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Draper, Leslie D, OD⁸, F NPI #1083713622 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Ducker, Staci W, OD⁸, F NPI #1023155561 12233 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 433-3937 *Provider Language(s): English*

Enker, Gary D, OD⁸, M NPI #1174558878 6215 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-7141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Espejo, Alexandra M, OD⁸, F NPI #1457425381 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Eye Physicians of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Weston, FL 33326 (954) 318-7367 *Provider Language(s): English*

Eye Physicians Of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 2312 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 578-2066 *Provider Language(s): English*

Eye Physicians of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 308 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

850 S Pine Island Rd # A100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English*

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 310 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-6500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD⁸, F NPI #1164837258 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fecho, Gregory M, OD⁸, M NPI #1114091956 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Fernandez, Samantha E, OD⁸, F NPI #1407335441 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ferraz, Mariana, OD⁸, F NPI #1043872088 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Ferris, Anthony G, OD⁸, M NPI #1457547366 164 N Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (754) 222-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

2300 W Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 971-6170 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fiedler, Catherine, OD⁸, F NPI #1730393083 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Findlater, Nathalie E, OD⁸, F NPI #1306212873 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Frankel, Stephanie T, OD⁸, F NPI #1184058174 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Frauens, Barry, OD⁸, M NPI #1750455598 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Furer, Alexander D, OD⁸, M NPI #1932771698 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

Gendal, Mark A, OD⁸, M NPI #1629167150 2059 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-0589 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:30PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM Goldglantz, Norman, OD[®], M NPI #1770526287 5542 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-0036 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Goldman, Deborah S, OD⁸, F NPI #1568401859 5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 741-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gomez, Michael A, OD⁸, M NPI #1477606366 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gomez, Peter L, OD⁸, M NPI #1639262645 1673 N Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 442-6703 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gordon, Jonathan E, OD⁸, M NPI #1336173418 4320 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-1131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Green, Katherine E, OD⁸, F NPI #1538541073 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Green, Nicholas R, OD⁸, M NPI #1922532811 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Grindahl, Rahna, OD⁸, F NPI #1689656415 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Handley, Douglas M, OD⁸, M NPI #1548301757 1000 Parkview Dr Apt 1010 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (754) 246-4613 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

1671 S State Road 7 North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 586-1888 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 3252 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 587-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

8030 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 586-1888 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9939 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 430-0430 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Haytac, Pinar, OD⁸, F NPI #1073989091 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hernandez, Christian A, MD⁸, M NPI #1659705465 1732 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7711 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Hernandez, Daniel, OD⁸, M NPI #1962593749 4181 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 909-4444 *Provider Language(s): English*

SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hill, Gregory L, OD⁸, M NPI #1003868860 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Holifield, Michael, OD⁸, M NPI #1679731681 9711 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-1374 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Houghton, Stephen, OD⁸, M NPI #1427085455 1352 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-9184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM

4635 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3470 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (305) 913-0070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

5727-29 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM 844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (561) 614-8268 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

Hsu, Brice C, OD⁸, M NPI #1902422793 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-3904 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Hui, Janice W, OD⁸, F NPI #1093224230 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave

Florida - Broward

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Huynh, Quoc Nam L, OD⁸, M NPI #1447789011 12538 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Icare Health Solutions LLC⁸ NPI #1942644661 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 *Provider Language(s): English*

14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English*

620 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Ireland, Ashley, OD⁸, F NPI #1497421754 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M NPI #1376535948 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Janoff, Andrea M, OD⁸, F NPI #1922172766 1111 W Broward Blvd FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jensen, Andrew J, OD⁸, M NPI #1427188218 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English*

Jessica, Pitts, OD⁸, F NPI #1275883779 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Jhajj, Jasleen, OD⁸, F NPI #1285043943 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Jimenez, Marissa V, OD⁸, F NPI #1770256042

1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:30AM-1:00PM

Jones, Alan M, OD⁸, M NPI #1659591626 4851 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A6 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 427-1449 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Joseph, Darryl G, OD⁸, M NPI #1033488085 844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (561) 614-8267 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-4:30PM

Kahn, William H, OD⁸, M NPI #1982624102 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:30AM-1:00PM

2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Kalfayan, Nona, OD⁸, F NPI #1306875521 2641 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 946-3939 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M NPI #1336234731 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kay, Barry M, OD⁸, M NPI #1285619908 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-2906 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00AM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kayser, Samantha M, OD⁸, F NPI #1730699943 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Khan, Almas, OD⁸, F NPI #1093190738 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Kimmelman, Michael, OD⁸, M NPI #1073628392 2279 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 473-0100 *Provider Language(s): English*

Klein, Paul, OD^{4,8}, M NPI #1245222660 2502 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 564-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Yiddish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Koganovsky, Steven R, OD⁸, M NPI #1750586491 101 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-6934 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM

Koplo, Merryl S, OD⁸, M NPI #1497747331 1858 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-6860 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kreda, Sheldon H, OD⁸, M NPI #1205826138 7020 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 474-9000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Krueger, Samantha, OD⁸, F NPI #1013534528 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kull, Kurt G, OD⁸, M NPI #1386059566 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2551 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lage, Jennifer E, OD⁸, F NPI #1003943242 1608 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-1127 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Law, Cristina L, OD⁸, F NPI #1205949864 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Leasher, Janet L, OD⁸, F NPI #1982734166 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Broward

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ledda, Diego A, OD⁸, M NPI #1518370840 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lee, Soyeon S, OD⁸, F NPI #1518093160 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Leffler, William G JR, OD, M NPI #1245374370 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Lewandowska, Beata, OD⁸, F NPI #1104817337 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD⁸, F NPI #1609259134 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lurie, Marc A, OD⁸, M NPI #1437262466 8259 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 572-8524 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lyons, Audrey, OD⁸, F NPI #1710060405 6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lypka, Karin R, OD⁸, F NPI #1417466863 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mann, Jason S, OD⁸, M NPI #1205283157 23 NE 44th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-0363 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3:00PM

Marder, Mitchell J, OD⁸, M NPI #1245325133 4800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A16 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 429-3937 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5351 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 975-0009 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Masters, Salahuddin, OD⁸, M NPI #1922247873 3176 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 431-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mayer, Gerald A, OD⁸, M NPI #1184658270 7187 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 578-9599 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

McIntosh, Samantha, OD⁸, F NPI #1770936742 1111 W Broward Blvd FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mcintosh, Samantha, OD⁸, F NPI #1770936742 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Mcsoley, John J, OD⁸, M NPI #1043235278 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Melody, Kordnaij, OD⁸, F NPI #1669104261 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Mesa, Carlos J, OD⁸, M NPI #1720256373 1352 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-9184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4653 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3470 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Michelle Levin Od Pa⁸ NPI #1568905701 1608 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 945-5570 Provider Language(s): English

Misdraji, Rosey, MD⁸, F NPI #1376504258 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Misdraji, Rosey, OD⁸, F NPI #1376504258 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 729-6363 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nadel, Lisa E, OD⁸, F NPI #1780716837 6562 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 426-4944 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Najman, Perla F, OD⁸, F NPI #1194899930 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nanasy, Amanda A, OD⁸, F NPI #1619283256 1732 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7711 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-3:00PM Nehmad, Leon, OD⁸, M NPI #1033294111 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4371 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Neufeld, Shari, OD⁸, M NPI #1386752129 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Newman, Michael L, OD⁸, M NPI #1538213749 5700 Stirling Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:30AM-5:00PM

Newman, Steven, OD⁸, M

NPI #1033187695 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Newstrom, Haley A, OD⁸, F NPI #1346779998 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Nguyen, Dieu, OD⁸, F NPI #1720602634 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-3904 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD⁸, F NPI #1447282157 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nguyen, Hieu T, OD⁸, F NPI #1619535598 7187 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 306-2409 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:00PM

Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD⁸, F NPI #1992805261 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish

Florida - Broward

1732 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7711 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-3904 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nochomson, Ashley S, OD⁸, F NPI #1891825790 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English*

2551 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nolan, Maura, OD⁸, F NPI #1447923222 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

O'Connor, Joseph, OD⁸, M

NPI #1336690718 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Olivares, Gabriela I, OD⁸, F NPI #1336553429 1732 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7711 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

Onorati-Rivera, Jessica M, OD⁸, F

NPI #1164703914 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Otero, Melissa, OD, F

NPI #1457904765 4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM Patel, Mona M, OD⁸, F NPI #1366014151 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Patel, Sasha, OD⁸, F NPI #1275157570 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Patel, Seechel A, OD⁸, F NPI #1336455021 260 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 725-0017 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Patterson, Nicole, OD⁸, F NPI #1942375712 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Peltzer, Bradley A, OD⁸, M NPI #1396776340 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Perez Blanco, Maricarmen, OD⁸, F

NPI #1396760591 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Perez, Carmen, OD⁸, F NPI #1659001501 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Perez, Robert, OD⁸, M NPI #1568034551 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Perez-Gutierrez, Kimberly, OD⁸,

Florida - Broward

F

NPI #1124750179 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Phillips, Heather R, OD⁸, F

NPI #1164448924 2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 *Provider Language(s): English*

Phillips, Susan W, OD⁸, F

NPI #1437177789 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Plana, Melissa M, OD⁸, F NPI #1790066900 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2551 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Pomella, Keri, OD⁸, F NPI #1316978364 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Popper, David L, OD⁸, M NPI #1386766384 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-9:00PM

2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00AM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:30AM-2:30PM

Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD⁸, F NPI #1588334403 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Price, Noel B, OD⁸, M NPI #1871788141 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 442-4602 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ramos, Arturo J, OD⁸, M NPI #1326236738 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 755-4697 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 755-4697 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 755-4697 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Reaves, Sheryl L, OD⁸, F NPI #1023301280 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Reese, Melanie A, OD⁸, F NPI #1528169018 6244 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33313 (954) 746-4009 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Rehman, Punita K, OD⁸, F NPI #1275055378 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD⁸, F NPI #1639244437 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Roberts, Brian D, OD⁸, M NPI #1114412384 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Rodena, Jacqueline, OD⁸, F NPI #1336214691 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Rodman, Julie A, OD⁸, F NPI #1679673313 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rodriguez, Jessica E, OD^{4,8}, F NPI #1356777338 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 755-4697 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3633 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rogers, Mark E, OD⁸, M NPI #1528083862 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 729-6363 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Rose, Terri P, OD⁸, F NPI #1669494183 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Rosenthal, Edward N, OD⁸, M NPI #1225148422 258 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-2150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Rothstein, Stephen B, OD⁸, M

7900 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 722-9151 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Rouse, Linda S, OD⁸, F NPI #1114003902 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

Rousso, Leticia A, OD⁸, F NPI #1083099725 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Sabripour, Bita K, OD⁸, F NPI #1932228913 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5656 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sager, Jeffrey E, OD⁸, M NPI #1427031160 823 N Nob Hill Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-7631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SAGEREYECARE.COM

Saint-Louis, Magdalena, OD⁸, F NPI #1174830384 14934 Pines Blvd Ste 125 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 367-6333 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Saitowitz, Hadley N, OD⁸, M NPI #1912088105 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-3904 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Sanford, Amanda M, OD⁸, F NPI #1801102280 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Santoni, Damaris, OD⁸, F NPI #1811022494 2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 Provider Language(s): English

Satanosky, Selmo, OD⁸, M NPI #1669452447 6788 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 981-1450 Provider Language(s): English

Sayani, Amar, OD⁸, M NPI #1134435514 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Schaffer, Heather, OD⁸, F NPI #1295983575 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Schatz, Scott, OD⁸, M NPI #1154495141 255 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-2421 *Provider Language(s): English*

Schinas, Zoeanne, OD⁸, F NPI #1376618686 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Schlesinger, Joseph S, OD⁸, M NPI #1316000524 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Seger, Kenneth R, OD⁸, M NPI #1487729794 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Semel, Arnold M, OD⁸, M NPI #1225100423 1732 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7711 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish

Shaffer, Alan, OD⁸, M NPI #1679576995 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Shalonda, Mccallum, OD⁸, F NPI #1649649146 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00PM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Shipley, David Y, OD⁸, M NPI #1578531091 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shorrock, Robin G, OD^{4,8}, F NPI #1568445187 211 S Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 786-1030 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, French, Hungarian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Sildiryan, Lorig, OD⁸, M NPI #1376062729 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Simon, Barry M, OD⁸, M NPI #1205976875 10107 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

3996 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 360-0033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 10:00AM-6:00PM TU-TH 12:00PM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM

Sotomayor, Priscilla, OD, F NPI #1306127436 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Steen, Jessica, OD⁸, F NPI #1649688847 1111 W Broward Blvd FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Stepp, Eric R, OD⁸, M NPI #1689731887 1352 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-4120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Stern, Jodi L, OD⁸, F NPI #1629059381 2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 *Provider Language(s): English*

4100 S Hospital Dr Plantation, FL 33317 (305) 595-8370 *Provider Language(s): English*

Taylor, Allen N, OD, M NPI #1245420462 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Tea, Yin C, OD⁸, F

NPI #1982779294 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tepler, Gerald, OD⁸, M NPI #1922026160 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2037 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 746-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2551 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Tetlow, Natasha M, OD⁸, F NPI #1437779758 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Therrien, Jane, OD⁸, F NPI #1306858030 4472 Weston Rd Davie, FL 33331 (954) 888-9393 Provider Language(s): Dutch, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Thomas Burke, Gillian, OD⁸, F NPI #1821155466 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 979-2191 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Thomas, Tina A, OD⁸, F NPI #1295402683 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Timmermann, Felicia J, OD⁸, F NPI #1265846703 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ton, Kim-Oanh, OD⁸, F NPI #1770982704 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Toral, Iliana M, OD⁸, F NPI #1346266780 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Townsend, Natalie A, OD⁸, F NPI #1053543728 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Tran, Christopher V, OD⁸, M NPI #1730736588 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

Tran, Jennifer L, OD, F NPI #1508504648 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 465-2700 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Tucker, Steven M, OD⁸, M NPI #1326066820 9950 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 434-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:30PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Tyler, Julie A, OD⁸, F NPI #1396821955 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Van, Ryan-Quang, OD⁸, M NPI #1801411392 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-3904 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Verxagio, Ryan C, OD⁸, M NPI #1669432969 1315 Silk Oak Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 439-2015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Victor, Crystal K, OD⁸, F

NPI #1124645056 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Villagomez, Karen A, OD⁸, F NPI #1255521613 12538 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English*

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English*

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 *Provider Language(s): English*

2551 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English*

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 979-2191 Provider Language(s): English

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Vision Quest Ophthalmology⁸ 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Vollmer, Lori A, OD⁸, F NPI #1902971716 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

819 NE 26th St Fl 2Bldg C Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 567-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Waqar, Yaseen, OD⁸, M NPI #1417568635 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wasserman, Frank, OD⁸, M NPI #1154338481 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Weston, Erin A, OD⁸, F NPI #1437330578 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Whitbourne-Cooke, Ingrid, OD⁸, F

NPI #1174528632 4181 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-0888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Wiesenthal, Martin S, OD^a, M NPI #1558356352 10049 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-0066 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:30AM-2:00PM

Wigdor, Steven E, OD⁸, M NPI #1215929989 3650 N Federal Hwy Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 943-6210 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Willeford, Kevin, OD⁸, M NPI #1922413558 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-3904 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Williams, Lanelle, OD⁸, F NPI #1508855537 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Yamin, Maggie, OD⁸, F NPI #1023781747 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Yoshinaga, Eric D, OD⁸, M NPI #1649947391 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Young, Guy M, OD⁸, M NPI #1245379221 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (786) 349-4190 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Yu, Xiaojing, OD⁸, F NPI #1497143358 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Zambrano, Aura M, OD^{4,8}, F NPI #1033466925 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Zaruches, Ronie J, OD⁸, M NPI #1477663276 12538 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Zeigler, Timothy J, OD⁸, M NPI #1851305684 1819 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 577-7272 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZEIGLERFAMILY EYECARE.COM

Zubkousky, Stacy R, OD⁸, F NPI #1609251354 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

Fernandez Santiago, Angela, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1942664511 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fichera Macaluso, Jennifer L, $DO^{3,8}$, F

NPI #1114016052 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hirsch, Michael S, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1912984220 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-1485 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Koenig, Nathalie A, DO^{3,8,21}, F NPI #1063421675 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 410-9770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ELITEHEALTH.C OM

Kogan, Margarita, DO⁸, F NPI #1437350923 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Perez, Stephen H, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1689101933 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2701 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

Zaragoza, Marcos J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1164520680 3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 368-9773 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 333-3293 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

8090 Pasadena Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 217-2911 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Otolaryngology (ENT)

Alemar, Gilberto O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538120779 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Anis, Mursalin M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700013711 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Brooking, Meghan L, DO³, F NPI #1770825523 3471 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 238-1015

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Casiano, Roy R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659397321

1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 668-2930 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Chiossone Kerdel, Juan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457818965 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Civantos, Francisco J, MD³, M NPI #1174549224 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cooper, Jonathan D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407856222 17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-1414 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM 2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 389-1414 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

Crawley, Meghan B, MD⁸, F NPI #1770993974 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

D'Aguillo, Christine, MD[®], F NPI #1366861726 8100 SW 10th St

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Dinh, Christine T, MD³, F NPI #1194997106 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Dominguez, Laura M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1649407925 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

364

Drucker, Carl, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861492589 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-4380 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 5:00PM-7:30PM W 2:00PM-4:30PM TH 5:00PM-7:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Dumornay, Wilson, MD⁸, M NPI #1245327246 1625 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center 3536 N Federal Hwy Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 368-3348

Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 4101 NW 4th St Ste 14 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 368-3348 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

4101 S Hospital Dr Ste 14 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 368-3348 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

7501 Wiles Rd Ste 107B Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 800-7934 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North **Ein, Liliana J, MD⁸, F**

NPI #1053706093 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Eleff, David, MD⁸, M

NPI #1124551916 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 858-1368 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD⁸, M NPI #1740213958 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Farrell, Kenneth H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588664304 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-1890 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-3:00PM TH 8:30AM-3:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Franzmann, Elizabeth J, MD³, F NPI #1609894872 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (302) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Goldberg, Scott H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639179278 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-8281 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Grobman, Ariel B, MD⁸, M

NPI #1528301330 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Grobman, Lawrence R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1245230994 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami **Gupta, Hina T, MD**^{3,8}, F

NPI #1659580066 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1418 *Provider Language(s): English, Indonesian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward

Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

5901 Colonial Dr Ste 311 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 773-2383 Provider Language(s): English, Indonesian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 12:30PM-3:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Hanft, Kendall, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1487654174 3079 E Commercial Blvd Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-0620 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-0620 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Henriquez, Oswaldo J, MD³, M NPI #1104229145 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste

100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(954) 571-0111

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Herman, Bjorn S, MD³, M NPI #1962654806 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English, German

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Hesse, Sabine V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528063336 3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

4700 Sheridan St Ste K Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Hoffer, Michael E, MD, M NPI #1821069626 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3Rd Fl Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Jaguan, Abraham, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1487654950 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Jassir, David, MD⁸, M

NPI #1861492340 18501 Pines Blvd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 237-2505 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

4700 Sheridan St Ste K Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-6620 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 966-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Jewett, Brian S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821012980 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Joorabchi, Sina A, DO⁸, M NPI #1225296924 500 N Hiatus Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 438-7171

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Kaye, Erin R, MD, F NPI #1730541400 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Kupferman, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356371041 3126 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0900 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SINUSALLERGY ENT.COM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 105 Margate, FL 33063

(954) 974-4890 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SINUSALLERGY ENT.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Leibowitz, Jason M, MD⁸, M NPI #1124184072 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Levine, Corinna G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972768133 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Levine, Sherry, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568647196 18501 Pines Blvd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 237-2505 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

368

2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lewis, Travis L, MD⁸, M NPI #1114217478 2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3079 E Commercial Blvd Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-0620 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 438-1015 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Madasu, Ram K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679541445 5511 N University Dr Ste 101B Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 755-4002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs NPI #1538420815 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medina, Michael V, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1093979783 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

McLaughlin, Eamon J, MD⁸, M

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Mitrani, Moises, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730189135 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-4380 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Morse, Daniel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255326369 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 438-1015 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SEENTA.COM

Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD³, F NPI #1487972303 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of

Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of

Miami Hospitals & Clinics **Rodriguez, Ignacio A, MD**^{3,8}, M NPI #1588676480 17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 486-4180 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

17190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 3 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 486-4180 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-4180

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Florida Medical Center

Rosow, David E, MD, M NPI #1467619973 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Sobel, Ryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1487909313 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3304 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Sukenik, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528069242 4700 Sheridan St Ste K Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 442-0571 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 966-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

Florida - Broward

Suurna, Maria V, MD⁸, F NPI #1609095918 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Sweeny, Larissa, MD³, F NPI #1669739785 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Telischi, Fred F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710903588 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Torres, Leonardo A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1912106220 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Trosman, Samuel, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1750657243 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Velasquez, Nathalia, MD⁸, F NPI #1477903987 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067

(877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Villasuso, Eloy III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619937216 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Weisstuch, Adam S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750525614 2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Young, Geoffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013174481 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami Zaveri, Vijaykumar D, MD⁸, M NPI #1952302804 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8135 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Coral Gables, South Miami Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Otology (ENT)

Villasuso, Eloy III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619937216 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pain Management

Aarons, Jonathan J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194829556 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Alshon, Joseph J, DO⁸, M NPI #1326010737 7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Amin, Neel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1801919410 1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2933 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 458-1833 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Anesco Interventional Pain Institute^{1,8} NPI #1538444633 2825 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 Provider Language(s): English

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English*

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English*

Anesthesia Pain Care

Consultants⁸ NPI #1487690780 4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 720-3188 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish*

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Florida - Broward

Anschuetz, Dannell B, DO⁸, F NPI #1699773739 1600 S Federal Hwy Ste 550 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 533-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

Basi, Hersimren K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1255569828 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Blue Water Pain Solutions^{1,8} NPI #1033513494 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English*

2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5259 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

372

Brennan, Patrick T, DO, M NPI #1972921617 100 E Sample Rd Ste 200 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 543-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Broyer, Zach, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093769614 1164 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2933 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Cohen, Marc S, MD⁸, M NPI #1518300839 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 586-4196 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Davis, Lowell S, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1114907409 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 477-5206 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAPAINCE NTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 477-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 447-5206

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Dawoud, Amir M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225123367 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

De Souza, Kelly U, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194040949 1164 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

2933 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fox, Ira B, MD⁸, M NPI #1598705592 4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 720-3188 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 7171 N University Dr Fl 3

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ANESTHESIAPAI NCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Galante, Edgardo P, MD⁸, M NPI #1790730083

440 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 429-9047 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center Giraldo, Juan P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114958626 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Goldberg, Andrew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164472239 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 206 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-4477 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 975-8233 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Julian F Naranjo MD⁸ NPI #1306942602 2500 E Hall Beach 211 Hallandale, FL 33009 (954) 457-0064 *Provider Language(s): English*

Kirschbaum, Neil I, DO⁸, M NPI #1134414386 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 447-5206

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lehmann, Lance J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639165400 3990 Sheridan St # 106-107 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-0390 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PCOFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lenchig, Sergio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992906002 1930 NE 47th St Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-5048 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Longo-Llenin, Manuel A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1053376756 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Macek, Tom, MD⁸, M NPI #1528129988 1164 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 628-3350 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Menashehoff, Sina, DO, M NPI #1407146301 100 E Sample Rd Ste 200 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 543-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Naranjo, Julian F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1093700015 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 211 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-0064 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

O'Connell, John A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578635678 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ozaktay, Ahmet C, MD⁸, M NPI #1649381146 4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 735-0096 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ANESTHESIAPAI NCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (614) 224-2700 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ANESTHESIAPAI NCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs 7171 N University Dr Fl 3 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Italian, Spanish, Turkish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ANESTHESIAPAI NCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ANESTHESIAPAI NCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs Paglia, Anthony L, MD⁸, M NPI #1811925191 1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

2933 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Pain Management Physicians of So Florida⁸ NPI #1922037290 2801 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-0400 Provider Language(s): English

Florida - Broward

Pain Management Physicians Of So Florida⁸ NPI #1922037290 6806 N State Road 7 # 441 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 975-8233 Provider Language(s): English

Pain Management Physicians of So Florida⁸ NPI #1922037290 8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33065

(954) 975-8233 Provider Language(s): English

2960 N State Road 7 Ste 206 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-8233 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pain Management Strategies⁸

NPI #1457402471 450 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 941-5556 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pain Relief Solutions^{1,8} NPI #1972139319 1164 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 202 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

376

2933 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Patel, Monika Y, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1932428380 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 1164 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 202 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Pohlman Pain Associates⁸ NPI #1639695794

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English* 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Roa, Paul E, MD⁸, M NPI #1861717092 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 10:00AM-2:00PM

Saff, Gary N, MD⁸, M

NPI #1114980984 5353 N Federal Hwy Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-7552 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WHATAPAIN.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy

Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Singh, Natasha, MD⁸, F

NPI #1174503213 4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ANESTHESIAPAI NCARE.COM

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Szeinfeld, Marcos, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649249756 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Tripathi, Kush H, MD⁸, M NPI #1689916975 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Vilasuso, Javier, MD⁸, M NPI #1124207154

4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ANESTHESIAPAINCAR E.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Wachsman, Seth, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1093764243 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 206 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-4477 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-11:30AM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PMPSF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-1352 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PMPSF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 975-8233 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PMPSF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wu, Paul W, MD⁸, M NPI #1619183332 2100 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 782-9771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Yatham, Padmaja R, MD⁸, F NPI #1699700187 14601 SW 29th St Ste 103 Miramar, FL 33027 (786) 780-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Telugu* Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.APOLLOPAINCA RE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Pediatric Cardio-Thoracic Surgery

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pediatric Infectious Disease Medicine

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pediatric Ophthalmology

Cardone, Scott C, MD⁸, M NPI #1033106455 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

2740 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Falcone, Michelle M, MD⁸, F NPI #1346604998 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Fernandez-Ruiz, Maria C, MD⁸, F NPI #1538507157 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2740 Hollywood Blvd

Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Peltzer, Bradley A, OD⁸, M NPI #1396776340 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pediatric Otolaryngology (ENT)

Drucker, Carl, MD⁸, M NPI #1861492589 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-4380 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 5:00PM-7:30PM W 2:00PM-4:30PM TH 5:00PM-7:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

Grobman, Lawrence R, MD⁸, M NPI #1245230994 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Jaguan, Abraham, MD⁸, M NPI #1487654950 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

Ramirez, Nina C, MD⁸, F NPI #1548258510 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

380

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

Pediatric Radiology

Martinez, Hilario, MD⁸, M NPI #1245256072 11011 Sheridan St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 399-4601 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.POMVASCULAR. COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Pediatric Urology

Kahn, Paul R, MD⁸, M NPI #1538367016 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Marks, Jeffrey L, MD⁸, M NPI #1952346918 7390 NW 5th St Ste 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-7010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRJEFFREYMA RKS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pediatrics

Dimov, Vesselin V, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1144396334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System Landman, Zevy, MD⁸, M NPI #1740243542 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Llanes, Sharlene J, MD⁸, F NPI #1992756548 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Maha Medical Group⁸

NPI #1861740946 1000 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 Provider Language(s): English

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 *Provider Language(s): English*

3939 Hollywood Blvd Ste 2B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 *Provider Language(s): English* Ramirez, Nina C, MD3,8, F NPI #1548258510 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ОМ 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address:

OM

HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C

Sainz, Carmen F, MD^{3,8,9}, F NPI #1467732339 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ОМ Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Wu, Paul W, MD⁸, M NPI #1619183332

NPI #1619183332 2100 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 782-9771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Phlebology

Zapata, Juan F, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1184668618 4603 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 368-6604 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://SENECAHWC.COM

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Alshon, Joseph J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1326010737 7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Anschuetz, Dannell B, DO⁸, F NPI #1699773739 1600 S Federal Hwy Ste 550 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 533-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Arias Garau, Jessica, MD⁸, F NPI #1720272479 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Broyer, Zach, MD⁸, M NPI #1093769614 1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2933 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Bulkan, Phyllis N, MD⁸, F NPI #1114930914 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6503 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Caceres, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dinescu, Laurentiu I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316384985 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hatgis, Jesse M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1154666139 7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Jones, Franz S, DO⁸, M NPI #1376819979 1600 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-5900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

17842 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-9901 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

220 SW 84th Ave Ste 102

Florida - Broward

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 720-1530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kirschbaum, Neil I, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1134414386 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

O'Connell, John A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578635678 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Patel, Monika Y, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1932428380 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Peck, Evan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861645921 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pohlman Pain Associates⁸ NPI #1639695794 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English*

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Roa, Paul E, MD⁸, M NPI #1861717092 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 10:00AM-2:00PM Sherman, Andrew L, MD³, M NPI #1841222528 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Thottam, Justin M, DO, M NPI #1912326497 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2225 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital

Troy, Dellene E, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1578824405 1000 NE 56th St FI 2nd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Troy, Dellene E, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1578824405 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Ward, William, MD⁸, M NPI #1649698317 1000 NE 56th St Fl 2nd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Wu, Paul W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619183332 2100 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 782-9771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Physician Assistant

Acebo-Sanchez, Ileana, PA⁸, F NPI #1568410330 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-2555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Boland, Brooke N, PA⁸, F NPI #1093350415 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Cortina, Katerina, PA⁸, F NPI #1306309075 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Cuervo, Blanca M, PA⁸, F

NPI #1548698848 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Garcia, Stephanie N, PA⁸, F NPI #1114587649 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET

Hernandez, Diana M, PA⁸, F NPI #1366910911 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hernandez, Karen T, PA, F NPI #1427284413 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kaszubski, Jennifer N, PA⁸, F NPI #1679083919 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kennicott, Felicia D, PA⁸, F NPI #1376710541 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

Maccarello, Ashley, PA⁸, F NPI #1942768932 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 301 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Maher, Gaielle, PA⁸, F NPI #1225264047 3161 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-3550 Provider Language(s): English

Murray, Kathia M, PA⁸, F NPI #1407114101 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 130 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ponce, Barbara B, PA⁸, F NPI #1326547480 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Purgato Dantas, Bruna P, PA⁸, F NPI #1871915645 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Rosell, Ana, PA⁸, F NPI #1679038459 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Samson, Magalie, PA⁸, F

NPI #1134523871 8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 433-2524 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tojar, Joseph D, PA⁸, M NPI #1184148520 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Wheatley, Monique S, PA⁸, F NPI #1689005142 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Zarate, Stephanie D, PA⁸, F NPI #1366087272 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Podiatry

Brietstein, Richard J, DP^{3,8}, M 817 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 171-3148 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Coretti, Nicholas J, DPM⁸, M NPI #1235500422 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Westchester General Hospital Diamond, Martin, DP⁸, M NPI #1407036353 8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 213 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fernandez, Deryck, DPM⁸, M NPI #1639463086 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 510-1089 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Finke, Brian D, DPM⁸, M NPI #1245217876 7144 N Nob Hill Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-5922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Foot and Ankle Network Inc⁸ NPI #1922308980 501 NW 103rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 885-1865 *Provider Language(s): English*

Franco, Sandra L, DP⁸, F NPI #1528348729 2407 Main St Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 436-7400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

Florida - Broward

Hirsh, Steven P, DP^{3,8}, M NPI #1629029558 2950 Griffin Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 924-6151 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Hirsh, Steven P, DPM^{3,8}, M NPI #1629029558 3300 Griffin Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 924-6151 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Katz, Harvey L, DPM⁸, M NPI #1477581304 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 108 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-7003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Merritt, Henry N JR, DP⁸, M NPI #1184689119 1160 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 791-7474 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Merritt, Henry N JR, DPM⁸, M NPI #1184689119

929 E Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-3355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Norris, Shawn R, DP⁸, M NPI #1770816860 2737 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 561-3338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4879 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 979-0505 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CERTIFIEDFOOT. COM

817 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 561-3338 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CERTIFIEDFOOT. COM Olupona, Bamidele, DPM^{3,8}, M NPI #1548502867 8430 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 214-0249 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

Perlmutter, Jerry M, DP⁸, M NPI #1265419220 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-0494 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Ringler, Adam, DPM⁸, M NPI #1407813082 2607 Polk St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 888-1444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital Sachs, Barrett E, DP⁸, M NPI #1720268634 8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 213 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 9:00AM-3:00PM

Schepps, Lawrence M, DP⁸, M NPI #1467552323 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3303 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Velasquez, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942477823 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Wound Technology Network⁸ NPI #1831397041 200 S Park Rd Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 Provider Language(s): English

200 S Park Rd Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Proctology

Chizner, Michael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Pulmonary Medicine

Aldana, Nelson N, MD⁸, M NPI #1891011797 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Aleyas, Sajive, MD⁸, M NPI #1225106016 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Alshelli, Ihab A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932492048 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Alvarez, Jose R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346203304 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8420 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 419-9778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Alvarez, Roger A, DO⁸, M NPI #1457593832 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Andre Barahona, Eduardo, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1548606437 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 271-0411 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Anjum, Kamal, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619947652 6134 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 589-0974 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Azar, George P JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1104888429 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 270 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-6047 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 2:00PM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Bhagchandani, Lal K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1750438974 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAPULMO NARYSLEEP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Birriel, Jose M, MD⁸, M NPI #1104835099 4101 NW 3rd Ct Ste 8 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-1056 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

Braver, Howard, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1184672123 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-3003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 3700 Washington St Ste 500C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-3003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Central Medical Group⁸

NPI #1306858352 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English*

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cepelowicz, Juliana, MD⁸, F NPI #1821285685 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000 Provider Language(s): English

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Coral Springs Pulmonary Medicine⁸ NPI #1790305340

10000 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Dolan, Justin M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316213895 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003865213 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 342-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Faradyan, Sam M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013076470 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gillenwater, Samantha R, MD⁸, F

NPI #1790131613 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gup, Ronald S, MD⁸, M NPI #1497850523 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred

4060 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Hosp South Florida Hollywood

4060 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

4061 Ste A Sheridan Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-9001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Florida - Broward

Gurevich, Samuel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134109044 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hadeh, Anas, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437360187 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hernandez, Felix, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1366734816 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Hull, Frank P, MD⁸, M

NPI #1407832744 10059 NW 1st Ct Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 522-7226 *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Jain, Sandeep, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1619945359 7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 530-0848 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 7420 NW 5th St Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-0304 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kosseifi, Semaan G, MD⁸, M NPI #1588853303 1930 NE 47th St Ste 205 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lanza, Melaine M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285081935 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Lau, Christopher, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255642831 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lieber, Charles E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588676662 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1430 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lieberman, Scott M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1134412760 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 305 Margate, FL 33063 (561) 997-4646 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

Mario Magcalas Md^{1,8}

NPI #1497856058 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez Galvis, Nydia P, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1528205937 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez, Jose L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1417191891 1 W Sample Rd Ste 304 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-1100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Mehta, Jinesh P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1619918232 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rahaghi, Franck F, MD⁸, M

NPI #1730137597 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rajter, Jean-Jacques, MD⁸, M NPI #1720043607 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Ramos, Manuel A JR, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1831296607 7050 NW 4th St Ste 301 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-8601 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 10:30AM-1:00PM TH-F 10:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez, Juan Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1386646966 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://FLORIDALUNGANDSLE EPAPNEACENTER.COM

Romero Legro, Ivan H, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1356505507 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Saltzman, David B, DO3,8, M

NPI #1144263286 2730 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-8058 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 714-3304 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

394

Sandeep Jain MD PA⁸ NPI #1033358262 7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 530-0848 *Provider Language(s): English*

Santos, Carlos R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851343578 3164 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 849-0621 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://CARLOSSANTOSMBPA .COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Scannell, Cornelius H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1912963281 8391 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 749-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Schwartz, Randall S, MD⁸, M NPI #1518259910 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Scott, Ronald J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114983194 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Shafazand, Shirin, MD⁸, F NPI #1225044738 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Singer, Glenn R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831174499 255 SE 14th St Ste 1B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 467-8266 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole,

Medical Term Interpreter Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Smolley, Laurence A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811957368 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sorhage, Frank, MD⁸, M NPI #1396758108 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Streit, Barry, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1033121116 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Syed, Zainab, MD⁸, F NPI #1275883456 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community Tashtoush, Basheer, MD⁸, M NPI #1932548542 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

Than, Lara C, MD⁸, F NPI #1346438348 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Vazquez, Hector Y, MD⁸, M NPI #1912170077 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Vazquez, Zael, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1578723524 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Florida - Broward

Weiner, Douglas E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376556696 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Wolkovicz, Jeffrey C, MD⁸, M NPI #1952315749 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 304 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-1007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

396

Zisman, David A, MD⁸, M NPI #1558381699 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Radiation Oncology

Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M

NPI #1295993699 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Ahamad, Anesa W, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1710083506 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 341-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Arguelles, Ramon F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144268590 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Palmetto General Hospital

Azzam, Gregory A, MD, M NPI #1861870636 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Botero, Ana C, MD⁸, F

NPI #1225034457 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 130 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

6738 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Brandon, Alfred H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225025380 4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100 Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 379-4848 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 6:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Larkin Community Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste С Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-7707 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 6:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Doctors Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

Chen, Christopher T, MD⁸, M NPI #1245235688 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Staff Language(s): Mandarin, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-8585 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101

Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7850 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-8500 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Dal Pra, Alan, MD, M NPI #1376060426 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fagundes, Marcio A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1063604692 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandez-Vicioso, Eduardo B, MD⁸, M NPI #1558367722 12309 Pembroke Rd

Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 *Provider Language(s): English,*

German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Fleming, Christopher W, MD⁸, M NPI #1245684158 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Freedman, Laura M, MD, F NPI #1457391906 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Goyal, Lav K, MD⁸, M NPI #1538268594 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal HwyCancer Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Greskovich, John F JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1568574077

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Han, Hoke T, MD^s, M NPI #1730176694 6030 Hollywood Blvd Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 322-7200 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Isrow, Derek M, MD, M NPI #1811337546 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-3694 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Kaplan, Edward J, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1477587830 4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100 Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 379-4848 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Steward North Shore Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Keisch, Martin E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326018037 3700 Washington St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-5600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Kubicek, Gregory J, MD³, M NPI #1558427153 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Landau, Evan M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1184824088 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (561) 368-4997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Northwest Hospital

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lieberfarb, Marshal E, MD⁸, M NPI #1184605867

12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Medina, Abdon J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598799181 4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100

Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 370-4848

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste C

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-7707

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 6030 Hollywood Blvd Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 322-7200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Mehta, Minesh P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558323519 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Mehta, Niraj H, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1598919243 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200

Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mellon, Eric A, MD³, M NPI #1457640062 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-3694 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Naik, Mihir, DO⁸, M NPI #1699090647 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8}

NPI #1962430561 7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Patel, Vivek, MD⁸, M NPI #1699037309 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Phillips, Bruce W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912904905

12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4570 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Delray Medical Center

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (561) 964-2662 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 355-5365 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Portelance, Lorraine, MD, F NPI #1508173725 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Salazar, Omar M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1114997491 4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100 Coconut Creek, FL 33063

(954) 379-4848 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Portuguese,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste C

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-7707

Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Samuels, Stuart E, MD, M NPI #1609131523 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Spieler, Benjamin, MD, M NPI #1447614441 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Suarez, Eva M, MD⁸, F NPI #1063738045 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vaisman, Isaac, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1013902436 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 306 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 862-5300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (800) 437-1619

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100

Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 379-4848

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste C

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-7707

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6030 Hollywood Blvd Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 322-7200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Hea Florida Northwest Hospital, Hea Florida Westside Hospital

Wang, Lora S, MD, F NPI #1760773576 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Mandarin, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Broward

Wolfson, Aaron H, MD, M NPI #1417977612 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Radiology

Horizon Mobile Diagnostic⁸ NPI #1174588743 7353 NW 4th St Ste A Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 641-1501 *Provider Language(s): English*

Umiami Medicine - Radiology⁸ NPI #1104876622 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Radiology - Interventional

Adler, Grit A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497981989 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-8472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Beasley, Robert E, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1740289016 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Berman, Mark R, MD⁸, M

NPI #1649235029 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Blandon, Rodolfo J, MD⁸, M NPI #1053376822 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Doshi, Mehul H, MD⁸, M NPI #1326240417 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Julien, William H, MD⁸, M NPI #1164482733 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lima, Andrey, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1538475835 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lozano, Juan D, MD, M NPI #1871750604 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8100 SW 10th St Ste 1050FI 1

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Martinez, Hilario, MD⁸, M NPI #1245256072 11011 Sheridan St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 399-4601 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.POMVASCULAR. COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Miskolczi, Laszlo, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1609982669 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5780 *Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy FI 1Cancer Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5780 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian Staff Language(s): Hungarian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Stadtlander, Kevin S, MD⁸, M NPI #1841226214 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Swischuk, Peter, MD⁸, M NPI #1053585380 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Yates, Timothy E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437403193 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 915-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Adler, Grit A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497981989 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-8472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Beasley, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1740289016 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Berman, Mark R, MD⁸, M NPI #1649235029 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Blandon, Rodolfo J, MD⁸, M NPI #1053376822 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Doshi, Mehul H, MD⁸, M NPI #1326240417 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Inspired Interventional Radiology Servic⁸ NPI #1942727516 11011 Sheridan St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33026 (754) 208-3310 Provider Language(s): English

Julien, William H, MD⁸, M NPI #1164482733 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Schiro, Brian J, MD⁸, M NPI #1588867188 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 120 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 662-7980 Provider Language(s): English

Stadtlander, Kevin S, MD⁸, M NPI #1841226214 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Yates, Timothy E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437403193 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 915-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rehabilitative Medicine

Dinescu, Laurentiu I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316384985 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rheumatology

Alberts, Alan, MD⁸, M NPI #1487643672 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Arthritis Specialists⁸

NPI #1528259603 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 204 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English* Carpintero, Maria F, MD⁸, F NPI #1134339443 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Colon Soto, Marilu, MD⁸, F NPI #1295842862 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Donohue, John P, MD⁸, M

NPI #1205825387 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Elzawawy, Hossam B, MD⁸, M NPI #1336313345 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Farbman, Mathew C, DO⁸, M NPI #1124459086 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2335 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 200 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-2140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Feldman, Steven L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841266905 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 741-5800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fonseca, Hugo B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1841519980 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Garcia, Jose G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407896558 12151 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (508) 836-3663 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM

Glick, Richard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538263884 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 105 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Halpert, Elias, MD⁸, M NPI #1770572968 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hedrick, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1952721144 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hopkins, Aviva C, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1538318530 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 307 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-2100

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

5601 N Federal Hwy Ste 307 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-2140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Infante, Ricardo A, MD⁸, M NPI #1003947540 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1250 E Hallandale Bh Blvd # 605

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 302 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jamian, Lia S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1659712099 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kimmel, Steven C, MD⁸, M NPI #1144219338 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lam, Alex M, MD^{8,21}, M NPI #1275624264 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lechner, Benjamin L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003894031 1250 E Hallandale Bh Blvd # 605 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Miranda, Lilliam M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1710975966 12151 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://RHEUMATOLOGYCENT ER.ORG/

Narula, Ritika, DO⁸, F NPI #1831581842 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 301 Weston, FL 33326 (786) 457-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Neuman Guerra, Patricia, MD^{8,21}, F NPI #1952780991 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM

Pala, Ozlem, MD⁸, F

NPI #1447372685 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Raheem, Irfan, MD⁸, M

NPI #1831486190 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 303 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-1153 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Rheumatology and Wellness Holding⁸

NPI #1073147575 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 302 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rheumatology Medical Center^{1,8}

NPI #1588255392 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 301 Weston, FL 33326 (786) 457-7000 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sanchez, Fernando J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1699730648 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 103 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 433-9923 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Santiago Casas, Yesenia D, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1124227871 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Savage, Christine N, MD⁸, F NPI #1245295377 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Shah, Jigar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659508166 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-8891 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BENDCARE.CO M Starkman, Hope, MD⁸, F NPI #1144216797 1250 E Hallandale Bh Blvd # 605 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Steven Feldman Md Pa⁸ NPI #1508359555 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 741-5800 *Provider Language(s): English*

Stone, Kevin E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730178443 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Valenzuela, Guillermo J, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1245252402 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Waters, Barry K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144227927 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 204 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Ziembinski, Conrad, DO⁸, M NPI #1437504347 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 116 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sports Medicine

Alent, Jeffrey, DO⁸, M NPI #1740606441 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 715-7472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Bastoky, Natan, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1588141626 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 Provider Language(s): English

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Caldwell, George L JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699730713 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 358-9474 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dakkak, Michael, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1699200683 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gonzalez, Daniel R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1770037822 11050 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (786) 627-5162 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gonzalez, Jorge A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427390137 3333 W Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 751-6990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Grobman, Daniel, DO⁸, M NPI #1588680821 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Kessler, Kevin J, MD⁸, M NPI #1619943594 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Kindya, Michael C, MD⁸, M NPI #1548559834 10794 Pines Blvd # 102-104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward

North Shore Medical Center 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Manalac, Fernando J, MD⁸, M NPI #1316170350 1000 NE 56th St Fl 2nd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez, Luis M, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1366671042 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence⁸

NPI #1194152090 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English*

Meli Orthopedic Centers Of Excellence⁸

NPI #1194152090 4800 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

Meli Orthopedic Centers of

Excellence NPI #1194152090 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (561) 274-8287 *Provider Language(s): English* 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-4080 Provider Language(s): English

Miniaci, Anthony, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1407891781 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, MD⁸, M NPI #1447416003 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Morales, Fabian V, MD⁸, M NPI #1477785145 11050 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (786) 627-5162 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nigen, David, MD⁸, M

NPI #1932498573 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Oliveira, Leonardo P, MD^{3,8}, M

Florida - Broward

NPI #1871765958 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Peck, Evan R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861645921 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rodriguez, Luis A, MD⁸, M NPI #1053559922 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UHS.NET Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UHS.NET Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4741 S University Dr Ste 140 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UHS.NET Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Rosselli, Michael M, MD⁸, M NPI #1083851356 11050 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (786) 627-5162 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Swartzon, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164650016 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Tejpar, Farah, MD⁸, F

NPI #1962795385 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Troy, Dellene E, DO⁸, F

NPI #1578824405 1000 NE 56th St Fl 2nd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Troy, Dellene E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1578824405 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Uribe, John W, MD⁸, M NPI #1437125374 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wells, Matthew E, MA⁸, M NPI #1639160955 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Armenian, Farsi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FTLAUDERDALE ORTHO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Surgery - Back and Spine

Malloy, John P IV, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1447450424 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM

Surgery - Breast

Abdulla, Alia, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1609040039 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 848-8140 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: MONICA.SAMARA@TENETHE ALTH.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD⁸, F NPI #1720427099

NPI #1720427099 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Surgery - Cardiovascular

Florida - Broward

Boe, Stuart L, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1609821610 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-9898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Bustamante, Rafael M, MD⁸, M NPI #1164743837 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 308-5320 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Costantini, Eugene N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

David L Galbut MD and Associates⁸

NPI #1669483087 2283 SW 2nd St Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (305) 674-7575 *Provider Language(s): English*

Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD⁸, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Justicz, Alexander G, MD⁸, M NPI #1265497473 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Rego, Alfredo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sheffield, Cedric D, MD⁸, M NPI #1134122369 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tamim, Wael, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 616-1916 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Tekin, Akin, MD⁸, M

NPI #1457528531 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 468-8032 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Colon and Rectal

Basu, Abhijit, MD⁸, M NPI #1699764530 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Berg, Howard K, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1588667273 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Corallo, Joseph P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1073766804 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Da Silva Southwick, Giovanna M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1770745028 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Portuquese

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

De Jesus, Christopher, MD^{8,21}, M

NPI #1184019374 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

18044 NW 6th St Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Delaney, Conor P, MD⁸, M NPI #1760408413 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (866) 769-4087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Doty, James M, MD⁸, M NPI #1891754230 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

301 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-9094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Force, Luanne, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093036501 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Garcia, Alvaro I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1083654347 2253 N University Dr

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 251-1869 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALVAROGARCIA MD.COM

Herman, Frederick N, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1811957129 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 472-9094 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Hui, Vanessa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093093858 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese, English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Lago, Charles P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1144219445 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Maron, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912937913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nogueras, Juan J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225092893 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Paluvoi, Nivedh V, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1043575194 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Rosen, Lester, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477533958 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sands, Dana R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114981412 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Sands, Laurence R, MD³, M NPI #1609832922 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Schochet, Elie, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841463130 1930 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 573-1499 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Snow, Jeffrey P, MD⁸, M NPI #1518926807 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 305 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 237-1123 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Vogler, Sarah A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427256395 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Weiss, Eric G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851355523 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wexner, Steven D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497719173 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Zhou, Peige, MD⁸, F NPI #1437509528 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Surgery - Critical Care

Guarneri, Ralph, MD⁸, M NPI #1699773341 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (869) 382-9487 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 916-0775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 990-6207 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Hai, Shaikh A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932120144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 559-1883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (305) 559-1883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 585-5271 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Surgery - Female Pelvic Reconstruction

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F NPI #1821358839 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hurtado, Eric A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1174782635 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD⁸, M NPI #1669452983 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Schachar, Jeffrey S, MD⁸, M NPI #1760758411 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 305 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 236-6611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Vaish, Sneha S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1376508887 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Surgery - General

Abdallah, Mohammed, DO⁸, M NPI #1457392300 3001 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 975-0350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (561) 483-3989

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Abdulla, Alia, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1609040039 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 848-8140 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

MONICA.SAMARA@TENETHE ALTH.COM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM

Abu-Elmagd, Kareem, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1598736902 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Akuma, Kelechi M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649539339 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Alam, Shaan E, MD⁸, M NPI #1811379761 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Allen, Lauren, DO⁸, F NPI #1417343781 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-9094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Alvarado, Anel, MD⁸, M NPI #1629065222 2301 N University Dr Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 797-4220 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Arison, Ron, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1366406563 2438 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-6740 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Asbun, Domenech, MD⁸, M NPI #1740691070 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Asbun, Horacio J, MD⁸, M NPI #1285638015 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Avisar, Eli, MD, M NPI #1174588966 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Basu, Abhijit, MD⁸, M NPI #1699764530 1940 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-4553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Berg, Howard K, MD⁸, M

NPI #1588667273 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bermudez, Francisco G, MD^{4,8,9}, M

NPI #1649220476 2438 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-6740

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Berne, Evelyn G, MD⁸, F

NPI #1619954930 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (561) 420-8770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Bhatt, Astha, MD⁸, F

NPI #1033468731 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Blake, Cassann N, MD⁸, F

NPI #1376580860 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Burgers, Jessica, MD⁸, F NPI #1407113475 4725 N Federal Hwy

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-6700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bushkin, Frederic L, MD⁸, M NPI #1942454210 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 985-9336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-2718 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

3800 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-9338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

3800 Johnson St FI 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-9336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Casey, Joseph J, MD⁸, M NPI #1821012857 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-6700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Chen, Linda J, MD, F NPI #1619992666 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3Flr Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ciancio, Gaetano, MD³, M NPI #1184689051 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3Flr Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Clerveus, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1922460963 6260 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 2 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 494-5530 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Corallo, Joseph P, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1073766804 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cubas, Robert F, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1407114382 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Da Silva Southwick, Giovanna M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1770745028 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Diago Uso, Teresa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1790028116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Donkor, Charan Y, MD⁸, M NPI #1912205808 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

Florida - Broward

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7950 SW 30th St Ste 201 Davie, FL 33328 (754) 247-2684 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Doty, James M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1891754230 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

301 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-9094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Eghtesad, Bijan, MD⁸, M NPI #1144314618 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Erinjeri, Neeta J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427310424 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital Esparza, Fernando, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1083651178 2774 W Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 791-5184 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-3:00PM TH 10:00AM-3:00PM F 10:00AM-3:00PM

Frantz Chery MD PA⁸ NPI #1487920708 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 533-8294 Provider Language(s): English

Friedman, David W, MD⁸, M NPI #1043248495 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Fujiki, Masato, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003056300 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Garcia Godoy, Franklin, DO⁸, M NPI #1417270356 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Garcia, Alvaro I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1083654347 2253 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 251-1869 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALVAROGARCIA MD.COM

Ghadiali, Mufaddal T, MD⁸, M NPI #1154354389 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 292-1002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gilot, Gregory J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366494866 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gonzalez Escola, Segundo J, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1508024167 1000 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 200-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

10167 NW 31st St Ste 203 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 200-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Grossman, Julie G, MD⁸, F NPI #1114215365 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Guarneri, Ralph, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699773341 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (869) 382-9487 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 916-0775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 990-6207 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

428

Hai, Shaikh A, MD⁸, M NPI #1932120144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 559-1883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (305) 559-1883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Hashimoto, Koji, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730358938 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Herman, Frederick N, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1811957129 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-9094 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD⁸, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Hui, Vanessa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093093858 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese, English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Jimenez, Ramon E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306838727 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami Johnson, Judith M, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1639155633 7401 N University Dr Ste 103 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 341-9771 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Johnson, Sean D, MD⁸, M NPI #1457617144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Johr, Bernardo, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003832411 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 319 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 442-4981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Justicz, Alexander G, MD⁸, M NPI #1265497473 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Kempner, Robbi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1275560013 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Kimmelman, Randy S, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730192964 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFLSURGICAL.C OM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center King, Terry A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1861443707 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Of Miami Hospitals &

Florida - Broward

Kleinstein, Eric, MD⁸, M NPI #1336123991 1 W Sample Rd Ste 104 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 341-9771 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Clinics

2801 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 300 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-0350 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lago, Charles P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1144219445 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Lawrie, Charles M, MD⁸, M NPI #1720354806 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Homestead

Hospital Annations: Homestead Hospital, Doctors Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Lehr, Gary S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1124032172 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lo Menzo, Emanuele, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710945605 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Lopez, Alberto J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114041126 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Nemorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Malloy, John P IV, DO⁸, M NPI #1447450424 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM

Maron, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912937913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Martin, Jose A, DO⁸, M NPI #1609016849 7401 N University Dr Ste 103 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 233-0913 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

7421 N University Dr Ste 305 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 233-0913 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Martinasevic, Mario I, MD⁸, M NPI #1942287966 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Mascaro Pankova, Andres A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1922397116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Miidla, Indrek, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1942244793 5651 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (754) 220-8100 *Provider Language(s): English, Estonian, German, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Miller, Charles M, MD^{3,8,9}, M

NPI #1992769970 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Moore, Ronald E JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669542148 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 797-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Naseem Schiller, Hibbut-Ur-Rauf, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1588003230

3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Newman, Martin I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1275594459 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M

NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 585-5271 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD^8 , F

NPI #1720427099 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Nogueras, Juan J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225092893 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Oren, Aeyal, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1083699482 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 301 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-2412 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Palaios, Emmanouil, MD⁸, M NPI #1073765574 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Palm Beach General Surgery⁸ NPI #1235326760 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 308-5320 *Provider Language(s): English*

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

Parr, Alexander G, MD, M NPI #1609944412 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 108 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-2680 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 2438 E Commercial Blvd

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (352) 367-9700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 320-3380 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Perez, Gerardo M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1255313573 1608 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 945-5570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Perez, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124145768 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste 39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7700

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Pidhorecky, Ihor, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1689660367 2301 N University Dr Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 372-1429 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Pinna, Antonio D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1982229530 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Platt, Jeffrey H, MD⁸, M NPI #1255444071 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 Provider Language(s): English,

Provider Language(s): English Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Podolsky, Erica R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1124328125 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Ponsky, Jeffrey L, MD⁸, M NPI #1255304614 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Porudominsky, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1013993500 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 300 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-0350 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Quality Surgical Management¹

NPI #1184808586 3800 S Ocean Dr Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33019 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

401 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5951 Colonial Dr Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6401 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

9711 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Quintini, Cristiano, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1194891580 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Ralph Guarneri MD⁸ NPI #1215249750 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 Provider Language(s): English

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 990-6207 *Provider Language(s): English*

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English* Rashid, Omar M, MD⁸, M NPI #1700095734 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rego, Alfredo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Reich, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073573671 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Robinson, David S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1457416331 5651 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (754) 220-8100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Robinson, Handel R, MD⁸, M NPI #1942468368 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Rodgers, Steven E, MD³, M NPI #1114933488 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 31Fl Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Rosenthal, Raul J, MD⁸, M NPI #1487617270 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Roy, Mayank, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124349220 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sachedina, Azeem M, MD⁸, M NPI #1629060876 1670 N University Dr Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-6747 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sader, Camil N, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1962429555 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFLSURGICAL.C OM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sands, Dana R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114981412 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331

(561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sands, Laurence R, MD³, M

NPI #1609832922 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Schochet, Elie, MD⁸, M

NPI #1841463130 1930 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 573-1499 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Schultz, Richard D, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1891709291 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320

Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Imperial Point

Shachner, Mark S, MD⁸, M NPI #1568464410 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 207 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-2209 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sharma, Sidharth, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1154685709

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Shaw, Joshua J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568699205 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center

Sheffield, Cedric D, MD⁸, M NPI #1134122369 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Shintre, Niranjan J, MD⁸, M NPI #1215132980 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 Provider Language(s): English

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sierra, Rafael, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1518142413 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 300 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-0350 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Simon, Michael A, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1700885761 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 499-7696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Simpfendorfer, Conrad H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1356439855 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Sleeman, Danny, MD, M NPI #1730145558 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4211 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Smedira, Nicholas G, MD⁸, M NPI #1124084207 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Snow, Jeffrey P, MD⁸, M NPI #1518926807 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 305 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 237-1123 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Stricoff, Ronald L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1033123088 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Szomstein, Samuel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861455578 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tamim, Wael, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 616-1916 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Tan, Ying Ming B, MD⁸, M NPI #1538699913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Tarlowe, Michael H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275646838 2151 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 302 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 213-4741 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Tekin, Akin, MD⁸, M NPI #1457528531 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 468-8032 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Turkish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Turkish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 Joe DiMaggio Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English* 14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322

Provider Language(s): English 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887

Provider Language(s): English

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433

Provider Language(s): English

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109J Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 730-2789 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W OkInd Prk Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English* 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351

(954) 452-4246 Provider Language(s): English

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

Thompson, Margaret E, MD⁸, F NPI #1407946072 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tomaselli, Mary Beth, MD⁸, F NPI #1518054527 1505 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 702-7267 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Traverso, Purnell C, MD⁸, M NPI #1851554331 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Vande Walle, Kara, MD⁸, F NPI #1679969323 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vasudevan, Vanitha, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1639313315 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 751-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Vedula, Anil S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841527710 2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 653-6500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2466 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 655-0411 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Velazquez Stuart, Juan L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1740581180 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Vianna, Rodrigo M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1720037237 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Villamizar, Nestor R, MD, M NPI #1013174101

1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902

Provider Language(s): English,

French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Vuong, Phoenix, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1821431685 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Weinstein, Brian K, MD⁸, M NPI #1720048036 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9899 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Weiss, Eric G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851355523 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wexner, Steven D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497719173 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Wizman, Paul B, MD⁸, M

NPI #1164430716 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 108 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 969-1355 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Young, Geoffrey D, MD⁸, M

NPI #1013174481 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BAPTISTHEALT H.NET Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Zaragoza, Bernard J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093717944 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Zhang, Chi, MD⁸, M NPI #1477713451 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5150 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

Surgery - Hand

Fingado, Brian H, MD⁸, M NPI #1669483665 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Friedman, David W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043248495 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gellman, Harris, MD⁸, M NPI #1316053606 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHAN

DCENTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Kapila, Deepak, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568538197 7050 NW 4th St Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3001 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Livingstone, Ayisha E, MD⁸, F NPI #1780895722 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Ouellette, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1669436234 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Taylor, Kenneth W, MD⁸, M NPI #1376561902 4400 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 438-0446 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Traverso, Purnell C, MD⁸, M NPI #1851554331 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Surgery - Knee

Meli, Paul I, MD⁸, M NPI #1669589362 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Surgery - Neurological

Ahye, Nicholas M, MD⁸, M NPI #1578978946 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 475-9244

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 315 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Borghei-Razavi, Hamid, MD⁸, M NPI #1326573478 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brooking, Aaron M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1528484276 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 623 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3322 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Cain, John H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1427375864 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM

Choi, Hoon, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1639499882 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Coats, John A, MD⁸, M NPI #1679560874 1821 NE 25th St Ste 101 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 774-4251

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Consultants IN Neurological Surgery⁸

NPI #1336323500 1040 Weston Rd Ste 215 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 999-4899 *Provider Language(s): English*

Consultants In Neurological Surgery⁸ NPI #1336323500 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 999-4899 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Consultants IN Neurological Surgery⁸ NPI #1336323500

967 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 999-4899 Provider Language(s): English

14601 SW 29th St Ste 209 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 999-4899 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cueva, Wilson C, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1366608713 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (305) 823-8510 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward

North Shore Medical Center

Dabecco, Rocco M, DO⁸, M NPI #1073908182 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

444

Dakwar, Elias, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801095609 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gervin, Stephen Z, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114983020 2221 N University Dr Ste C Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 961-3365 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRGERVIN.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ghods, Ali J, MD⁸, M NPI #1437315652 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Klinger, Daniel R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326208414 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Levy, Robert M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1063430866 7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lima, Andrey, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1538475835 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Maliner, Lloyd I, MD⁸, M NPI #1255336863 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 862-7099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

301 NW 84th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 862-7099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7501 Wiles Rd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 862-7079 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Moskowitz, Shaye I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487871349 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 481-9184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2901 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 1:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2901 Coral Hills Dr # 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Pasarin, Guillermo A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669467924 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9244 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Poisik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1851320733 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 315 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-9244 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9244 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ritter, Yoav, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1497980296 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Florida - Broward

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 315 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 325 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Roberts, Christopher C, DO⁸, M NPI #1679864581 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3380 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM

TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Stephen Z Gervin MD FACS Neurosurgery⁸

NPI #1265611321 2221 N University Dr Ste C Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 682-9944 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vanni, Steven, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1659396448 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 315 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-9244

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 325 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Vitarbo, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1235169079 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Surgery - Ophthalmology Cornea

Aran, Alberto J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225039936 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 569-0325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

9101 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 414-0099 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Chaleff, Alec J, MD⁸, M NPI #1598298895 2100 NE 36th St Ste 102 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 786-5353 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCULASER.CO M

Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1700046695 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jones, David T, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1215998471 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Klein, Lee I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1932184082 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Westside Hospital

8399 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-2066 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ozerov, Inna, MD, F NPI #1972684306 7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 251-1802 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIEYESURG EON.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Surgery - Ophthalmology Retina

Albini, Thomas A, MD⁸, M NPI #1831106079 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Anagnoste, Scott R, MD⁸, M NPI #1487652566 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 879-7020 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

5901 Colonial Dr Ste 202 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 970-9522 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

448

6333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 300 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Baalhaness, Meir M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114001427 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations. Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210

Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste

110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 510-2252 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 315 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-2100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Bawcombe, Drew P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801004932 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

201 N University Dr Ste 106 Plantation, FL 33324 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

7261 Sheridan St Ste 100B Hollywood, FL 33024 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Burgess, Stuart K, MD⁸, M NPI #1689676363 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Del Cid, Mario R, MD⁸, M NPI #1407037872

2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Dhalla, Mandeep S, MD⁸, M NPI #1457389447 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi* Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Diaz, Jose D, MD⁸, M NPI #1265813810 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 437-9300 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: TU-TH 1:00PM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics,

Larkin Community Hospital 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 217-6506 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: TU-TH 1:00PM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics,

Larkin Community Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

Garg, Pooja G, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1932496346 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 543-1243 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Glatzer, Ronald J, MD⁸, M NPI #1922006196 1828 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

1930 NE 47th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Goldman, Darin R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861699290 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 300 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Gupta, Shailesh K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1467424382 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

Haddock, Luis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073769717 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Halperin, Lawrence S, MD⁸, M NPI #1801894977 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (763) 581-5355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Harbour, James W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740288455 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kelly, Kevin T, MD⁸, M

NPI #1750323747 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Lalane, Robert A III, MD⁸, M NPI #1548553431 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Lamba, Neerav N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396030094 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Lara, Tirso M, MD⁸, M NPI #1457353054 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lara, Wilfredo C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238522 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Nezgoda, Joseph T, MD⁸, M NPI #1861643629 2301 N University Dr Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MDEYE1.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000

(954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MDEYE1.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Retina Group of Florida⁸ NPI #1699773796 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English

Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD⁸, M NPI #1285659722 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Rubsamen, Patrick E, MD^a, M NPI #1215935382 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Shields, Ryan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255726618 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shienbaum, Gary, MD⁸, M NPI #1770781502 7261 Sheridan St Ste 320 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLLYWOODRE TINA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Larkin Community Hospital

Taney, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1538167705 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027

(954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 6333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 300 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Thompson, William Scott, MD⁸, M

NPI #1396743480 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 879-7020 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

454

Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1891973673 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital**

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Wals, Kenneth T, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1023057395 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: TH 8:00AM-4:30PM 2540 NF 9th St

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

9101 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 414-0099 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Surgery - Oral and **Maxillofacial**

Cardenas, Luis E, DMD⁸, M NPI #1912965930 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 432-2080 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 358-4268 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-4892 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Friedman, Kurt E, DDS⁸, M

NPI #1477511491 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 432-2080 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-4892 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Goldwaser, Batya R, DMD⁸, F NPI #1326277047

1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4260

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

100 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Lopez, Juan G, DMD⁸, M NPI #1447281720 1 SW 129th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 358-4060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ORALFACIAL.CO M

5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ORALFACIAL.CO M

Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FL⁸

NPI #1972703619 1 SW 129th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4268 *Provider Language(s): English*

1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 432-2080 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

100 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 *Provider Language(s): English*

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 *Provider Language(s): English*

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101102 Plantation, FL 33324 (654) 358-4268 *Provider Language(s): English*

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 227-4892 *Provider Language(s): English*

5531 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 358-4268 *Provider Language(s): English*

5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-4892 *Provider Language(s): English*

Oral Medicine Associates⁸ NPI #1629713979 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Villa, Alessandro, DDS⁸, M NPI #1841580453 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Surgery - Orofacial Plastic

Brooking, Meghan L, DO⁸, F NPI #1770825523 3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 238-1015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Surgery - Orthopedic

Abraham, Roby N, MD⁸, M NPI #1609215698 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Al Maaieh, Motasem A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1790053841 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-7600 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Aylyarov, Alexandr, MD⁸, M NPI #1164884680 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Barsoum, Wael K, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1326151408 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Baylis, Robert W, MD⁸, M NPI #1083677116 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Berkowitz, Mario M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1881641959 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TOC.MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TOC.MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Berkowitz, Richard D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1811994544

NPI #1811994544 7171 N University Dr Ste 100 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Bertot, Alexander J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1760452007 17842 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-9901 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Persian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA SPORTSMEDICINE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

220 SW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 720-1530 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA SPORTSMEDICINE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Brooks, Peter J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073558037 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Brown, Christopher A, MD⁸, M NPI #1598728628 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OAUSA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Broyer, Zach, MD⁸, M

NPI #1093769614 1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2933 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Burke, William, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407811524 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Burnham, Robert R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174055560 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Caldwell, George L JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699730713 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 358-9474 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Canfield, Michael J, MD⁸, M NPI #1245762186 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Chapman, Cary, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689773293 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Homestead Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Conway, Sheila A, MD⁸, F NPI #1245423441 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, South Miami Hospital

Cope, Lloyd R, MD⁸, M NPI #1811908890 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Crawford, Brooke M, MD³, F NPI #1437353471

1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.STATMEDCARES OLUTIONS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.STATMEDCARES OLUTIONS.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Cross, Brian J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1275564064 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Delgado-Garcia, Domingo A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1700875648 5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

5599 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-0626 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Desimone, Alfred A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851361299 1600 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Donshik, Jon D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396748091 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 303 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

East Coast Orthopedics8

NPI #1104866581 1201 E Sample Rd Ste 201 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-4433 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Elliott B Weinger MD PA⁸

NPI #1093987497 1117 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

1740 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3335 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Feanny, Michael P, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1922047588 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Fishfeld, Yehuda, MD⁸, M NPI #1366501439 440 E Sample Rd Ste 101

Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 429-9047 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North Fort Pierce Orthopaedics⁸ NPI #1639246234 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English*

7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English*

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English*

7725 N University Dr Ste 201 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-0462 *Provider Language(s): English*

Galey, Scott, MD⁸, M NPI #1447781893 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Gellman, Harris, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316053606 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHAN DCENTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Gilot, Gregory J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366494866 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gjolaj, Joseph P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578609137 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-7600 *Provider Language(s): Albanian* (*Tosk), English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Gosthe, Raul G, MD⁸, M

NPI #1235454638 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Gould, Jason, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164616314 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3508 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM

Hajianpour, Mohammed A, MD^{8,9}, M

NPI #1790731719 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi

Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535

Provider Language(s): English, Farsi

Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Henry, Stephen N, DO⁸, M NPI #1679905707 8100 SW 10th St

Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Hernandez, Victor H, MD^{3,4}, M NPI #1417282971 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Higuera Rueda, Carlos A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1437344991 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Iannotti, Joseph P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306809306 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Janke, Bruce, MD⁸, M

NPI #1942243886 1201 E Sample Rd Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-4433 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Joseph, Ben, MD⁸, M

NPI #1558723924 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 102-103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kanell, Daniel R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033174156 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-3355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Kapila, Deepak, MD⁸, M NPI #1568538197 7050 NW 4th St Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3001 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

NPI #1669666970 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center **Kessler, Kevin J, MD**^{3,8}, M NPI #1619943594

Keener, Emily M, DO^{3,8}, F

NPI #1619943594 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Kevin J Kessler MD⁸

NPI #1528034402 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kindya, Michael C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548559834 10794 Pines Blvd # 102-104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

10794 Pines Blvd Ste 102-103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center Kurland, Keith A, MD⁸, M NPI #1033192307 967 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-6100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Jamaican, Spanish* Hours: M-W 11:00AM-4:30PM TH 11:30AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lawrie, Charles M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720354806 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Homestead Hospital, Doctors Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Leo, Brian M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376750265 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Leone, William A JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1386656320 1000 NE 56th St FI 2nd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 489-4575 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5599 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Limtong, Justin, DO⁸, M NPI #1780190264 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Lipman, Adam J, MD⁸, M NPI #1215170808 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 Provider Language(s): English

Lovy, Andrew M, MD⁸, M NPI #1649512989 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lu, Young, MD, M NPI #1366861882 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Malloy, John P IV, DO⁸, M NPI #1447450424

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM Mashura, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1578974622 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

McCarthy, Kevin, MD⁸, M NPI #1356769350 4400 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-3500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 963-3520 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence⁸ NPI #1194152090 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 Provider Language(s): English Meli Orthopedic Centers Of Excellence⁸ NPI #1194152090 4800 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 771-8177 Provider Language(s): English

Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence NPI #1194152090 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177

Provider Language(s): English

4800 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (561) 274-8287 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English*

Meli, Paul I, MD⁸, M NPI #1669589362 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Michelov, Yehuda A, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1902037468 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33068 (754) 229-6886 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Mills, Robert H JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1043223969 5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Miniaci, Anthony, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1407891781 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447416003 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center Motisi, Matthew A, DO⁸, M

Notisi, Matthew A, DO⁵, M NPI #1831567130 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-4959 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Naide, Steven E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1548204118 1201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-4433 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM

Neway, William E III, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1114125663 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Nigen, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932498573

1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Orthopedics Florida^{1,8}

NPI #1821113192 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 401 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English*

11050 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (786) 627-5162 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

11050 Griffin Rd Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 686-8850 *Provider Language(s): English*

11050 Griffin Rd Ste 104C Davie, FL 33328 (954) 686-8850 *Provider Language(s): English*

1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 583-8130 *Provider Language(s): English*

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English*

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 358-9474 *Provider Language(s): English*

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 358-9474

Provider Language(s): English

2651 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* 280 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (786) 528-5740 *Provider Language(s): English*

301 NW 84th Ave Ste 303 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3333 W Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 751-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 *Provider Language(s): English*

3702 Washington St Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-6114 *Provider Language(s): English*

4101 NW 4th St Ste 305 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-8130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4350 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English*

4350 Sheridan St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English* 4350 Sheridan St Ste 102E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English*

5400 N Federal Hwy Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 866-9699 *Provider Language(s): English*

5400 N Federal Hwy Ste 102&103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 866-9699 *Provider Language(s): English*

5400 N Federal Hwy Ste 102104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 866-9699 *Provider Language(s): English*

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 210 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-4707 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 964-6114 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 442-7616 *Provider Language(s): English*

6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 314-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ouellette, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1669436234 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Patel, Preetesh D, MD⁸, M NPI #1578661286 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Perez, Edward A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457348153 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Pretell, Juan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255678587 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410W Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

Riesgo, Aldo M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639461460 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Roth, Bradley I, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1629219316 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Schiuma, Anthony T, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1427069582 2830 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 561-4300 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Sheikh, Babak, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1922048172 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shenassa, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1417108895 1600 Town Center Blvd Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-5900 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Persian Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA SPORTSMEDICINE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 17842 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-9901 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Persian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA SPORTSMEDICINE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Shrock, Kevin B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1154327260 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Armenian, Farsi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FTLAUDERDALE ORTHO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Sorhage, Frank, MD⁸, M NPI #1396758108 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Holy Cross Hospital South Florida Spine and Orthopedics⁸ NPI #1437791688 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 Provider Language(s): English

Spindler, Kurt P, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1497855456 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 351-7840 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sports Medicine Associates of S FL⁸ NPI #1487624771

1608 Town Center Blvd Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-2345 Provider Language(s): English

17842 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 389-7825 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Steinlauf, Steven D, MD⁸, M NPI #1528050143 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OASB.NET

HTTP://WWW.OASB.NET Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Streubel, Philipp N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811209596 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Taylor, Kenneth W, MD⁸, M NPI #1376561902 4400 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 438-0446 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Temple, Harry T, MD³, M NPI #1992769517 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Thomas, Nathaniel J, DO⁸, M

NPI #1033560503 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Top Tier Orthopedics and Center For Join^{1,8} NPI #1982167615 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33068 (754) 229-6886 Provider Language(s): English

Florida - Broward

Total Orthopaedic Care⁸ NPI #1558317545 10794 Pines Blvd # 102-104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English*

Troiano, Christopher J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1679558225 7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 103 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 739-9700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Uribe, John W, MD⁸, M

NPI #1437125374 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami 4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328

Davie, FL 33328 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist

Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Doctors Hospital

Valentine, Matthew T, MD⁸, M NPI #1780117879 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Walters, Jason A, MD⁸, M NPI #1063679553 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-3355 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North 201 E Sample Rd Ste 150 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064

(954) 786-6852 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Wang, Kevin H, MD⁸, M NPI #1114187325 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Wells, Matthew E, MA⁸, M NPI #1639160955 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Armenian, Farsi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FTLAUDERDALE ORTHO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Wilkerson, Jacob B, MD⁸, M NPI #1386178309 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Wodicka, Ross, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063737492 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Woods, Clive C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477747731 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-4959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward

Health Coral Springs

7725 N University Dr Ste 201 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Yagnik, Gautam P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609936475 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Florida - Broward

4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Surgery - Plastic

Cheung, Michael C, MD⁸, M NPI #1972736650 906 NE 26th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 533-8029 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Friedman, David W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043248495 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Low, Christopher J, MD⁸, M NPI #1659523066 906 NE 26th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 533-8029 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Mascaro Pankova, Andres A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1922397116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nathan, Nirmal, MD⁸, M NPI #1992032544 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 530-8880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Newman, Martin I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1275594459 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Patricia L Rooney DO PA⁸ NPI #1548562473 1880 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-0088 Provider Language(s): English

Phillips, Floyd L III, MD⁸, F NPI #1700990512 2855 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-4344 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-7101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Rooney, Patricia L, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1548252612 1880 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-0088 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Yalamanchi, Bose, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1194700476 11334 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 344-4555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Surgery - Plastic Ophthalmic

Alabiad, Chris R, MD⁸, M NPI #1730398942 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD⁸, M

NPI #1104186808 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Epstein, Gil A, DO⁸, M NPI #1679575351 850 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Klein, Lee I, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1932184082 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Westside Hospital

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8399 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste A Sunrise, FL 33351

(954) 578-2066 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Lee-Chee, Tatiana, DO^{4,8}, F NPI #1467479451 1828 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Sandberg, Joel S, MD⁸, M NPI #1073500484 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EYESURGERYAS SOCIATES.YOURMD.COM

Florida - Broward

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EYESURGERYAS SOCIATES.YOURMD.COM

Surgery - Plastic Within The Head & Neck

Joorabchi, Sina A, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1225296924 500 N Hiatus Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 438-7171 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Surgery - Shoulder

Meli, Paul I, MD⁸, M NPI #1669589362 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

474

Specialists

Surgery - Thoracic

Boe, Stuart L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1609821610 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-9898 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brezing, Richard A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386621712 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Costantini, Eugene N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

David L Galbut MD and Associates⁸ NPI #1669483087 2283 SW 2nd St Pompano Beach, FL 33069

(305) 674-7575 Provider Language(s): English

Galindez, Neil I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922238799 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110

Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 759-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD⁸, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Johnson, Sean D, MD⁸, M

NPI #1457617144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Justicz, Alexander G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265497473 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Klos, Roman B, MD⁸, M NPI #1952337628 2800 E Commercial Blvd Ste 210 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-9899 *Provider Language(s): English, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Maron, David J, MD⁸, M NPI #1912937913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Navia, Jose L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346204542 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nguyen, Dao M, MD³, M NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 585-5271 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Quality Surgical Management¹ NPI #1184808586 3800 S Ocean Dr Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33019 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Florida - Broward

401 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

5951 Colonial Dr Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6401 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

9711 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Rego, Alfredo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sheffield, Cedric D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134122369 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Smedira, Nicholas G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124084207 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Tamim, Wael, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 616-1916 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Tishko, Dennis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174591598 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 473-7642 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU 1:00PM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Villamizar, Nestor R, MD, M NPI #1013174101 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Surgery - Thoracic Cardiovascular

Abdallah, Mohammed, DO⁸, M NPI #1457392300 3001 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 975-0350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (561) 483-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Beyer, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164481966 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 739-2273 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Boe, Stuart L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1609821610 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-9898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Brezing, Richard A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386621712 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward

Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Catinella, Frank P, MD⁸, M NPI #1003853938 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Costantini, Eugene N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Gibber, Marc, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821113788 2283 SW 2nd St Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (305) 674-7575 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, South Miami Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD⁸, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Justicz, Alexander G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265497473 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Klos, Roman B, MD⁸, M NPI #1952337628 2800 E Commercial Blvd Ste 210 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-9899 *Provider Language(s): English, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Marco Fiore MD PA⁸

NPI #1336505742 1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 368-9141 *Provider Language(s): English* Melvan, John, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1205279411 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Navia, Jose L, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1346204542 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

New Day OB/GYN⁸

NPI #1255710604 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 315 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 507-4604 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nguyen, Dao M, MD³, M

NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 585-5271 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Quality Surgical Management¹ NPI #1184808586 3800 S Ocean Dr Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33019 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

401 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5951 Colonial Dr Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6401 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

9711 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Rego, Alfredo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-E 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tamim, Wael, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 616-1916 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Villamizar, Nestor R, MD³, M NPI #1013174101 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Surgery - Traumatic

Guarneri, Ralph, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699773341 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (869) 382-9487 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 916-0775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 990-6207 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Surgery - Vascular

Abdallah, Mohammed, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1457392300 3001 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 975-0350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (561) 483-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Akuma, Kelechi M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1649539339 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Arison, Ron, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1366406563 2438 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-6740 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Bampoh, Sophia A, MD⁸, F NPI #1467972166

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brezing, Richard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1386621712 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Bustamante, Rafael M, MD⁸, M NPI #1164743837 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 308-5320 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Celestin, Carmel A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1861685919 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 100 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Dauer, Marc J, MD⁸, M NPI #1255759601 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 774-9400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Gallo, Stephen, DO⁸, M NPI #1710368725 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (561) 483-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Garcia Godoy, Franklin, DO⁸, M NPI #1417270356 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Jimenez, Robert A, MD⁸, M NPI #1861713943 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 108 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 307-9410 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Justicz, Alexander G, MD⁸, M NPI #1265497473 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Kenel-Pierre, Stefan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407014848 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3Rd Fl Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-0783 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Haitian Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

King, Terry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1861443707 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Lesser, Martin A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972553535 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Lopez, Alberto J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114041126 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Martinasevic, Mario I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942287966 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Rey, Jorge, MD⁸, M

NPI #1982855466 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-0783 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Robinson, Handel R, MD⁸, M NPI #1942468368 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Rosenthal, Raul J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487617270 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sasson Harari, Morris S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1386061596 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Velazquez Stuart, Juan L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1740581180 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Wheeler, Jason B, MD⁸, M NPI #1710414362 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Urgent Care Medicine

Adelman, Dean B, DO⁸, M NPI #1962465518 *This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023* 4801 S University Dr Ste 110 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 434-1705

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Arce-Montoya, William F, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1497078828 1115 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-6646 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

3481 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 542-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Cubas, Felipe L, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1780752584 1604 Town Center Blvd Ste 4B Weston, FL 33326 (954) 353-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

484

Lugo-Arrendell, Luis, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1295841773 17890 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Snipelisky, David F, MD⁸, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Urology

Antosek, Richard B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1912993536 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 319 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 987-3010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Weodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6100 Hollywood Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-3010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 304 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F NPI #1821358839 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Brafman, Aaron F, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730441841 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cabrera, Fernando J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891957080 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Caso, Jorge R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1578762118 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital Of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chamorro, Jose A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1861464562 2601 SW 37th Ave Ste 503 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 446-2380 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital Chenven, Eric S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962493619 2150 S Andrews Ave Ste 100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-6408 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FYCUROLOGY.C OM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Christ, Mark H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144284688 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Ciancio, Gaetano, MD³, M NPI #1184689051 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3Flr Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Crescimano, Leslie A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508931791 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 320 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-0030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Ead, Daniel N, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1457302895 1216 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 472-4072 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ercole, Barbara, MD⁸, F NPI #1326231861 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Evans, Blake J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093971467 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Fine, Matthew S, MD⁸, M NPI #1164686606 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 204 Davie, FL 33324 (786) 563-3463 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gans, William H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083616320 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Garden, Bradley M, MD⁸, M NPI #1174901581 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

Gittelman, Marc C, MD⁸, M NPI #1174587604 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gonzalgo, Mark Anthony L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174570154 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Gorbatiy, Vladislav, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1831414143 1200 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-6408 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2150 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-6408 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gousse, Angelo E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1821028259 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 362-2720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Gupta, Sanjeev K, MD⁸, M NPI #1457560443 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-11:30AM F 1:30PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Hakim, Lawrence S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003879453 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hasford, Matthew K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1407848195 3700 Washington St Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 836-1090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Herman, Craig W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720130495 550 SW 3rd St Ste 305 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 941-3333 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Hollowell, Christopher P, MD⁸, M

NPI #1598884496 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Ibrahim, Emad, MD⁸, M NPI #1467716183 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jayson, Maury A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1225149891 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 308 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 392-7770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@SFUROLOGY.COM

Kahn, Paul R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1538367016 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kaufman, Leonard, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1871543314 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Kava, Bruce R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265461826 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Kerr, Hannah R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114123593 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kester, Steven C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033265723 550 SW 3rd St Ste 305 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 941-3333 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Khandekar, Archan, MD, M NPI #1538816418 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Kim, Jay H, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1922000447 3700 Washington St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-5600 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Kineish, Omer E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730575663 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-2929 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kurzer, Eliecer, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1134128267 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 499-7696 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lief, Matthew S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902872096 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 218 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-3801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LIEFUROLOGY.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Macchia, Richard J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720082282 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Manoharan, Murugesan, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1679502256 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: South

Miami Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Baptist Hospital Of Miami Marcovich, Robert, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871505818 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Marks, Jeffrey L, MD⁸, M NPI #1952346918 7390 NW 5th St Ste 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-7010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRJEFFREYMA RKS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Masel, Jonathan L, MD⁸, M NPI #1013900414 4030 Sheridan St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-7500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Romanian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Masterson, Thomas A, MD, M NPI #1629496435 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Michael P Zahalsky MD⁸ NPI #1821142142 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English

Montford, Barbara A, MD³, F NPI #1407957400 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 696-0806 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

North Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Muruve, Nicolas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700813078 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nahar Aragao De Oliveira, Bruno, MD, M

NPI #1790152908 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English,*

German, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095 *Provider Language(s): English,*

German, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD⁸, M

NPI #1770780017 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Parekh, Dipen J, MD³, M NPI #1699715029 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Perelman, Jason D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588659205 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 319 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 987-3010

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6100 Hollywood Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-3010

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 304

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Weodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Pieretti, Alberto C, MD⁸, M

NPI #1528327715 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Pines, Jack A, MD⁸, M NPI #1285699447

2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ph 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-6500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

600 N Flamingo Rd Ste 300 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 456-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 300 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Pintauro, William L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1790850980 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 320 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-0030 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Premoli, Juan M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053375584

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Punnen, Sanoj, MD³, M NPI #1205137387 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Broward

Ramasamy, Ranjith, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841459252 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Tamil* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Reyes, Antonio, MD⁸, M

NPI #1174584809 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 965-9860 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM

Ritch, Chad R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316106321 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

492

Ross, Ishai S, MD⁸, M NPI #1225266232 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 504 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sachedina, Azeem M, MD⁸, M NPI #1629060876

1670 N University Dr Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-6747 Provider Language(s): English,

French, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sachedina, Nasheer A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1477788974 1670 N University Dr Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-6747 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Samowitz, Harvey R, MD⁸, M NPI #1477518082 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ph 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009

(754) 707-5680 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 300 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (754) 707-5680 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Satyanarayana Konanur, Ramgopal, MD⁸, M NPI #1881880060 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Kannada, Telugu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Scarzella, Dawn M, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1598792848 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Schneider, Alan R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1669568069 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 772-1220 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Schwartz, Curtis B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780646315 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-8355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

M Charman Dabart H

Shah, Hemendra N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538697255 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090

Provider Language(s): English, Guarani, Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095

Provider Language(s): English, Guarani, Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Shariati, Amir, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1386842136 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-7644 *Provider Language(s): English, Persian*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Sherman, Robert H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447210810 500 N Hiatus Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 392-3703 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 7:30AM-4:00PM TU-F 7:00AM-4:00PM

Shrivastava, Alok, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164625737 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Simon, Michael A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1700885761 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 499-7696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Sofer, Laurel A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1326456674 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Polish, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Streisand, Scott D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1386634103 7421 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-0150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Swain, Sanjaya K, MD⁸, M NPI #1780023135 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3Bldg 3

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital

Talluri, Giridhar S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1023010808 3700 Washington St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-5600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Tannenbaum, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1780648220 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tocci, Paul E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699856211 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-4950 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Tyler, Michael B, MD⁸, M NPI #1326332206 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish

Urology Medical Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1164772935 4515 Wiles Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Vaish, Sneha S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1376508887 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Varghese, Mini, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1548428667 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZUROLOGY.CO M

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point 990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Vendryes, Christopher, MD⁸, M NPI #1457663924 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Villicana, Patrick, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1952479008 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Wee, Alvin C, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1558539874 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Weinstein, Mitchell D, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1093793440 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 319 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 987-3010

Northwest Hospital

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6100 Hollywood Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-3010

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 304 Sunrise, FL 33351

(954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

White, Joshua T, MD⁸, M

NPI #1760103162 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Winton, Lawrence, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427011451 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Xie Urology⁸ NPI #1588169783 5605 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 854-9429 *Provider Language(s): English*

Xie, Donghua, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1649598715 5605 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 854-9429 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM NPI #1972594612 2150 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-6408 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Morth, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Yogel, Louis R, MD⁸, M

Zagha, Ralph M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063450773 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 205 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 652-0246 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Zahalsky, Michael P, MD⁸, M NPI #1801864137 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ZUROLOGY.CO

Μ

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Skilled Nursing Facilities

Florida

Broward

Skilled Nursing Facility

Broward Nursing and Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1255357703 1330 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 524-5587 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Deerfield Beach Health and Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1285638924 401 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English*

Harbor Beach Nursing and Rehabilitation⁸ NPI #1407124951 1615 Miami Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-5673 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hillcrest Nursing and

Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1245509041 4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 Provider Language(s): English Manor Oaks Nursing and Rehabilitation CE⁸ NPI #1174553861 2121 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill⁸ NPI #1902390727 2599 NW 55th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 485-8873 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nspire Healthcare Plantation⁸ NPI #1073007803 6931 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-6200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nspire Healthcare Tamarac NPI #1295782530 5901 NW 79th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-7001 Provider Language(s): English

Plantation Nursing and Rehabilitation⁸ NPI #1487681656 4250 NW 5th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-3296 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PLANTATIONRE HAB.COM Springtree Rehabilitation and Health Care⁸ NPI #1629004262 4251 Springtree Dr Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4251 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SPRINGTREERE HAB.COM

St John'S Nursing Center NPI #1578559902 3075 NW 35th Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 739-6233 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CATHOLICHEAL THSERVICES.ORG

Tamarac Rehabilitation and Health Center NPI #1346264785 7901 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-9330 *Provider Language(s): English*

Wilton Manors Health and Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1124023783 2675 N Andrews Ave Wilton Manors, FL 33311 (954) 563-5711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WILTONHRC.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Hospitals

Florida

Broward

Hospital - General

Broward Health Coral Springs⁸ NPI #1174551147 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Broward Health Imperial Point^{8,11} NPI #1265460232 6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Broward Health Medical Center⁸ NPI #1174551147 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

1608 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6794 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG Broward Health North⁸ NPI #1295763241 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-8300 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System⁸ NPI #1083644033 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC HCA Florida Northwest Hospital^{8,11} NPI #1063466563 2801 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-0400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://NORTHWESTMED.CO M

HCA Florida University Hospital NPI #1871182956 3476 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HCAFLORIDAHE ALTHCARE.COM

HCA Florida Westside Hospital^{8,11} NPI #1063466589 8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WESTSIDEREGIONAL. COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

.ORG

Hospitals

HCA Florida Woodmont Hospital NPI #1144274770 7425 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HCAFLORIDAHE ALTHCARE.COM

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (614) 566-8883 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HCAFLORIDAHE ALTHCARE.COM

Holy Cross Hospital^{8,11} NPI #1467401877 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM Kindred Hospital So FL Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1376176503 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 764-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KINDREDHEALT HCARE.COM

Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood⁸ NPI #1518330315 1859 Van Buren St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 920-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KINDREDHEALT HCARE.COM

Larkin Community Hospital NPI #1952311243 1201 N 37th Ave FI 1 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 777-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LARKINHOSPITA L.COM Steward Florida Medical Center⁸ NPI #1487226106 5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAMEDCT R.ORG

University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics NPI #1679660617 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UMIAMIHOSPITA L.COM 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English*

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UMIAMIHOSPITA L.COM

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UMIAMIHOSPITA L.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1904 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UMIAMIHOSPITA L.COM

> *Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Urgent Care/Surgicenters

Florida

Broward

Ambulatory Surgery Center

Baptist Eye Surgery Center Sunrise⁸ NPI #1891118154 3737 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-5888

Provider Language(s): English Baptist Surgery and Endoscopy

Centers⁸ NPI #1073758298 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 837-1201 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://BAPTISTHEALTH.NET

Broward Specialty Surgery Center⁸

NPI #1659517019 7261 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 322-4222 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDSPEC IALTYSURGICAL.COM

Cardiovascular Surgical Suites⁸

NPI #1669954707 825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (877) 591-7250 Provider Language(s): English Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1740787068 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC .ORG

Coral Ridge Outpatient Center⁸ NPI #1114126596 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 100

Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 832-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORALRIDGEO UTPATIENT.COM/

Eye Care and Surgery Center of Ft Lauderdale⁸

NPI #1467458281 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 537-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ARANEYE.COM

Hallandale Outpatient Surgical Center⁸ NPI #1659443042

306 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-1689 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HBOSC.COM Memorial Same Day Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1891750980 501 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-1700 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish, Tagalog Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEMORIALSAM EDAY.COM/

Outpatient Surgical Services⁸ NPI #1427012202 301 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 693-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://OSSPLANTATION.COM

Parkcreek Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1932735677 6806 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 312-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://PARKCREEKSURGERY. COM

Physicians Outpatient Surgery Center⁸

NPI #1235393356 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8608 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Urgent Care/Surgicenters

Rand Surgical Pavilion⁸ NPI #1578515995 5 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 *Provider Language(s): English*

South Broward Endoscopy⁸

NPI #1306833009 11011 Sheridan St Ste 106 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 435-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHBROWARDEND O.COM

Surgery Center at Coral Springs⁸

NPI #1134182660 967 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-5553 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://SURGERYCENTERCOR ALSPRINGS.COM

Surgery Center of Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1265466288

4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 735-0096 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SC-FORTLAUDERDALE.COM

Surgery Center of Weston⁸ NPI #1730124561 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 206 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3101 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://SCWESTON.NET

Surgicare of Miramar

NPI #1376779561 14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SURGICAREMIR AMAR.COM

Weston Outpatient Surgical NPI #1700888658 2229 N Commerce Pkwy Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-2446 Provider Language(s): English

Urgent Care Center

1st Care⁸ NPI #1578988002 4401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 306-3069 *Provider Language(s): English*

Associatesmd Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1154858538 2004 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 110 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 353-3180 *Provider Language(s): English*

Bhw Urgent Care⁸

NPI #1821026881 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 103 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Concentra Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1003096041 1007 W Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

12170 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33323 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

1347 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

311 S Cypress Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

6521 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Holy Cross Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1144824699 1115 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-6646 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM

3481 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 542-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM

MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474

10081 W Oakland Park Blvd # 1 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-6858 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

Md Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 2980 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 324-4077 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 3470 NW 62nd Ave Margate, FL 33063 (561) 420-8555 Provider Language(s): English Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 16040 Pines Blvd Ste P103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 301-4988 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 4036 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 428-3880 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

1780 Stirling Rd Ste 105 Dania, FL 33004 (754) 231-3811 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

415 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M 195 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 524-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

4640 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 425-9449 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

2502 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7855 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

5216 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5858 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

2571 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 526-8680 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Urgent Care/Surgicenters

5817 N University Dr 9650 Pines Blvd Tamarac, FL 33321 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 720-1111 (954) 885-9009 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Web Address: Μ Μ 6240 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 105 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 340-6898 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM (954) 510-1900 Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ Web Address: 6300 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 OM (954) 492-2035 *Provider Language(s): English* and Walk in⁸ Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ (954) 442-8380 7007 W Broward Blvd Unit 5 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 791-3636 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 901 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 200-8803 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ

Provider Language(s): English Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Medexpress Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1336152495 1809 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 Provider Language(s): English Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM HTTP://WWW.MEDEXPRESS.C Silver Lakes Urgent Treatment NPI #1245253426

302 NW 179th Ave Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training. 10 Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Florida

Broward

Ambulance Services

Broward Ambulance⁸ NPI #1205886686 5551 NW 9th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (800) 913-9106 *Provider Language(s): English*

Medics Ambulance Service NPI #1144290693 2500 NW 29th Mnr Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (800) 913-9106 *Provider Language(s): English*

378 SW 12th Ave Ste 6 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 913-9106 *Provider Language(s): English*

Audiology

Laffitte Lopez, Denise M, AUD⁸, F

NPI #1922524743 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI HOSPITALS & CLINICS

Diagnostic Treatment Center

Beaches Open MRI Tamarac LLC⁸ NPI #1881693828 7186 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4500 Provider Language(s): English

Bhw Diagnostics⁸ NPI #1831135565 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 101 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Bhw Womens Diagnostic⁸ NPI #1063847341 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Fort Lauderdale Mobile Ultrasound⁸ NPI #1467487066 1799 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 105 Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 566-4551 Provider Language(s): English

6808 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 581-8906 *Provider Language(s): English* 7301 NW 4th St Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 449-7023 *Provider Language(s): English*

7420 NW 5th St Ste 111 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-8906 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Park Creek Imaging Center⁸ NPI #1750316527 6808 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 566-4551 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://AKUMIN.COM

Seventh Avenue Clinic⁸ NPI #1184899452 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6794 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sonocare Diagnostic Imaging⁸ NPI #1922165646 6428 NW 54th Ct Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 749-9822 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 205 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 749-9822 *Provider Language(s): English*

Swallowing Diagnostics⁸ NPI #1710954672 4486 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 578-4000 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

4572 N Hiatus Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (866) 578-0078 *Provider Language(s): English*

6093 NW 62nd Ter Parkland, FL 33067 (866) 578-0078 Provider Language(s): English

Tri-County Pet⁸

NPI #1003318049 1150 N 35th Ave Ste S-665 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6668 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PETIMAGINGFL ORIDA.COM 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 210 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 266-3600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PETIMAGINGFL ORIDA.COM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 155 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-2202 Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Creole, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PETIMAGINGFL

ORIDA.COM

Dialysis Center

Advanced Dialysis Center Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1417258245 911 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 318-7000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Aventura Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1639342249 22 SW 11th St Ste 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-0887 *Provider Language(s): English*

Brookside Dialysis⁸ NPI #1700398427 10725 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 796-9925 Provider Language(s): English

Broward Kidney Center Coral Springs⁸ NPI #1457449282 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071

(954) 340-3353 Provider Language(s): English

Cdc South-Ft Lauderdale Renal Associates⁸ NPI #1013984574

6264 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (877) 678-8603 Provider Language(s): English

Complete Dialysis Care⁸ NPI #1417924929 7467 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-0248 *Provider Language(s): English* Davie City Dialysis⁸ NPI #1851041578 7950 SW 30th St Davie, FL 33328 (954) 577-2778 *Provider Language(s): English*

Deerfield Beach Artificial Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1861469314 200 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 426-0152 *Provider Language(s): English*

Deerfield Beach Dialysis⁸ NPI #1336570647 1983 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 426-3350 *Provider Language(s): English*

East Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1285690248

1301 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 761-1273 Provider Language(s): English

Embassy Lake Akc⁸ NPI #1205892122 11011 Sheridan St Ste 308 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fkc East Fort Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1518479765 2301 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 676-3897 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Fkc Imperial Point⁸ NPI #1245901248 6264 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-3791 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fkc Parkland⁸

NPI #1013535517 7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (754) 240-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fkc Pembroke Pines⁸

NPI #1962987313 8100 Johnson St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 367-6489 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fkc Southern Broward⁸

NPI #1669900528 2700 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 926-5090 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida Kidney Center⁸

NPI #1861504607 7309 W Oakland Park Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 578-7678 Provider Language(s): English

FMC Ft Lauderdale⁸

NPI #1326150186 3863 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 321-7772 *Provider Language(s): English*

FMC Plantation⁸

NPI #1922378587 849 N Nob Hill Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0151 Provider Language(s): English

Fort Lauderdale Dixie Dialysis⁸

NPI #1083971071 1299 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-6056 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fresenius Kidney Care Hollywood-Bouleva⁸ NPI #1558792960 4000 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-3100 Provider Language(s): English

Fresenius Medical Care Coral Springs⁸ NPI #1811138779

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 340-3353 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hallandale Akc⁸ NPI #1699755355 2655 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-9909 *Provider Language(s): English*

Inverrary Dialysis⁸ NPI #1053823773 4984 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 748-1360 *Provider Language(s): English* Johnson Dialysis Center of Davie Florida⁸ NPI #1720383219 3105 N University Dr Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 362-7087 Provider Language(s): English

Kidney Doctor'S Dialysis Centers⁸ NPI #1538648407 12145 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 743-5804 Provider Language(s): English

Lauderdale Lakes Dialysis⁸ NPI #1861749194 2916 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-6044 *Provider Language(s): English*

Miramar Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1891003323 2501 Dykes Rd Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 431-6939 *Provider Language(s): English*

NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1831420066 2514 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 977-7555 Provider Language(s): English

Pembroke Pines Akc⁸

NPI #1871573451 12145 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-2553 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Pembroke Pines Dialysis⁸ NPI #1629335864 10970 Pines Blvd Ste 70 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 435-6145 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pine Island Kidney Center⁸

NPI #1780652016 1871 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-8958 *Provider Language(s): English*

Plantation Dialysis⁸

NPI #1124096458 7061 Cypress Rd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-2100 *Provider Language(s): English*

Plantation Home Training⁸

NPI #1316280068 8144 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-9138 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pompano Beach Artificial Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1942278270 600 SW 3rd St Ste 1100 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-5115 Provider Language(s): English

South Broward Artifical Kidney⁸

NPI #1720056062 4401 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-2211 *Provider Language(s): English* South Florida Dialysis⁸ NPI #1942567839 1 Oakwood Blvd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 894-7500 *Provider Language(s): English*

South Florida Home Therapies⁸ NPI #1336560465 3508 N University Dr Ste 300A

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-2251 Provider Language(s): English

Tamarac Artificial Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1528036860 7140 W McNab Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-5336 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tamarac Kidney Center⁸

NPI #1205259678 7059 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0093 *Provider Language(s): English*

Weston Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1699743930 2685 Executive Park Dr Ste 1 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1290 Provider Language(s): English

DME Orthotics/Prosthetics Only

A-1 Mastectomy Care⁸ NPI #1629063623 16608 Saddle Club Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 515-0740 Provider Language(s): English Around and About Orthopedics and Prosth⁸ NPI #1770542433 450 N State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-1954 Provider Language(s): English

Florida Bracing Centers⁸ NPI #1356337604 500 SE 17th St Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 525-6700 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics⁸ NPI #1003287046 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 731-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HANGERCLINIC. COM

3878 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33309 (954) 731-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HANGERCLINIC. COM

6030 Hollywood Blvd Ste 120 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HANGERCLINIC. COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Mahnkes Orthotics Prosthetics⁸ NPI #1164420766 4208 N 31st Ave Ste 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 772-1299 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MAHNKESOP.C OM

Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers⁸

NPI #1033143029 3403 NW 55th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (754) 301-7946 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OPCENTERS.CO M

South Beach Orthothics and Prosthetics⁸ NPI #1205076676 6545 Nova Dr Ste 203

Davie, FL 33317 (954) 749-4780 *Provider Language(s): English*

Wayne R Rosen⁸ NPI #1902055262 9921 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 447-7779 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hepatology - Transplant

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1972865673 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Lee, Raymond T, MD⁸, M NPI #1356754360 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rivas, John M, MD⁸, M NPI #1831412360

7369 Sheridan St Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 451-5932 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: BROWARD HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER, CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM, HCA FLORIDA WESTSIDE HOSPITAL

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 451-5932 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM, BROWARD HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER, HCA FLORIDA WESTSIDE HOSPITAL Romero-Marrero, Carlos J, MD⁸, M

Ancillary

NPI #1194936757 7369 Sheridan St Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 210-7038 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA WESTSIDE HOSPITAL

Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM

Home Health/Home Health Agency

Centerwell Home Health⁸ NPI #1942230750 510 Shotgun Rd Ste 150 Sunrise, FL 33326 (954) 434-4341 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KINDREDHEALT HCARE.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Hosein, Firaz R, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1972505410 1 W Sample Rd Ste 201 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-3170 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: HOLY CROSS HOSPITAL, BROWARD HEALTH NORTH, BROWARD HEALTH IMPERIAL POINT

Hyperbaric Medicine-Wound Care

Platt, Jeffrey H, MD⁸, M NPI #1255444071 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: PHT JACKSON NORTH MEDICAL CENTER, HCA FLORIDA AVENTURA HOSPITAL

Laboratory Facility

Labcorp at Walgreens^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 1005 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 799-4744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Labcorp^{5,8}

NPI #1003017252 17901 NW 5th St Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 433-8764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

17901 NW 5th St Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 433-8764

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

2731 Executive Park Dr Ste 5 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-7290 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-2:30PM

3990 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-3890 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

3990 Sheridan St Ste 110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-3890 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM 7431 N University Dr Ste 209 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-1948 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

830 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 121

Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 537-3560 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM

Laboratory Corp of America Holdings^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 10350 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 764-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

181 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 953-9094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

201 N Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 450-4603 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3099 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 698-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

3700 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 345-7030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-3:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

8001 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (800) 222-7566 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

Quest Diagnostics^{5,8} NPI #1194062448 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 403 Plantation, FL 33324 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

10000 Stirling Rd Ste 3 Hollywood, FL 33024 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

10200 Commerce Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (800) 745-3020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

110 N Federal Hwy Ste 101 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-7897 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

12237 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 302 Sunrise, FL 33323 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 1491 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-8068 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 17119 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 430-9431 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

17900 NW 5th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 392-6508 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-9318 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 2711 Executive Park Dr Ste 2-3 Weston, FL 33331 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address:

1814 W Hillsboro Blvd

HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

3343 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 3700 Washington St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021

Hollywood, FL 33021 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

4801 S University Dr Ste 113A Davie, FL 33328 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

5901 Colonial Dr Ste 106 Margate, FL 33063 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

6848 N University Dr Ste 20 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-5550 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

7019 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 898 N Federal Hwy Ste A Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 785-2828 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

969 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 492-2064 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

United Dynacare⁸ NPI #1932109675 1855 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 426-3570 *Provider Language(s): English*

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 109 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 772-7590 *Provider Language(s): English*

Medical Supply DME

A Fitting Experience Mastectomy Shoppe⁸ NPI #1265433171 2950 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-8287 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.AFITTINGEXPER IENCE.COM Team Post OP⁸ NPI #1730364530 14133 NW 8th St Sunrise, FL 33325 (305) 252-0963 *Provider Language(s): English*

MRI Center

Dpi of Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1184659864 6808 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (855) 381-1408 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://AKUMIN.COM

7301 NW 4th St Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (855) 381-1407 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://AKUMIN.COM

Hollywood Diagnostic Center^{8,9} NPI #1750377552 4224 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-3600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://HDC1984.COM

Palms MRI Diagnostic Imaging Center⁸

NPI #1073966446 2825 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 688-7256 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

3111 N University Dr Ste 115 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 688-7256 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMSMRI.COM

Plantation Open MRI⁸

NPI #1164676722 11011 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 239-7466 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://POMMRI.COM

Plantation Open Mri⁸ NPI #1164676722 2800 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 637-2662 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://POMMRI.COM

Plantation Open MRI[®] NPI #1164676722 4373 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 318-0551 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://POMMRI.COM

4331 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 900-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://POMMRI.COM Regional Medical Imaging⁸ NPI #1083649693 1800 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 792-2236 *Provider Language(s): English*

2438 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 792-2236 *Provider Language(s): English*

7421 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 792-2236 *Provider Language(s): English*

7475 NW 4th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 781-5733 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Occupational Medicine

Scannell, Cornelius H, $MD^{3,4,8}$, M

NPI #1912963281 8391 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 749-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: HOLY CROSS HOSPITAL, STEWARD FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER, HCA FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER, HCA FLORIDA WOODMONT HOSPITAL, HCA FLORIDA NORTHWEST HOSPITAL, HCA FLORIDA WESTSIDE HOSPITAL

Physical Rehabilitation Facility

Ancillary

St Anthony'S Rehabilitation Hospital NPI #1124016688 3075 NW 35th Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 739-6233 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CATHOLICHEAL THSERVICES.ORG

4790 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 484-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CATHOLICHEAL THSERVICES.ORG

Radiology - Diagnostic

Sunrise Medical Group II^{1,8} NPI #1376821595 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 956-1966 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sunrise Medical Group li^{1,8} NPI #1376821595 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 653-3625 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sunrise Medical Group II^{1,8} NPI #1376821595 6245 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Umiami Medicine - Radiology⁸ NPI #1104876622 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English

Sleep Study Medicine

Bhagchandani, Lal K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1750438974 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAPULMO NARYSLEEP.COM Hospital Affiliations: BROWARD HEALTH CORAL SPRINGS, BROWARD HEALTH NORTH, HCA FLORIDA WOODMONT HOSPITAL, HCA FLORIDA NORTHWEST HOSPITAL

Cepelowicz, Juliana, MD⁸, F NPI #1821285685 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Drucker, Carl, MD⁸, M NPI #1861492589 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-4380 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 5:00PM-7:30PM W 2:00PM-4:30PM TH 5:00PM-7:30PM Hospital Affiliations: PHT JACKSON NORTH MEDICAL CENTER, STEWARD NORTH SHORE MEDICAL CENTER, HCA FLORIDA AVENTURA HOSPITAL

Jain, Sandeep, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1619945359 7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 530-0848 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: STEWARD FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER, HOLY CROSS HOSPITAL, HCA FLORIDA WESTSIDE HOSPITAL

7420 NW 5th St Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-0304 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: STEWARD FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER, HOLY CROSS HOSPITAL, HCA FLORIDA WESTSIDE HOSPITAL

Jassir, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1861492340 18501 Pines Blvd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 237-2505 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

4700 Sheridan St Ste K Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-6620 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 966-7000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

NPI #1730189135 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-4380 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: PHT JACKSON NORTH MEDICAL CENTER, BROWARD HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER, HOLY CROSS HOSPITAL, STEWARD PALMETTO GENERAL HOSPITAL, STEWARD NORTH SHORE MEDICAL CENTER, HCA FLORIDA AVENTURA HOSPITAL

Mitrani, Moises, MD⁸, M

Rajter, Jean-Jacques, MD⁸, M NPI #1720043607 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: BROWARD HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER, KINDRED HOSP SO FL FT LAUDERDALE

Rodriguez, Juan Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1386646966 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://FLORIDALUNGANDSLE EPAPNEACENTER.COM Santos, Carlos R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851343578 3164 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 849-0621 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://CARLOSSANTOSMBPA .COM Hospital Affiliations: STEWARD NORTH SHORE MEDICAL CENTER, HCA FLORIDA

AVENTURA HOSPITAL Shafazand, Shirin, MD⁸, F NPI #1225044738 8100 SW 10th St FI 3Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: PHT JACKSON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI HOSPITALS & CLINICS, HCA FLORIDA WOODMONT HOSPITAL

United Health Systems⁸

NPI #1073613469 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 402 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0001 *Provider Language(s): English*

10220 W State Road 84 Ste 5 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 382-0001 *Provider Language(s): English*

11860 W State Road 84 Ste B11 Davie, FL 33325 (954) 382-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* United Sleep Diagnostics⁸ NPI #1245551514 2241 N University Dr Ste A Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 442-8694 *Provider Language(s): English*

3702 Washington St Ste 405 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 404-7366 *Provider Language(s): English*

700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 392-4002 *Provider Language(s): English*

Speech Pathology

Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 112 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 456-3511 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

12315 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-5300 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 6:30AM-7:30PM

517

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

1418 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 975-0771 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM

2043 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-3711 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM

2259A W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 725-4160 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

2416 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (800) 873-4575 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* 4988 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-7230 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

5816 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5818 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

747 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 316-1131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8612 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 252-8900 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

881 NW 99th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

881 NW 99th Ave Bay 28 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Therapy Network Solutions⁸ NPI #1013426519 6957 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 541-9455 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Therapy - Occupational

Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 112 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 456-3511 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

12315 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-5300 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 6:30AM-7:30PM

1418 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 975-0771 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM

2043 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-3711 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM 2259A W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 725-4160 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

2416 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (800) 873-4575 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog*

4988 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-7230 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

5816 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM 5818 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

747 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 316-1131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8612 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 252-8900 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

881 NW 99th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

881 NW 99th Ave Bay 28 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Physical Therapy Now Cooper City⁴

NPI #1083168991 12239 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33026 (754) 209-7404 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM

Physical Therapy Now Fort Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1013426519 1348 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 530-8289 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-7:00PM E-mail: FORTLAUDERDALE@PHYSICA LTHERAPYNOW.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PHYSICALTHER **APYNOW.COM**

Physical Therapy Now of Pembroke Pines^{4,8} NPI #1699220251 8150 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 208-3765 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-8:00PM

S O S Physio⁸ NPI #1285091942 3990 Sheridan St Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 306-8376 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Polish, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: SOSPHYSIOMIAMI@GMAIL.CO M Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOSPHYSIOREH AB.COM

Therapy Network Solutions⁸ NPI #1013426519 6957 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 541-9455 Provider Language(s): English

Therapy - Physical

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (800) 222-2273 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English*

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 112 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 456-3511 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

12315 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-5300 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 6:30AM-7:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

881 NW 99th Ave Bay 28 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Physical Therapy Now Cooper Citv⁴ NPI #1083168991 12239 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33026 (754) 209-7404 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM

1418 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 975-0771 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM

2043 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-3711 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM

2259A W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 725-4160 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

2416 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (800) 873-4575 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog

4988 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-7230 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

5816 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5818 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

747 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 316-1131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations.⁵ Preferred Laboratory.⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

521

Ancillary

8612 Griffin Rd

(954) 252-8900

Spanish, Tagalog

881 NW 99th Ave

Cooper City, FL 33328

Sign Language, English,

Provider Language(s): American

522

Physical Therapy Now Fort Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1013426519 1348 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 530-8289 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-7:00PM F-mail: FORTLAUDERDALE@PHYSICA LTHERAPYNOW.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PHYSICALTHER APYNOW.COM

Physical Therapy Now of Pembroke Pines^{4,8} NPI #1699220251 8150 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 208-3765 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-8:00PM S O S Physio⁸ NPI #1285091942 3990 Sheridan St Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 306-8376 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Polish, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: SOSPHYSIOMIAMI@GMAIL.CO M Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOSPHYSIOREH AB.COM

Therapy Network Solutions⁸ NPI #1013426519 6957 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 541-9455 Provider Language(s): English

Wagnac, Jude A, PT⁸, M NPI #1679876817 20201 Saddle Club Rd Weston, FL 33327 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM

Wound Technology Network⁸ NPI #1831397041 200 S Park Rd Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 S Park Rd Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 *Provider Language(s): English*

X-Ray/Radiology Center

A1 Imaging of Deerfield⁸ NPI #1659531705 1890 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-8381 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish

A1 Imaging Of Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1376703421 5100 N Federal Hwy Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.A1MRI.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

523

Ancillary

A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines⁸ NPI #1336308386 8384 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 450-4020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.A1MRI.COM

A1 Imaging of Plantation⁸

NPI #1689833642 150 N University Dr Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (941) 925-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.A1MRI.COM

Broward Health Imaging⁸ NPI #1366852873 1601 S Andrews Ave Ste 136 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-2603 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDHEAL TH.ORG

Cardiology Nuclear Diagnostic⁸ NPI #1467448431 5667 Coral Gate Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (813) 496-1075 *Provider Language(s): English*

Diagnostic Medical Imaging⁸ NPI #1659550705 6517 Taft St Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 780-5566 *Provider Language(s): English* Dpi of Pembroke Pines⁸ NPI #1053346643 10950 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 430-2044 *Provider Language(s): English*

Impression Imaging⁸

NPI #1780941864 7180 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 580-2780 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://IMPRESSIONIMAGING. COM

Insite Radiology⁸ NPI #1124111414 210 S Federal Hwy FI 2 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 927-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

210 S Federal Hwy Ste 403 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 929-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RADIOLOGYCO NSULTANTS.ORG

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 101 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 686-2559 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 431-7627 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RADIOLOGYCO NSULTANTS.ORG Lakes Radiology II⁸ NPI #1760528327 7880 W Oakland Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 634-5272 *Provider Language(s): English*

National Pet Scan Mngmnt⁸

NPI #1679648372 6290 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 332-3000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Palm Beach Broward Medical Imag CT⁸

NPI #1952404519 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 110 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 426-3006 *Provider Language(s): English*

Real Time Imaging⁸

NPI #1639105174 231 Commercial Blvd Ste B Lauderdale By The Sea, FL 33308 (954) 530-1600 *Provider Language(s): English*

5240 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 680-4445 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sonogenic Ultrasound⁸ NPI #1043268931 7628 Margate Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-0049 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SONOGENICULT RASOUND.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Spectrum Diagnostic Imaging of Ohio⁸ NPI #1023249547 150 SW 12th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 786-1180 *Provider Language(s): English*

Total Diagnostic Solutions⁸ NPI #1992001424 1225 NW 40th Ave # 2A Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 634-3326 *Provider Language(s): English*

1225 NW 40th Ave Ste 2 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 634-3326 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

525

DENTAL

Make sure your plan includes dental coverage

Members whose plan includes additional dental services may see the following dental providers. If your plan does not cover additional dental benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Not all network dental providers may be included in this list. This list may change. For complete, up-todate information, or to change your dental provider, contact Customer Service at the toll-free number on the back of your member ID card. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

Florida

Broward

Dentistry - General

Abdelmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M NPI #1194736959 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 433-4665 Fax

Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 6730 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 987-3309 (954) 986-6838 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (813) 662-6861 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00

Ahmadi, Ahmad K, DMD, M NPI #1538275292 6656 Parkside Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 752-8283 (954) 753-9462 Fax *Provider Language(s): Farsi, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00-5:00 W-TH 2:00-5:00 F 8:00-5:00

Ahmadi, Ahmad K, DMD, M NPI #1538275292 12311 Taft St Ste 2 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 430-5700 (954) 430-5606 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Akel, Bassil, DMD, M NPI #1700040557 1600 N State Road 7 Ste 400 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 581-9228 (954) 367-5671 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F NPI #1033778436 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F NPI #1033778436 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F NPI #1033778436 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M NPI #1639252208 10796 Pines Blvd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 499-1599 (954) 499-5799 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Aleman, Jose L, DDS, M NPI #1770061020 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Aleman, Jose L, DDS, M NPI #1770061020 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Alpizar Nieves, Claudia, DDS, F NPI #1730750068 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Alpizar Nieves, Claudia, DDS, F NPI #1730750068 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Alvarado, Yailen, DMD, F NPI #1700235363 3172 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 404-6877 (954) 639-7645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 10:00-6:00 TU-W 9:00-5:00 TH 10:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Alvarez, Eric I, DMD, M NPI #1326237454 6240 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 107 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 753-1160 (954) 753-1161 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00-5:00

Alvarez, Jose F, DDS, M NPI #1275723298 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Anand, Payal M, DDS, M NPI #1801088919 2929 N University Dr Ste 203 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 752-3140 (954) 752-0601 Fax Hours: TU-TH 9:00-6:00

Anenberg, Kenneth D, DMD, M NPI #1215023692 7401 N University Dr Ste 207 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6950 (754) 307-2706 Fax Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M NPI #1063876399 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1063876399

NPI #1063876399 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Arenas, Jorge A, DMD, M NPI #1528151131 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 722-1082 (954) 720-7973 Fax

Arenas, Lisset M, DMD, F NPI #1922522077 7110 Southgate Blvd Margate, FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 (945) 233-2124 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Arguelles, Lourdes, DMD, F NPI #1932410396 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax

Arguelles, Lourdes, DMD, F NPI #1932410396 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Arnedo, Johanna M, DDS, F NPI #1104213909 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Arnedo, Johanna M, DDS, F NPI #1104213909 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Arocha, Miguelina, DMD, F NPI #1407081540 3035 E Commercial Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 990-6543 (954) 530-9120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Aron, Robert S, DDS, M NPI #1811160641 4416 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-0101 (904) 821-9614 Fax Hours: M-TH 11:00-7:00 F 10:00-5:00

Arzola, Vanessa, DMD, F

NPI #1295816924 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Arzola, Vanessa, DMD, F

NPI #1295816924 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 982-7645 (786) 706-1728 Fax Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Atluri, Suneetha M, DDS, F NPI #1063525731 700 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 1-109 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 698-9499 (813) 969-2713 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-4:00

Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

i Anthony A DDS M

Florida - Broward

Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 433-4665 Fax

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Azer, Mark, DMD, M

NPI #1578209144 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Baddaloo, Reshma M, DMD, F NPI #1043704026 12251 Taft St Ste 301

12251 Taff St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax

Baez Henry, Carlianette B, DDS, F

NPI #1235594961 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Baez Henry, Carlianette B, DDS, F

NPI #1235594961 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Baez Henry, Carlianette, DMD NPI #1235594961 8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 605-9242 (786) 460-3689 Fax

BaghdadiGegati, Marcel, DMD, M NPI #1790955417 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071

(954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax

Baghdassarian Mencia, Rosemary, DDS, F NPI #1184846867 1608 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 489-2517 (954) 489-2514 Fax

Baghdassarian Mencia, Rosemary, DDS, F NPI #1184846867 2500 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 489-2517 (954) 541-5954 Fax

Baker, Ronia M, DDS, F

NPI #1194813220 1368 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 739-6464 (954) 739-5210 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Other, Spanish* Hours: M 10:00-7:00 TU-W 9:00-6:00 TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-3:00 Barban Rodriguez, Gretchen, DDS, F NPI #1548629918 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 771-0874 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Barnard, Michael R, DDS, M NPI #1487752861 1209 W Broward Blvd Ste 208 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax Hours: TU 7:30-5:30 W 8:30-5:30 TH-F 7:30-5:30

Bautista, Enrico S, DMD, M NPI #1558467670 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Bayes, Stuart D, DMD, M NPI #1386857019 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 312 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 385-0750 (954) 217-3299 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Beauvil, Yadelie, DMD, F

NPI #1588303481 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Behar, Mark, DDS, M NPI #1144336322 1600 E Atlantic Blvd 2nd Fl Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax

Bello, Jenny E, DDS, F NPI #1134416258 1000 N Hiatus Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 842-2452

Benjamin, Reenue R, DDS, F NPI #1992832653 831 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-6644 (954) 212-2846 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Benjamin, Reenue, DDS, F NPI #1992832653 8218 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (954) 680-2047 (954) 212-2846 Fax

Berkowitz, Harry D, DMD, M NPI #1427243807 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 205 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax

Betancor, Anette, DDS, F

NPI #1508139064 17525 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-1884 (954) 432-3368 Fax Birns, Bradley M, DDS, M NPI #1588788046 5121 SW 90th Ave Ste 7 Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 680-2237 (954) 680-4467 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Birns, Robin L, DDS, F NPI #1861516320 5121 SW 90th Ave Ste 7 Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 680-2237 (954) 680-4467 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Bobadilla, Patricia M, DDS, F NPI #1124039672 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201D Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-4:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH-F 9:00-4:00

Boillot, Kathy T, DMD, F NPI #1306064399 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax

Florida - Broward

Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F NPI #1528707882 7401 N University Dr Ste 207 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6950 (954) 251-4333 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish*

Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F NPI #1538312525 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F NPI #1538312525 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Breton, Luis F, DDS, M NPI #1538396791 2747 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 781-4323 (941) 351-5827 Fax

Bretos, Alexander L, DDS, M NPI #1790893030 2721 Executive Park Dr Ste 1 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 385-5855 (954) 385-5258 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

Bretos, Alexander L, DMD, M NPI #1790893030 9625 Westview Dr Ste 29C9 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 227-1417 (904) 647-5276 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 140 S University Dr Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:30-8:30

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M

NPI #1295830438 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M

NPI #1295830438 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 345-8606 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M NPI #1295830438 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Brown, Barry M, DMD, M NPI #1548228984 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax

Bueno Alvarado, Maria A, DDS, F

NPI #1528666310 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bueno Alvarado, Maria A, DDS, F

NPI #1528666310 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Calderon, Erik O, DDS, M NPI #1942596416 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 10:00-6:00 SA 10:00-2:00

Calderon, Erik O, DMD, M NPI #1942596416 5473 N State Road 7 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 486-7025 (954) 432-8908 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 10:00-6:00 TU 12:00-5:00 W 10:00-5:00

Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F NPI #1306463344 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F NPI #1306463344 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F NPI #1306463344 2263 S University Dr FI 33324 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Calderon, Kelly I, DMD, F

NPI #1306463344 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Califf, Randall T, DDS, M NPI #1124244470 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 205 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Califf, Randall T, DDS, M NPI #1124244470 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (904) 354-1475 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH 9:00-6:00

F 8:00-12:00

Califf, Randall T, DDS, M NPI #1124244470 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Canela Pichardo, Dalinda A, DDS, F NPI #1831312040 603 N Federal Hwy Ste 2 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 920-6616 (954) 920-2401 Fax

Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F NPI #1093867947 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F NPI #1093867947 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Carballo, Mauro, DDS, M

NPI #1508200635 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Carballo, Mauro, DDS, M NPI #1508200635 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Carballo, Rodolfo A, DDS, M NPI #1235466269 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (954) 345-8606 Fax

Carballo, Rodolfo, DDS, M NPI #1235466269 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Carpio, Jesus, DMD, M NPI #1932281961 4700 Sheridan St Ste S Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 404-7971 (954) 404-7945 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Casado, Anabel, DMD, F NPI #1699391243 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

532

Florida - Broward

Casado, Anabel, DMD, F NPI #1699391243 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Casado, Candida M, DMD, F

NPI #1053889105 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M NPI #1750853446 1875 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 320-9555

Castano, Alfredo J, DDS, M NPI #1912577388 1605 N State Road 7 Ste C Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-8556 (954) 974-1419 Fax

Castano, Alfredo J, DMD, M NPI #1912577388 6905 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 641-0414 (954) 641-0418 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Castello Polo, Blanca M, DMD, F

NPI #1710380316 6491 Sunset Strip Ste 1 Sunrise, FL 33313 (954) 572-1801 (954) 333-7561 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Castillo, Ingrid C, DMD, F NPI #1689747123 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Castillo, Sandra M, DDS, F NPI #1245636133 3911 Hollywood Blvd Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-3344 (954) 987-7224 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Cervantes, Julio M, DMD, M NPI #1457921876 10796 Pines Blvd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 499-1599 (954) 499-5799 Fax

Chen, Dannit, DDS, F NPI #1003218306 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd # 210211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4321 (954) 427-2385 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cheng, Xiaofang R, DDS, M NPI #1104945807 12434 W Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33071 (954) 341-1888 (941) 497-3400 Fax Provider Language(s): Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish

Choksi, Rachana D, DDS, F NPI #1174774335 5521 N University Dr Ste 102 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax

SA 8:00-2:00 Christoph, Victor D, DMD, M NPI #1235209594 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Hours: M-F 7:00-7:00

Christoph, Victor D, DMD, M NPI #1235209594 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Cohen, Freyda B, DMD, F NPI #1073775334 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Coletti, Peter M, DDS, M

NPI #1205054756 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 327-8075 (904) 647-5276 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-6:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Collazo, Ralph C, DMD, M NPI #1720155955 2721 Executive Park Dr Ste 1 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 385-5855 (954) 385-5258 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Collazo, Ralph C, DMD, M NPI #1720155955 9625 Westview Dr Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 227-1417 (904) 647-5276 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103

Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Corcho Martell, Dayne, DDS, F NPI #1558607499 1724 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7771 (954) 432-4117 Fax

Corpas, Alfredo D, DDS, M

NPI #1124115837 2879 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 474-2422 (954) 363-0625 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Corredor, Angelica C, DDS, F NPI #1962930883 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 577-3223 (954) 343-3648 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Cortes Fontanet, Raisa F, DDS, F

NPI #1124505268 2040 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33020 (754) 348-5001 (754) 799-1272 Fax

Cortes, Jenny, DMD, F NPI #1508480187 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Florida - Broward

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-2:00

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

F 8:00-4:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

Craig, Cody W, DDS, M NPI #1154990356 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cruz, Yanet, DDS NPI #1508225376 8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 605-9242 (786) 460-3689 Fax

Cruz, Yanet, DDS, F NPI #1508225376 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Cruz, Yanet, DDS, F NPI #1508225376 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Cuarezma, Erika C, DMD, F NPI #1265018238 2365 N University Dr Ofc 228 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax Cuartas, Sandra P, DDS, F NPI #1003008418 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 213 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 424-3220 (954) 424-3223 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 10:00-7:00 W-F 8:00-5:00

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Cunha, Renata F, DDS, F NPI #1366761389 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Dagan, Shachar, DMD, F

NPI #1447632542 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Daneshgar, Mehrdad, DDS, M NPI #1720599152 1314 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-3337 (844) 201-2211 Fax

Daneshpajouh, Sara S, DMD, F NPI #1982836003 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Daneshpajouh, Sara, DMD, F NPI #1982836003 7500 NW 5th St Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 228-7264 (954) 320-6287 Fax *Provider Language(s): Farsi Staff Language(s): Farsi* Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Daneshpajouh, Sara, DMD, F NPI #1982836003 8311 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 228-7284 (954) 320-6287 Fax *Provider Language(s): Farsi Staff Language(s): Farsi* Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Davis, Deborah L, DDS, F NPI #1881847739 700 SE 3rd Ave Ste 206 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 761-2230 (954) 761-2231 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

De La Noval, Liliam, DDS NPI #1184353757 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Oliveira Matias, Joao V, DDS, M

NPI #1952854044 7071 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 436-7699 (954) 441-2467 Fax

De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F

NPI #1801458047 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F

NPI #1801458047 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 (954) 851-0822 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F

NPI #1801458047 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 8:00-3:00

De Pena, Laura M, DDS, F

NPI #1710328141 226 S Dixie Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3883 (954) 454-1901 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

De Sousa, Marvina E, DMD, F NPI #1841572963 294 NW 172nd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 432-3655 (954) 438-0334 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00

Defelice, Janice R, DMD, F

NPI #1386702827 226 S Dixie Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3883 (954) 454-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Del Pilar Gaviria, Zoraida, DMD, F

NPI #1568945962 3909 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 991-8061

Despaigne, Alberto Q, DDS, M NPI #1356454847 2518 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-2504 (954) 428-8105 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Diaz Valle, Orlando, DDS, M NPI #1457717290 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Florida - Broward

Diaz Valle, Orlando, DDS, M NPI #1457717290 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Diaz, Jany, DMD, F NPI #1659729598 3172 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 404-6877 (954) 639-7645 Fax Hours: M 10:00-6:00 TU-W 9:00-5:00 TH 10:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Diaz, Vanessa M, DDS, F NPI #1356912562 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Diaz, Yanet, DMD, F NPI #1215376934 5522 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 (954) 968-4473 Fax

Diaz, Yanet, DMD, F

NPI #1215376934 2879 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 474-2422 (954) 474-1966 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Dental

Diaz, Yanet, DMD, F NPI #1215376934 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Diaz, Yanet, DMD, F NPI #1215376934 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Dicrescento, Donna L, DDS, F NPI #1063531879 5522 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 (954) 968-4473 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Dicrescento, Donna L, DDS, F NPI #1063531879 4144 N Federal Hwy Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 565-3353 (941) 625-8117 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00

Difilippo, Steven F, DDS, M NPI #1982771762 1350 SW 160th Ave Sunrise Sunrise, FL 33326 (954) 385-9240 (954) 385-9258 Fax

Dillon, Matthew J, DDS, M NPI #1881212082 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300

Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax Dominguez, Jose' D, DDS, M NPI #1992838304 3 SW 129th Ave Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-6447 (954) 450-6270 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-3:00 SA 9:00-12:00

Dooley, Jill C, DDS, F NPI #1215285473 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Duarte, Beatriz, DMD, F NPI #1144477084 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax

Duarte, Beatriz, DMD, F NPI #1144477084 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax

Duarte, Fabiola C, DDS, F NPI #1629296173 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 327-8075 (954) 327-8015 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00 Ducasse, Graciela A, DMD, F NPI #1548691017 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ducasse, Graciela A, DMD, F NPI #1548691017 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Dulcey, Monica A, DMD, F NPI #1003195694 2303 Hollywood Blvd Ste 14 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 367-5671 (954) 653-1326 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Dulcey, Monica A, DMD, F NPI #1003195694 6180 W Sample Rd Ste 109 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-2718 (954) 227-7421 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Echemendia, Arturo, DDS, M NPI #1679932560 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Edwards, Laura C, DDS, F NPI #1629400098 4537 Weston Rd Ste 4537 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 1600 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-3:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M

NPI #1154511376 1249 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (954) 584-2254 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00-7:00 SA 10:00-2:00 Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (954) 216-2973 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 9:00-5:00

2300 NE 9th St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Elmaleh, Elizabeth N, DMD, F NPI #1255821161 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Elperin, Alexei A, DMD, M NPI #1295930063 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Erro, Juan C, DDS, M NPI #1205161742 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Escobar, Carlos F, DMD, M NPI #1013196914 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Escobar, Carlos F, DMD, M NPI #1013196914 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (813) 964-5476 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Espinosa, Celia I, DDS, F NPI #1942402185 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Florida - Broward

Esteva Benabe, Ivonne E, DDS, F NPI #1487320032 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00	Faizzadeh, Paula E, DDS, F NPI #1912550799 2701 NE 14th Street Cswy Ste Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (754) 205-4900 (754) 205-4799 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 10:00-2:00 Fatmi, Naved N, DMD, M NPI #1558690974 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax
Esteva Benabe, Ivonne E, DDS, F NPI #1487320032 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00	
Eugene, David E, DDS, M NPI #1306080304 2447 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 733-9971 (954) 733-5521 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00	Felix, Ericka I, DMD, F NPI #1386837037 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax Fernandez, Amaya P, DMD, F NPI #1851502645 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax Festa, Antonio T, DDS, M NPI #1710106315 100 S Military Trl Ste 4 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 725-3717 (954) 725-0627 Fax Hours: M 8:30-5:00 TU 9:00-6:00 W 8:30-5:00 TH 9:00-5:00
Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F NPI #1265617617 2300 NE 9th St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304	
(954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00	
Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M NPI #1083010722 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax	

Figueroa, Celia C, DDS, F NPI #1497962658 2301 N University Dr Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 646-9886 (954) 894-2120 Fax

Cswy Ste 4

Figueroa, Celia C, DDS, F NPI #1497962658 1724 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 432-7771 (954) 432-4117 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00

Figueroa, Juan A, DDS, M NPI #1841419447 1809 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 666-0403 (954) 666-0408 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-1:00

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Franco Taveras, Luz N, DDS, F NPI #1144742792 7300 W McNab Rd Ste 115 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-0100 (954) 722-1237 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

F 8:30-1:00

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Frand, Joel I, DDS, M NPI #1568675866 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 345-8606 Fax

Freedman, Saman M, DMD, M NPI #1629269923 9900 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 432-7539 (954) 432-8106 Fax

Friend, Michael J, DMD, M NPI #1518975390 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (904) 573-8884 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Fundora, Yolaivys C, DMD NPI #1285074112 1875 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 320-9555

Gallo, Donald A, DMD, M NPI #1831109487 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gallo, Donald A, DMD, M NPI #1831109487 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 563-1362 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Gangi, Yudancy P, DDS, F NPI #1821579459 2303 Hollywood Blvd Ste 14 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 367-5671 (954) 653-1326 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Garces, Carolina C, DMD, F NPI #1215134952 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Garces, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1215134952 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Garces, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1215134952 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax

Garces, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1215134952 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Garcia Fernandez, Aliuska, DDS, F

NPI #1558618132 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Florida - Broward

Garcia Jam, Yailin G, DDS, F NPI #1104239235 2526 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-6161 (954) 973-6336 Fax

Garcia, Ricardo A, DDS, M NPI #1184700783 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 344-1994 Fax

George, Kiren, DDS NPI #1225690829 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

George, Kiren, DDS NPI #1225690829 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

George, Kiren, DMD, M NPI #1225690829 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Gerber, Jeremy C, DDS, M NPI #1568588580 1332 SE 17th St Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 263-4403 (941) 922-7469 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Ghandour, Dima, DMD NPI #1891987384 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gilson, Steven M, DMD, M NPI #1063554764 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 424-4600 (954) 424-4339 Fax

Gober, Franklyn L, DDS, M NPI #1356690127 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd # 210211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (544) 432-1287 (954) 427-2385 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00

Godoy, Yami A, DDS, F NPI #1831248004 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 430-2580 (954) 442-2800 Fax

Goldberg, Douglas A, DMD, M NPI #1275757452 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-6:00 Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M NPI #1669898573 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M NPI #1669898573 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Goldstein, Emily J, DDS, F NPI #1104043033 3856 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-2450 (954) 963-3338 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00

Gomez Perez, Nils, DDS, M NPI #1346649118 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Gomez Trainor, Sandra P, DDS, F

NPI #1326163114 1740 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-3584 (954) 958-3585 Fax Gonzales, Nathaniel S, DDS, M NPI #1528416302 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzales, Nathaniel S, DDS, M NPI #1528416302 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F

NPI #1679134142 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M

NPI #1619360716 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M NPI #1619360716 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Gonzalez Tejada, Jorge J, DMD, M NPI #1508343930

1401 N University Dr Ste 403 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 229-6695 (561) 423-6404 Fax

Gonzalez Vigon, Monica G, DMD, F

NPI #1699115741 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Gonzalez, Carlos M, DMD, M

NPI #1093180028 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 447-0400 (954) 447-0450 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00 SA 9:00-12:00

Gonzalez, Carmen L, DDS, F NPI #1285110718 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Gonzalez, Carmen L, DDS, F NPI #1285110718 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez, Darlen, DDS, F NPI #1649623034 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax

Gonzalez, Giovanni A, DDS, M NPI #1417436189 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez, Giovanni A, DDS, M NPI #1417436189 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez, Kelly Y, DMD, F NPI #1952717027 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Gonzalez, Kelly Y, DMD, F NPI #1952717027 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 251-4141 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez, Liliana C, DDS, F NPI #1255436424 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 447-0400 (954) 447-0450 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00

SA 9:00-12:00

Gorbatov, Dmitry D, DDS, M NPI #1316025067 650 S Federal Hwy Ste 2 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 342-8315 (954) 342-8317 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish

Goyal, Lakshay K, DDS, M NPI #1609364876 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Griborio, Samantha, DDS, F NPI #1801529219 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 430-2580 (954) 442-2800 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Guilarte, Rhona E, DMD, F NPI #1619956323 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

541

Guilarte, Rhona E, DMD, F NPI #1619956323 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Gutierrez, Fernando, DDS, M NPI #1114230588 9964 Pines Blvd Apt 22 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-6222 (954) 432-3815 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-3:00

Gutierrez, Sofia C, DMD, F NPI #1265096440 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Gutierrez, Sofia C, DMD, F NPI #1265096440 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Habashy, Cynthia, DMD, F NPI #1326609371 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-6:00

Hall, Nicole L, DMD, F NPI #1487916458 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Hayate, Jessica F, DMD, F NPI #1700210630 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 1600 E Atlantic Blvd FI 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-2004 Fax

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

543

Florida - Broward

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (954) 216-2973 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

2300 NE 9th St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Herdocia, Filiberto J, DDS, M NPI #1750788030 6730 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 987-3309 (954) 986-6838 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez Barcelo, Odalis E, DDS, F

NPI #1568553816 4300 N University Dr Ste A104 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-0346 (954) 741-9833 Fax

Hernandez Bonnet, Christina S, DMD, F NPI #1720329766 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax

Hernandez Bonnet, Christina S, DMD, F NPI #1720329766 750 S Federal Hwy

Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M

NPI #1730516931 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33024 (945) 399-7839 (866) 289-0892 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-12:30

Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M

NPI #1730516931 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 (954) 212-5718 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M

NPI #1730516931 3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-8039 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, David, DDS, M NPI #1245593896 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Hernandez, David, DMD, M NPI #1245593896 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, Heilyn, DMD, F NPI #1346726833 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, Liliana J, DDS, F NPI #1902927452 1330 SE 4th Ave Ste NA Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-0566 (954) 523-3013 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30-6:00

Hernandez, Norberto J, DDS, M

NPI #1285693267 1724 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 432-8000 (954) 432-8096 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F NPI #1669751871 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd

Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F

NPI #1669751871 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F

NPI #1669751871 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 (786) 460-3689 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez-Ortiz, Ana C, DDS, F

NPI #1720696735 2820 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 775-0185 (954) 358-4066 Fax

Herrera Rosales, Dayamis, DMD NPI #1184233587

4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Herrera Rosales, Dayamis, DMD, F NPI #1184233587 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 982-7645 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Herrera, Victoria E, DDS, F NPI #1114185550 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33024 (850) 243-3033 Fax

Hilali, Manal M, DDS, F

NPI #1770775884 10151 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 530-5674 (954) 722-0780 Fax

Hillman Pinnock, Alyssa, DMD, F

NPI #1003987157 801 S Federal Hwy Ste 829 Dania Beach, FL 33004 (954) 925-2977

Hoffman, Tara L, DMD, F NPI #1487882379 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Hoffman, Tara L, DMD, F NPI #1487882379 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Hoffman, Tara L, DMD, F NPI #1487882379 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax

Hoffman, Tara L, DMD, F NPI #1487882379 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Hui, Tin W, DDS, M NPI #1952408619 17901 NW 5th St Ste 5206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax

Iduate Banobre, Yolanda, DMD, F

NPI #1598140618 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Iglesias, Haissel B, DDS, F NPI #1033879580 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Iurcovich, Maximillian O, DMD, M NPI #1366776965 9601 W Atlantic Blvd

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Jacas, Sergio J, DMD, M NPI #1184004228 10450 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0450 (954) 435-0700 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:30 TU 9:00-7:00 W 9:00-5:30 TH 9:00-7:00 F 9:00-12:30

James, Larry G, DMD, M NPI #1154436129 4101 S Hospital Dr Ste 4 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 791-6700 (954) 429-0900 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-5:00

Jean, Hugues, DDS, M NPI #1700329968 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 104 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 388-3738 (855) 823-3244 Fax Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jean, Philippe, DDS, M

NPI #1538402128 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Jean, Philippe, DDS, M NPI #1538402128 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Jean, Philippe, DDS, M

NPI #1538402128 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00

Juma, Zaileen G, DMD, F NPI #1275890824 10127 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-7100 (954) 748-8470 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Kalafatic, Frank K, DDS, M NPI #1932262581 6230 N Federal Hwy Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 916-7646 (954) 916-7634 Fax Hours: TU-F 9:00-6:00

Karedan, Jerry J, DMD, M NPI #1053835942 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Karim, Sara, DMD, F

Florida - Broward

NPI #1376038000 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Karim, Sara, DMD, F NPI #1376038000 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Kashlan, Rania R, DDS, F NPI #1932260403 2365 N University Dr Pompano Beach, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Kashlan, Rania R, DDS, F NPI #1932260403 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Kashlan, Rania R, DDS, F NPI #1932260403 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 577-3223 (954) 343-3648 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Keane, Chris T, DDS, M NPI #1831543909 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

546

Florida - Broward

Keane, Chris T, DDS, M NPI #1831543909 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax

Keane, Chris T, DMD, M NPI #1831543909 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Keane, Chris T, DMD, M NPI #1831543909 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Khan, Omair J, DDS, M NPI #1609449628 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Khan, Omair J, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1609449628 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Kim, Hyuna, DDS, F

NPI #1962798785 2747 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 781-4323 (954) 366-4376 Fax *Staff Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Kinaci, Hakan H, DMD, M NPI #1770794398 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 406 Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 435-9559 (754) 220-9054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F

NPI #1598336117 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F NPI #1598336117 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F NPI #1598336117 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-2:00

Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F

NPI #1598336117 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00 Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F NPI #1811519648 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew

Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F NPI #1811519648 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M NPI #1932517042 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M NPI #1932517042 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M NPI #1932517042 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-2:00

Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M

NPI #1932517042 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Koval, Svitlana, DMD, F NPI #1740888486 1401 N University Dr Ste 403 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 229-6695 (561) 423-6404 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Krasnov, Rostislav E, DDS, M NPI #1942267935 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Krasnov, Rostislav E, DDS, M NPI #1942267935 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Kravitz, Eugene B, DDS, M NPI #1043496490 17767 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-4334 (954) 430-3901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Krupnov, Vera, DMD, F NPI #1386202984 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 601 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-1139 (954) 456-1140 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Kushner, Bruce A, DDS, M NPI #1164623641 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225

Florida - Broward

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Lage, Richard C, DDS, M NPI #1629181417 7495 N University Dr

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax

Lage, Richard C, DDS, M NPI #1629181417 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lamb, Nicole L, DMD, F NPI #1154660033 2700 S University Dr Ste 708B Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 252-2306 (954) 252-2306 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-4:00 F 8:00-2:00

Lander, Leonardo R, DMD, M NPI #1649781816 9633 W Broward Blvd Ste 2A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-4800 (954) 382-1522 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Lantigua, Kelvin K, DMD, M NPI #1215944368 7076 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 964-1494 (904) 727-6063 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Laska, Mario L, DMD, M NPI #1629151196 2740 E Commercial Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-2447 (954) 938-3527 Fax

Laska, Mario L, DMD, M NPI #1629151196 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax

Lea Plaza, Rodolfo L, DMD, M NPI #1932407103 6730 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 987-3309 (954) 827-2452 Fax

Leibovici, Jacob J, DDS, M NPI #1386736767 3112 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 580-2200 (954) 580-2203 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 9:00-5:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00

Leonard, Thomas P Jr, DMD, M NPI #1831468735 2740 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-2447 (954) 938-3527 Fax

Leonard, Thomas P Jr, DMD, M NPI #1831468735 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F NPI #1013263292 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F NPI #1013263292 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax

Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F NPI #1013263292 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lizaso, Raul, DDS, M NPI #1912005778 3850 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 2

Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 933-7340 (954) 532-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Llapur, Carlos A, DDS, M

NPI #1275947913 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Lobaina, Yoan E, DMD, M NPI #1245468131 801 S Federal Hwy Ste 829 Dania Beach, FL 33004 (954) 925-2977 (305) 356-8913 Fax

Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F NPI #1518596626 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F NPI #1518596626 7110 Southgate Blvd Margate, FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 (945) 233-2124 Fax

Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F NPI #1518596626 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Londono, Laura E, DMD, F NPI #1679982839 7153 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 532-3247 (954) 933-7925 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Lopez Garcia, Catherine A, DDS, F

NPI #1558841890 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Lopez Garcia, Catherine A, DDS, F NPI #1558841890 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax

Lopez Garcia, Catherine A, DDS, F NPI #1558841890

2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 677-3201 Fax

Lopez Garcia, Catherine A, DMD, F NPI #1558841890 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101

Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax

Lopez Neyra, Arlet, DDS, F NPI #1730747833 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Lopez Neyra, Arlet, DDS, F

NPI #1730747833 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Lopez Perez, Victor M, DDS, M

NPI #1609271550 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax Lopez Perez, Victor M, DDS, M NPI #1609271550 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lopez, Grace P, DDS, F NPI #1407101462 4144 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 565-3353 (954) 567-4547 Fax

Lopez, Manuel G, DDS, M NPI #1053328211 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-F 9:00-5:00

Lora-Mejia, Marlene, DDS, F NPI #1841745320 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400

Lozada, Katherine G, DMD, F NPI #1568801306 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Florida - Broward

Luis, Deborah E, DMD, F NPI #1114277357 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 (954) 741-1715 Fax *Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Maceda Johnson, Antonio F, DMD, M NPI #1386015576 1605 N State Road 7 Ste C Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-8550 (954) 974-1419 Fax

Maharaj, Vindra R, DDS, F NPI #1720176969 9900 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 432-7539 (954) 432-8106 Fax

Maharaj, Vindra R, DDS, F NPI #1720176969 314 S University Dr Ste 314 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax

Maniglia, Marielba D, DDS, F NPI #1063793644 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Maniglia, Marielba D, DDS, DMD, F NPI #1063793644

8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Maniglia, Marielba D, DMD, F NPI #1063793644 294 NW 172nd Ave Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 432-3655 (954) 438-0334 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00

Mantel, David B, DDS, M NPI #1972910073 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Maqueira, Yamel, DDS, M NPI #1144783259 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Maqueira, Yamel, DDS, M NPI #1144783259 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Marques, Nelson R, DDS, M NPI #1730480195 3112 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 531-0809 (954) 531-6019 Fax Martinez Morales, Lesner, DDS, M

NPI #1619453743 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Martinez Morales, Lesner, DDS, M NPI #1619453743 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Martinez, Ernesto, DDS, M NPI #1740341106 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax

Martinez, Ernesto, DDS, M NPI #1740341106 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax

7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax

Martinez, Lester, DMD, M

NPI #1689235624 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Martinez, Lester, DMD, M NPI #1689235624 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax

Martinez, Lester, DMD, M NPI #1689235624 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax

Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M NPI #1346326972 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M NPI #1346326972 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 (954) 857-4460 Fax

Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M NPI #1346326972 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Mathurin, William, DDS, M NPI #1114191335 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Mauskar, Sagar S, DMD NPI #1477800985 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Mautner, Steven G, DDS, M NPI #1124076195 5609 NW 29th St Ste 5609 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-8866 (954) 384-1045 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Maya, Martin A, DDS, M NPI #1790046233 12251 Taft St Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 (954) 438-7707 Fax Maya, Martin A, DDS, M NPI #1790046233 279 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 975-9779 (954) 975-9778 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00-6:00 TH 9:00-7:00 F 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-4:00

Mazzucco, Maria O, DMD, F NPI #1003941022 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 459-6600 (954) 759-6635 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (714) 845-8500 (786) 204-0714 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Florida - Broward

Mccosh, Fernanda B, DMD, F NPI #1427305150 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 406 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 971-8800 (954) 979-8498 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00-5:00 TH 8:00-4:00 F 9:00-1:00

Mclean Ramos, Natoya C, DDS NPI #1073645271 9001A Pembroke Rd

Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 433-4665 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Mehta, Ravindra S, DDS, F NPI #1609055532 3796 NW 19th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 739-1430 (954) 318-1931 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Mejia, Joseph P, DDS, M NPI #1235516188 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax

Melo, Jessica, DMD, F NPI #1871173450 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Mendoza, Ivan Y, DMD, M NPI #1811467376 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 613-5372 Fax

Mendoza, Rosmery, DMD NPI #1083347280 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 442-8611 Fax

Menendez Llera, Vivian M, DMD, F NPI #1013271048 10026 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 233-0707 (954) 252-4309 Fax Hours: M 12:00-8:00 TU-W 9:30-6:00 TH 8:30-3:00 F 9:30-6:00 SA 9:00-4:00

Menendez Llera, Vivian M, DMD, F

NPI #1013271048 7500 NW 5th St Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 228-7264 (954) 320-6287 Fax

Menendez Llera, Vivian M, DMD, F NPI #1013271048 8311 NW 88th Ave

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 228-7284 (954) 320-6287 Fax Mentrasti, Sylvia M, DMD, F NPI #1679820344 1314 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-3337 (844) 201-2211 Fax

Milanes, Christian, DDS, M NPI #1578947610 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Milanes, Christian, DDS, M NPI #1578947610 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Mingel, Marc A, DDS, M NPI #1831402957 6130 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 4 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-0990 (954) 793-1794 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Mingel, Marc A, DMD, M NPI #1831402957 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd # 210211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4321 (954) 427-2385 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Miranda, Nicol M, DDS, F NPI #1780112607 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Miranda, Pablo E, DMD, M NPI #1023036365 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (813) 964-5476 Fax

Miro, Claudio L, DDS, M NPI #1417024118 7071 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 436-7699 (954) 441-2467 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD NPI #1033844345 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD, F NPI #1033844345 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Moini, Marshall D, DDS, M NPI #1437700937 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M NPI #1437700937 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M NPI #1437700937 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax

Molina, Gustavo R, DDS, M NPI #1679859847 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 208J Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-0033 (954) 499-0355 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00

Mongalo, Marco A, DDS, M NPI #1942782594 5615 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 927-6754 (954) 404-8743 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Montero, Alexander W, DDS, M NPI #1427105998 3600 Red Rd Ste N404 Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 671-1388 (941) 355-8853 Fax Montero, Dorene M, DMD, F NPI #1508282252 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-4:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-4:00 F 9:00-3:30

Montero, Ricardo, DMD, M NPI #1164579066 3600 Red Rd Ste N-404 Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 671-1388 (954) 450-4454 Fax

Montesinos, Zaily, DDS, F NPI #1144665704 12169 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 436-0555 (954) 449-4612 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30-4:00

1000 N Hiatus Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 842-2452 (954) 842-2493 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Morales, Ronald J, DDS, DMD, M

NPI #1215156260 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Florida - Broward

Morales, Ronald J, DMD, M NPI #1215156260 7110 Southgate Blvd Margate, FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 (945) 233-2124 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Morris, Isabelle, DMD, F NPI #1659000297 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Morris, Isabelle, DMD, F NPI #1659000297 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Mujtaba, Moneeze, DDS, F NPI #1609926310 701 Promenade Dr Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 272-9250 (954) 272-9251 Fax

Munoz, Numa F, DDS, M NPI #1427115310 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Murcia, Marcela D, DMD, F NPI #1588952261 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Murcia, Marcela D, DMD, F NPI #1588952261 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (754) 216-2973 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Musharbash, Ehab S, DDS, M NPI #1528639887 1761 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 990-5657 (954) 827-7926 Fax Staff Language(s): Arabic, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Myers, Amy L, DMD, F NPI #1124382866 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Myers, Amy L, DMD, F NPI #1124382866 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Myers, Amy L, DMD, F NPI #1124382866 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803

(954) 428-7320 Fax

Naierman, Eric H, DDS, M NPI #1982981643 9 SW 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 (754) 588-4671 (305) 220-9966 Fax

Navarrete, Edgar E, DMD, M NPI #1265680888 46 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-9200 (941) 351-5827 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Navarro, Jessica M, DMD, F NPI #1932250685 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Nguyen, Josie, DMD, F NPI #1548790801 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313

(954) 289-2393 (954) 720-7973 Fax *Staff Language(s): Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F NPI #1124233648 5937 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 539-0750 (954) 639-7143 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-SA 8:00-5:00

Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F NPI #1275987190 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F NPI #1245873967 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F NPI #1245873967 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax

Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M NPI #1851901094 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Oilar, Sandra, DDS, F NPI #1962858795 9964 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-6222 (954) 432-3815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:00-6:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 8:00-6:00 F 8:00-4:00

Oliveira, Paulo A, DDS

NPI #1285157826 1401 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 728-8080 (954) 779-1957 Fax

200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6710 (954) 759-6767 Fax

Onate, Mario A, DDS, M NPI #1659721900 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Onate, Mario A, DDS, M NPI #1659721900 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F

NPI #1306868351 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Orta, Nicolas R, DDS, M NPI #1346456175 2518 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-2504 (954) 454-3289 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Ortega, Nilo, DDS, M NPI #1083346944 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ortega, Nilo, DDS, M NPI #1083346944 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ortega, Nilo, DDS, M NPI #1083346944 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 (786) 460-3689 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ortega, Nilo, DDS, M

NPI #1083346944 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 787-9734 (754) 287-4578 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F

NPI #1104340322 3207 N State Road 7 Ste 24 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-1357 (954) 979-1357 Fax

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (305) 823-2661 (954) 742-5341 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F NPI #1881181501 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F NPI #1881181501 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Panahi, Harry, DMD, M NPI #1932300688 10151 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 530-5674 (954) 722-0780 Fax

Papir, Jessica B, DMD, F NPI #1396760211 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Parsley, Gregory X, DDS, M NPI #1639206055 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax

Pasisnitchenko, Igor, DDS, M NPI #1659486488 10450 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0450 (954) 435-0700 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:30 TU 9:00-7:00 W 9:00-5:30 TH 9:00-7:00 F 9:00-12:30 Patel, Pratik S, DMD, M NPI #1922591619 1350 SW 160th Ave Sunrise, FL 33326 (954) 385-9240 (954) 385-9258 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-4:00

Patel, Rohitkumar S, DDS, M NPI #1295911246 1401 S State Road 7 Unit B2C North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 979-2511 (941) 351-5827 Fax

Patino, Joelyz, DMD, F NPI #1962630103 2536 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-8844 (305) 675-8099 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:00-5:00

Patterson, Marcela D, DDS, F NPI #1407474547 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 368-9891 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pelton, Ivan S, DDS, M NPI #1235243189 12558 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 369-6998

Pelton, Ivan S, DDS, M NPI #1235243189 9 SW 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 (754) 588-4671 (305) 220-9966 Fax Pelton, Ivan S, DDS, M NPI #1235243189 2219 Hollywood Blvd Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 589-2176 (954) 589-2179 Fax

Pena, Nicole M, DDS, F NPI #1356970198 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax Hours: TU 7:30-5:30 W 8:30-5:30 TH 7:30-5:30 F 7:30-6:30

Penabad, Peggy A, DDS, F NPI #1205260601 2303 Hollywood Blvd Ste 14 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 367-5671 (954) 653-1326 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Peralta Lee, Johnny, DMD, M NPI #1396179701 4825 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (305) 823-7521 (305) 556-5660 Fax

Perello, Rosanna B, DDS, F NPI #1134280258 6917 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 986-9351 (954) 962-9897 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

557

Pererira Di Giorgio, Camila R, Μ NPI #1104292283 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

(954) 437-6400 (954) 433-4665 Fax

Perez Diaz, Agueda, DMD, F NPI #1598033540 8100 Roval Palm Blvd Ste 110 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (786) 440-4948 (954) 775-0648 Fax

Perez Diaz, Agueda, DMD, F NPI #1598033540 4000 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 534-9181 (754) 221-9988 Fax

Perez Diaz, Agueda, DMD, F NPI #1598033540 10450 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0450 (954) 435-0700 Fax

Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DDS, F NPI #1255901047 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077

(786) 496-3122 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DMD, F NPI #1255901047 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Perez Lausell, Maricel J, DMD,

NPI #1245524123 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Perez Rodriguez, Nelly M, DDS, F NPI #1063709533

12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Perez Rodriguez, Nelly M, DDS, F NPI #1063709533 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Perez Rodriguez, Nelly M, DDS, F NPI #1063709533

9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Perez, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1194455329 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Perez, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1194455329 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Perez, Reinaldo, DDS, M NPI #1447764931 2716 W Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 979-3515 Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00-4:30 TU-SA 10:00-3:00

NPI #1790179364

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (561) 640-7600 (561) 640-8265 Fax

Daylis, DDS, F NPI #1790215309 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Perez-Borroto Rodriguez, Daylis, DDS, F NPI #1790215309 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax

Perrotti, Steven D, DDS, M NPI #1144249780

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Dental

DDS, F

Perez, Yanelis, DMD

Perez-Borroto Rodriguez,

6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (850) 402-9056 Fax

Pham, Christopher Q, DDS, M NPI #1720431133 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 459-6600 (954) 759-6635 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 10430 Pines Blvd Ste Blvde Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (714) 845-8500 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Pina, Loines, DDS, M NPI #1518323914 501 NW 103rd Ave Pembroke Pnes, FL 33026 (305) 771-0874

Pincehvski Duque, Ermy R, DDS, F NPI #1982097317 280 Indian Trce Ste A

Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Pita, Reynaldo, DMD, M NPI #1376855106 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (954) 429-0900 Fax

Polanco, Ricardo A, DDS, M NPI #1750747333 3600 Red Rd Ste 306 Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 837-8838 Hours: M-F 7:00-7:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Pouleriguen, Alain B, DMD, M NPI #1710106307 100 S Military Trl Ste 4 Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 725-3717 (954) 725-0627 Fax Hours: M 8:30-5:00 TU 9:00-6:00 W 8:30-5:00 TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:30-1:00

Pozaicer Uribe, Hugo D, DDS, M

NPI #1891235321 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 208 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-0033 (954) 499-0355 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00

Presas, Olga E, DDS, F NPI #1730233495 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Presas, Olga E, DDS, F NPI #1730233495 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Prieto, Evelyn, DMD, F NPI #1598146755 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220

Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax

Prieto, Rolando, DDS, M NPI #1023165701 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Pupo, Yusimy, DDS, F NPI #1962604835 13728 W State Road 84 Ste B112 Davie, FL 33325 (954) 472-4656 (866) 401-0408 Fax

Pyser, Douglas N, DMD, M

NPI #1194728162 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 563-1362 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Quevedo, Fernando F, DDS, M NPI #1699157800

226 S Dixie Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3883 (954) 454-1901 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Quevedo, Fernando F, DDS, M

NPI #1699157800 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-4:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-4:00 F 9:00-3:30

Quilichini, Carlos A, DDS, M NPI #1700079399 9 SW 17th St Ste 207 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 (754) 588-4671 (305) 220-9966 Fax

Rajschmir, Silvina J, DDS, F NPI #1679977896 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rajschmir, Silvina J, DDS, F NPI #1679977896 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Florida - Broward

11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax

Ramirez Gonzalez, Carmen D, DMD, F

NPI #1134659543 12251 Taft St Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 (954) 438-7707 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00

Ramirez, Patricia H, DDS, F NPI #1467764407 2747 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 781-4323 (954) 318-1931 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M NPI #1154051563 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M NPI #1154051563 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Ramos, Yilian, DMD, F NPI #1699030205 9 SW 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 (754) 588-4671 (305) 220-9966 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M NPI #1629154216 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M NPI #1629154216 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051

(954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M

NPI #1629154216 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Reinstein, Beth M, DDS, F NPI #1811335847 3880 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 200 Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 584-9500 (954) 584-0794 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Rey, Tatiana S, DDS, F NPI #1710378641 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829

(954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Rey, Tatiana S, DDS, F

NPI #1710378641 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00 Rey, Yanet, DDS, F NPI #1174751176 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Rey, Yanet, DDS, F NPI #1174751176 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Reyes, Christina M, DDS, F NPI #1679931000 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Reyes, Christina M, DDS, F NPI #1679931000 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Reyes, Miguel A, DDS, M NPI #1407948482 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Reyes, Miguel A, DDS, M NPI #1407948482 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rezaie, Yeganeh D, DDS, F NPI #1043506041 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rivas Plata, Jessica, DDS, F NPI #1285751503 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Spanish

Rivera Sotomayor, Marlene, DMD, F NPI #1033477229 226 S Dixie Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3883 (954) 454-1901 Fax

Rivera Sotomayor, Marlene, DMD, F

NPI #1033477229 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Rivero Pardo, Yusimi C, DMD, F NPI #1568024776 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 447-0400 (954) 447-0450 Fax

Rivero, Daniel, DMD, M

NPI #1033841549 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Robinson, Sharon O, DDS, F NPI #1730255100

6738 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 792-1857 (954) 346-2373 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Rodriguez Martin, Henry A, DMD, M NPI #1467549444

2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax

Rodriguez, Amaury, DDS, M

NPI #1437251568 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax

Rodriguez, Amaury, DDS, M NPI #1437251568

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax

Rodriguez, Esteban J, DDS, M NPI #1174647804 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax

Rodriguez, Guillermo, DMD, M NPI #1982629275 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7700 (305) 441-7900 Fax

Rodriguez, Nohora I, DMD, F NPI #1497984355 4137 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 581-7555 (954) 301-0149 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Rodriguez, Roxana, DDS, F NPI #1336263912 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 406 Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 435-9559 (754) 220-9054 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rogowska, Kinga E, DDS, F NPI #1144325382 3872 Sheridan St Unit A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-4300 (904) 794-0355 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Spanish Staff Language(s): Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-12:00

Rosado Rodriguez, Roy, DMD,

Florida - Broward

Μ

NPI #1295935088 701 Promenade Dr Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 272-9250 (954) 272-9251 Fax

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, DMD, F NPI #1497919492

2450 Hollywood Blvd Ste 400 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-5011 (954) 505-3192 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DMD, F NPI #1497919492 3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 771-0874 Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rosenthal, Allen H, DDS, M NPI #1811009541 3836 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-2577 (954) 742-2884 Fax Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Rossen, Peter A, DDS, M

NPI #1003224643 4825 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 975-0123 (954) 975-0123 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Rothenberg, Stephen B, DDS, M NPI #1083802052 416 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-8288 (954) 457-8819 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30-4:30

F 8:30-12:00 Rothfield, Elizabeth A, DMD, F

NPI #1922179704 4601 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-8800 (904) 821-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rothman, Reena, DMD, F

NPI #1194393066 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax

Roy, Anurupa S, DMD

NPI #1073956447 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax

Ruiz Rodriguez, Julian, DDS, M NPI #1447619820 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax Ruiz, Milton J, DMD, M NPI #1033288063 1541 N Palm Ave Pembroke Pnes, FL 33026 (954) 432-6133 (954) 432-8989 Fax Hours: M 12:00-7:00 TU-W 9:00-6:00 TH 9:00-5:00

Ruiz, Yarimar F, DMD, F NPI #1134429251 19551 Sheridan St Southwest Ranches, FL 33332 (954) 621-7959 (954) 337-0323 Fax

Rynar, Ashley L, DMD, F NPI #1013587492 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Saban, Jack J, DDS, M NPI #1477604312 150 N University Dr Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (503) 777-0761 (954) 473-0835 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Sachs, Randy J, DMD, M NPI #1417080490 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax

Saenz, Manuel O, DDS, M

NPI #1245310515 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Sahi, Gurman K, DDS, M NPI #1689711020 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Sahi, Gurman K, DMD, M NPI #1689711020 4400 W Sample Rd Ste 118 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 974-7778 (904) 265-1230 Fax Hours: M 11:00-8:00 TU-W 8:00-5:00 TH 10:00-7:00 F-SA 7:00-4:00

Salazar, Cecilia D, DMD, F NPI #1003193285 17525 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33029 (954) 442-1884 (954) 432-3368 Fax

Saldarriaga, Lisa, DMD, F NPI #1588979710 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 8:30-5:00 TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Salgueiro, Jose L, DDS, M NPI #1184632515 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

562

Salgueiro, Jose L, DDS, M NPI #1184632515 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

San Jorge, Alejandro S, DDS, M NPI #1518234780 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

San Jorge, Alejandro S, DDS, M NPI #1518234780 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax

Sanchez, Diego F, DDS, M NPI #1902329816 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 566-4237 Fax

Sanchez, Diego F, DMD, M NPI #1902329816 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Sangiovanni, Gabriela A, DDS, F

NPI #1356910863 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Santana Basto, Greivy, DMD, F NPI #1285292342 3850 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 2 Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 933-7340 (954) 532-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Santana, Dania L, DMD, F NPI #1316329626 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (904) 744-8462 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish

Santana, Dania, DMD, F NPI #1316329626 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 304 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-2100 (754) 217-4624 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Santana, David, DDS, M NPI #1700266657 2820 N University Dr Pompano Beach, FL 33065 (954) 775-0185 (954) 358-4066 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Santiago Herzog, Tatiana E, DDS, F

NPI #1396041703 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax

Florida - Broward

Saparzadeh, Allen, DDS, M NPI #1740863042 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Sarduy, Raynel, DMD, M NPI #1790161693 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 (954) 741-1715 Fax

Sarria, Paulo A, DMD, M NPI #1598067407 6180 W Sample Rd Ste 109 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-2718 (954) 227-7421 Fax

Schmid Hidalgo, Federico J, DDS, M NPI #1407178247 3015 Bayview Dr Ste A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 563-9722 (954) 563-1912 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F NPI #1467737734 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F NPI #1467737734 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Schreiber, Page L, DDS, F NPI #1023280807 1401 N University Dr Ste 403 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 229-6695 (561) 423-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schuetz, Eric J, DDS, M NPI #1720277320 4000 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 534-9181 (954) 404-7256 Fax

2219 Hollywood Blvd Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 589-2176 (954) 589-2179 Fax

Scott, Tessa F, DMD, F NPI #1396821948 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Scott, Tessa F, DMD, F NPI #1396821948 2365 N University Dr Pompano Beach, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Sepulveda, Isabel C, DDS, F NPI #1790111763 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax

Serhan Lopez, Nayef O, DDS, M NPI #1184282550 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Serhan Lopez, Nayef O, DDS, M NPI #1184282550 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Sevel, Dennis S, DDS, M NPI #1568665966 2300 NE 9th St Ft Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sevel, Dennis S, DDS, M NPI #1568665966 800 E Broward Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 859-1199 (954) 699-0417 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00-6:00

Sevel, Dennis S, DDS, M NPI #1568665966 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00 Shafer, Mindy G, DDS, F NPI #1306069885 5522 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 (954) 968-4473 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Sharma, Rohit, DDS, F NPI #1679875207 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Shather, Meriam I, DMD, F NPI #1790973873 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M NPI #1750496261 973 N Nob Hill Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-1717 (954) 475-1716 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:00-8:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 8:00-8:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M NPI #1750496261 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-7839 (866) 289-0892 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-12:30

3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-8039 *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sheth, Bipin J, DDS, M NPI #1871703504 5239 Coconut Creek Pkwy Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-8631 (904) 281-2242 Fax

Shraiteh, Jenan A, DMD, F NPI #1699115816 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M NPI #1154514917 1854 N Nob Hill Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 423-3969 (954) 423-4037 Fax Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU 2:00-6:00 W 9:00-1:00 TH-F 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-12:00 Sierra-Duque, Pablo J, DMD, M NPI #1841356847 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Sierra-Duque, Pablo J, DMD, M NPI #1841356847 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F NPI #1497199103 1865 Cordova Rd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F NPI #1497199103 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Sikander, Sara, DDS, F NPI #1275265159 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-9955 (954) 747-8475 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Silver, Richard M, DDS, M NPI #1013017599 2219 Hollywood Blvd Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 589-2176 (954) 589-2179 Fax

Florida - Broward

Simmonds, Shirley F, DMD, F NPI #1538299185 1753 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 989-4868 (954) 272-7541 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Simon, Gelsys, DMD, F NPI #1629154299 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Simon, Gelsys, DMD, F NPI #1629154299 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax

Sipkin, Lloyd A, DDS, M NPI #1104046176 2655 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 564-8608 (904) 794-0355 Fax

Smith, Larysa K, DDS, F NPI #1710036819 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Snow, Darren B, DDS, M NPI #1275757544 3856 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-2450 (954) 963-3338 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Snyder, Brian H, DMD, M NPI #1992854871 10347 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-4101 (954) 753-7133 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-12:00

Socher, Ari J, DDS, M NPI #1093972465 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd # 210211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4321 (954) 427-2385 Fax

Solano, Jorge I, DMD, M NPI #1780708354 2076 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-5700 (954) 432-0511 Fax Hours: TU 8:30-5:30 W 8:30-4:30 TH 8:30-5:30 F 8:00-4:00

Soto, Paola F, DDS, F NPI #1336572007 3911 Hollywood Blvd Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-3344 (954) 987-7224 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00 Stanton, Robert B, DMD, M NPI #1356540736 5400 N Federal Hwy Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-9788 (954) 568-9655 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-1:00

Streett, Rosario D, DDS, F NPI #1801230768 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Streett, Rosario D, DMD, F NPI #1801230768 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Streett, Rosario D, DMD, F NPI #1801230768 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5516 (954) 432-8908 Fax

Suarez Zayas, Yoan, DMD NPI #1457734535 2303 Hollywood Blvd Ste 14 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 367-5671 (954) 653-1326 Fax

Suarez, Elisa E, DMD, F NPI #1730269440 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Suris, Laura, DDS, F NPI #1780253997 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 566-4237 Fax

Suris, Laura, DDS, F NPI #1780253997 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F NPI #1790085819 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F NPI #1790085819 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F NPI #1790085819 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Sweeney, Renae, DMD, F NPI #1437719150 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Taha, Ahmed A, DMD, M NPI #1225411069 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Taylor, Shelly D, DMD, F

NPI #1508224155 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Tendero, Alyne A, DDS, F NPI #1578670907 6880 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-4141 (954) 962-2484 Fax Hours: M-TH 10:00-6:00 F 10:00-3:00

Thaker, Durgeshkumar D, DDS, M NPI #1659541555 10078 W McNab Rd

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-8495 (954) 485-2209 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 9:00-1:00 W 2:00-6:00 TH-F 9:00-1:00 SA 12:00-1:30

Thomas, Antony P, DDS, M

NPI #1477808186 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Thomas, Antony P, DDS, M NPI #1477808186 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Tisminesky Cardier, Noemi Z, DDS, F NPI #1982266177 10430 Pines Blvd Ste Blvde Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238

(954) 251-0238 Fax Tisminesky Cardier, Noemi Z,

DDS, F NPI #1982266177 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Tiwary, Alka D, DDS, F NPI #1154511681 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Tiwary, Alka D, DDS, F

NPI #1154511681 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Tommie, Kayla K, DMD, F NPI #1659963791 6260 W Oakland Park Blvd

Florida - Broward

6260 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33313 (954) 742-7995 (877) 745-4470 Fax

Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F NPI #1679182307 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 1600 E Atlantic Blvd FI 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-2004 Fax

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (954) 216-2973 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax

Torres, Yusleimys M, DDS NPI #1326600545 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 10:00-6:00 M-SA 10:00-9:00

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD NPI #1326600545 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Uzunova Dimova, Kalina I, DDS, F

NPI #1245540947 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Uzunova Dimova, Kalina I, DDS, F

NPI #1245540947 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-3:00 Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax *Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-2:00

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Valenzuela, Brian V, DMD, M NPI #1043940174 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

Vallderuten, Alma C, DDS, F NPI #1306278510 4640 N Federal Hwy Ste H Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-5748 (954) 491-1883 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Vathielil, Jelena M, DMD, F NPI #1699184150 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M NPI #1710234844 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M NPI #1710234844 7807 SW 6th Ct Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-8844 (954) 472-8001 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:00

Vazquez, Jorge E, DMD, M NPI #1417163718 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (813) 662-1117 Fax

Veeramachaneni, Mamatha M, DDS, F NPI #1598963092 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

569

Veeramachaneni, Mamatha, DDS, F NPI #1598963092 4400 W Sample Rd Ste 118 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 974-7778 (954) 974-7884 Fax Hours: M 11:00-8:00 TU-W 8:00-5:00 TH 10:00-7:00 F-SA 7:00-4:00

Vento, Yosvany J, DDS, M NPI #1033404819 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (954) 541-9795 Fax

Verma, Ganga, DDS, F NPI #1679908156 4651 NW 31st Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 733-9832 (615) 777-3672 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-3:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Viamonte Montes De Oca,

Yaritza, DDS, F NPI #1174018626 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax

Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS, F NPI #1174018626 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Vignola, Jennifer A, DMD, F NPI #1215204771 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Vignola, Jennifer A, DMD, F NPI #1215204771 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Villa, Rodolfo B, DDS, M NPI #1093899171 46 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-9200 (888) 253-1994 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Hebrew, Spanish

Villarreal, Ruben D, DMD, M NPI #1255860706 2910 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 533-9639 (954) 368-4316 Fax

Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-TH 10:00-9:00 Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vimo, Belen N, DDS, F NPI #1144879925 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (754) 240-4304 (754) 354-0050 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vimo, Belen N, DDS, F NPI #1144879925 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vinuela, Kari M, DDS, F NPI #1245535822 12251 Taft St Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 (954) 438-7707 Fax

Vinuela, Larry, DMD, M NPI #1356515035 12251 Taft St Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 (954) 438-7707 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 (786) 460-3689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vultaggio, Francesco P, DDS, M Wilkins, Lorena N, DDS, F NPI #1861645038 NPI #1669950192 10339 W Sample Rd 8199 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 840-1940 (954) 787-9734 (954) 921-7339 (954) 840-1941 Fax (754) 287-4578 Fax (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Vultaggio, Francesco P, DMD, Μ Wohlstein, Diana, DDS, F NPI #1861645038 NPI #1659573137 841 SE 8th Ave 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 432-7539 (954) 421-2122 (954) 846-7000 (904) 573-8884 Fax (954) 846-0811 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Watts, Taylor G, DMD, M Staff Language(s): Spanish NPI #1730434804 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 1249 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 916-0947 Woodward, Wyman R, DDS, M (954) 584-2214 NPI #1932255320 (954) 584-2254 Fax 7401 N University Dr Ste 207 Hours: M-TH 10:00-5:00 Tamarac, FL 33321 F-SA 10:00-1:00 (954) 721-6950 8688 Griffin Rd (754) 307-2706 Fax Wilkins, Lorena N, DDS, F NPI #1669950192 (954) 430-2580 Yanes, Marnie, DMD, F 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd NPI #1407236052 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 2905 SW 160th Ave (754) 240-4304 Miramar, FL 33027 (754) 354-0050 Fax (954) 392-7051 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 (954) 237-2066 Fax Provider Language(s): French, (754) 229-6695 Wilkins, Lorena N, DDS, F NPI #1669950192 Hebrew, Hindi 680 N University Dr Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 Yeoshoua, Oded O, DMD, M (954) 538-6868 NPI #1396969507 (786) 706-1728 Fax 3207 N State Road 7 Ste 24 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Margate, FL 33063 300 Wilkins, Lorena N, DDS, F (954) 979-1357 NPI #1669950192 (954) 776-4720 (954) 979-0763 Fax 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102

Yidi, Christina, DMD, F NPI #1205491834 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021

Young, Lisa B, DDS, F NPI #1285717066 9900 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 432-8106 Fax

Young, Lisa B, DDS, F NPI #1285717066 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Young, Lisa B, DDS, F NPI #1285717066 Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 442-2800 Fax

Zadov, Marianna, DDS, F NPI #1104903301 1401 N University Dr Ste 403 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (561) 423-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zakko, Dalal B, DMD, F NPI #1851454821

2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 429-0900 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Zakko, Dalal B, DMD, F

NPI #1851454821 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 563-1362 (954) 416-6160 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zambrano, Maria A, DDS, F NPI #1306464813 2303 Hollywood Blvd Ste 14 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 367-5671 (954) 653-1326 Fax

Zamora, Lyan T, DMD, F NPI #1194008797 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (813) 935-6532 Fax

Zawadzky, Javier M, DMD, M NPI #1245541507 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax

Zeig, Dana A, DMD, F

NPI #1497131122 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (904) 292-0866 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Endodontics

Antic Groen, Bas M, DDS, M NPI #1912118118 2740 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-2447 (954) 938-3527 Fax

Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F NPI #1104499227 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Blanco, Yamilet, DMD, F NPI #1063640282 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Chandrahasa, Sheila A, DDS, F NPI #1881823482 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (941) 755-2389 Fax

Comora, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1699855361 5522 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 (954) 968-4473 Fax

Comora, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1699855361 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (544) 432-1287 (954) 427-2385 Fax

Florida - Broward

Comora, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1699855361 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 916-9994 Fax

Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, M NPI #1639467780 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, M NPI #1639467780 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, M NPI #1639467780 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Fields Heller, Rita A, DDS, F NPI #1265518807 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax

Fields Heller, Rita A, DDS, F NPI #1265518807 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 563-1362 (954) 416-6160 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M

NPI #1497770218 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M

NPI #1497770218 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M NPI #1114112935 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-6:00

Garcia-Godoy, Alexander, DDS, M

NPI #1376983254 7737 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1500 (954) 720-5464 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 9:00-1:00 TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Ginzler, Bradley M, DDS, M NPI #1982709671 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-0889 (954) 846-0811 Fax

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058

9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058 1625 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 317 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-2345 (813) 925-8035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Herrera, Douglas M, DDS, M NPI #1760624233 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103

Florida - Broward

10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770

9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M NPI #1639777584 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax *Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M NPI #1639777584 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 430-2580 (954) 442-2800 Fax *Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M NPI #1639777584 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 720-7973 Fax Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Knight, David J, DDS, M NPI #1255490769 817 S University Dr Ste 108 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-0010 (954) 476-8004 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-4:00 Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 1600 E Atlantic Blvd 2nd Fl Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 1249 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (954) 584-2254 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00-7:00 SA 10:00-2:00

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (954) 216-2973 Fax 2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax

Mangan, Stephen J, DMD, M NPI #1316260854 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 (954) 741-1715 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Mangan, Stephen J, DMD, M NPI #1316260854 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (866) 665-1094 Fax

Mattos, Katia, DMD, F NPI #1003173386 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 442-8611 Fax

Mattos, Katia, DMD, F NPI #1003173386 2365 N University Dr Pompano Beach, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Mattos, Katia, DMD, F NPI #1003173386 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:30-8:30

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Mattos, Katia, DMD, F NPI #1003173386 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Medina, Nancy N, DMD, F NPI #1710994934 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Medina, Nancy N, DMD, F NPI #1710994934 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Mitchell, Lauren H, DDS, F NPI #1417052176 817 S University Dr Ste 108 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-0010 (954) 476-8004 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-4:00

Norkin, Gary S, DDS, M NPI #1558401349 3170 N Federal Hwy Ste 113 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 943-5640 (904) 573-8884 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pena, Sonia I, DMD, F

NPI #1528077476 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax Porras, Edgar J, DDS, M NPI #1659467785 12251 Taft St Ste 404 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-7077 (954) 433-0748 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Posner, Lawrence J, DDS, M NPI #1760607287 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (954) 915-0171 Fax

Posner, William N, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 Fax

Posner, William, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Posner, William, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax

Radwan, Amr H. DDS, M

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

NPI #1346687563 6115 Stirling Rd Ste 213 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 791-3277 (954) 379-4424 Fax

Florida - Broward

Sainsbury, James W, DMD, M NPI #1235342650 7737 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1500 (954) 720-5464 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Sarmiento, Jeffrey E, DDS, M NPI #1184177560 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M NPI #1407406218 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M NPI #1407406218 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M

NPI #1962901322 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Selman, Anas A, DDS, M NPI #1134354491 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax

Selman, Anas A, DDS, M NPI #1134354491 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

9900 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 432-7539 (954) 432-8106 Fax Selman, Anas, DDS, M NPI #1134354491 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 10430 Pines Blvd Ste Blvde Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Wiener, B H, DDS, M NPI #1578805495 1312 E Broward Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-3636 (954) 463-2320 Fax

Yanover, Joshua D, DMD, M NPI #1457710006 817 S University Dr Ste 108 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-0010 (954) 476-8004 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-4:00 F 8:00-5:00

Periodontics

Alvarez Rodriguez, Diane A, DMD, F NPI #1407141393 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax Arceo, Nilda M, DDS, F NPI #1013077916 3870 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-1818 (954) 985-1899 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-5:00 W 8:30-4:30 TH-F 8:00-5:00

Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M NPI #1982853339 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M NPI #1982853339 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M NPI #1982853339 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 430-2580 (954) 442-2800 Fax

Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M NPI #1982853339 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 720-7973 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M NPI #1144256876 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Dalal, Nilesh R, DMD, M NPI #1598705907 5521 N University Dr Ste 101

Florida - Broward

5521 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 341-1000 (954) 341-0030 Fax *Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-12:00

Daood, Rosemeen Q, DMD, F NPI #1649550310 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax

Daood, Rosemeen Q, DMD, F NPI #1649550310 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Daood, Rosemeen Q, DMD, F NPI #1649550310 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Delica, J'nelle D, DDS, F NPI #1407298227 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Dental

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M NPI #1467693887 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd # 210211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (544) 432-1287 (954) 427-2385 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-4:00

Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M NPI #1467693887 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax

Forrest, Mark M, DDS, M NPI #1457423360 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 318 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 435-0100 (954) 430-8900 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gounakis, George, DMD, M NPI #1891969077 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-6:00

Hauer, Ross A, DMD, M NPI #1063871804 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F

NPI #1619394194 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Leiderman, Richard S, DMD, M NPI #1902933021 7390 NW 5th St Ste 9 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-6866 (954) 797-6869 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-3:00

Mazor, Daniel D, DMD, M NPI #1558436931 3870 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-1818 (954) 985-1899 Fax Hours: M 8:30-4:30 TU 8:30-5:00 W 8:30-4:30 TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:00-5:00

Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1821326430 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax

Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1821326430 1401 N University Dr Ste 403 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 229-6695 (561) 423-6404 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Greek, Hebrew, Italian, Korean, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Myones, William H, DMD, M NPI #1659415263 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-4000 (954) 432-3705 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Nagler, Daniel L, DMD, M NPI #1912069113 829 S Federal Hwy Dania Beach, FL 33004 (954) 925-2977 (754) 263-2982 Fax

Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oliver, Francisco L, DMD, M NPI #1437316510 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M NPI #1912081449 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (904) 693-3822 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M NPI #1912081449 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M NPI #1912081449 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M NPI #1912081449 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F NPI #1992144760 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax

Perez, Jose R, DDS, M NPI #1295814077 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-0889 (954) 846-0811 Fax

Pike, Darren R, DMD, M NPI #1588831069 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556

(954) 741-1715 Fax

Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M NPI #1225118755 1368 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 739-6464 (954) 739-5210 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 9:00-7:00 F 8:00-3:00

Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M NPI #1225118755 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M NPI #1225118755 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Rodriguez, Iveliss, DMD, F NPI #1962971200 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Rodriguez, Iveliss, DMD, F NPI #1962971200 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: TU-TH 10:00-9:00 Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Ross, Bradley A, DMD, M NPI #1467770693 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Salzmann, Richard D, DDS, M NPI #1922110006 9720 Stirling Rd Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 435-1102 (954) 435-3807 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:30-7:00 W 8:30-3:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-3:00

Simon, David S, DDS, M NPI #1508303587 1401 N University Dr Ste 403 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 229-6695 (561) 423-6404 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M

NPI #1861582819 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (888) 582-0179 Fax

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M

NPI #1861582819 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 3220 Stirling Rd Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-0404 (904) 821-9614 Fax

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 1600 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 563-1362 (954) 416-6160 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Valdivia, Zulema, DDS, F NPI #1578857454 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Valery Lara, Adriana C, DDS, F NPI #1376956920 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Valery Lara, Adriana C, DDS, F NPI #1376956920 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax

Weishoff, Robert S, DMD, M NPI #1386876936 5522 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 (954) 968-4473 Fax

Winer, David C, DDS, M

NPI #1093830911 12634 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-2300 (941) 351-5827 Fax Zambrana, Luanna M, DDS, F NPI #1407396153 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (561) 200-2904 (954) 666-6199 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F

NPI #1407396153 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Surgery - Oral

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F

NPI #1346653466 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Arroyo, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1629192786 5522 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 (954) 968-4473 Fax

Berenstein, Daniel M, DMD, M NPI #1023437233 1865 Cordova Rd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Hebrew Staff Language(s): German, Hebrew

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Berenstein, Daniel M, DMD, M NPI #1023437233 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Staff Language(s): German, Hebrew Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Borges, Osbel, DMD NPI #1518213388 4137 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 581-7555 (954) 301-0149 Fax

Cardenas, Luis E, DDS, M NPI #1912965930 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (305) 300-6485 (954) 323-2600 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Cardenas, Luis E, DDS, M

NPI #1912965930 100 NW 82nd Ave Suite 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 300-6485 (904) 280-1719 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Cardenas, Luis E, DMD, M

NPI #1912965930 5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-4892 (954) 227-4892 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M NPI #1477511491 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (305) 300-6485 (954) 323-2600 Fax

(954) 323-2600 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30 **Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M**

NPI #1477511491 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 300-6485 (954) 323-2600 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M NPI #1477511491 5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-4892 (954) 227-4892 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M NPI #1881895910 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M NPI #1881895910 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax Harris, Michael S, DMD, M NPI #1811940281 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (813) 988-3495 Fax

Hew, Damion A, DMD, M NPI #1801060967 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F NPI #1861552770 1368 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 739-6464 (954) 739-5210 Fax Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 9:00-7:00 F 8:00-3:00

Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F NPI #1861552770 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F NPI #1861552770 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F NPI #1861552770 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Kalsow, Oleg E, DMD, M

NPI #1275951972 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Kogan, Mark, DMD, M

NPI #1043630197 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian

Kogan, Mark, DMD, M

NPI #1043630197 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 563-1362 (954) 416-6160 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-9955 (954) 747-8475 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, M NPI #1407161714 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste F222 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1407161714 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M NPI #1407161714

1800 W Hillsboro Blvd # 210211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4287 (954) 427-2385 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M NPI #1407161714 4100 SW 64th Ave Ste 104-106 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 682-8000 (954) 320-6287 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Mederos, Heidi, DMD, F

NPI #1669994372 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-9955 (954) 916-9994 Fax

Mederos, Heidi, DMD, F NPI #1669994372 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 430-2580 (954) 442-2800 Fax

Florida - Broward

Mederos, Heidi, DMD, F NPI #1669994372 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 563-1362 (954) 416-6160 Fax

Mederos, Heidi, DMD, F NPI #1669994372 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 722-1082 (954) 720-7973 Fax

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M

NPI #1376866186 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Dental

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-12:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M NPI #1952558439 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Pedroletti, Fred, DMD, M NPI #1265751036 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 211 Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 427-4287 (954) 427-2385 Fax

Perez-Rosich, Ramon A, DMD, M

NPI #1114138617 10173 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 472-9760 (954) 693-0026 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 1600 E Atlantic Blvd FI 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-3:00 Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (863) 858-1824 Fax

2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Saenz, Regina H, DDS, F NPI #1417047218 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 541-9795 (954) 429-0900 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Seider, Perry S, DDS, M NPI #1740379205 3157 N University Dr Ste 104 Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 431-1600 (954) 432-7994 Fax

Smith, Damone E, DDS, M NPI #1780718411 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 304 Sunrise, FL 33323 (952) 845-0098 (954) 845-0280 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Torres, Daniel E, DMD, M NPI #1972810067 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4287 (954) 427-2385 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Torres, Luis A, DMD, M NPI #1801977582 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Torres, Luis A, DMD, M NPI #1801977582 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:30-8:30

Torres, Luis A, DMD, M NPI #1801977582 4537 Weston Rd Ste 4537 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 (954) 389-1075 Fax Torres, Luis A, DMD, M NPI #1801977582 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Turner, Mark E, BDS, M

NPI #1003252685 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Tursun, Ramzey, DDS, M

NPI #1275712440 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Varona Del Pino, Yosvany V, DDS, M

NPI #1942557467 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 208 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-0033 (954) 499-0355 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M

NPI #1497065775 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M

NPI #1497065775 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M NPI #1497065775 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

This page is intentionally left blank.

589

VISION

Vision care

Members whose benefits include additional vision care, such as preventative eye exams and eyewear, may see the following vision providers. Not all network vision providers may be included in this list. This list may change. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

Note: For Medicare-covered vision care (medical conditions of the eye, glaucoma screenings, cataract services, etc.), see the **Specialists** section of this directory.

If your plan does not include additional vision care benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida

Broward

Abita Eye Center³ Bach, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1801200977 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102-B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: abitaeyecare.com

Abita Eye Center³ Calero, Gisselle S, OD, F NPI #1619592607 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102-B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: abitaeyecare.com Abita Eye Center³ Otero, Melissa, OD, F NPI #1457904765 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102-B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: abitaeyecare.com

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F NPI #1609495019 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Cohen, Coral, OD, F NPI #1205282589 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

590

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Cukierman, Amir, OD, M NPI #1336351543 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M 0900-1900 TU 0900-1700 W 0900-1900 TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Draper, Leslie A, OD, M NPI #1083713622 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Gomez, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1477606366 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 0900-1900 TU 0900-1700 W 0900-1900 TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Gomez, Peter L, OD, M NPI #1639262645 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Ledda, Diego A, OD, M NPI #1518370840 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F NPI #1609259134 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1376504258 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 0900-1900 TU 0900-1700 W 0900-1900 TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Perez, Robert, OD, M NPI #1568034551 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Price, Noel B, OD, M NPI #1871788141 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 436-6441 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F NPI #1801102280 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (5492)³ Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F NPI #1124270905 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F NPI #1609495019 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Cohen, Coral, OD, F NPI #1205282589 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Cukierman, Amir, OD, M NPI #1336351543 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 720-2720 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Draper, Leslie A, OD, M NPI #1083713622 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Gomez, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1336351543 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 720-2720 (954) 983-1770 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish

Florida - Broward

Spanish Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Ledda, Diego A, OD, M NPI #1518370840 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F NPI #1609259134 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1336351543 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Perez, Robert, OD, M NPI #1568034551 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Price, Noel B, OD, M NPI #1871788141 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F NPI #1801102280 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F NPI #1124270905 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F NPI #1609495019 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Cohen, Coral, OD, F NPI #1205282589 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Cukierman, Amir, OD, M NPI #1336351543 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Draper, Leslie A, OD, M NPI #1083713622 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Gomez, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1336351543 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Gomez, Peter L, OD, M NPI #1639262645 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Hernandez, Daniel Z, OD, M NPI #1336351543 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Ledda, Diego A, OD, M NPI #1518370840 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F NPI #1609259134 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1336351543 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Perez, Robert, OD, M NPI #1568034551 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Price, Noel B, OD, M NPI #1871788141 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F NPI #1801102280 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F NPI #1124270905 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ADVANCEDVISIONCARE.COM Advanced Vision Care³ Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F NPI #1609495019 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care³ Cohen, Coral, OD, F NPI #1205282589 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Cukierman, Amir, OD, M NPI #1336351543 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care³ Draper, Leslie A, OD, M NPI #1083713622 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Florida - Broward

Vision

Advanced Vision Care³ Gomez, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1336351543 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Advanced Vision Care³ Gomez, Peter L, OD, M NPI #1639262645 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Laud Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care³ Ledda, Diego A, OD, M NPI #1518370840 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F NPI #1609259134 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com Advanced Vision Care³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1336351543 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Advanced Vision Care³ Perez, Robert, OD, M NPI #1568034551 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Laud Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care³ Price, Noel B, OD, M NPI #1871788141 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care³ Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F NPI #1801102280 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com Advanced Vision Care³ Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F NPI #1124270905 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: ADVANCEDVISIONCARE.COM

Alan M Jones OD PA³ Jones, Alan M, OD, M NPI #1568522274 4851 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A6 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 427-1449 (954) 427-1458 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM

Aria Vision Care PA³ Phillips, Susan W, OD, F NPI #1437177789 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 (850) 807-2994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Aria Vision Care PA³ Schlesinger, Joseph S, OD, M NPI #1316000524 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 (850) 807-2994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Aria Vision Care PA³ Wasserman, Frank, OD, M NPI #1154338481 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 (850) 807-2994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

at Your Home Eyecare PA³

Berg, Seth M, OD, M NPI #1467454157 1856 N Nob Hill Rd Unit Provider Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 536-8905 (954) 370-4546 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Braverman Eye Center³

Cimini, Mark A, OD, M NPI #1740889385 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 (954) 458-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Braverman Eye Center³ McCallum, Shalonda T, OD, F

NPI #1649649146 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 (954) 458-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Braverman Eye Center³ Newman, Steven M, OD, M NPI #1033187695 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 (954) 458-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Central Park Vision Center³ Holifield, Michael K, OD, M NPI #1679731681 9711 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-1374 (954) 474-1375 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 1:00PM-7:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Coconut Creek Optical³ Marder, Mitchell J, OD, M NPI #1245325133 5351 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 975-0009 (954) 975-0416 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

Coral Springs Eye Center Chartered (42)³ Koganovsky, Steven R, OD, M NPI #1992856314 101 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-6934 (954) 972-6946 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

D Goldman OD LLC³ Goldman, Deborah S, OD, F NPI #1568401859 5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 741-2500 (954) 741-8413 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

Dan and Hoffman Md`s PA³ Williams, Lanelle S, OD, F NPI #1508855537 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 (954) 493-5058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Dania Eye Care³ Pomella, Keri M, OD, F NPI #1316978364 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 (954) 927-3418 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dr Barry M Simon Odpa³ Simon, Barry M, OD, M NPI #1205976875 3996 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 360-0033 (954) 421-7449 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-4:00PM TU-TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 10:00AM-4:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Dr Eric Stepp LLC³ Stepp, Eric R, OD, M NPI #1689731887 1352 Weston Rd # 159 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-4120 (954) 384-9509 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com

Dr Glen Joseph PLLC³ Joseph, Darryl G, OD, M NPI #1033488085 844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (561) 614-8267 (863) 229-2366 Fax *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans Staff Language(s): Afrikaans* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com Dr Lisa Nadel OD PA³ Nadel, Lisa E, OD, F NPI #1780716837 6518 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 426-4944 (954) 426-3109 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

Dr Maria A Cordova³ Cordova, Maria D, OD, F NPI #1528104718 6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 (954) 983-1152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

DRS Better and Satanosky PA (49)³ Satanosky, Selmo, OD, F NPI #1356644520 6788 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 981-1450 (954) 981-1451 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Elite Vision Center^{3,9,9} Schatz, Scott, OD, M NPI #1154495141 255 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-2421 (954) 987-1398 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

Eye Center of South Florida $(201)^3$ Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F NPI #1164837258 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B-102 Pembroke Pnes, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 (954) 430-1417 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:30PM W 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: www.eyecenterofsfl.com Eye Center of South Florida $(201)^3$ Toral, Iliana M, OD, F NPI #1346266780 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B-102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028

(954) 430-7338 (954) 430-1417 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: www.eyecenterofsfl.com

Eye Q Optical³ Abdulrazzaq, Wafa A, OD, F NPI #1063623858 9620 Stirling Rd Unit 105 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 334-1414 (954) 314-9034 Fax Hours: TU 10:00AM-7:00PM W-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Eyeglass Wearhouse of Margate³ Mann, Michael S, OD, M NPI #1811101496 10107 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3010 (954) 578-3011 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: THEEYEGLASSWEARHOUSE.C OM

Eyeglass Wearhouse of Margate³

Simon, Barry M, OD, M NPI #1205976875 10107 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3010 (954) 578-3011 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

Family Eye Center (208)³ Gramanzini, Massimo R, OD, M NPI #1003968751 12220 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33323 (954) 423-8444 (954) 423-8226 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 11:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: www.thefamilyeyecenter.com

Family Vision Institute of South Florida³ Cornish, Brandon W, OD, M NPI #1396937470 640 N Federal Hwy Ft Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-3918 (954) 522-5137 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 10:00AM-4:00PM

For Eyes Optical Company³ Houghton, Stephen M, OD, M NPI #1427085455 1352 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-9184 (954) 384-9509 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

4322 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

4635 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3470 (954) 227-2898 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 741-2500 (954) 741-8413 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

5727 Hollywood Blvd Ste 29 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

Florida - Broward

844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (561) 614-8268 Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Gerald A Mayer OD PA (70)³ Mayer, Gerald A, OD, M NPI #1184658270 7187 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 578-9599 (305) 944-2432 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

HD Vision Center³ Del Toro, Luisa I, OD, F NPI #1780655423 10938 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 251-3255 (954) 354-9838 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

I See Clearly Eyewear³ Ferris, Anthony G, OD, M NPI #1457547366 617 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (754) 222-6046 (954) 228-7444 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Isee Eyecare Mobile³ Blanc, Smith, OD, M NPI #1053644666 10860 NW 37th Ct Coral Springs, FL 33065 (786) 897-9472 (305) 474-8071 Fax Hours: M-SA 7:00AM-7:00PM

Jon Jacobs³

Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M NPI #1376535948 1085 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33313 (954) 581-5400 (954) 581-5496 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM

Jonathan E Gordon OD PA³ Gordon, Jonathan, OD, M NPI #1336173418 4320 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-1311 (954) 587-4448 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: www.gordoneyecare.com

Justine Chen Odpa (43)^{3,9,9} Chen, Justine N, OD, F NPI #1225202328 3339 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-6627 (954) 962-0910 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Kreda Eyecare³

Kreda, Sheldon H, OD, M NPI #1205826138 7020 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 742-3492 (954) 742-3492 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:00PM-8:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Lta Vision Corporation³

Arango, Lina T, OD, F NPI #1255767968 1231 Stirling Rd Ste UNIT110 Dania Beach, FL 33004 (305) 935-4606 (305) 675-2274 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

Marc A Lurie OD PA³

Lurie, Marc A, OD, M NPI #1437262466 10047 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 572-8524 (954) 572-4822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Creole, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Margate Eyecare³ Rosenthal, Edward S, OD, M NPI #1225148422 258 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-2150 (954) 973-1668 Fax Hours: SU 11:00AM-6:00PM M-F 10:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Maria A Cordova OD³ Cordova, Maria D, OD, F NPI #1528104718 2605 N Hiatus Rd Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 433-4770 (954) 272-7613 Fax Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-3:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

Mark E Rogers OD PA³

Rogers, Mark E, OD, M NPI #1528083862 7272 W Atlantic Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 729-6363 (954) 715-3999 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 10:00AM-6:30PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Medical Arts³

Young, Guy M, OD, M NPI #1245379221 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 248-5004 (305) 553-0670 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Vision

Michael Kimmelman OD PA³ Kimmelman, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1073628392 8259 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33322 (754) 233-4346 (754) 275-6789 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Michael Newman OD (89)^{3,9,9} Newman, Michael L, OD, M NPI #1538213749 5700 Stirling Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3333 (954) 989-7444 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 0800-1700 TU 0800-1730 W-F 9:30AM-2:00PM

Miramar Vision Center (426)³ Handley, Douglas M, OD, M NPI #1548301757 9939 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 430-0430 (954) 430-0430 (954) 430-0888 Fax *Provider Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M 10:00AM-4:00PM TU 10:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-2:00PM F-SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Bransgrove, Richard W, OD, M NPI #1841234861 10284 NW 47th St Unit Provider Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1376504258 10284 NW 47th St Unit Provider Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F NPI #1447282157 10284 NW 47th St Unit Provider Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Shipley, David Y, OD, M NPI #1578531091 10284 NW 47th St Unit Provider Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Mobile Vision Doctors LLC³ Verxagio, Ryan C, OD, M NPI #1669432969 1315 Silk Oak Dr Rm 3 Hollywood, FL 33021 (614) 404-1673 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Florida - Broward

Brauss, James R, OD, M NPI #1730189150 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/556/start

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Falkner-Martinez, Dusk J, OD, F NPI #1639204589 10187 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0017 (954) 306-8194 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Gray, Melissa C, OD, F

NPI #1790424935 10187 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0017 (954) 306-8194 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

600

2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

2301 Wilton Dr Ste TEC1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste TE1100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 (954) 961-7645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M NPI #1376535948 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/759/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M NPI #1336234731 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Kay, Barry M, OD, M NPI #1285619908 2011 Harrison St # 0 Hollywood, FL 33020

(954) 923-3484 (954) 923-3484 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/556/start 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Leffler, William G, OD, M NPI #1245374370 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida

Lyons, Audrey E, OD, F NPI #1710060405 6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 (954) 961-7645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Vision

Florida - Broward

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida $||C^3|$ Maya, Yaron H, OD, M NPI #1073566253 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/556/start 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317

(954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Nguyen, Dieu T, OD, M NPI #1720602634 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Parrish, Gregory N, OD, M NPI #1598759458 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Patel, Sasha D, OD, F NPI #1275157570 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/759/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Popper, David L, OD, M NPI #1386766384 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

2301 Wilton Dr Ste TEC1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 (954) 961-7645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Shaffer, Alan H, OD, M NPI #1679576995 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (703) 847-8899 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/556/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Smith, Trenisha A, OD, F NPI #1518560382 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Somohano, Leslie, OD, F NPI #1336707082 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/759/start Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Taylor, Allen N, OD, M NPI #1245420462 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/759/start

Nona Kalfayan³ Kalfayan, Nona, OD, F NPI #1952354573 2641 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 946-3939 (954) 586-4065 Fax *Provider Language(s): Armenian, French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Norman M Goldglantz OD PA³ Goldglantz, Norman M, OD, M NPI #1770526287 5542 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-0036 (954) 717-1582 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Oakland Eyes³ Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F NPI #1619535598 7187 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 306-2409 (954) 306-2409 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:00PM

Palace Vision Optical³ Handley, Douglas M, OD, M NPI #1548301757 8030 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 586-1888 (954) 568-1889 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

Pembroke Lakes Optical³ Gomez, Peter L, OD, M NPI #1639262645 1673 N Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 442-6703 (954) 442-6769 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Pines Vision³ Richards-De La Tour Rosana OD NPI #1194053652 5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 742-4424 (954) 741-8413 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Premier Eye Center of Plantation³ Bussa, Steve T, OD, M NPI #1093965964 7045 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 625-2388 (954) 625-2390 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-4:30PM W 9:30AM-6:30PM TH-F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:30AM-2:30PM

Premier Eye Center of Plantation³ Kehoe, Alexandra N, OD, F NPI #1952697625 7045 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 625-2388 (954) 625-2390 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-4:30PM W 9:30AM-6:30PM TH-F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:30AM-2:30PM

Pro Optix Vision³ Demarco, Laura M, OD, F NPI #1417376112 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 (954) 977-3822 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Armenian, French, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Pro Optix Vision³ Pacheco, Jennifer C, OD, F NPI #1063830073 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 (954) 977-3822 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Real Vision Center^{3,9,9} Saint-Louis, Magdalena S, OD, F NPI #1174830384 14934 Pines Blvd Ste 125 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (786) 281-7285 (786) 281-7285 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.realvisioncenter.com

Florida - Broward

Reese Vision Care PA³ Reese, Melanie A, OD, F NPI #1528169018 3801 N University Dr Ste 301 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-4009 (954) 747-8025 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-F 0800-1700 SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

Richard A Berman OD PA³ Berman, Richard A, OD, M NPI #1861533804 4635 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3470 (954) 227-2898 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com

Roberts Optical Center³ Mann, Jason S, OD, M NPI #1205283157 23 NE 44th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-0363 (954) 776-4262 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Vision

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Robin Geller Shorrock OD PA $(74)^{3}$ Shorrock, Robin G, OD, F NPI #1568445187 211 S Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 786-1030 (954) 786-8282 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Hungarian, Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services $(103)^3$ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services $(103)^3$ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services

(103)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Chung, Young M, OD, F NPI #1790410637 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 3181 N State Road 7 Ste 11 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 3181 N State Road 7

Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 3181 N State Road 7 Ste 11 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1023102902 3181 N State Road 7 Ste 11 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F

NPI #1386752129 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Patel, Mona M, OD, F NPI #1366014151 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services

(44)³ Camargo, Diana P, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-2175 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services

(44)³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-2175 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Cordova, Maria D, OD, F NPI #1528104718 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services

(44)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services

(44)³ Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-2175 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ O'Connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191

(954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

607

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F

NPI #1821155466 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (44)³ Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 917-2337 (954) 979-2175 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (51)³

Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

* Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F NPI #1730393083 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600

(954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax

Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (51)³ McLin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM

F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ O'connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700

SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334

(954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Vision

Florida - Broward

Florida - Broward

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F

NPI #1669580775 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F NPI #1730393083 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1023102902 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services $(56)^3$

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Wright, Eric, OD, M NPI #1558096404 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Chasens, Ellen C, OD, F NPI #1104883370 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services³ Chung, Young M, OD, F NPI #1790410637 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1780672295 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1447789011 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Kahn, William H, OD, M NPI #1982624102 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services³ Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1386059566 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Patel, Mona M, OD, F NPI #1366014151 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services³ Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Reaves, Sheryl L, OD, F NPI #1023301280 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Rehman, Punita K, OD NPI #1275055378 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1295983575 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services³ Tran, Christopher V, OD, M NPI #1730736588 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Weston, Erin A, OD, F NPI #1437330578 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Wright, Eric, OD, M NPI #1558096404 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M NPI #1477663276 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Steve F Atlas OD PA³ Atlas, Steve F, OD, M NPI #1194824789 8128 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-1611 (954) 475-7704 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 9:30AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 11:00AM-7:00PM F 9:30AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

Steven Tucker³ Tucker, Steven M, OD, M NPI #1326066820 9950 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 434-5500 (954) 434-5501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Syn-Optic Eye Care³ Djabri, Randa, OD, F NPI #1699399386 3320 NE 34th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 515-9924 (754) 263-5937 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: synopticeyecare.com

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Florida - Broward

614

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Abadeer, Veronia M, OD, F NPI #1609509165 3200 S University Dr Bldg 1402 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Abdou, Mariem A, OD, F NPI #1366882458 3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Acuna, Veronica, OD, F NPI #1457929796 3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Alloju, Pooja A, OD, F NPI #1407527443 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Althoff, Jamie L, OD, F NPI #1972703148 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Anglo, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1144602160 3200 S University Dr FI 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Au, Michael J, OD, M NPI #1629327002 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Badal, Rajiv J, OD, M NPI #1871268052 3200 S University Dr Ste 1408 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Bade, Annette, OD, F NPI #1891871331 3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Baran, Ariela, OD, F NPI #1740805712 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Berezu, Tiana T, OD, F NPI #1801376124 3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Besada, Eulogio, OD, M NPI #1538234711 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Bi, Hua, OD, F NPI #1447328265 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Brafman, Chelsea A, OD, F NPI #1720715634 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Combs, Mickinzee D, OD, F NPI #1891349247 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Corzo, Christian, OD, M NPI #1831682178 3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Coulter, Rachel A, OD, F NPI #1760556609 3200 S University Dr FI 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Demeritt, Marlon J, OD, M NPI #1588875157 3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Espejo, Alexandra M, OD, F NPI #1457425381 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Fecho, Gregory M, OD, M NPI #1114091956 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Ferraz, Mariana C, OD, F NPI #1043872088 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Frauens, Barry J, OD, M NPI #1750455598 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Green, Katherine E, OD, F NPI #1538541073 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Green, Nicholas R, OD, M NPI #1922532811 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Haytac, Pinar, OD, F NPI #1073989091 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Herring, Brianna, OD, F NPI #1518697598 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Hill, Gregory L, OD, M NPI #1003868860 3200 S University Dr # 1488 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Hsu, Brice C, OD, M NPI #1902422793 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Ireland, Ashley C, OD, F NPI #1497421754 3200 S University Dr Bldg 4TH Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Janoff, Andrea M, OD, F NPI #1922172766 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Jhajj, Jasleen K, OD, F NPI #1285043943 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Jimenez, Marissa V, OD, F NPI #1770256042 3200 S University Dr Bldg 4TH Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Khan, Almas, OD, F NPI #1093190738 3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Kordnaij, Melody, OD, F NPI #1669104261 3200 S University Dr Bldg 1402 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Krueger, Samantha L, OD, F NPI #1013534528 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Law, Cristina L, OD, F NPI #1205949864 3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Leasher, Janet L, OD, F NPI #1982734166 3200 S University Dr FI 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Lee, So Yeon S, OD, F NPI #1518093160 3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Lewandowska, Beata I, OD, F NPI #1104817337 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Mcintosh, Samantha K, OD, F NPI #1770936742 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Najman, Perla G, OD, F NPI #1194899930 3200 S University Dr FI 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Nehmad, Leon A, OD, M NPI #1033294111 3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Nguyen, Dieu T, OD, M NPI #1720602634 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Nolan, Maura T, OD, F NPI #1447923222 3200 S University Dr Bldg 1402 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Patterson, Nicole A, OD, F NPI #1942375712 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Perez, Carmen, OD, F NPI #1659001501 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Perez-Gutierrez, Kimberly, OD, F NPI #1124750179 3200 S University Dr Bldg 1402 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Phu, Lena, OD, F NPI #1518690072 3200 S University Dr Bldg 1402 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD, F NPI #1588334403 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD, F NPI #1639244437 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Rodena, Jacqueline, OD, F NPI #1336214691 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Rodman, Julie A, OD, F NPI #1679673313 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Rouse, Linda S, OD, F NPI #1114003902 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Rousso, Leticia A, OD, F NPI #1083099725 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Sayani, Amar, OD, M NPI #1134435514 3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Schinas, Zoeanne, OD, F NPI #1376618686 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Seger, Kenneth R, OD, M NPI #1487729794 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Steen, Jessica A, OD, F NPI #1649688847 3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Tea, Yin C, OD, F NPI #1982779294 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Tetlow, Natasha M, OD, F NPI #1437779758 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Thomas, Tina A, OD, F NPI #1295402683 3200 S University Dr Bldg 4TH Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Timmermann, Felicia J, OD, F NPI #1265846703 3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Van, Ryan-Quang, OD, M NPI #1801411392 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Waqar, Yaseen, OD, M NPI #1417568635 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Willeford, Kevin T, OD, M NPI #1922413558 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Yamin, Maggie, OD, F NPI #1023781747 3200 S University Dr Bldg 4TH Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Yoshinaga, Eric D, OD, M NPI #1649947391 3200 S University Dr Bldg 4TH Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Yu, Xiaojing X, OD, M NPI #1497143358 3200 S University Dr Fl 2

Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1685)³ Zubkousky, Stacy R, OD, F NPI #1609251354 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Abadeer, Veronia M, OD, F NPI #1609509165 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Abdou, Mariem A, OD, F NPI #1366882458 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Vision

620

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Acuna, Veronica, OD, F NPI #1457929796 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Alloju, Pooja A, OD, F NPI #1407527443 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Althoff, Jamie L, OD, F NPI #1972703148 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Anglo, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1144602160 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Au, Michael J, OD, M NPI #1629327002 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Badal, Rajiv J, OD, M NPI #1871268052 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Bade, Annette, OD, F NPI #1891871331 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Baran, Ariela, OD, F NPI #1740805712 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Berezu, Tiana T, OD, F NPI #1801376124 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Besada, Eulogio, OD, M NPI #1538234711 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Bi, Hua, OD, F NPI #1447328265 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Brafman, Chelsea A, OD, F NPI #1720715634 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Combs, Mickinzee D, OD, F NPI #1891349247 1111 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Corzo, Christian, OD, M NPI #1831682178 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Coulter, Rachel A, OD, F NPI #1760556609 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Demeritt, Marlon J, OD, M NPI #1588875157 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Espejo, Alexandra M, OD, F NPI #1457425381 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Fecho, Gregory M, OD, M NPI #1114091956 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Ferraz, Mariana C, OD, F NPI #1043872088 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Frauens, Barry J, OD, M NPI #1750455598 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Green, Katherine E, OD, F NPI #1538541073 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2

Florida - Broward

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Green, Nicholas R, OD, M NPI #1922532811 1111 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Haytac, Pinar, OD, F NPI #1073989091 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Herring, Brianna, OD, F NPI #1518697598 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

622

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Hill, Gregory L, OD, M NPI #1003868860 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Hsu, Brice C, OD, M NPI #1902422793 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Ireland, Ashley C, OD, F NPI #1497421754 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Janoff, Andrea M, OD, F NPI #1922172766 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Jhajj, Jasleen K, OD, F NPI #1285043943 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Jimenez, Marissa V, OD, F NPI #1770256042 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Khan, Almas, OD, F NPI #1093190738 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Kordnaij, Melody, OD, F NPI #1669104261 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Krueger, Samantha, OD, F NPI #1013534528 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Law, Cristina L, OD, F NPI #1205949864 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Leasher, Janet L, OD, F NPI #1982734166 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Lee, So-Yeon S, OD, F NPI #1518093160 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Lewandowska, Beata I, OD, F NPI #1104817337 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Mcintosh, Samantha K, OD, F NPI #1770936742 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Najman, Perla G, OD, F NPI #1194899930 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Nehmad, Leon A, OD, M NPI #1033294111 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Nguyen, Dieu T, OD, M NPI #1720602634 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Nolan, Maura T, OD, F NPI #1447923222 1111 W Broward Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Patterson, Nicole A, OD, F NPI #1942375712 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Perez, Carmen, OD, F NPI #1659001501 1111 W Broward Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Perez-Gutierrez, Kimberly, OD, F NPI #1124750179 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Phu, Lena, OD, F NPI #1518690072 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD, F NPI #1588334403 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

624

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD, F NPI #1639244437 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Rodena, Jacqueline, OD, F NPI #1336214691 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Rodman, Julie A, OD, F NPI #1679673313 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Rouse, Linda S, OD, F NPI #1114003902 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Rousso, Leticia A, OD, F NPI #1083099725 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Sayani, Amar, OD, M NPI #1134435514 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Schinas, Zoeanne, OD, F NPI #1376618686 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Seger, Kenneth R, OD, M NPI #1487729794 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Steen, Jessica A, OD, F NPI #1649688847 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Tea, Yin C, OD, F NPI #1982779294 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Tetlow, Natasha M, OD, F NPI #1437779758 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Thomas, Tina A, OD, F NPI #1295402683 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Timmermann, Felicia J, OD, F NPI #1265846703 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Van, Ryan-Quang, OD, M NPI #1801411392 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Victor, Crystal K, OD, F NPI #1124645056 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Waqar, Yaseen, OD, M NPI #1417568635 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Willeford, Kevin T, OD, M NPI #1922413558 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Yamin, Maggie, OD, F NPI #1023781747 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Yoshinaga, Eric D, OD, M NPI #1649947391 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Yu, Xiaojing X, OD, M NPI #1497143358 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute(1686)³ Zubkousky, Stacy R, OD, F NPI #1609251354 1111 W Broward Blvd FI 2

Florida - Broward

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 779-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Victor, Crystal K, OD, F NPI #1124645056 3200 S University Dr Bldg 4TH Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Abadeer, Veronia M, OD, F NPI #1609509165 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Abdou, Mariem A, OD, F NPI #1366882458 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Acuna, Veronica, OD, F NPI #1457929796 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Alloju, Pooja, OD NPI #1407527443 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Althoff, Jamie L, OD, F NPI #1972703148 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Anglo, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1144602160 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Au, Michael J, OD, M NPI #1629327002 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Badal, Rajiv, OD, M NPI #1871268052 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Bade, Annette, OD, F NPI #1891871331 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Baran, Ariela, OD, F NPI #1740805712 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Berezu, Tiana T, OD, F NPI #1801376124 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Besada, Eulogio, OD, M NPI #1538234711 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Bi, Hua, OD, F NPI #1447328265 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Brafman, Chelsea A, OD, F NPI #1720715634 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Combs, Mickinzee D, OD, F NPI #1891349247 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Corzo, Christian, OD, M NPI #1831682178 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Coulter, Rachel A, OD, F NPI #1760556609 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Demeritt, Marlon J, OD, M NPI #1588875157 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Espejo, Alexandra M, OD, F NPI #1457425381 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Fecho, Gregory M, OD, M NPI #1114091956 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Ferraz, Mariana C, OD, F NPI #1043872088 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Frauens, Barry J, OD, M NPI #1750455598 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Green, Katherine E, OD, F NPI #1538541073 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Green, Nicholas R, OD, M NPI #1922532811 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Haytac, Pinar, OD, F NPI #1073989091 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Herring, Brianna, OD, F NPI #1518697598 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Hill, Gregory L, OD, M NPI #1003868860 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Hsu, Brice C, OD, M NPI #1902422793 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Ireland, Ashley C, OD, F NPI #1497421754 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Janoff, Andrea M, OD, F NPI #1922172766 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Jhajj, Jasleen K, OD, F NPI #1285043943 650 N Andrews Ave Ft Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Jimenez, Marissa V, OD, F NPI #1770256042 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Khan, Almas, OD, F NPI #1093190738 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Kordnaij, Melody, OD, F NPI #1669104261 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Krueger, Samantha, OD, F NPI #1013534528 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Law, Cristina L, OD, F NPI #1205949864 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Leasher, Janet L, OD, F NPI #1982734166 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Lee, So-Yeon S, OD, F NPI #1518093160 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Lewandowska, Beata I, OD, F NPI #1104817337 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Mcintosh, Samantha K, OD, F NPI #1770936742 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Najman, Perla G, OD, F NPI #1194899930 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Nehmad, Leon A, OD, M NPI #1033294111 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Nguyen, Dieu T, OD, M NPI #1720602634 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Nolan, Maura T, OD, F NPI #1447923222 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Patterson, Nicole A, OD, F NPI #1942375712 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Perez, Carmen, OD, F NPI #1659001501 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Perez-Gutierrez, Kimberly, OD, F NPI #1124750179 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Phu, Lena, OD, F NPI #1518690072 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD, F NPI #1588334403 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

630

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD, F NPI #1639244437 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Rodena, Jacqueline, OD, F NPI #1336214691 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Rodman, Julie A, OD, F NPI #1679673313 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Rouse, Linda S, OD, F NPI #1114003902 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Rousso, Leticia A, OD, F NPI #1083099725 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Sayani, Amar, OD, M NPI #1134435514 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Schinas, Zoeanne, OD, F NPI #1376618686 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Seger, Kenneth R, OD, M NPI #1487729794 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Steen, Jessica A, OD, F NPI #1649688847 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Tea, Yin C, OD, F NPI #1982779294 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Tetlow, Natasha M, OD, F NPI #1437779758 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Thomas, Tina, OD, F NPI #1295402683 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Timmermann, Felicia J, OD, F NPI #1265846703 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Van, Ryan-Quang, OD, M NPI #1801411392 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Victor, Crystal K, OD, F NPI #1124645056 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Waqar, Yaseen, OD, M NPI #1417568635 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Willeford, Kevin T, OD, M NPI #1922413558 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Yamin, Maggie, OD, F NPI #1023781747 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Yoshinaga, Eric, OD, M NPI #1649947391 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Yu, Xiaojing, OD, F NPI #1497143358 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Zubkousky, Stacy R, OD, F NPI #1609251354 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Site 4 Sight³ Varughese, Siby J, OD, F NPI #1235270380 645 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 112 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2268 (954) 458-2278 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC³

Carcamo, Adriana R, OD, F NPI #1922381409 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 (888) 371-2283 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC³

Carcamo, Mario I, OD, M NPI #1063594364 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 (888) 371-2283 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC³ Lage, Jennifer E, OD, F NPI #1003943242 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 (888) 371-2283 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

^{*}Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Areas of Expertise

633

E479

Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD, F Franco, Sandra L, DP, F

EEG

The Neurology Institute

HIV/AIDS

Cobian, Ledya, MD, F Franco, Sandra L, DP, F Mcdowell, Timothy W, NP, M Portnova, Regina B, MD, F Renae, Stephen A, MD, M Tate-Kennedy, Natasha L, NP, F

MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)

Aiken, Sondra, MD, M Alshon, Joseph J, DO, M Amin, Neel H, MD, M Awan, Liliana M, MD, F Braver, Beth R, MD, F De Feria, Armando A, MD, M Lang, Arnold C, MD, M Manzor, Alberto, MD, M Smith, Sonia A, MD, F Tripathi, Kush H, MD, M Wachsman, Seth, MD, M Yatham, Padmaja R, MD, F

PHYSICAL DISABILITIES

Renae, Stephen A, MD, M

TELEMEDICINE

The Neurology Institute

This page is intentionally left blank.

1		Agner, Celso, MI
1st Care		Agostinelli, Cristi
а		Agrawal, Neerja,
	505	Agudelo, Monica
at Your Home Eyecare PA		Aguilar, Nelson E
Α		Aguilar, Richard
A Fitting Experience Mastectomy Sh		Ahamad, Anesa
A1 Imaging of Deerfield		Ahmadi, Ahmad
A1 Imaging Of Ft Lauderdale		Ahmed, Wesam
A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines		Ahye, Nicholas N
A1 Imaging of Plantation		Aiken, Sondra, N
A-1 Mastectomy Care		Ajuria, Jorge L, N
Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M		Akel, Bassil, DM
Abadeer, Veronia M, OD, F		Akhavan, Tina, E
Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F		Aklilu, Yared, ME
Abdallah, Mohammed, DO, M		Akuma, Kelechi
Abdelmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M		Al Maaieh, Mota
Abdou, Ayman F, MD, M		Alabiad, Chris R
Abdou, Mariem, OD, F		Alam, Birjis K, M
Abdulla, Alia, DO, F		-
Abdulrazzag Wafa OD E	201, 410, 421	Alam, Shaan E, N
Abdulrazzaq, Wafa, OD, F		Alameda, Gustav
Abid, Farhan, MD, M	170, 200	Alamo-Echemen
Abita Eye Center		Alan M Jones Ol
Abou Shousha, Mohamed, MD, M		Alayon-Laguer, E
Abraham, Roby N, MD, M		Alayoubi, Muhan
Abramovici, Adi R, MD, F		Alberto Casarett
Abramovici, Dorel, MD, M		Alberts, Alan, MI
Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M		Albini, Thomas A
Abreu, Juan C, MD, M		Albites, Francisc
Abrew Quimbaya, Carolina, MD, F		Albuquerque, Fe
Abu-Elmagd, Kareem, MD, M		Aldana, Nelson I
Abukhalil, Fawzi, MD, M		Aleman, Alex E,
Acebo-Sanchez, Ileana, PA, F		Aleman, Jose L,
Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M		Alemar, Gilberto
Acosta Enrriquez, Eliseo, MD, M	30	Alencar, Alvaro J
Acosta, Zonia D, MD, F		Alent, Jeffrey, DO
Acuna, Veronica, OD, F		Alex K Hsu MD a
Adam, Marie France, MD, F		Alexander, Micha
Adelman, Dean B, DO, M	5, 483	Alexis, William R
Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M		Aleyas, Sajive, M
Adler, Grit A, MD, M		Aleyda M Borge
Adler, Jay B, MD, M		Alfarra, Fawaz, N
Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F		Alfonso, Eduardo
Advanced Dialysis Center Ft Lauder		Alhomsi, Abed, N
Advanced Vision Care		Alhumaid, Sulair
Advanced Vision Care (5492)		Ali, Akkil, MD, M
Advanced Vision Care (55)		Ali, Ayesha S, MI
Advanced Vision Care (60)		Ali, Hassan, MD,
Agarwala, Rajesh, MD, M		Allahrakha, Moh
Agha, Samer D, MD, M		Allen, Lauren, D
		Allen, Lauren, D

r, Celso, MD, M	258
tinelli, Cristina, MD, F	
wal, Neerja, MD, F	
lelo, Monica A, DDS, F	
ar, Nelson E, MD, M	
ar, Richard B, MD, M	42
nad, Anesa W, MD, F	.396
adi, Ahmad K, DMD, M	
ed, Wesam B, MD, M 168, 175, 229,	
, Nicholas M, MD, M	
n, Sondra, MD, M42,	
a, Jorge L, MD, M	
Bassil, DMD, M	
van, Tina, DMD, F525,	
ı, Yared, MD, M 172,	
na, Kelechi M, MD, M 421,	480
aaieh, Motasem A, MD, M	.456
ad, Chris R, MD, M 293,	
, Birjis K, MD, F	42
, Shaan E, MD, M	
eda, Gustavo J, MD, M	
o-Echemendia, Aldo, MD, M	
M Jones OD PA	
on-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M	.281
oubi, Muhammed H, MD, M 90, 119,	
to Casaretto MD	. 234
rts, Alan, MD, M	408
i, Thomas A, MD, M293,	
es, Francisco A, MD, M	
querque, Felipe, MD, M	
na, Nelson N, MD, M	
an, Alex E, DDS, M	
an, Jose L, DDS, M	
ar, Gilberto O, MD, M	
car, Alvaro J, MD, M	
, Jeffrey, DO, M175,	412
K Hsu MD and Juan P Loy MD	176
ander, Michael R, MD, M.	
s, William R, MD, M90, 113, 119,	
as, Sajive, MD, M	
A = M B arga M D P A	176
a M Borge MD PA	.170
a, Fawaz, MD, M	42
so, Eduardo, MD, M 139,	
msi, Abed, MD, M	
maid, Sulaiman, MD, M	.293
kkil, MD, M	3, 43
yesha S, MD, F	43
assan, MD, M176,	
rakha, Mohammed F, MD, M	6
, Lauren, DO, F	
, Lauisii, DO, I	-+22

Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida81, 83,	
176	Aponte, Jose, MD, M
Alley, Evan W, MD, M	Aponte, Miguel A, MD, M
Alloju, Pooja, OD, F	Applyrs, Nicolas, DO, M
Alpizar Nieves, Claudia, DDS, F526	Arai, Ronen, MD, M 154
Alsad, Lina, DMD, F	Aramburu, Marlene R, DO, F6
Alshelli, Ihab A, MD, M	Aran, Alberto J, MD, M294, 446
Alshon, Joseph J, DO, M	Arango, Lina T, OD, F
Althoff, Jamie L, OD, F	Araujo-Mino, Emilio, MD, M 168, 177, 229, 282
Alvarado, Anel, MD, M 422	Arce-Montoya, William F, MD, M6, 153, 483
Alvarado, Yailen, DMD, F526	Arceo, Nilda M, DDS, F577
Alvarez Orduz, Laura C, MD, F 43, 226	Arena, Joseph J, MD, M 43
Alvarez Rodriguez, Diane A, DMD, F577	Arenas, Jorge A, DMD, M526
Alvarez, Eric I, DMD, M526	Arenas, Lisset M, DMD, F526
Alvarez, Jose F, DDS, M526	Arguelles, Lourdes, DMD, F 526
Alvarez, Jose R, MD, M	Arguelles, Ramon F, MD, M
Alvarez, Roger A, DO, M 389	Arguello, Maria, MD, F7
Alves, Ney R, MD, M281	Arguello, Vigarny, MD, M7
Amar, Patrick J, MD, M 154, 176	Aria Vision Care PA594, 595
Amca Medical Center149	Arias Garau, Jessica, MD, F
Amescua, Guillermo, MD, M 140, 293	Arias, Mayda, MD, F 282
Amin, Harshad V, MD, M 168, 229, 281	Arison, Ron, MD, M422, 480
Amin, Neel H, MD, M	Armando A Fernandez MD PA 177
Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M583	Armas, Melissa, DO, F7
Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M583	Armenakis, Gus, MD, M44
Anagnoste, Scott R, MD, M 293, 447	Arnaout, Karim A, MD, M168, 229, 282
Anand, Payal M, DDS, M526	Arnedo, Johanna M, DDS, F 527
Anand, Rishi G, MD, M 136	Arnolds, Katrin S, MD, F 166
Andrade-Bucknor, Sharon N, MD, F	Arocha, Miguelina, DMD, F527
Andre Barahona, Eduardo, MD, M	Aron, Robert S, DDS, M 527
Andux, Luis A, MD, M43	Aronowicz-Gallego, Joel D, MD, M
Anenberg, Kenneth D, DMD, M526	Arosemena, Analisa, MD, F 294
Anesco Interventional Pain Institute	Arosemena, Leopoldo R, MD, M154, 171
Anesthesia Pain Care Consultants	Around and About Orthopedics and Prosth 510
Angella, Guy J, MD, M	Arroyave-Obrien, Claudia P, MD, F
Anglo, Miriam, OD, F327	Arroyo Nieto, Elder A, MD, M
Anhalt, Steven M, OD, M	Arroyo, Juan C, DMD, M583
Anis, Mursalin M, MD, M	Arteaga, Juan F, MD, M7
Anjum, Kamal, MD, M 177, 389	Arteta-Bulos, Rafael A, MD, M
Ansara, Robert S, MD, M 6, 153	Arthritis Specialists 408
Ansari, Zubair, MD, M	Artze, Maria E, MD, F 268
Anschuetz, Dannell B, DO, F	Arzola, Vanessa, DMD, F527
Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, DMD, M526	Asad-Ur-Rahman, Fnu, MD, M 154
Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M 526	Asbun, Domenech, MD, M422
Antic Groen, Bas M, DDS, M571	Asbun, Horacio J, MD, M 291, 422
Anton, Hany S, MD, M177, 235	Asher, Craig R, MD, M
Antosek, Richard B, DO, M484	Ashkenazy, Noy, MD, F295
Antunez, Efrain, MD, M 43	Associatesmd Urgent Care504
Apara, Akintomide, MD, M 294	Atanasoski-Mccormack, Violeta, MD, F91, 113,
Aparo, Santiago, MD, M229, 281	120, 177

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M Atlas, Steve F, OD, M Atluri, Suneetha M, DDS, F Au, Michael, OD, M Aurelien, Patricia J, DO, F Aventura Kidney Center Avisar, Eli, MD, M Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD, F Awad, Medhat, MD, M Awan, Liliana M, MD, F Aylyarov, Alexandr, MD, M Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M Azar, George P JR, MD, M	
Azaret, Carlos R, MD, M Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M	
Azer, Mark, DMD, M Azzam, Gregory A, MD, M	
Azzi, Georges, MD, M	

B	
Baalhaness, Meir M, MD, M295, Babaian, Manuel E, MD, M	177 44 .273 .327 .328 .528 .328
Baez Henry, Carlianette B, DDS, F Baez Henry, Carlianette, DMD Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD, M BaghdadiGegati, Marcel, DMD, M Baghdassarian Mencia, Rosemary, DDS, F Baig, Anam, DO, F Baig, Mohammed I, MD, M Baig, Nikhat S, MD, F Baikovitz, Howard I, MD, M Bakalov, Vladimir V, MD, M Bakalov, Vladimir V, MD, M Ballestas, Carlos E, MD, M Banpoh, Sophia A, MD, F Baptist Eye Surgery Center Sunrise Baptist Surgery and Endoscopy Centers Baran, Ariela, OD, F Barban Rodriguez, Gretchen, DDS, F Barbarite, Mary, NP, F	.528 235 .528 .528 .259 44 178 178 .528 7 .480 .503 .503 .328 91 .528 268
Barbarite, Robert V, M Barnard, Michael R, DDS, M	

Barrera, Maria, MD, F		8
Barreras, Luis R, MD, M 168, 178,		
Barrero, Jorge, MD, M		
Barsoum, Wael K, MD, M		
Dartozali, Japarifar O MD E		.407
Bartczak, Jennifer C, MD, F		
Bashir, Roshan M, MD, M		
Basi, Hersimren K, MD, F		.371
Bastoky, Natan, DO, M	.149,	412
Basu, Abhijit, MD, M	.417.	423
Batayneh, Hassan N, MD, M		
Batlle, Manuel A, MD, M		
Baumal, Allen, MD, M		
Bautista, Enrico S, DMD, M		
Bawcombe, Drew P, MD, M		
Baxter, Blaise W, MD, M		
Bayes, Stuart D, DMD, M		528
Baylis, Robert W, MD, M		457
Bazylevska, Vladyslava, MD, F		
Bazzi, Ali A, MD, M		
Beaches Open MRI Tamarac LLC	.120,	507
Beasley, Robert E, MD, M 121,		
Beauvil, Yadelie, DMD, F		
Beckman, Malgorzata, MD, F		
Beer, Lilia M, MD, F		
Behairy, Mohamed S, MD, M92,	121,	179
Behar, Mark, DDS, M		
Behn Ojeda, Claudia D, MD, F		
Beitinjaneh, Amer M, MD, M		
Bejar, Carlos, MD, M.		
Bejarano Varas, Maria Teresa, MD, F		
Bello, Jenny E, DDS, F		
Bello, Lidia O, MD, F		
Bendeck, Elias Z, MD, M		.179
Bender, Kevin, MD, M	92,	121
Benezra Roman, Rafael R, MD, M		44
Benjamin, Reenue R, DDS, F		529
Benjamin, Reenue, DDS, F		
Benjamin-Elman, Jordan B, MD, M		
Poppett Coron LMD E	155	170
Bennett, Caren J, MD, F Beranger, Alexandria G, MD, F	155,	119
Beranger, Alexandria G, MD, F	•••••	45
Berenguer, Ramon A, MD, M		
Berenstein, Daniel M, DMD, M		
Berezu, Tiana, OD, F		328
Berg, Amanda L, MD, F		45
Berg, Howard K, MD, M		
Berg, Seth M, OD, M		
Berger, Ted A, DC, M		
Berkowitz, Harry D, DMD, M		
Berkowitz, Mario M, MD, M.		
Berkowitz, Richard D, MD, M		.457

Deduce its Oteners II DDO M		Destan Oseran O MD M	
Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M		Boctor, George G, MD, M	
Berman, Glen D, DC, M		Boe, Stuart L, MD, M	
Berman, Mark R, MD, M.		Bogdanovic-Starcevic, Milica, MD, F	
Berman, Richard A, OD, M		Boillot, Kathy T, DMD, F	
Bermudez, Francisco G, MD, M		Boland, Brooke N, PA, F	
Bermudez, Lidia R, MD, F		Bongiorno, Philip F, MD, M378, 423, 474	
Berne, Evelyn G, MD, F		Bonner, Gregory F, MD, M 155	
Berrocal, Audina M, MD, F		Borge, Aleyda M, MD, F	
Bertot, Alexander J, MD, M		Borges, Osbel, DMD	
Besada, Eulogio, OD, M		Borghei-Razavi, Hamid, MD, M	
Beseler, Lucille, RD, F		Borisiak, Tatyana S, MD, F	
Best Value Healthcare		Borja-Flores, Dario S, MD, M	
Betancor, Anette, DDS, F		Bosem, Marc E, MD, M	
Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F		Botero, Ana C, MD, F	
Beyene, Girum G, MD, M		Botoman, Daniela A, MD, F	
Beyer, Erik A, MD, M		Bourassa, Brenda, DO, F	
Bhagchandani, Lal K, MD, M		Bourassa, Brenda, MD, F	
Bhasin, Anjali, MD, F		Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD, M	
Bhatt, Astha, MD, F		Boyle, Michael J, MD, M	
Bhw Diagnostics		Brafman, Aaron F, MD, M	
Bhw Urgent Care		Brafman, Elliott S, OD, M	
Bhw Womens Diagnostic		Brand, Ely, MD, M	
Bi, Hua, OD, M		Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F	
Biderman, Mitchell S, OD, M		Brandon, Alfred H, MD, M	
Biederman, Edward B, MD, M		Brandt, Susana Z, MD, F	
Bilasano, Vivian B, MD, F		Bransgrove, Richard W, OD, M	
Bilusic, Marijo, MD, M		Braun, Mauro, MD, M180	
Birgani, Behnam, DO, M		Braunstein, Rebecca D, MD, F	
Birns, Bradley M, DDS, M		Brauss, James R, OD, M	
Birns, Robin L, DDS, F		Braver, Beth R, MD, F 46	
Birriel, Jose M, MD, M		Braver, Howard, MD, M 46	
Bitrian, Elena, MD, F		Braverman Eye Center297	
Black, Joshua, OD, M		Braverman, Stanley D, MD, M	
Blake, Cassann N, MD, F		Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F	
Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F		Brebnor, Angelle A, MD, F	
Blanc, Smith, OD, M		Brennan, Patrick T, DO, M	
Blanchard, Arnoux, MD, M		Breton, Luis F, DDS, M	
Blanchard, Lucia, DO, F		Bretos, Alexander L, DDS, M	
Blanco Azcuy, Raul, MD, M		Bretos, Alexander L, DMD, M	530
Blanco, Yamilet, DMD, F		Brezing, Richard A, MD, M93, 474, 477	', 480
Blandon, Rodolfo J, MD, M	406, 407	Brianna, Herring, OD, F	
Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD, M		Brietstein, Richard J, DP, M	387
Bliss, Winston O, MD, M	273	Brody, Robert A, DDS, M	530
Bloom, John D JR, MD, M	155, 179	Brody, Robert A, DMD, M	
Bloomfield, Rachael M, DO, F		Brooking, Aaron M, DO, M	
Blue Water Pain Solutions		Brooking, Meghan L, DO, F	2, 456
Blum, Jeffrey D, MD, M	92, 121, 180	Brooks, Peter J, MD, M	457
Blum-Guzman, Juan P, MD, M	155	Brookside Dialysis	508
Bobadilla, Patricia M, DDS, F		Broward Ambulance	507
Bobart, Shane A, MD, M		Broward Health Coral Springs	499

Broward Health Imaging Broward Health Imperial Point Broward Health Medical Center Broward Health North Broward Institute of Cardiology9	499 499 499	
Broward Kidney Center Coral Springs Broward Nursing and Rehabilitation Center Broward Specialty Surgery Center Brown Gonzalez, Natali, MD, F Brown, Barry M, DMD, M	508 497 503 31 530	
Brown, Christopher A, MD, M Brown, Lee, MD, M Broyer, Zach, MD, M	8 3, 458 2, 180 273 530	
Buhain, Ronald T, MD, M Bulkan, Phyllis N, MD, F Bunni, Hala, MD, F Bunting, Samantha, DO, F Burgers, Jessica, MD, F Burgess, Stuart K, MD, M29	383 273 274 423	
Burgos, Arelis, MD, F Burke, William, MD, M Burnham, Robert R, MD, M Busch-Doble, Angela C, DO, F Bush, Howard S, MD, M93, 11	140 458 458 9	
Bushkin, Frederic L, MD, M Bussa, Steve T, OD, M Bustamante, Rafael M, MD, M 41 Bynoe, Leon A, MD, M C	424 330 5,480 297	
Caballero Osorio, Kelys, MD, F Cabanellas, Jennine M, MD, F Cabot, Florence, MD, F Cabral, Jose M, MD, M Cabrera, Fernando J, MD, M Cabrera-Martinez, Abel, MD, M Caceres, Juan, MD, M Caceres, Juan, MD, M Cai, Louis, MD, M Cain, John H, MD, M Calderin, Raul, MD, M Calderon, Erik O, DDS, M Calderon, Erik O, DMD, M Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F	297 297 297 144 297 6, 383 297 443 46 530 0, 531 531	
Caldwell, George L JR, MD, M41 Calero, Gisselle S, OD, F Calfa, Carmen, MD, F180, 23 Califf, Randall T, DDS, M	330 0, 282	

Calvo, Aldo, DO, M	9
Calzada, Pablo J, DO, M	9,46
Camargo, Coralee D, MD, F	9
Campbell, Errol, MD, M	
Campos King, Beverly, MD, F	31
Canela Pichardo, Dalinda A, DDS, F	
Canfield, Michael J, MD, M	
Cano Health	
Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F	
Cano, Roberto A, MD, M 169,	182, 283
Capaz Pacheco, Jennifer, OD, F	
Capezzuti, Jennifer S, DO, F	9, 153
Capo, Hilda, MD, F	
Caputo, Michelle K, OD, F	331
Carballo, Mauro, DDS, M	
Carballo, Rodolfo A, DDS, M	531
Carballo, Rodolfo, DDS, M	
Carbonell, Juan, MD, M	
Carbunar, Olimpia M, MD, F	
Carcamo, Adriana R, OD, F	
Carcamo, Mario I, OD, M	
Carcas, Lauren P, MD, F	
Cardenas, Jose, MD, M	
Cardenas, Luis E, DDS, M	
Cardenas, Luis E, DMD, M	
Cardenas-Goicoechea, Segundo J, MD,	
Cardiology Consultants of W Broward	
Cardiology Nuclear Diagnostic	
Cardiovascular Medicine Associates	
Cardiovascular Surgical Suites	
Cardona-Bonet, Lyssette L, MD, F	172, 183
Cardone, Scott C, MD, M	
Carew, Danica, MD, F	
Carew, Mudasiru A, DO, M	
Carlos Ramirez Calderon	
Carlos Vidalon MD PA	144
Carpintero, Maria F, MD, F	100
Carpio, Jesus, DMD, M	531
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F	531 259
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F	531 259 331
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M	531 259 331 298
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F	531 259 331 298 .531,532
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F Casado, Candida M, DMD, F	531 259 331 298 .531,532 532
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F Casado, Candida M, DMD, F Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M	531 259 331 298 .531, 532 532 532
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F Casado, Candida M, DMD, F Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M Casado, Louis F, MD, M	531 259 331 298 .531, 532 532 532 532 47, 227
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F Casado, Candida M, DMD, F Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M Casado, Louis F, MD, M Casaretto, Alberto, MD, M	531 259 298 .531,532 532 532 532 47,227 .183,237
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F Casado, Candida M, DMD, F Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M Casado, Louis F, MD, M Casaretto, Alberto, MD, M Case, Wayne H, MD, M	531 259 331 298 .531, 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532 532
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F Casado, Candida M, DMD, F Casado, Louis F, MD, M Casaretto, Alberto, MD, M Case, Wayne H, MD, M Case-Diaz, Cheryl L, MD, F	531 259 331 298 .531, 532 532 532 532 47, 227 .183, 237 32 47
Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M Casado, Anabel, DMD, F Casado, Candida M, DMD, F Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M Casado, Louis F, MD, M Casaretto, Alberto, MD, M Case, Wayne H, MD, M	531 259 298 .531, 532 532 532 532 47, 227 .183, 237 32 47 .227

Caso, Jorge R, MD, M484	Cheng, Xiaofang R, DDS, M532
Castano, Alfredo J, DDS, M532	Chenven, Eric S, MD, M 485
Castano, Alfredo J, DMD, M532	Cherenek, Hector, MD, M10, 39
Castellanos, Giannie, OD, F	Cheung, Michael C, MD, M
Castello Polo, Blanca M, DMD, F532	Chien, Fred Y, MD, M299
Castillo, Ingrid C, DMD, F532	Chin, Jodi-Ann, MD, F48
Castillo, Jose A, OD, M	Chiossone Kerdel, Juan A, MD, M
Castillo, Sandra M, DDS, F 532	Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD, M
Castro, Katharina, MD, F47	Chizner, Michael A, MD, M94, 115, 122, 184,
Castro-Pavia, Fernando J, MD, M155, 183	389
Catinella, Frank P, MD, M477	Chocron Kaswan, Isaac M, MD, M
Cavuoto, Kara M, MD, F 298	Choi, Hoon, MD, M 184, 443
Ccg of South Florida	Choksi, Rachana D, DDS, F 532
Cdc South-Ft Lauderdale Renal Associates508	Chong, Stephanie, MD, F
Ceavers, Jason A, MD, M47	Christ, Mark H, MD, M 485
Ceballos Calderon, Ruth, MD, F	Christoph, Victor D, DMD, M532
Cedeno, Natasha, MD, F	Chung, Young M, OD, M
Celestin, Carmel A, MD, F 121, 183, 481	Ciancio, Gaetano, MD, M
Celikbas, Nicholas, MD, M	Ciliberti, Eric, MD, M
Celoge, Marie Y, MD, F	Cimera, James L, MD, M259
Centerwell Home Health	Cimerberg, Steven W, DO, M
Central Medical Group	Cimini, Mark A, OD, M
Central Park Vision Center	Cioci, Louis J, MD, M
Cepelowicz, Juliana, MD, F	Civantos, Francisco J, MD, M
Cepin, Kayra A, MD, F9	Clarke, Tanya R, MD, F
	Clerveus, Michael, MD, M
Cerami, Joseph V, MD, M 121, 184	
Cervantes, Julio M, DMD, M	Cleveland Clinic Florida 94, 140, 149, 167, 185,
Chaleff, Alec J, MD, M	259, 268, 272, 283, 299, 363, 390, 424, 477,
Chaleff, Frederick M, MD, M	503, 520
Chamblin, Yolaine M, MD, F9	Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System
Chamely, Abraham A, MD, M	Coats, John A, MD, M443
Chamorro, Jose A, MD, M	Cobian, Ledya, MD, F173, 633
Chandrahasa, Sheila A, DDS, F571	Coconut Creek Optical
Chandran, Arathy, MD, F 10	Cohen, Coral, OD, F
Chandran, Kutty K, MD, M47	Cohen, Freyda B, DMD, F533
Chandy, Francis, MD, M	Cohen, Jay S, MD, M
Chang, Ta Chen P, MD, M	Cohen, Marc S, MD, M
Chang, Victoria S, MD, F298	Cohen, Mauricio G, MD, M115
Chanoine, Anna J, MD, F32	Cohn, Leon F, MD, M
Chapman, Cary, MD, M458	Cohn, Steven J, MD, M48, 123
Charles, Roger J, MD, M155	Cohn-Gelwasser, Elisabeth E, MD, F 48
Charles, Rosette M, MD, F 48	Colavito, Adam C, DC, M 134
Chasens, Ellen, MD, F298, 331	Coletti, Peter M, DDS, M533
Chaudhry, Asghar, MD, M184, 237	Collado Peralta, Jose E, MD, M112
Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD, M 169, 230, 283	Collazo, Ralph C, DMD, M533
Chen, Christopher T, MD, M	Colon Soto, Marilu, MD, F408
Chen, Dannit, DDS, F532	Colony Springs Medical Center149, 185
Chen, Justine, OD, F	Combs, Angela, DO, F140
Chen, Linda J, MD, F 424	Combs, Mickinzee D, OD, F
Cheng, Wesley T, DO, M10	Comora, Robert A, DDS, M571

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F533	Cruz, Yanet, DDS, F534
Complete Dialysis Care	Cruz-Govin, Marlene, OD, F
Complete Local Specialty Care149	Cuarezma, Erika C, DMD, F534
Comprehensive Cardiology Consultants123	Cuartas, Sandra P, DDS, F534
Comprehensive Kidney Care 185, 237	Cubas, Felipe L, MD, M
Concentra Urgent Care	Cubas, Robert F, MD, M425
Conrad, Nicole L, MD, F140	Cudris Maldonado, Jennifer, MD, F284
Consultants In Neurological Surgery 443	Cuervo, Blanca M, PA, F
Consultants IN Neurological Surgery443	Cueva, Wilson C, MD, M 186, 260, 443
Continuum Medical Group185	Cukierman, Amir, OD, M
Conway, Sheila A, MD, F458	Culbertson, William W, MD, M
Cooper, Jonathan D, MD, M	Cullen, William C, DMD, M534
Cope, Lloyd R, MD, M 458	Culliford, Andrea N, MD, F 155, 227
Copen, Mark J, MD, M 48, 227	Cunha, Renata F, DDS, F 534
Coppola, Robert C, OD, M	Curry, Bryan H, MD, M 95, 123, 186, 268, 416
Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M577	481
Coquis, Roberto P, MD, M 185, 237	Cusnir, Henry, MD, M
Cora Health Services	Cutie, Eduardo, MD, M 260
Coral Ridge Outpatient Center 503	Cutler, Seth B, MD, M 300
Coral Springs Eye Center Chartered (42) 595	D
Coral Springs Pulmonary Medicine 390	D Goldman OD LLC595
Corallo, Joseph P, MD, M417, 425	Da Silva Southwick, Giovanna M, MD, F417, 425
Corcho Martell, Dayne, DDS, F533	Dabecco, Rocco M, DO, M
Cordova, Maria D, OD, F 333	Dabul, Elias E, MD, M
Coretti, Nicholas J, DPM, M 387	Dagan, Shachar, DMD, F534
Corndorf, Max I, MD, M299	D'Aguillo, Christine, MD, F
Cornish, Brandon W, OD, M333	Dahdah, Kyzor M, DC, M
Corpas, Alfredo D, DDS, M533	Dahman, Bachar, MD, M156
Corrales, Carlos A, MD, M10	Dajani, Brad M, MD, M
Correa, Zelia M, MD, F299	Dakkak, Michael, DO, M412
Corredor, Angelica C, DDS, F 533	Dakwar, Elias, MD, M
Cortes Fontanet, Raisa F, DDS, F533	Dal Pra, Alan, MD, M
Cortes, Dennis A, MD, M48	Dalal, Nilesh R, DMD, M577
Cortes, Jenny, DMD, F533	D'Amato, Gina Z, MD, F284
Cortina, Katerina, PA, F	Dan and Hoffman Md`s PA 595
Corzo, Christian, OD, M	Dan Hoffman MDs
Costantini, Eugene N, MD, M 123, 416, 474, 478	Daneshgar, Mehrdad, DDS, M534
Coulter, Rachel A, OD, F	Daneshpajouh, Sara S, DMD, F534
Coupet, Sidney, DO, M48	Daneshpajouh, Sara, DMD, F 534
Cowen, Lee A, DO, M	Dania Eye Care595
Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M533	Danzig, Carl J, MD, M
Craig Depodesta DO PA 150	Daood, Rosemeen Q, DMD, F577
Craig, Cody W, DDS, M	Dauber, Galina, OD, F
Crawford, Brooke M, MD, F 291, 459	Dauer, Marc J, MD, M 481
Crawley, Meghan B, MD, F 292, 363	David L Galbut MD and Associates
Crescimano, Leslie A, MD, M	Davidson, Myron A, MD, M 49
Cross, Brian J, DO, M	Davie City Dialysis508
Cruz Sanchez, Eugenio, MD, M	Davila, Guillermo H, MD, M 274
Cruz, Alma, MD, F	Davis, Deborah L, DDS, F 534
Cruz, Yanet, DDS534	Davis, Janet L, MD, F 300

Davis, John R, OD, M		Diaz Valle, Orlando, DDS, M	
Davis, Lowell S, DO, M		Diaz, Ilen, NP, F	
Davis, Robert A, OD, M		Diaz, Jany, DMD, F	
Dawar, Richa, MD, F		Diaz, John P, MD, M	
Dawoud, Amir M, MD, M		Diaz, Jorge G, MD, M	
Daza, Paola V, MD, F		Diaz, Jose D, MD, M	
De Feria, Armando A, MD, M		Diaz, Vanessa M, DDS, F	
De Jesus, Christopher, MD, M		Diaz, Yanet, DMD, F	
De La Cruz, Fausto, MD, M		Dicrescento, Donna L, DDS, F	
De La Noval, Liliam, DDS		Diep, Peter, DO, M	
De La Parte-Perez, Lincoln, MD, M		Difilippo, Steven F, DDS, M	
De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F		Dillon, Matthew J, DDS, M	
De Oliveira Matias, Joao V, DDS, M	535	Dimoulas, Vanessa A, MD, F	
De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F	535	Dimov, Vesselin V, MD, M	83, 186, 380
De Pena, Laura M, DDS, F	535	Dimova, Neviana, MD, F	32
De Santis, Pascual, MD, M	144, 186	Dinescu, Laurentiu I, MD, M	
De Sousa, Marvina E, DMD, F	535	Dinh, Christine T, MD, F	
De Souza, Kelly U, MD, F		Dolan, Justin M, MD, M	
Deerfield Beach Artificial Kidney Cen	ter508	Dolchin, Michael J, MD, M	
Deerfield Beach Dialysis	508	Dolinsky, Jerome M, DC, M	
Deerfield Beach Health and Rehabilit	ation Center.	Domenech, Gabriel H, MD, M	169, 230, 284
497		Dominguez, Jose' D, DDS, M	536
Defelice, Janice R, DMD, F	535	Dominguez, Laura M, MD, F	
Defreitas, Ivel C, MD, F		Donaldson, Kendall E, MD, F	
Del Cid, Mario R, MD, M	300, 449	Donkor, Charan Y, MD, M	425
Del Moral, Spencer, MD, F		Donohue, John P, MD, M	186, 408
Del Pilar Gaviria, Zoraida, DMD, F	535	Donoway, Robert B, MD, M	
Del Risco, Jose I, NP, M		Donshik, Jon D, MD, M	
Del Toro, Alejandra M, MD, F	230, 284	Dooley, Jill C, DDS, F	536
Del Toro, Luisa I, OD, F		Doshi, Mehul H, MD, M	
Delaney, Conor P, MD, M		Doty, James M, MD, M	
Delgado, Clara, NP, F		Dpi of Ft Lauderdale	
Delgado-Garcia, Domingo A, MD, M.		Dpi of Pembroke Pines	
Delica, J'nelle D, DDS, F		Dr Barry M Simon Odpa	
Demarco, Laura, OD, F		Dr Eric Stepp LLC	
Demeritt, Marlon J, OD, M		Dr Glen Joseph PLLC	
Dempaire, Maria A, MD, F			
Dempsey, Naomi G, MD, F		Dr Maria A Cordova	
Dennis, Jeffrey S, MD, M	95, 123, 186	Dragovic, Dusan, MD, M	
Deosaran, Ansuya P, MD, F		Draper, Leslie D, OD, F	
Derosier, Schella, MD, F		Drescher, Murry, MD, M	
Desimone, Alfred A, MD, M		Drew, David Z, MD, M	
Despaigne, Alberto Q, DDS, M		DRS Better and Satanosky PA (49).	
Desrosiers, Ronel, MD, M		Drucker, Carl, MD, M	
Deutsch, Edward S, MD, M		Duarte, Beatriz, DMD, F	
Dhalla, Mandeep S, MD, M		Duarte, Fabiola C, DDS, F	
Dhanjal, Maan S, DC, M		Dubner, Barry M, MD, M	
Diagnostic Medical Imaging		Dubois, Jean-Claude, MD, M	
Diago Uso, Teresa, MD, F		Dubovy, Sander R, MD, M	
Diamond, Martin, DP, M		Ducasse, Graciela A, DMD, F	536

Ducker, Staci W, OD, F Dulcey, Monica A, DMD, F Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, M Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD, M50, 95, 123 Dumornay, Wilson, MD, M Dunhill, David P, MD, M50 Durand, Prangnuan E, DO, F	536 571 3,391 364 0,227 11
Dzung, Michelle P, DO, F	

Е

Ead, Daniel N, MD, M	9 8 7 8 1 4 7
Edwin H Hamilton MD PA	8 6
Eidelman, Franklin J, MD, M	4
Eisenfeld, Michelle L, MD, F	9 7
Eleff, David, MD, M	0 4
Elite Vision Center	4 9
Elmaleh, Elizabeth N, DMD, F	0 7
El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M	7,
Elzawawy, Hossam B, MD, M	8 0 1
Enker, Gary D, OD, M	2 3 4
Ercole, Barbara, MD, F	5 8

Erinjeri, Neeta J, MD, F144, 292,	426
Erlich, Darla E, NP, F	271
Ernstoff, Nathaniel J, MD, M	156
Erro, Juan C, DDS, M	.537
Escobar, Carlos F, DMD, M	.537
Escovar, Yavir, MD, M	
Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD, M	
Esparza, Fernando, MD, M11, 33,	
Espejo, Alexandra M, OD, F	
Espinal, Javier, MD, M	
Espinosa Chang, Liliana J, MD, F	
Espinosa, Celia I, DDS, F	
Esquenazi, Karina, MD, F	.302
Esteva Benabe, Ivonne E, DDS, F	. 538
Estrada, Joelle, MD, F	51
Eugene, David E, DDS, M	
Evans, Blake J, MD, M	
Ewald, Eric, MD, M	11
Exume, Melinda, MD, F	
Eye Care and Surgery Center of Ft Lauderdale	ə
503	
Eye Center of South Florida (201)	
Eye Physicians of Florida302,	
Eye Physicians Of Florida	
Eye Q Optical	
Eye Surgery Associates	
Eyeglass Wearhouse of Margate	
Ezenwajiaku, Nkiruka, MD, F	284
F	
Fabrega, Marco A JR, MD, M	
Fagundes, Marcio A, MD, M	
Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F	
Faig, Douglas E, MD, M	
Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M	
Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F	
Faizzadeh, Paula E, DDS, F	
Falcone, Michelle M, MD, F	
Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F	
Family Eye Center (208)	.597
Family Nutrition Center of South Florida	
Family Vision Institute of South Florida	
Fandino-Sende, Fernando, MD, M	
Faradyan, Sam M, MD, M.	391
Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M	408
Faria, Rohan F, MD, M 169, 188, 230,	280
Farrell, Barbara M, DO, F	
Farrell, Kenneth H, MD, M.	
Fatmi, Naved N, DMD, M	
Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD, F81, 84, Favne, Steven D, MD, M	
	. 100

Feanny, Michael P, MD, M460	Fink, David B, DO, M12
Fecho, Gregory M, OD, M	Finke, Brian D, DPM, M
Feiler, Jeffrey, DC, M	Finlon, Frank T, MD, M
Feinsilber, Doron, MD, M285	Fiore Urizar, Marco A, MD, M
	Fiorillo, Michelle, DO, F
Feiss, Joel S, MD, M 156, 166, 188	
Feldman, Paul A, MD, M	Firestone, Mark A, MD, M
Feldman, Steven L, MD, M	First Class OB/GYN
Felix, Ericka I, DMD, F	Fishfeld, Yehuda, MD, M
Feliz-Cruz, Marlenny, MD, F	Fishman, Arthur M, MD, M
Fenton, Kira B, DO, F	Fkc East Fort Lauderdale
Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD, M	Fkc Imperial Point
Fernandez Bravo, Alberto O JR, MD, M	Fkc Parkland
Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD, M 303, 446	Fkc Pembroke Pines
Fernandez Santiago, Angela, DO, F 12, 361	Fkc Southern Broward
Fernandez, Adela M, MD, F	Flack, Normae, DO, F
Fernandez, Amaya P, DMD, F538	Fleischman, James A, MD, M
Fernandez, Armando A, MD, M51	Fleming, Christopher W, MD, M
Fernandez, Deryck, DPM, M	Flores, Francisco, MD, M 141
Fernandez, Gil M, MD, M12	Florida Bracing Centers
Fernandez, Hector F, MD, M12	Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists115
Fernandez, Heriberto J, MD, M51	Florida International University Board O190
Fernandez, Hugo S, MD, M 12, 153	Florida Kidney Center
Fernandez, Jorge E, MD, M	Florida Kidney Physicians241
Fernandez, Maria P, MD, F	Flynn, Harry W JR, MD, M 304
Fernandez, Maximo J, MD, M 52, 96	FMC Ft Lauderdale509
Fernandez, Samantha E, OD, F	FMC Plantation509
Fernandez, Victor M, MD, M 189, 239	Fonseca, Hugo B, DO, M 191, 409
Fernandez, Wilfred P, MD, M 52	Font, Vicente E, MD, M96, 124, 191
Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F578	Foot and Ankle Network Inc
Fernandez-Blay, Roberto C, MD, M52	For Eyes Optical Company597
Fernandez-Bravo, Alberto SR, MD, M144, 190	Force, Luanne, MD, F418
Fernandez-Castro, Gustavo L, MD, M285	Fork, Tamilla A, MD, F 167, 275
Fernandez-Ruiz, Maria C, MD, F 303, 379	Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M 538
Fernandez-Vicioso, Eduardo B, MD, M	Forrest, Mark M, DDS, M578
Ferrara, Hugo M, MD, M274	Fort Lauderdale Dixie Dialysis
Ferraz, Mariana, OD, F336	Fort Lauderdale Mobile Ultrasound 507
Ferrer-Gonzalez, Gustavo, MD, M52	Fort Pierce Orthopaedics460
Ferris, Anthony G, OD, M336	Fortique Gomez, Carla, MD, F52
Ferstenberg, Richard M, MD, M 157	Fortun, Jorge, MD, M
Festa, Antonio T, DDS, M538	Fournier, George A III, MD, M
Feun, Lynn G, MD, M 190, 228, 230, 285	Fox, Ira B, MD, M
Fichera Macaluso, Jennifer L, DO, F 12, 361	Fox, Richard L, DO, M12, 52
Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F336	Francis, Gloria, MD, F157
Fields Heller, Rita A, DDS, F 571	Franco Taveras, Luz N, DDS, F538
Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M578	Franco, Manuel A, MD, M52
Figueroa, Celia C, DDS, F 538	Franco, Sandra L, DP, F
Figueroa, Juan A, DDS, M 538	Frand, Joel I, DDS, M539
Findlater, Nathalie E, OD, F	Frankel, Stacy J, MD, F 141
Fine, Matthew S, MD, M 486	Frankel, Stephanie T, OD, F
Fingado, Brian H, MD, M441	Franklyn, Camillo P, MD, M 52, 228

Frantz Chery MD PA426
Franzmann, Elizabeth J, MD, F
Frauens, Barry, OD, M
Frazzini Padilla, Pamela M, MD, F167
Freedman, Alan R, DC, M
Freedman, Laura M, MD, F
Freedman, Saman M, DMD, M539
Fresenius Kidney Care Hollywood-Bouleva509
Fresenius Medical Care Coral Springs
Friedman, David W, MD, M
Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M
Friend, Michael J, DMD, M 539
Fritz Gaetan, Heyliger, MD, M52
Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD, M
Frydman, Jarrod M, DO, M 13, 33
Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD, F169, 191, 230, 285
Fujiki, Masato, MD, M426
Fundora, Yolaivys C, DMD539
Furer, Alexander D, OD, M
0

G

Gabbidon, Jegan, MD, M	
Gach, Peter H, MD, M	
Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M	
Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD, M	
Gadh, Ruchika T, DO, F	
Gadh, Rundeep S, DO, M	
Gaier, Jeffrey J, MD, M	
Gajraj, Jason N, MD, M	
Galante, Edgardo P, MD, M	
Galey, Scott, MD, M	
Galindez, Neil I, MD, M	
Galindez, Orlando A, MD, M	
Galindo, Diana J, MD, F	
Gallego, Nicole, MD, F	
Gallo, Donald A, DMD, M	
Gallo, Stephen, DO, M	
Gally, Jeffrey P, MD, M	
Galor, Anat, MD, F	
Galvez-Jimenez, Nestor, MD, M 193,	
Gandhi, Chintan C, MD, M 169, 193,	
Gangi, Yudancy P, DDS, F	
Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M	
Gans, William H, MD, M	
Garces, Carolina C, DMD, F	
Garces, Carolina, DMD, F	
Garcia Fernandez, Aliuska, DDS, F	
Garcia Godoy, Franklin, DO, M	
Garcia Gracia, Camilo I, MD, M	
Garcia Jam, Yailin G, DDS, F	
Garcia, Alexander, DO, M	53

Carola Alvera L MD M	110 106
Garcia, Alvaro I, MD, M.	
Garcia, Jose G, MD, M.	
Garcia, Lilliam M, MD, F	
Garcia, Ricardo A, DDS, M	
Garcia, Stephanie N, PA, F	
Garcia-Godoy, Alexander, DDS, M	
Garcia-Ocasio, Rafael E, MD, M	
Garcia-Septien, Ramon, MD, M	
Garden, Bradley M, MD, M	
Garg, Mrinal, MD, M	. 157, 193
Garg, Pooja G, MD, F	
Garner, Will, MD, M	
Garon, Sarah L, MD, F	
Garriga Perez, Abel, MD, M	
Gary Shienbaum Md Pa	
Gary Shienbaum MD PA	
Gascon, Felipe, MD, M	53
Gatcliffe, Troy A, MD, M	. 275, 280
Gavrilescu, Gabriel, MD, M	39, 54
Gebreselassie, Surafel K, MD, M	
Gechter, Eric C, MD, M	
Gedallovich, Milton, MD, M	.157.172
Gedde, Steven J, MD, M	
Gellman, Harris, MD, M	
Gellman, Joel, MD, M97	
Gelrud, Andres, MD, M	
Gendal, Mark A, OD, M	
George Fournier lii Md	
George, Kiren, DDS	
George, Kiren, DMD, M	
George, Tiffany L, MD, F	
Georges, Michael, MD, M	
Georgescu, Dan, MD, M	205
Gerald A Mayer OD PA (70)	
Gerber, Jeremy C, DDS, M	
Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M	.072,073
Gershman, Neil, MD, M.	
Gervin, Stephen Z, MD, M.	
Ghadiali, Mufaddal T, MD, M	
Ghandour, Dima, DMD	
Ghitis, Arnold, MD, M	
Ghods, Ali J, MD, M	
Ghosh, Sheeta, MD, F	
Gibber, Marc, MD, M	
Gibbons, Allister G, MD, M	
Gillenwater, Samantha R, MD, F	
Gilot, Gregory J, MD, M	
Gilouxy-Dufreny, Alphonse, MD, M	
Gilson, Steven M, DMD, M	
Gilwit, Paul H, MD, M	

			= 4.4
Ginzler, Bradley M, DDS, M		Gonzalez Tejada, Jorge J, DMD, M	
Gioia, Robert C, DO, M		Gonzalez Vigon, Monica G, DMD, F	
Giraldo, Juan P, MD, M		Gonzalez, Adalberto J, MD, M	
Girgis, Dalia O, MD, F		Gonzalez, Carlos M, DMD, M	
Gitelmaker, Dimitri M, MD, M		Gonzalez, Carmen L, DDS, F	
Gittelman, Marc C, MD, M		Gonzalez, Daniel R, MD, M	
Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M		Gonzalez, Darlen, DDS, F	
Gjolaj, Joseph P, MD, M		Gonzalez, Giovanni A, DDS, M	
Glassman, Michael L, MD, M		Gonzalez, Jeff O, MD, M	
Glatzer, Ronald J, MD, M		Gonzalez, Joel, MD, M	
Glick, Henry E, DO, M	307	Gonzalez, Jorge A, MD, M	412
Glick, Richard S, MD, M		Gonzalez, Jose A, MD, M	
Global Medical Care of Florida		Gonzalez, Kelly Y, DMD, F	
Gober, Franklyn L, DDS, M		Gonzalez, Liliana C, DDS, F	541
Godinez, Linda, MD, F	54	Gonzalez, Samantha M, MD, F	
Godoy, Yami A, DDS, F	540	Gonzalgo, Mark Anthony L, MD, M	486
Goel, Naveen, MD, M	. 193, 246	Goodner, Amy, DO, F	
Goldberg, Andrew J, MD, M	373	Gopalaswamy, Ramesh, MD, M	
Goldberg, Douglas A, DMD, M		Gorbatiy, Vladislav, MD, M	
Goldberg, Marc J, MD, M		Gorbatov, Dmitry D, DDS, M	
Goldberg, Scott H, MD, M		Gordon, Jonathan E, OD, M	
Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD, M97, 125,		Gorensek, Margaret J, MD, F	173, 195
194, 228		Goris-Hernandez, Rosemarie, MD, F	
Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M		Gosine, Vitra N, MD, F	
Goldglantz, Norman, OD, M		Gosthe, Raul G, MD, M	
Goldman, Darin R, MD, M		Gould, Jason, MD, M	
Goldman, Deborah S, OD, F		Gould, Randy B, DO, M	
Goldman, Matthew J, MD, M		Gounakis, George, DMD, M	
Goldman, Richard A, MD, M		Gousse, Angelo E, MD, M	
Goldsand, Carl S, MD, M		Govindarajan, Meeta, MD, F	
Goldstein, Barbara A, MD, F		Goyal, Lakshay K, DDS, M	
Goldstein, Emily J, DDS, F		Goyal, Lav K, MD, M	
Goldstein, Jordan, MD, M		Gozansky, David M, MD, M	
Goldstein, Marney, MD, F		Grabois, B M, MD, M	
Goldstein, Zoie T, DO, M		Grajewski, Alana L, MD, F	
Goldwaser, Batya R, DMD, F		Grazette, Luanda P, MD, F	
Gomez Colorado, Veronica, MD, F		Green, Katherine E, OD, F	
Gomez Padron, Maria V, MD, F		Green, Lisa A, DC, F	
Gomez Perez, Nils, DDS, M		Green, Nicholas R, OD, M	
Gomez Trainor, Sandra P, DDS, F		Green, Reid, MD, M	
Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD, M		Greenbaum, Shareen M, MD, F	
Gomez, Daniel, MD, M		Greenberg, Marvin E, MD, M	
Gomez, Michael A, OD, M		Greenfield, David S, MD, M	
Gomez, Peter L, OD, M		Gregori, Ninel Z, MD, F	
Gondin Hernandez, Lyan, MD, F		Greiff, Jeffrey D, MD, M	
Gonzales, Nathaniel S, DDS, M		Greskovich, John F JR, MD, M	
Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F		Griborio, Samantha, DDS, F	
Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M		Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M	
Gonzalez Escola, Segundo J, MD, M		Grindahl, Rahna, OD, F	
Gonzalez Martinez, Jose, MD, M		Grisel Macwilliams, MD, PA	

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M..... 542, 543

Hellkamp, Maria R, NP, F..... 269

Hellman, David C, DO, M..... 158

Grobman, Ariel B, MD, M		Hallandale Outpatient Surgical Cen	ter 503
Grobman, Daniel, DO, M		Halley, Susan F, NP, F	
Grobman, Lawrence R, MD, M		Halperin, Lawrence S, MD, M	
Grogan, Mark P, MD, M		Halpert, Elias, MD, M	
Grosset, Alan B, MD, M	169, 231, 285	Hamburger, Harry A, MD, M	
Grossman, David, MD, M		Hamilton, Maxine, MD, F	
Grossman, Julie G, MD, F		Han, Hoke T, MD, M	
Grove, Mark K, MD, M		Hanabergh, Rodolfo, MD, M	15
Guadagna, Dean A, DO, M		Handa, Kushal K, MD, M	
Guarneri, Ralph, MD, M	420, 427, 479	Handley, Douglas M, OD, M	
Guerra Iglesias, Rolando, PMHNP, N	Л271	Hanft, Kendall, MD, F	
Guerra, Carlos O, MD, M	173, 196	Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics	
Guerra, Daniel J, MD, M	55	Hanna-Awad, Amal, MD, F	
Guerra, Giselle, MD, F	247	Harake, Ali A, MD, M	
Guevara, Jade G, MD, F		Harari, Sol, MD, M	
Guilarte, Rhona E, DMD, F		Haratz, Zina, DDS, F	
Guimera-Revelo, Marieny, MD, F		Harbor Beach Nursing and Rehabil	itation497
Guinart Gutierrez, Denia, NP, F		Harbour, James W, MD, M	
Gulati, Manjit S, MD, M	196, 247	Harfouche, Karim R, MD, M	56
Gup, Ronald S, MD, M	196, 391	Harracksingh, Lea, MD, F	
Gupta, Archana A, MD, F		Harris, Barry D, MD, M	97, 125, 197
Gupta, Asha K, MD, F	14	Harris, Clarissa O, MD, F	15
Gupta, Hina T, MD, F		Harris, Michael S, DMD, M	
Gupta, Mayuri P, MD, F	158	Harris, Samuel F, DO, M	56
Gupta, Mohan L, MD, M		Hartey, Sara, DO, F	15
Gupta, Sanjeev K, MD, M		Hasan, Mian A, MD, M98,	116, 125, 197
Gupta, Shailesh K, MD, M		Hasford, Matthew K, MD, M	
Gupta, Vipin K, MD, M		Hashimoto, Koji, MD, M	
Gurevich, Samuel A, MD, M	197, 391	Hashmi, Syed J, MD, M	198, 247
Gutierrez, Alvin L, MD, M		Hatch, Vicki, RD, F	
Gutierrez, Andres M, MD, M		Hatgis, Jesse M, DO, M	
Gutierrez, Fernando, DDS, M		Hauer, Ross A, DMD, M	
Gutierrez, Luis F, MD, M	14	Hayate, Jessica F, DMD, F	
Gutierrez, Sofia C, DMD, F		Hayden, Anna Z, DO, F	
Gutman, Joseph, MD, M		Haytac, Pinar, OD, F	
Guvenli, Gokhan, MD, M	14	Hazel Wiley DO PA	
Guzman-Suarez, Belisa, MD, F		HCA Florida Northwest Hospital	
Gynecologic Oncology and Urogyne	ecology ASC	HCA Florida University Hospital	
280		HCA Florida Westside Hospital	
н		HCA Florida Woodmont Hospital	
Habashy, Cynthia, DMD, F	542	HD Vision Center	
Haddock, Luis J, MD, M		Health Network One	
Hadeh, Anas, MD, M		Hecker, David J, MD, M	141
Hagar, Kristen L, MD, F		Hecker, Melanie, MD, F	
Hahn, Steven E, MD, M		Hedrick, Joshua M, MD, M	.198, 228, 409
,			

Hai, Shaikh A, MD, M..... 420, 428

Hajianpour, Mohammed A, MD, M.....461

Hakim, Lawrence S, MD, M.....487

Hall, Nicole L, DMD, F.....542

Hallandale Akc.....509

Henry Alexander Spratt MD 309	Hirsh, Steven P, DP, M
Henry, Stephen N, DO, M 461	Hirsh, Steven P, DPM, M
Hepgur, Mehmet G, MD, M 285	Hodapp, Elizabeth A, MD, F
Herdocia, Filiberto J, DDS, M543	Hodarnau, Diana C, MD, F58
Herman, Bjorn S, MD, M	Hoenig, Leonard J, MD, M58
Herman, Craig W, MD, M487	Hoffer, Michael E, MD, M
Herman, Frederick N, MD, M 418, 428	Hoffman, James E, MD, M286
Hernandez Barcelo, Odalis E, DDS, F543	Hoffman, Joseph I, MD, M
Hernandez Bonnet, Christina S, DMD, F543	Hoffman, Tara L, DMD, F
Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M543	Holifield, Michael, OD, M
Hernandez, Christian A, MD, M	Hollowell, Christopher P, MD, M487
Hernandez, Cindy M, DO, F	Hollywood Diagnostic Center
Hernandez, Daniel, OD, M	Hollywood Eye Institute
Hernandez, David, DDS, M543	Holy Cross Hospital
Hernandez, David, DMD, M543	Holy Cross Urgent Care 505
Hernandez, Diana M, PA, F	Homer, Kenneth, MD, M
Hernandez, Felix J, MD, M 40, 57, 126	Hopen, Gary R, MD, M
Hernandez, Felix, MD, M	Hopkins, Aviva C, MD, F 198, 409
Hernandez, Heilyn, DMD, F	Horizon Mobile Diagnostic
Hernandez, Karen T, PA, F	Hosein, Firaz R, DO, M
Hernandez, Leonel J, MD, M158	Hostig, Craig A, MD, M
Hernandez, Liliana J, DDS, F	Hotte, Charles-Eric T, MD, M
Hernandez, Mario A, MD, M	Houghton, Stephen, OD, M
Hernandez, Marlow B, DO, M	Hrdlicka, Zuzana K, MD, F
Hernandez, Norberto J, DDS, M	Hsu, Brice C, OD, M
Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F544	Hudson, Julia L, MD, F
Hernandez, Victor H, MD, M	Hui, Janice W, OD, F
Hernandez-Ortiz, Ana C, DDS, F	Hui, Tin W, DDS, M
Hernando Giraldo MD	Hui, Vanessa, MD, F
Heros, Deborah O, MD, F260	Hull, Frank P, MD, M
Herrera Barter, Rodolfo, MD, M	Hull, Kimberly J, DO, F142
Herrera Rosales, Dayamis, DMD	Hunter, Kaydian C, DO, F15
Herrera Rosales, Dayamis, DMD, F	Hurtado, Eric A, MD, M
Herrera, Douglas M, DDS, M	Huser, Sara N, DO, F
Herrera, Victoria E, DDS, F	Hussain, Faizul, DO, M
Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD, M416, 428, 474, 478	Huynh, Quoc Nam L, OD, M
Hesse, Sabine V, MD, F	
Hew, Damion A, DMD, M	I Case Clearthy Evenue ar
Hidalgo, Eduardo J, MD, M	I See Clearly Eyewear
Higgins, Calvin C, MD, M	lannotti, Joseph P, MD, M
Higuera Rueda, Carlos A, MD, M461	Ibarra, Lianet, NP, F
Hilali, Manal M, DDS, F	Ibrahim, Emad, MD, M
Hill, Gregory L, OD, M	Ibrahim, Khaled, MD, M
Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F 578, 579	Icare Health Solutions LLC
Hillcrest Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 497	Idrisov, Evgeny A, MD, M
Hillman Pinnock, Alyssa, DMD, F544	Iduate Banobre, Yolanda, DMD, F
Hines, Chad O, MD, M	Iglesias, Haissel B, DDS, F
Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F	Ikpeazu, Chukwuemeka V, MD, M
Hirsch, Jonathan M, DC, M	Ilkovitch, Dan, MD, M
Hirsch, Michael S, DO, M	Iluyomade, Adedapo, MD, M
	Impression Imaging523

Infante, Ricardo A, MD, M	. 198, 409
Infections Managed	
Inna Ozerov Md	
Insite Radiology	
Inspired Interventional Radiology Servic.	
Inverrary Dialysis	509
Invictus Medical Center	
Ionita, Catalina C, MD, F	261
Ireland, Ashley, OD, F	
Iribar, Manuel, MD, M	40, 58
Isee Eyecare Mobile	
Ismail MD	
Ismail, Muhammad I, MD, M	
Isrow, Derek M, MD, M	400
lurcovich, Maximillian O, DMD, M	
J	

Jacas, Sergio J, DMD, M	117
	447
Jacob, Radu, MD, M	383
Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M	16
Jacques, Eva M, NP, F	
Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M	276
Jaguan, Abraham, MD, M	200
Jaimes, Maria A, MD, F	.462
Jain Kirti BD F 272 Joseph, Darryl G, OD, M	
Jain, Mudit, MD, M	16
Jain, Sandeep, MD, M	.574
James, Larry G, DMD, M	.373
Jamian, Lia S, MD, F	407
Jancko Joel M MD M 99, 126 Juma, Zaileen G, DMD, F	
Janke, Bruce, MD, M 462, Junk, Anna K, MD, F	
Janoff, Andrea M, OD, F	478,
Janvier Kimberly N MD F 275 481	
Jassir, David, MD, M	.598
Jawaid, Asif, DO, M	
Jayson, Maury A, MD, M170, 201, 231	286
Jean, Hugues, DDS, M	488
Jean, Pepita, NP, F	.341
Jean, Philippe, DDS, M	.545
Jeannot, Kathleen L, MD, F	142
Jean-Pierre, Lissa M, MD, F 16, 34 Kalfayan, Nona, OD, F	.341
Jehi, Lara E, MD, F 166, 261 Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD, M 201	250
Jensen, Andrew J, OD, M	
Jensen, William V, DO, M170, 202, 231	286
Jessica, Pitts, OD, F	
Jeudin, Patricia P, MD, F 276 Kamra, Amit K, MD, M 202	
Jewett, Brian S, MD, M	
Jhajj, Jasleen, OD, F	
Jiang, Hong, MD, F	
Jihad-Anderson, Naima K, DO, F16 Kapila, Nikhil, MD, M	511

Jimenez Cantisano, Brenda G, MD, F Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD, M		
286		0.4
Jimenez Vaca, Valeria, MD, F		
Jimenez, Marissa V, OD, F		
Jimenez, Ramon E, MD, M		
Jimenez, Robert A, MD, M		
John, Genevieve A, MD, F		
Johnson Dialysis Center of Davie Florida.		.509
Johnson, Judith M, MD, F		
Johnson, Sean D, MD, M	428,	474
Johnson, Thomas E, MD, M	•••••	.310
Johr, Bernardo, MD, M		429
Jon Jacobs		598
Jonathan E Gordon OD PA		598
Jonczak, Emily E, MD, F		
Jones, Alan M, OD, M		
Jones, David T, MD, M		
Jones, Franz S, DO, M		
Jones, John R, MD, M		
Joorabchi, Sina A, DO, M		
Jordan, Scott E, MD, M		
Jose, Tessey C, MD, F		
Joseph, Ben, MD, M		
Joseph, Darryl G, OD, M		
Joseph, Nikki, DO, F		
Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M		574
Julian F Naranjo MD		
Julien, William H, MD, M		
Juma, Zaileen G, DMD, F		
Junk, Anna K, MD, F		
Justicz, Alexander G, MD, M416, 429,		
481	<i>-10</i> ,	<i>-10</i> ,
Justine Chen Odpa (43)	•••••	.598
K		
Kahn, David M, MD, M170, 201,	231,	286
Kahn, Paul R, MD, M		
Kahn, William H, OD, M		.341
Kalafatic, Frank K, DDS, M		
Kalbaugh, Valentina B, MD, F		
Kalfayan, Nona, OD, F		
Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD, M	201	250
Kalirao, Sonia K, MD, F	,	.261
Kalman, Alfred M, MD, M 170, 202,	231	286
Kalsow, Oleg E, DMD, M	,	585

	100		0.0.1
Kaplan, Edward J, MD, M		Kidwai, Shahab U, MD, M	
Kaplan, Kenneth J, MD, M		Kim, Hyuna, DDS, F	
Kaplan, Michael, MD, M		Kim, Jay H, MD, M	
Kaplan, Robert D, MD, M		Kim, Su Bin, MD, F	
Karedan, Jerry J, DMD, M		Kimmel, Steven C, MD, M	
Karia, Kishor N, MD, M		Kimmelman, Michael, OD, M	
Karim, Sara, DMD, F		Kimmelman, Randy S, DO, M	
Karp, Carol L, MD, F		Kinaci, Hakan H, DMD, M	
Kashlan, Rania R, DDS, F		Kinde, Benyam, MD, M	
Kaszubski, Jennifer N, PA, F		Kindred Hospital So FL Ft Lauderdal	
Katanick, Cindy H, DO, F		Kindred Hospital South Florida Holly	
Katz, Harvey L, DPM, M		Kindya, Michael C, MD, M	
Kaufman, Leonard, MD, M		Kineish, Omer E, MD, M	
Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M		King, Terry A, MD, M	
Kaur, Kamaljit, MD, F		Kirby, Donald F, MD, M	159, 203
Kava, Bruce R, MD, M		Kirschbaum, Neil I, DO, M	
Kay, Barry M, OD, M	341	Kirschenberg, Bruce H, DC, M	
Kaye, Erin R, MD, F	367	Kirschner, Seth D, DO, M	
Kaylin, Mark W, MD, M	58, 251	Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F	546
Kayser, Samantha M, OD, F	342	Kishner, Richard N, MD, M	
Keane, Chris T, DDS, M5	545, 546	Kishor, Krishna S, MD, M	
Keane, Chris T, DMD, M	546	Klein, Benjamin, DO, M	17
Keating, Shannon B, DO, F	286	Klein, Lee I, MD, M	310, 447, 473
Keener, Emily M, DO, F	462	Klein, Paul, OD, M	
Keisch, Martin E, MD, M	400	Klein, Robert, MD, M	276
Kelly, Kevin T, MD, M	810, 451	Kleiner, Gary I, MD, M	85
Kempner, Robbi, MD, F		Kleiner, Harvey S, DO, M	
Kenel-Pierre, Stefan C, MD, M	481	Kleinstein, Eric, MD, M	
Kenigsberg, David N, MD, M 1	37, 202	Klinger, Daniel R, MD, M	
Kenney, Patrick J, DO, M1		Klos, Roman B, MD, M	475, 478
Kenney, Robert E, MD, M	59	Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F	
Kennicott, Felicia D, PA, F		Knight, David J, DDS, M	574
Kerr, Hannah R, MD, F	488	Knowles, Shelby, MD, F	
Kertznus, Joel, MD, M1		Koch, Howard S, MD, M	
Kesden, Daniel, MD, M		Koenig, Nathalie A, DO, F	
Kessler, Kevin J, MD, M 4	12, 462	Kogan, Margarita, DO, F	17, 361
Kester, Steven C, MD, M	488	Kogan, Mark, DMD, M	
Kevin J Kessler MD	462	Koganovsky, Steven R, OD, M	
Khan, Almas, OD, F		Kohan, Mel S, MD, M	
Khan, Aslam M, MD, M 99, 116, 127, 2	203, 378	Konopka, Jorge C, MD, M	
Khan, Humaira V, MD, F		Koo, Ellen, MD, F	
Khan, Omair J, DDS, DMD, M	546	Koplo, Merryl S, OD, M	
Khan, Omair J, DDS, M	546	Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M	
Khan, Tanzeela, MD, F		Korn, David J, MD, M	
Khan, Tarannum S, MD, F	261	Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M	
Khan, Yasmeen R, MD, F		Kosches, Daniel S, MD, M	
Khandekar, Archan, MD, M		Kosseifi, Semaan G, MD, M	
Khanna, Uma, MD, F		Kotler, Jon A, MD, M	
Kidney Care Plus		Kotzker, Wayne R, MD, M	
Kidney Doctor'S Dialysis Centers		Kovach, Jaclyn L, MD, F	
		-	

L

Labcorp at Walgreens Labcorp at Walgreens Laboratory Corp of America Holding Laffitte Lopez, Denise M, AUD, F Lage, Jennifer E, OD, F Lage, Richard C, DDS, M Lago, Charles P, MD, M Lake, Mikhailia W, MD, F Lakes Radiology II Lalane, Robert A III, MD, M Lam, Alex M, MD, M Lam, Manuel M, MD, M Lamb, Nicole L, DMD, F Lamba, Neerav N, MD, M Lambert, Lise M, MD, F	512 js512 507 343 547 418, 430 523 523 523
Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD, F 100, 1 228 Lamet, Ari, DO, M Landau, Andre J, MD, M Landau, Evan M, MD, M Lander, Leonardo R, DMD, M Landman, Zevy, MD, M Landrau-Febres, Marybel A, MD, F Lanes, Gerardo S, MD, M	

Lanfranco Delgado, Elyn E, MD, M	18
Lang, Arnold Č, MD, M	
Lang, James E, MD, M	312
Lanoue, Alix, MD, M	
Lantigua, Kelvin K, DMD, M	
Lanza, Melaine M, MD, F	
Lara, Tirso M, MD, M312	2, 451
Lara, Wilfredo C, MD, M312	
Larkin Community Hospital	500
Larned, Joshua M, MD, M 100, 112, 12	7, 206
Laska, Mario L, DMD, M	548
Lau, Christopher, MD, M 20	7, 392
Lauderdale Lakes Dialysis	
Lauter, Alison J, MD, F	
Lavina, Allen, MD, M	60
Law, Cristina L, OD, F	
Lawrie, Charles M, MD, M430	
Lazzarini, Thomas A, MD, M	
Le Bienvenu, Christian R, MD, M	60
Le Heart Center	100
Le, Phi H, MD, M	
Lea Plaza, Rodolfo L, DMD, M	
Leasher, Janet L, OD, F	
Leblanc-Nunez, Aurelia B, MD, F	34
Lechner, Benjamin L, MD, M20	7,410
Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO, M. 100, 113, 128	8, 207
Lechtenstein, Susan E, DO, F	18
Ledda, Diego A, OD, M	
Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, DMD, M	585
Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, M	
Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M	585
Lee, Noah J, DO, M	18
Lee, Raymond T, MD, M	511
Lee, Richard K, MD, M	312
Lee, Soyeon S, OD, F	344
Lee, Yoomie J, MD, F	85
Lee, Yunhee, MD, F	312
Lee-Chee, Tatiana, DO, F312	2,473
Leffler, William G JR, OD, M	
Lehmann, Lance J, MD, M	374
Lehr, Gary S, MD, M	430
Leibovici, Jacob J, DDS, M	548
Leibowitz, Jason M, MD, M	367
Leiderman, Richard S, DMD, M	579
Lekakis, Lazaros J, MD, M	287
Lenchig, Sergio, MD, M	
Leo, Brian M, MD, M	
Leon Roumain, Daniel R, MD, M	
Leonard, Elise R, MD, F.	
Leonard, Thomas P Jr, DMD, M	

	400		074
Leone, William A JR, MD, M		Longo-Llenin, Manuel A, MD, M	
Lessen, David S, MD, M		Lopez Garcia, Catherine A, DDS, F	
Lesser, Martin A, MD, M		Lopez Garcia, Catherine A, DMD, F.	
Lessne, Adam C, MD, M		Lopez Neyra, Arlet, DDS, F	
Leventhal, Beth M, MD, F		Lopez Perez, Victor M, DDS, M	
Levin, Sheldon R, MD, M		Lopez, Alberto J, MD, M	
Levine, Corinna G, MD, F		Lopez, Ana P, MD, F	
Levine, Sherry, MD, F		Lopez, Arturo, MD, M	
Levinson, Larry K, DO, M		Lopez, Carlos A, MD, M	
Levkoff, Elina, MD, F		Lopez, David, MD, M	
Levy, Carlos G, DO, M		Lopez, Fernando F, MD, M	
Levy, Isaac, MD, M		Lopez, Grace P, DDS, F	
Levy, Jacquelyn, MD, F		Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F	
Levy, Robert M, MD, M		Lopez, Juan G, DMD, M	
Lewandowska, Beata, OD, F		Lopez, Manuel G, DDS, M	
Lewis, Mark S, MD, M		Lopez, Reynaldo, MD, M	
Lewis, Travis L, MD, M		Lora-Mejia, Marlene, DDS, F	
Lewkowitz, Howard D, MD, M		Lorimaire, Paulna, MD, F	
Lezama, Noel E, MD, M		Lott, Margaret, MD, F	
Li, Soling, DO, F		Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD, M	
Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F		Lovy, Andrew M, MD, M	
Lieber, Charles E, MD, M		Low, Christopher J, MD, M	
Lieberfarb, Marshal E, MD, M		Lowell, Brooke A, MD, F	
Lieberman, Scott M, MD, M		Loy, Juan P, MD, M	
Liebman, Jill S, DO, F		Loza, Anibal J, MD, M	
Lief, Matthew S, MD, M		Lozada, Katherine G, DMD, F	
Lima, Andrey, MD, M		Lozano, Juan D, MD, M	
Limperis, John M, MD, M		Lta Vision Corporation	
Limtong, Justin, DO, M		Lu, Young, MD, M	
Lin, Ridwan, MD, M		Lubansky, Bryan K, MD, M	
Linden, Danielle, NP, F		Lucas, Maya, MD, F	
Linzer, Dov S, MD, M		Luckman, Gary S, MD, M	
Lipkin, Stephen M, MD, M		Lugo-Arrendell, Luis, MD, M	
Lipman, Adam J, MD, M		Lugo-Sanchez, Ramon G, MD, M	
Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F		Luis H Lugo-Arrendell MD	
Livingstone, Ayisha E, MD, F		Luis, Deborah E, DMD, F	
Lizarraga, Liza I, MD, F		Lurie, Marc A, OD, M	
Lizaso, Raul, DDS, M		Lyons, Audrey, OD, F	
Llanes, Sharlene J, MD, F		Lypka, Karin R, OD, F	344
Llanos, Alexander, MD, M		Μ	
Llapur, Carlos A, DDS, M		Maccarello, Ashley, PA, F	
Llop Santiago, Stephanie M, MD, F	⁻ 313	Macchia, Richard J, MD, M	
Lo Menzo, Emanuele, MD, M	430	Maceda Johnson, Antonio F, DMD,	
Lobaina, Yoan E, DMD, M	548	Macek, Tom, MD, M	
Loeffler, Michael, MD, M		Machado, Humberto C JR, MD, M	
Logan, Andrew G, MD, M		Macias, Francisco M, MD, M	
Logrono, Arturo R, MD, M		MacWilliams, Grisel E, MD, F	
Loman, Jazmine N, DO, F		Madasu, Ram K, MD, M	
Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F		Madera, Sonia, MD, F	
Londono, Laura E, DMD, F	548	Maha Medical Group	

Maharaj, Arindel S, MD, M314	Maron, David J, MD, M418, 430, 475
Maharaj, Vindra R, DDS, F549	Marques, Nelson R, DDS, M
Maher, Gaielle, PA, F	Martin, Angel I, MD, M102, 128, 209
Maheshwari, Narendra K, MD, M	Martin, Edouard R, MD, M254
Mahmood, Zeeshan A, DO, M 19	Martin, Jose A, DO, M431
Mahnkes Orthotics Prosthetics 511	Martinasevic, Mario I, MD, M431, 482
Mahtani, Reshma L, DO, F 170, 208, 228, 231,	Martinez Galvis, Nydia P, MD, F209, 393
287	Martinez Martinez, Jaime D, MD, M
Maini, Archana, MD, F 170, 209, 232, 287	Martinez Morales, Lesner, DDS, M550
Majid, Mazhar, MD, M 101, 117, 128, 209	Martinez, Barbara R, MD, F20
Makam, Raghavendra C, MD, M101	Martinez, Ernesto, DDS, M550
Maldonado, Juan D, MD, M35	Martinez, Hilario, MD, M
Maldonado-Garcia, Carolyn, MD, F35, 62	Martinez, Ilsys, MD, F35
Maliner, Lloyd I, MD, M 444	Martinez, Jose L, MD, M 161, 209, 393
Mallow, Gary W, MD, M63	Martinez, Lester, DMD, M550
Malloy, John P IV, DO, M 415, 430, 464	Martinez, Luis M, DO, M20, 413
Malpartida, Freddy R, MD, M254	Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M550
Manalac, Fernando J, MD, M412	Martinez, Reynold D, MD, M63
Manfredini, Anele R, MD, F 19	Martinez-Munevar, Maria, MD, F 20
Mangan, Stephen J, DMD, M574	Mascaro Pankova, Andres A, MD, M431, 472
Manganelli-Orr, Monique L, MD, F146	Masel, Jonathan L, MD, M489
Maniar, Mayur C, MD, M	Maselli, Lauren, DO, F63
Maniglia, Marielba D, DDS, DMD, F550	Mashura, Michael, MD, M464
Maniglia, Marielba D, DDS, F 549	Masters, Salahuddin, OD, M
Maniglia, Marielba D, DMD, F 550	Masterson, Joseph C, DC, M 136
Mann, Jason S, OD, M	Masterson, Thomas A, MD, M
Manoharan, Murugesan, MD, M 489	Mastrole, Richard K, MD, M63
Manor Oaks Nursing and Rehabilitation CE 497	Masvidal, Raul F, MD, M
Mansur, Arnulfo V, MD, M	Mathurin, William, DDS, M551
Mantel, David B, DDS, M550	Matos-Fraebel, Jane E, MD, F
Manten, Emory M, MD, M161	Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD, F 210, 254
Manzi, Gabriel H, MD, M20	Mattos, Katia, DMD, F 574, 575
Manzor, Alberto, MD, M	Mauskar, Sagar S, DMD551
Maqueira, Yamel, DDS, M550	Mautner, Steven G, DDS, M551
Maratchi, Leon S, MD, M161	Maya, Martin A, DDS, M551
Marc A Lurie OD PA598	Mayer, Gerald A, OD, M345
Marco Fiore MD PA478	Maynard, Jacqueline, MD, F 20
Marcovich, Robert, MD, M489	Mazor, Daniel D, DMD, M579
Marder, Mitchell J, OD, M345	Mazzucco, Maria O, DMD, F 551
Margate Eyecare598	McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F 551
Maria A Cordova OD598	McCarthy, Kevin, MD, M464
Maric, Leyla V, MD, F161	Mccosh, Fernanda B, DMD, F551
Marika, Cindy, DO, F20, 40	Mcdonald, Camille A, MD, F20
Mario Magcalas Md	Mcdowell, Timothy W, NP, M269, 633
Mark E Rogers OD PA598	Mcintosh, Samantha, OD, F
Mark, Bruce, DC, M135	McIntosh, Samantha, OD, F
Markovic, Slavisa, MD, M63	McKenzie, Michael J, MD, M20, 153
Markovich, Alexander, MD, M 209, 254	McKenzie, Rona, MD, F
Marks, Jeffrey L, MD, M	McKenzie, Wilfred C, MD, M63
Marlene Tages Cordova DO	Mckeown, Craig A, MD, M
-	

McLaughlin, Eamon J, MD, M		Mercier, Evans S, MD, M	21,35
Mclean Ramos, Natoya C, DDS		Merritt, Henry N JR, DP, M	
McLean, Archie H, DO, M		Merritt, Henry N JR, DPM, M	
McLendon, Patrick, DO, M	64	Mesa, Carlos J, OD, M	
Mcquirter, Ivy G, MD, F		Michael Kimmelman OD PA	
McQuirter, Julian A, MD, M		Michael Newman OD (89)	
Mcsoley, John J, OD, M		Michael P Zahalsky MD	
Mcwilliams, Carla S, MD, F		Michael, Sonia, MD, F	
McWilliams, Carla S, MD, F		Michalik, Aleksandra Z, DO, F	
Md Now Medical Centers		Michel, Johnny, MD, M	
MD Now Medical Centers	505	Michel-Knowles, Cynthia, DO, F	
Mederos, Heidi, DMD, F		Michelle Levin Od Pa	
Medexpress Urgent Care		Michelov, Yehuda A, DO, M	
Medical Arts		Migicovsky, Barry L, MD, M	
Medical Partners Associates	150	Miguel, Ihosvani, MD, M	146
Medics Ambulance Service	507	Miidla, Indrek, MD, M	
Medina, Abdon J, MD, M		Mikhael, Alexandra, MD, F	
Medina, Michael V, MD, M		Milanes, Christian, DDS, M	
Medina, Nancy N, DMD, F		Milian, Ashley, NP, F	
Mehra, Dana, NP, F	269	Millado, Kristen, MD, F	
Mehta, Jinesh P, MD, M	210, 393	Miller, Charles M, MD, M	129, 431
Mehta, Minesh P, MD, M		Miller, Darryl, MD, M	102, 129, 210
Mehta, Niraj H, MD, M	402	Miller, Maureen E, MD, F	
Mehta, Ravindra S, DDS, F		Miller, Michal R, MD, F	64
Mehta, Sweta Tina, DO, F		Mills, Robert H JR, MD, M	
Meier Davila, Mirko A, MD, M	21	Mingel, Marc A, DDS, M	552
Meigs, Robert S, MD, M		Mingel, Marc A, DMD, M	552
Mejia, Joseph P, DDS, M	551	Miniaci, Anthony, MD, M	413, 465
Mekjian, Michael B, DO, M		Minocha, Vinay N, MD, M	
Mel, Nonglin, MD, M		Miramar Kidney Center	
Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD, M		Miramar Vision Center (426)	
Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence.		Miranda, Lilliam M, MD, F	
Meli Orthopedic Centers Of Excellence		Miranda, Nicol M, DDS, F	
Meli, Paul I, MD, M 442		Miranda, Pablo E, DMD, M	
Mellon, Eric A, MD, M		Miranda, Ubaldo A, MD, M	
Melo, Jessica, DMD, F		Miro, Claudio L, DDS, M	
Melo, Jose B, MD, M		Misdraji, Rosey, MD, F	
Melody, Kordnaij, OD, F		Misdraji, Rosey, OD, F	
Melvan, John, MD, M		Mishiev, Baaz, MD, M	
Memorial Same Day Surgery Center		Mishkin, David B, DO, M	
Menashehoff, Sina, DO, M		Miskolczi, Laszlo, MD, M	
Mendez, Oscar, MD, M		Mitchell, Dean, MD, M	
Mendoza Santiesteban, Carlos E, MD, I		Mitchell, Lauren H, DDS, F	
Mendoza, Ivan Y, DMD, M		Mitrani, Moises, MD, M	
Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M		Mitrani, Raul, MD, M	
Mendoza, Rosmery, DMD		Mobile Eyecare Associates	
Menendez Llera, Vivian M, DMD, F		Mobile Vision Doctors LLC	
Menendez, Eugenio L, DO, M		Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD	
Mentrasti, Sylvia M, DMD, F		Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD, F	
Mercado Irizarry, Alex X, MD, M		Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, MD, M	

Mohiuddin, Mohammed, MD, M	21	Mushtaq, Faraaz, DO, M	102
Moini, Marshall D, DDS, M	552	Mustafa, Muhammad R, MD, M	
Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M	553	Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M	
Moise, Francelot, MD, M		Myers, Amy L, DMD, F	
Molina, Enrique G, MD, M		Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC.5	99, 600, 601,
Molina, Gustavo R, DDS, M		602	
Mongalo, Marco A, DDS, M		Myones, William H, DMD, M	
Monize, Brian C, DO, M.		N	
Montenegro, Daniel E, MD, M		••	00
Montero, Alexander W, DDS, M		Nadal, Herman A, MD, M Nadel, Lisa E, OD, F	
Montero, Dorene M, DMD, F			
Montero, Ricardo, DMD, M		Nagarajan, Arun, MD, M171, 2	
Montesinos, Zaily, DDS, F		Nagler, Daniel L, DMD, M	
Montford, Barbara A, MD, F		Nagler, Robert S, MD, M	
Moore, Ronald E JR, MD, M		Nagovski, Neil, MD, M	
Mora, Noel J, MD, M		Nahar Aragao De Oliveira, Bruno, ME	
Morales Hernandez, Maria Del Mar, N		Naide, Steven E, MD, M	
Morales, Fabian V, MD, M		Naierman, Eric H, DDS, M	
Morales, Ronald J, DDS, DMD, M		Naik, Mihir, DO, M	
		Nair, Dileep R, MD, M	
Morales, Ronald J, DMD, M		Najm, Imad M, MD, M	
Morejon Carbonell, Danilo, NP, M		Najman, Perla F, OD, F	
Morello, Sergio, MD, M.		Nanasy, Amanda A, OD, F	
Moreno, Jose N, MD, M		Naranjo, Julian F, MD, M	
Moretti, Matthew H, DO, M		Narula, Ritika, DO, F	
Morris, David P, MD, M		Narvaez, Luis F, MD, M	
Morris, Isabelle, DMD, F		Naseem Schiller, Hibbut-Ur-Rauf, MD), F432
Morrison, Michael A, MD, M		Nathan, Joel, MD, M	315
Morrison, Volrick D, DO, M		Nathan, Nirmal, MD, M	
Morse, Daniel S, MD, M		National Pet Scan Mngmnt	523
Moshe Yalon MD PA		Navar, Lianna R, MD, F	
Moskowitz, Shaye I, MD, M		Navarrete, Edgar E, DMD, M	
Motisi, Matthew A, DO, M		Navarro, Jessica M, DMD, F	
Mount, Morgan S, NP, F23		Navia, Jose L, MD, M	
Moura, Rossana M, MD, F		Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD, M	
Moya, Luis A, MD, M		Neely, Iley C, MD, F.	
Mrad, Chebli, MD, M		Nehmad, Leon, OD, M	
Mualin, Elias J, MD, M		Neil, Gianni, MD, F	
Mueller, Nils H, MD, M		Nelson Preschel MD	
Muigai, Ngina, MD, F		Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F	
Mujtaba, Moneeze, DDS, F	553	Nephrology Associates of South Brow	
Mukaddam, Shazia, MD, F	65	263	
Munera, Veronica, MD, F	65	Nephrology Consultants of s Florida.	255
Munoz, Numa F, DDS, M	553	Neufeld, Shari, OD, M	
Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD, M 1	02, 129, 212	Neuman Guerra, Patricia, MD, F	
Murcia, Alvaro M, MD, M 1	02, 129, 212	Neuroscience Consultants	
Murcia, Marcela D, DMD, F		New Day OB/GYN	
Murray, Barrington A, MD, M	276	Neway, William E III, DO, M	
Murray, Kathia M, PA, F		Newman, Martin I, MD, M	
Muruve, Nicolas A, MD, M		Newman, Michael L, OD, M	
Musharbash, Ehab S, DDS, M		Newman, Steven, OD, M	
-		1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	$\cdots \cdots \cup + 1$

Newstrom, Haley A, OD, F. 347 O'Connell, John A, MD, M. 374, 383 Nergoda, Joseph T, MD, M. 316, 452 O'Connor, Joseph, OD, M. 348 Nguyen, Dieu, OD, F. 347 Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M. 555 Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F. 347 Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M. 22, 35 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 347 Olivares, Gabriela I, OD, F. 348 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 555 Oliveira, Leonardo P, MD, M. 22, 35 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 650 Oliveira, Leonardo P, MD, M. 355 Nguyen, Timury Lan D, OD, F. 347 Ontale, Mario A, DDS, M. 555 Nguyen, Timury O, MD, M. 221 232 Oncology/hem Asses of W Broward. 171, 232, 101 Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 368 Oncology/hem Asses of W Broward. 171, 232, 22, 288 Nicolli Clizabeth A, MD, F. 366 Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FL 455 Nicolla, Andru L, MD, M. 103 Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FL 456 Nigen, Ramatoulie, MD, M. 103 Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FL 455 Nig		
Nezgoda, Joseph T, MD, M. 315, 452 O'Connor, Joseph, OD, M. 348 Nguyen, Diau, OD, F. 347 Oilar, Sandra, DDS, F. 555 Nguyen, Hier T, OD, F. 347 Oikek, Chinedu O, MD, M. 22, 35 Nguyen, Hier T, OD, F. 347 Oikek, Chinedu O, MD, M. 413 Nguyen, Naa Q, DO, M. 650 Oilver, Faaulo A, DDS. 555 Nguyen, Naa Q, DO, M. 650 Oilver, Francisco L, DMD, M. 579 Nguyen, Thuy Lan D, OD, F. 347 Oilver, Francisco L, DMD, M. 585 Nicollie, Eitzabeth A, MD, F. 368 288, 403 Onate, Mario A, DDS, M. 585 Nicollie, Stabeth A, MD, F. 368 288, 403 Onate, Rivera, Jessica M, OD, F. 348 Nicole K, MD, F. 554 Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F. 555 Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F. 554 Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M. 348 Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F. 554 Oral Medicine Associates. 456 Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F. 554 Oral Medicine Associates. 456 Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, M. 413, 455 Or	Newstrom, Halev A, OD, F	O'Connell, John A, MD, M
Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M. 420, 432, 475, 478 Oilar, Sandra, DDS, F. 555 Nguyen, Dieu, OD, F. 347 Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M. 585 Nguyen, Lieu T, OD, F. 347 Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M. 22, 35 Nguyen, Lieu T, OD, F. 347 Olivares, Gabriela I, OD, F. 348 Nguyen, Nan Q, DO, M. 554 Olivers, Fancisco L, DMD, M. 579 Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F. 347 Oliver, Fancisco L, DMD, M. 579 Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F. 347 Oliver, Fancisco L, DMD, M. 555 Nicome, Nicole K, MD, F. 368 288, 403 171, 232, 222, 288 Nicoter, Nicole K, MD, F. 555 Nicote, Nicole K, MD, F. 554 Oppenhemer, Eli C, DDS, M. 586 Niederman, Alan L, MD, M. 103, 117, 129, 212 Onrait-Rivera, Jessica M, OD, F. 348 Nieto, Gioria Y, DMD, F. 554 Oppenhemer, Eli C, DDS, M. 586 Nieto, Gioria Y, DMD, M. 413, 465 Oren, Aeyal, DO, M. 432 Nimer, Stephen D, MD, M. 288 Orinuela, Luis A, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Nimar, Kirs		
Nguyen, Dieu, OD, F.	o i i i i	
Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F.		
Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 347 Olivares, Gabriela I, OD, F. 348 Nguyen, Hoa N, MD, M. 167, 232, 276, 281, 421 Oliveira, Leonardo P, MD, M. 413 Nguyen, Josie, DMD, F. 554 Oliveira, Paulo A, DDS. 555 Nguyen, Thuat N, DO, M. 20 Oliveora, Barnidele, DPM, M. 388 Nguyen, Thuat N, DO, M. 212, 232 Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward. 171, 232, 172, 232 Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 368 403 288, 403 228, 403 Nicorme, Nicole K, MD, F. 555 Silvederman, Alan L, MD, M. 103, 117, 129, 219 Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F. 555 Nieder, Alan M, MD, M. 103 Oral Fac Rec and Impit Center/so FL 455 Niene, Alan M, MD, M. 103 Oral Fac Rec and Impit Center/so FL 455 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 103 Oral Fac Rec and Impit Center/so FL 455 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 103 Oral Fac Rec and Impit Center/so FL 455 Nimer, Stephen D, MD, M. 103 Oral Medicine Associates 456 Nordal, Samuel, MD, M. 136 Orritociand Prosthetic Centers.		
Nguyen, Hoa N, MD, M 167, 232, 276, 281, 421 Oliveira, Leonardo P, MD, M		
Nguyen, Josie, DMD, F. 554 Oliveira, Paulo A, DDS. 555 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 65 Oliver, Francisco L, DMD, M. 579 Nguyen, Thuat N, DO, M. 22 Olupona, Bamidele, DPM, M. 388 Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F. 347 Onate, Mario A, DDS, M. 555 Nicolme, Nicole K, MD, F. 65 O'Neil, Daniel S, MD, M. 232, 288 Nicolme, Nicole K, MD, F. 555 Olige, Bettie L, DDS, F. 555 Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F. 579 Onorat-Rivera, Jassica M, OD, F. 348 Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M. 103 Oral Action Associates 456 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 413 65 Oral Mection Associates 456 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 413 65 Oral Action Associates 456 Nigen, Ravid, MD, M. 413 65 Oral Mection Associates 456 Nigen, Ravid, MD, M. 413 420 Ortal Mection Associates 456 Nigen, Ravid, MD, M. 413 60 Ortal Mection Associates 456 Noran, Andrey R, MD, F. 415<		
Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 65 Oliver, Francisco L, DMD, M. 579 Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F. 347 Onate, Mario A, DDS, M. 388 Nyouyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F. 347 Onate, Mario A, DDS, M. 388 Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 368 284, 403 Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward 171, 232, 232 Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 368 284, 403 Onvell, Daniel S, MD, M. 232, 288 Niederman, Alan L, MD, M. 103, 117, 129, 212 Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F. 555 Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M. 588 348 Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M. 588 Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M. 103 Oral Medicine Associates. 456 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 413, 465 Oral Medicine Associates. 456 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 413, 465 Oren, Aeyal, DO, M. 103 103 Nije, Ramatoulie, MD, F. 220 Ortal, Nicolas R, DDS, M. 555 Nochormson, Ashley S, OD, F. 347 Orthopedics Florida. 465 Noal, Samuel, MD, M. 316 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 555		
Nguyen, Thuyt, Lan D, OD, F.	G J	
Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F.		
Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M.		
Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F		
Nicome, Nicole K, MD, F. 65 O'Neil, Daniel S, MD, M. 232, 288 Niederman, Alan L, MD, M. 103, 117, 129, 212 Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F. 555 Nietos, Gloria Y, DMD, F. 579 Onorati-Rivera, Jessica M, OD, F. 348 Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F. 554 Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M. 586 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 60 Oral Fac Rec and Impti Center/so FL. 455 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 413, 465 Oren, Aeyal, DO, M. 432 Nimer, Stephen D, MD, M. 288 Orihuela, Luis A, MD, M. 103 129, 212 Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F. 554 Orta, Nicolas R, DDS, M. 555 Nochorson, Ashley S, OD, F. 347 Orthopedics Florida. 465 Nodal, Samuel, MD, M. 316 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 555 Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M. 418, 422 Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD, M. 490 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 316 Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD, M. 113 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 575 Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F. 555 Norkin, Gary S, DDS, M. 575		
Niederman, Alan L, MD, M 103, 117, 129, 212 Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F		
Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F		
Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F		0,0
Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M. 103 Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FL. 455 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 66 Oral Medicine Associates 456 Nigen, David, MD, M. 413, 465 Oren, Aeyal, DO, M. 432 Nimer, Stephen D, MD, M. 288 Orihuela, Luis A, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F. 229 Orial, Radual, MD, M. 103 Njie, Ramatoulie, MD, F. 220 Orta, Nicolas R, DDS, M. 555 Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD, F. 415, 432 Ortega, Nilo, DDS, M. 555 Nochal, Samuel, MD, M. 418, 432 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 555 Nogueras, Gladys M, MD, F. 316 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 555 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 418, 432 Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD, M. 490 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 316 Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M. 117 Nona Kalfayan. 602 Ostrof, Leonard S, DDS, M. 555 Norris, Shawn R, DP, M. 318 Otero, Melissa, OD, F. 348 Nouneh, Naji, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F. 348 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 103,		
Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 66 Oral Medicine Associates. 456 Nigen, David, MD, M. 413, 465 Oren, Aeyal, DO, M. 432 Nimer, Stephen D, MD, M. 288 Orihuela, Luis A, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F. 554 Orringer, Carl E, MD, M. 103 Njie, Ramatoulie, MD, F. 22 Orta, Nicolas R, DDS, M. 555 Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD, F. 415, 432 Ortega, Nilo, DDS, M. 555 Nodal, Samuel, MD, M. 66 Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers. 511 Noel L Eigut Md. 316 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 555 Nogueras, Gladys M, MD, F. 350 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 66 Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M. 418, 432 Ortiz-Avarado, Omar, MD, M. 490 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 316 Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M. 138 Nolan, Maura, OD, F. 347 Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F. 555 Norkin, Gary S, DDS, M. 575 Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F. 555 Norins, Shawn R, DP, M. 308 Otero, Melissa, OD, F. 348 Nouneh, Naji, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 O		
Nigen, David, MD, M		
Nimer, Stephen D, MD, M		
Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F	•	•
Njie, Ramatoulie, MD, F. 22 Orta, Nicolas R, DDS, M. 555 Noccera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD, F. 415, 432 Ortega, Nilo, DDS, M. 555 Nochomson, Ashley S, OD, F. 347 Orthopedics Florida. 465 Nodal, Samuel, MD, M. 60 Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers. 511 Noel L Elgut Md. 316 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 555 Nogueiras, Gladys M, MD, F. 350 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 66 Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M. 418, 432 Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. 66 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 316 Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M. 138 Nolan, Maura, OD, F. 348 Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M. 138 Nora Kalfayan 602 Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F. 555 Norris, Shawn R, DP, M. 388 Otero, Melissa, OD, F. 348 Nouneh, Naji, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F. 60 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F. 580 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 497 Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F. 580 Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M. 554 <td></td> <td></td>		
Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD, F		
Nochomson, Ashley S, OD, F.		
Nodal, Samuel, MD, M.66Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers.511Noel L Elgut Md.316Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F.555Nogueiras, Gladys M, MD, F.35Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F.66Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M.418, 432Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD, M.490Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M.316Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M.138Nolan, Maura, OD, F.348Osman, Mohamed A, MD, M.117Nona Kalfayan.602Osrian, Carolina, DMD, F.555Norrin, Gary S, DDS, M.575Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F.555, 566Norman M Goldglantz OD PA.602Ostrof, Leonard S, DDS, M.579, 580Norris, Shawn R, DP, M.388Ouelotte, Elizabeth A, MD, F.348Noureh, Naji, MD, M.103, 129, 212Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F.66Novaro, Gian M, MD, M.103, 129, 212Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F.560Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill.497Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F.580Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill.497Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F.580Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F.554Ozerov, Inna, MD, F.316, 447Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M.87Padeh, Yoram C, MD, M.375NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center.509Pain Management Physicians of So Florida.375Oakland Eyes.60Pain Management Physicians of So Florida.375Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M.54Pain Relief Solutions.375Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M.54Paixao,		S
Noel L Elgut Md		
Nogueiras, Gladys M, MD, F		
Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M. 418, 432 Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD, M. 490 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 316 Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M. 138 Nolan, Maura, OD, F. 348 Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M. 138 Nona Kalfayan. 602 Osman, Ahmed A, MD, M. 117 Nona Kalfayan. 602 Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M. 117 Nora Kalfayan. 602 Osman, Ahmed A, MD, M. 117 Nora Kalfayan. 602 Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F. 555 Norman M Goldglantz OD PA. 602 Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M. 575 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F. 348 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F. 66 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 497 Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F. 580 Nspire Healthcare Tamarac. 497 Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F. 580 Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 554 Ouglaut A, thony L, MD, M. 375 NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center. 509 Oakland Eyes. 602 Pain Management Physicians of So Florida. 375 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E		
Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M		
Nolan, Maura, OD, F		
Nona Kalfayan 602 Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F		
Norkin, Gary S, DDS, M		
Norman M Goldglantz OD PA		
Norris, Shawn R, DP, M		
Nouneh, Naji, MD, M. 66 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 103, 129, 212 Novoa-Vogt, Patricia C, NP, F. 271 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 497 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 497 Nspire Healthcare Tamarac. 497 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 40, 66 Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M. 40, 66 Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M. 87 NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center. 509 Oakland Eyes. 602 Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M. 554		
Novaro, Gian M, MD, M.103, 129, 212Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F.66Novoa-Vogt, Patricia C, NP, F.271Oughourlian, Aurore M, MD, F.66Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill.497Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F.580Nspire Healthcare Plantation.497Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F.580Nspire Healthcare Tamarac.497Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F.375Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M.40, 66PNunez, Rolando A, MD, M.554PNW Broward Artificial Kidney Center.509POOakland Eyes.602Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M.288Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M.554		
Novoa-Vogt, Patricia C, NP, F.271Outpatient Surgical Services.503Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill.497Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F.580Nspire Healthcare Plantation.497Ozaktay, Ahmet C, MD, M.375Nspire Healthcare Tamarac.497Ozerov, Inna, MD, F.316, 447Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M.40, 66PNunez, Rolando A, MD, M.554PNW Broward Artificial Kidney Center.509PO0Pain Management Physicians of So Florida.Oakland Eyes.602Pain Management Strategies.Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M.554Paixao, Rute C, MD, F.		Oughourlian, Aurore M. MD. F
Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill.497Ovaydi Mandel, Amy, DMD, F.580Nspire Healthcare Plantation.497Ozaktay, Ahmet C, MD, M.375Nspire Healthcare Tamarac.497Ozaktay, Ahmet C, MD, M.375Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M.40, 66PNunez, Amanda M, DMD, F.554Padeh, Yoram C, MD, M.87Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M.554Padeh, Yoram C, MD, M.375NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center.509Pain Management Physicians of So Florida.375Oakland Eyes.602Pain Management Strategies.375Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M.554Paixao, Rute C, MD, F.212, 255	Novoa-Vogt. Patricia C. NP. F	Outpatient Surgical Services
Nspire Healthcare Plantation497Nspire Healthcare Tamarac497Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M40, 66Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F554Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M554NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center509O0Oakland Eyes602Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M554		
Nspire Healthcare Tamarac		
Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M		
Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F	Nunez Medina, Juan C. MD. M., 40, 66	
Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M.87NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center.509OPaglia, Anthony L, MD, M.O9Oakland Eyes.602Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M.288Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M.554	Nunez, Amanda M. DMD. F	
NW Broward Artificial Kidney Center.509Pain Management Physicians of So Florida375OOPain Management Physicians Of So Florida375Oakland Eyes.602Pain Management Strategies.Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M.288Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M.554		
OPain Management Physicians Of So Florida375Oakland Eyes		
Oakland Eyes	0	
Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M		
Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M		
	Ochoa-Garcia. Delia J. DO. F	

Pala, Ozlem, MD, F..... 212, 410

Oakland Eyes60	2
Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M28	8
Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M55	4
Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F6	6

Palace Vision Optical	602	Peltzer, Bradley A, OD, M151, 3	16 349 379
Palaios, Emmanouil, MD, M		Pembroke Lakes Optical	
Palekar, Nicole A, MD, F		Pembroke Pines Akc	
Palermo Garofalo, Coromoto A, MD, F	,	Pembroke Pines Dialysis	
Palm Beach Broward Medical Imag CT		Pena, Nicole M, DDS, F	
Palm Beach General Surgery		Pena, Sonia I, DMD, F	
Palmer, Dean E, MD, M		Pena, William R, MD, M	
Palms MRI Diagnostic Imaging Center.		Penabad, Peggy A, DDS, F	
Paluvoi, Nivedh V, MD, M		Peralta Lee, Johnny, DMD, M	
Panahi, Harry, DMD, M		Peralta, Laura J, DO, F	
Pandya, Rekha, MD, F		Pereira, Denise, MD, F	
Pannu, Kulbir S, MD, M		Pereira, Mario B, MD, M	
Papadias Feria, Ornella, MD, F		Perello, Rosanna B, DDS, F	
Papastavros, Vassiliki, MD, F		Perelman, Jason D, MD, M	
Papir, Jessica B, DMD, F		Pererira Di Giorgio, Camila R, DDS, F.	
Parcinski, Ashley A, NP, F		Perez Blanco, Maricarmen, OD, F	
Parekh, Dipen J, MD, M		Perez Burgos, Katherine, MD, F	
Paris, David G, MD, M		Perez Diaz, Agueda, DMD, F	
Park Creek Imaging Center		Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DDS, F	
		Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DDS, F	
Parkcreek Surgery Center Parr, Alexander G, MD, M		Perez Ibanez, Yarany, PMHNP, F	
		Perez Lausell, Maricel J, DMD, M	
Parrish, Richard K II, MD, M.			
Parsley, Gregory X, DDS, M		Perez Rodriguez, Nelly M, DDS, F	
Pasarin, Guillermo A, MD, M		Perez, Alejandra, MD, F	
Pascual, Aaron, MD, M		Perez, Amanda, MD, F	
Pasisnitchenko, Igor, DDS, M		Perez, Armando, MD, M	
Pasol, Joshua, MD, M.		Perez, Arnaldo E, MD, M	
Pastoriza, Jorge, MD, M.		Perez, Carmen, OD, F	
Patel, Dhiraj B, MD, M		Perez, Diana, DMD, F	
Patel, Mona M, OD, F		Perez, Edward A, MD, M	
Patel, Monika Y, MD, F		Perez, Elys M, MD, F	
Patel, Niral, DO, M.		Perez, Gerardo M, MD, M	
Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M Patel, Pratik S, DMD, M		Perez, Jose R, DDS, M Perez, Michael A, MD, M	
Patel, Preetesh D, MD, M		Perez, Reinaldo, DDS, M	
Patel, Rohitkumar S, DDS, M		Perez, Robert, OD, M	
Patel, Sasha, OD, F		Perez, Rolando, MD, M	
Patel, Seechel A, OD, F		Perez, Stephen H, MD, M	
Patel, Shatabdi, MD, F			
		Perez, Vandely, MD, F Perez, Yanelis, DMD	
Patel, Vivek, MD, M Patino, Joelyz, DMD, F		Perez-Borroto Rodriguez, Daylis, DDS	
Patricia L Rooney DO PA		Perez-Gutierrez, Kimberly, OD, F	
		Perez-Rosich, Ramon A, DMD, M	
Patterson, Marcela D, DDS, F Patterson, Nicole, OD, F		Perlmutter, Jerry M, DP, M	
Paz, Cintia A, MD, F		Perloff, David E, MD, M 1 Perrotti, Steven D, DDS, M	
Pearson, Joseph M, MD, M		Persad, Avinash S, DO, M	
Peck, Evan R, MD, M			
Pedroletti, Fred, DMD, M Peller, Craig A, MD, M		Petersen, Kyle, DO, M Peterson, Mary S, NP, F	
Pelton, Ivan S, DDS, M		Pham, Anh H, MD, F	

Pham, Christopher Q, DDS, M558	Ponce, Barbara B, PA, F38	26
Pham, Minh B, DDS, M558	Pongas, Georgios, MD, M	
Pham, Ronald, DO, M	Ponsky, Jeffrey L, MD, M43	
Phillips, Bruce W, MD, M	Popper, David L, OD, M	
Phillips, Floyd L III, MD, F	Porges, Leeor I, DO, M	
Phillips, Heather R, OD, F	Porras, Edgar J, DDS, M	
Phillips, Susan W, OD, F	Portelance, Lorraine, MD, F40	
Physical Therapy Now Cooper City	Portnova, Regina B, MD, F	
Physical Therapy Now Fort Lauderdale520, 522	Portnov, Klarina, MD, F	
Physical Therapy Now of Pembroke Pines	Porudominsky, David, MD, M43	
522	Porudominsky, Rony, MD, M	
Physicians Outpatient Surgery Center	Posner, Lawrence J, DDS, M	
Pidhorecky, Ihor, MD, M	Posner, William N, DMD, M	
Pieretti, Alberto C, MD, M	Posner, William, DMD, M57	
Pierre, Ludwig R, MD, M	Pouleriguen, Alain B, DMD, M55	
Pike, Darren R, DMD, M	Poveda, Enma F, MD, F6	
Pimanova, Elena V, MD, F	Pozaicer Uribe, Hugo D, DDS, M55	
Pimentel, Ronnie R, MD, M	Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD, F	
Pina, Loines, DDS, M	Premier Eye Center of Plantation	
Pina, Paloma G, MD, F 104, 130, 138, 213	Premium Practice Solutions	
Pincehvski Duque, Ermy R, DDS, F558	Premoli, Juan M, MD, M49	
Pine Island Kidney Center	Presas, Olga E, DDS, F	
Pineda-Monroy, Kritzia, MD, F	Preschel, Nelson, MD, M	
Pinelo Vazquez, Guillermo A, MD, F	Preste, Paul, MD, M	
Pines Vision	Prestige Physicians Llc	
Pines, Jack A, MD, M	Pretell, Juan A, MD, M	
Pinna, Antonio D, MD, M433	Price, Noel B, OD, M	
Pinski, Sergio L, MD, M104, 130, 138	Prida, Karen, MD, F6	
Pintauro, William L, MD, M	Prieto, Evelyn, DMD, F55	
Pita, Reynaldo, DMD, M	Prieto, Rolando, DDS, M55	
Pizzolato, Joseph F, MD, M	Prin, William A, MD, M24, 36, 27	
Pla, Alejandro, MD, M	Prine, James S, MD, M6	
Placido Disla, Jenny S, MD, F 104	Privorotskaya, Irina, MD, F6	
Plana, Melissa M, OD, F	Pro Optix Vision60	
Plantation Dialysis	Proenza, Elesban A, NP, M27	
	Pryor, Kortnie, MD, F27	
Plantation Nursing and Rehabilitation	Pucar, Darko, MD, M26	
Plantation Open Mri	Punnen, Sanoj, MD, M49	
Plantation Open MRI515	Pupo, Yusimy, DDS, F55	
Plastini, Trisha M, DO, F228, 289	Purgato Dantas, Bruna P, PA, F38	36
Platt, Jeffrey H, MD, M 433, 512	Purow, Joshua M, MD, M104, 117, 130, 21	
Podolsky, Erica R, MD, F433	Pyser, Douglas N, DMD, M55	
Pohlman Pain Associates	Q	
Pohlman, Dane C, DO, M	Quadri, Aditi, MD, F6	:0
Poisik, Alexander, MD, M 445	Quadri, Syed Ahmed, MD, M6	
Polakoff, Richard B, MD, M	Quality Managed Healthcare	
Polanco, Ricardo A, DDS, M558	Quality Surgical Management	
Pollak, Jennifer T, MD, F 167, 277	Quan, Ann Van A, MD, F	
Pomella, Keri, OD, F	Quan, Saulin E, DO, F2	
Pompano Beach Artificial Kidney Center	Quesada, Eduardo, MD, M	
	Quesaua, Luuaiuu, IVID, IVI	19

Quest Diagnostics		Reich, Shani S, MD, F	
Quevedo, Fernando F, DDS, M	559	Reinstein, Beth M, DDS, F	
Quilichini, Carlos A, DDS, M	559	Renae, Stephen A, MD, M	.174, 215, 633
Quintero, Jesus F, MD, M	214, 255	Retina Group of Florida	
Quintini, Cristiano, MD, M		Rey, Jorge, MD, M	
Qureshi, Samina R, MD, F	69	Rey, Juan C, MD, M	
Qureshi, Zahid H, MD, M		Rey, Rebecca M, MD, F	
R		Rey, Tatiana S, DDS, F	
Radwan, Amr H, DDS, M	575	Rey, Yanet, DDS, F	
Rafiq, Aneeq S, MD, M		Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD, M	
Rahaghi, Franck F, MD, M		Reyes, Antonio, MD, M	
Raheem, Irfan, MD, M		Reves, Christina M, DDS, F	
Railey, Dean James, MD, M		Reyes, Graciela, NP, F	
Rajschmir, Silvina J, DDS, F		Reyes, Miguel A, DDS, M	
Rajter, Jean-Jacques, MD, M21		Reyes, Ricardo R, MD, M	
Ralph Guarneri MD		Reyes, Yolanda, MD, F	
Ramasamy, Ranjith, MD, M		Reyna, Yordanka I, MD, F	
Ramirez Gonzalez, Carmen D, DMD, F.		Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD, F	
Ramirez, Ciro A, MD, M		Rezaie, Yeganeh D, DDS, F	
		Rhazouani, Salwa, MD, F	
Ramirez, Nina C, MD, F		Rheumatology and Wellness Holdir	
Ramirez, Ramon, MD, M		Rheumatology Medical Center	•
		Ribot, Ramses, MD, M	
Ramirez-Labrada, Felix A, MD, M		Richard A Berman OD PA	
Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M Ramos, Arturo J, OD, M		Riesgo, Aldo M, MD, M	
		Rifkin, Gabriela, MD, F	
Ramos, Manuel A JR, MD, M Ramos, Yilian, DMD, F		Rimola-Dejesus, Yahaida M, DO, F	
Ramsay, Andrea J, MD, F		Ringler, Adam, DPM, M	
		Rios, Jose A, MD, M	
Rand Surgical Pavilion Rand, Allison L, MD, F		Ritch, Chad R, MD, M	
Rand, David L, MD, M		Ritter, Yoav, DO, M	
Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M		Rivas Plata, Jessica, DDS, F	
Rand, William J, MD, M		Rivas, John M, MD, M	
Randhawa, Shahid R, MD, M		Rivas-Orozco, Vicky Y, MD, F	
		Rivera Sotomayor, Marlene, DMD, F	
Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M		Rivera, Alina, MD, F	
Ranjan, Surabhi, MD, F		Rivera-Berrios, Luis A, MD, M	
Rashid, Omar M, MD, M Rastagh, Samantha L, NP, F 104, 21-		Rivero Pardo, Yusimi C, DMD, F	
		Rivero, Daniel, DMD, M	
Rattan-Washington, Niermala, MD, F		Rmeileh, Amin, DO, M	
Rawner, Leon, MD, M		Roa, Paul E, MD, M	
Real Time Imaging		Roach, Elaine, RD, F	
Real Vision Center		Roberts Optical Center	
Reaves, Sheryl L, OD, F		Roberts, Brian D, OD, M	
Reese Vision Care PA		Roberts, Christopher C, DO, M	
Reese, Melanie A, OD, F		Robin Geller Shorrock OD PA (74)	
Regional Medical Imaging		Robinson, David S, MD, M	
Rego, Alfredo, MD, M 416, 43		Robinson, Handel R, MD, M	
Rehman, Punita K, OD, F		Robinson, Janet R, F	
Reich, David J, MD, M.		Robinson, Sharon O, DDS, F	
Reich, James N, MD, M	214, 255		

Rodena, Jacqueline, OD, F	351	Rosenthal, Allen H, DDS, M	
Rodgers, Steven E, MD, M	435	Rosenthal, Edward N, OD, M	
Rodman, Julie A, OD, F		Rosenthal, Raul J, MD, M	
Rodolfo Dumenigo MD		Rosow, David E, MD, M	
Rodriguez Martin, Henry A, DMD, I		Ross, Barry, MD, M	
Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M		Ross, Bradley A, DMD, M	
Rodriguez, Amaury, DDS, M		Ross, David B, MD, M	
Rodriguez, Angel J, MD, M		Ross, Frederick S, MD, M	
Rodriguez, Armand J, MD, M		Ross, Ishai S, MD, M	
Rodriguez, Doris A, MD, F		Rosselli, Michael M, MD, M	
Rodriguez, Esteban J, DDS, M		Rossen, Peter A, DDS, M	
Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD, F		Roth, Bradley I, DO, M	
Rodriguez, Francisco R, MD, M		Roth, David, MD, M	
Rodriguez, German H, MD, M		Roth, Elena B, MD, F	
Rodriguez, Guillermo, DMD, M		Rothenberg, Stephen B, DDS, M	
Rodriguez, Ignacio A, MD, M		Rothfield, Elizabeth A, DMD, F	
Rodriguez, Iveliss, DMD, F		Rothman, Adam L, MD, M	
Rodriguez, Jessica E, OD, F		Rothman, Reena, DMD, F	
Rodriguez, Joanna M, MD, F		Rothman, Richard, MD, M	
Rodriguez, Juan Carlos, MD, M		Rothstein, Jeffrey, DO, M	
Rodriguez, Luis A, MD, M		Rothstein, Stephen B, OD, M	
U		Rouse, Linda S, OD, F	
Rodriguez, Nohora I, DMD, F			
Rodriguez, Rosendo E, MD, M		Rousso, Leticia A, OD, F	
Rodriguez, Roxana, DDS, F		Roy, Anurupa S, DMD	
Rodriguez, Yasser, MD, M.		Roy, Mayank, MD, M.	
Rodriguez-Leiva, Jose M, NP, M		Rozanski, John J, MD, M	
Rodriguez-Villanueva, Noel, MD, M		Rozenblat, Genriyetta, DO, F	
Rogers, Mark E, OD, M		Rubin, Justin R, DO, M	
Rogowska, Kinga E, DDS, F		Rubsamen, Patrick E, MD, M	
Roig, Mike, DMD, M		Ruiz Rodriguez, Julian, DDS, M	
Rojas, Mario J, MD, M		Ruiz, Milton J, DMD, M	
Romero Family Medicine		Ruiz, Yarimar F, DMD, F	
Romero Legro, Ivan H, MD, M		Russo, Charles D, MD, M	
Romero, Carlos, DO, M		Ryan, Walter M III, DO, M	
Romero-Marrero, Carlos J, MD, M.		Rynar, Ashley L, DMD, F	
Romeus, Patrick, MD, M		S	
Romulus, Claude B, MD, M		S O S Physio	
Rondino, Paul L, MD, M		Saban, Jack J, DDS, M	
Rondon, Juan C, MD, M		Sabater, Alfonso L, MD, M	
Rondon, Oswald, MD, M		Sabates, Alberto A, MD, M	
Rong, Andrew, MD, M		Sabates, Eduardo C, MD, M105	
Rooney, Patricia L, DO, F		Sabbota, Mark, DO, M	
Rosado Rodriguez, Roy, DMD, M		Sabripour, Bita K, OD, F	
Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD, M	216, 256	Sachedina, Azeem M, MD, M	
Rose, Terri P, OD, F		Sachedina, Nasheer A, MD, M	
Rosell, Ana, PA, F		Sachs, Barrett E, DP, M	
Rosen, Lester, MD, M		Sachs, Randy J, DMD, M	
Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, DMD, F		Saddler, Shawnette S, MD, F	
Rosenberg, Sarah L, DMD, F		Sader, Camil N, MD, M	
Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD, M		Sadler, Diego B, MD, M	
			,,,,

	500	
Saenz, Manuel O, DDS, M		Santana, David, DDS, M
Saenz, Regina H, DDS, F		Santiago Casas, Yesenia D, MD, F217, 411
Saff, Gary N, MD, M		Santiago Herzog, Tatiana E, DDS, F563
Sager, Jeffrey E, OD, M		Santoni, Damaris, OD, F
Sahi, Gurman K, DDS, M		Santos, Carlos R, MD, M217, 394, 517
Sahi, Gurman K, DMD, M		Santos, Edgardo S, MD, M217, 289
Sainsbury, James W, DMD, M		Saparzadeh, Allen, DDS, M
Saint-Louis, Magdalena, OD, F		Saravia, Diana, MD, F 171, 233
Sainz, Carmen F, MD, F		Sardinas, Giezy, MD, M72
Saith, Shalini S, MD, F		Sarduy, Raynel, DMD, M563
Saitowitz, Hadley N, OD, M		Sareh, Sam, MD, M131, 217
Sajnani, Ravin, MD, M		Sarkell, Barry A, MD, M 142
Salas, Neil A, MD, M		Sarmiento, Jeffrey E, DDS, M576
Salazar, Cecilia D, DMD, F		Sarria, Paulo A, DMD, M563
Salazar, Francis E, DO, M		Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M576
Salazar, Humberto, MD, M		Sasso, Marcia C, DC, F136
Salazar, Omar M, MD, M		Sasson Harari, Morris S, MD, M 483
Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F		Satanosky, Selmo, OD, M
Saldarriaga, Lisa, DMD, F		Satija, Sameer, MD, M106, 139
Saleeby, Eli R, MD, M		Satyanarayana Konanur, Ramgopal, MD, M492
Salei, Inesa, MD, F		Savage, Christine N, MD, F 217, 411
Salgado, Efrain D, MD, M		Savoni, Jessica, DO, F278
Salgueiro, Jose L, DDS, M		Savu, Cristina E, DO, F72
Saltz, Robin F, DO, F		Sawhney, Sumit, MD, M217, 289
Saltzman, David B, DO, M		Sayani, Amar, OD, M353
Salzman, Damon R, MD, M		Sayed-Ahmed, Ibrahim O, MD, M
Salzmann, Richard D, DDS, M		Scalia, Carlo A, MD, M72
Samowitz, Harvey R, MD, M		Scannell, Cornelius H, MD, M72, 394, 515
Samson, Magalie, PA, F		Scarzella, Dawn M, MD, F492
Samuel, David, MD, M		Schachar, Jeffrey S, MD, M167, 278, 421
Samuel, Thomas A, MD, M		Schaffer, Heather, OD, F354
Samuels, Stuart E, MD, M		Schatz, Scott, OD, M354
San Jorge, Alejandro S, DDS, M		Schepps, Lawrence M, DP, M
Sanchez, Diego F, DDS, M		Schertzer, Eric C, MD, M 25
Sanchez, Diego F, DMD, M		Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M576
Sanchez, Fernando J, MD, M		Schinas, Zoeanne, OD, F354
Sanchez, Juan, MD, M		Schiro, Brian J, MD, M407
Sanchez, Sigrid A, MD, F		Schiuma, Anthony T, MD, M467
Sanchez-Crespo, Nelia, MD, F		Schlesinger, Joseph S, OD, M
Sandberg, Joel S, MD, M		Schmid Hidalgo, Federico J, DDS, M 563
Sandeep Jain MD PA		Schneider, Alan R, MD, M492
Sandoval, Oswaldo, MD, M		Schneider, Alison J, MD, F 164, 218
Sands, Dana R, MD, F		Schneider, Andrew M, MD, M. 171, 218, 233, 289
Sands, Laurence R, MD, M		Schneider, Jeffrey H, MD, M164
Sandy, Dianne T, MD, F		Schochet, Elie, MD, M
Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F		Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F563, 564
Sangiovanni, Gabriela A, DDS, F		Schreiber, Page L, DDS, F 564
Santana Basto, Greivy, DMD, F		Schuetz, Eric J, DDS, M564
Santana, Dania L, DMD, F		Schultz, Richard D, MD, M 436
Santana, Dania, DMD, F		Schwartz, Candice, MD, F 289

Schwartz, Curtis B, MD, M		Shaw, Joshua J, MD, M	
Schwartz, Randall S, MD, M		Sheffield, Cedric D, MD, M	
Schwartz, Stephen G, MD, M		Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M	
Sciarrino, John F, MD, M		Sheikh, Babak, MD, M	
Scott, Ronald J, MD, M		Sheikh, Danish, DO, M	
Scott, Tessa F, DMD, F		Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD, M	
Seamont, David, MD, M		Sheikh, Wiqar U, MD, M	
Seger, Kenneth R, OD, M		Sheinbaum, William M, MD, M	107, 113, 131,
Segota, Zdenka E, MD, F 171		219	
Segura-Rodriguez, Renato, MD, M.		Shenassa, David, MD, M	
Sehgal, Mandi M, MD, F		Shepard, Whitney L, MD, F	278
Seid, Melvin H, MD, M		Sherman, Andrew L, MD, M	
Seider, Perry S, DDS, M	587	Sherman, Robert H, MD, M	
Seith, Heather B, MD, F		Sheth, Bipin J, DDS, M	
Sekeres, Mikkael A, MD, M		Shields, Ryan A, MD, M	
Selema, Kristen, MD, F	72	Shienbaum, Gary, MD, M	
Selleck, Christopher N, MD, M		Shikara, Mazin, MD, M	73
Selman, Anas A, DDS, M		Shintre, Niranjan J, MD, M	
Selman, Anas, DDS, M		Shipley, David Y, OD, M	
Seltzer, Gerri T, NP, F		Shookoff, Charlene, MD, F	82, 89, 382
Semel, Arnold M, OD, M		Shorrock, Robin G, OD, F	
Semexant, Brigitte A, DO, F		Shraiteh, Jenan A, DMD, F	
Sengul, Buse, MD, F		Shrivastava, Alok, MD, M	
Sepulveda, Isabel C, DDS, F		Shrock, Kevin B, MD, M	
Serhan Lopez, Nayef O, DDS, M		Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M	
Serrano Llano, Enrique A, MD, M		Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M	
Seth, Raghav L, MD, M		Shulman, Joel S, MD, M	
Sevel, Dennis S, DDS, M		Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M	
Seventh Avenue Clinic		Sider, Darby, MD, F	
Shachner, Mark S, MD, M		Sierra, Rafael, MD, M	
Shafazand, Shirin, MD, F	218, 394, 517	Sierra-Duque, Pablo J, DMD, M	
Shafer, Mindy G, DDS, F		Sievert, Rubens, MD, M	147
Shaffer, Alan, OD, M		Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F	
Shah, Hemendra N, MD, M		Sikander, Khizer A, DO, M 107,	118, 219, 229
Shah, Jigar, MD, M	218, 411	Sikander, Sara, DDS, F	
Shah, Tilak U, MD, M		Sikha, Anita R, MD, F	73
Shah, Zubin, DO, M		Silbert, Alan M, MD, M	
Shaikh, Bashir U, MD, M		Sildiryan, Lorig, OD, M	
Shaikh, Mushtaq A, MD, M		Silva Barrero, Yunior, MD, M	
Shaikh, Rizwana S, MD, F		Silver Lakes Urgent Treatment and	Walk in506
Shalonda, Mccallum, OD, F	354	Silver, Richard M, DDS, M	
Shamir, Kfir, MD, M		Silverstein, Scott A, DO, M	
Shanblatt, Ashley A, DO, F		Silverstein, Stephen M, DO, M	27
Shariati, Amir, MD, M		Simek, Peter P, MD, M	73
Sharma, Aryama D, MD, F		Simkins, Lance A, MD, M 107,	
Sharma, Ashok K, MD, M		Simmonds, Shirley F, DMD, F	
Sharma, Rohit, DDS, F		Simon, Barry M, OD, M	
Sharma, Sidharth, MD, M		Simon, Bradley I, DC, M	
Shather, Meriam I, DMD, F		Simon, David S, DDS, M	
Shatz, Andrew C, MD, M		Simon, Gelsys, DMD, F	

Simon, Michael A, MD, M		South Broward Artifical Kidney	510
Simpfendorfer, Conrad H, MD, M		South Broward Endoscopy	504
Singal, Rakesh, MD, M		South Florida Dialysis	510
Singal, Robert S, MD, M	107, 132, 219	South Florida Eye Institute	
Singer, Carlos, MD, M		South Florida Home Therapies	. 510
Singer, Glenn R, MD, M		South Florida Nephrology Group220	, 256
Singer, Ian, DO, M		South Florida OB/GYN Services	
Singer, Richard P, MD, M		South Florida Spine and Orthopedics	. 468
Singh, Ajit, MD, M	74	South Florida Vision Associates	
Singh, Bachoo, MD, M	27, 38	South Florida Vision Services 610, 611, 612,	, 613
Singh, Hari P, MD, M		South Florida Vision Services (103) 604	
Singh, Harsimar, MD, M		South Florida Vision Services (44) 605, 606,	
Singh, Natasha, MD, F		South Florida Vision Services (51) 607, 608,	
Singh, Satya P, MD, M		South Florida Vision Services (56)609	, 610
Sinno, Abdulrahman, MD, M	278	Southern Surgical Specialties	
Sintow, Alexandre D, MD, M		Specialty Retina Center	.320
Sipkin, Lloyd A, DDS, M		Spectrum Diagnostic Imaging of Ohio	
Skolnick, Keith A, MD, M		Spiegel, Jay, MD, M	
Skopit, Stanley E, DO, M		Spieler, Benjamin, MD, M	
Sleeman, Danny, MD, M		Spiller, Dennis M, DO, M108	
Smedira, Nicholas G, MD, M		Spindler, Kurt P, MD, M	
Smith, Damone E, DDS, M		Sports Medicine Associates of S FL	
Smith, Jacqueline E, MD, F		Sprague, Michael L, MD, M 168	
Smith, Kristen A, MD, F		Spratt, Henry A, MD, M	
Smith, Larysa K, DDS, F		Springtree Rehabilitation and Health Care	
Smith, Sonia A, MD, F		Srur, Lana, MD, F	
Smolar, Edward N, MD, M		St Anthony'S Rehabilitation Hospital	
Smoller, Scott D, MD, M		St John'S Nursing Center	
Smolley, Laurence A, MD, M		Stadtlander, Kevin S, MD, M	
Snipelisky, David F, MD, M 107,	112, 132, 151,	Stanton, Robert B, DMD, M	
166, 220, 484		Starkman, Hope, MD, F	
Snow, Darren B, DDS, M		Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M	
Snow, Jeffrey P, MD, M		Starling, Randall C, MD, M 108, 132	
Snyder, Brian H, DMD, M		Staropoli, Patrick, MD, M	
Sobel, Ryan H, MD, M		Stearns, Pamela T, MD, F	
Socher, Ari J, DDS, M			
Sofer, Laurel A, MD, F		Steiman, David M, MD, M	
Soff, Gerald A, MD, M		Steiner, Joshua Z, DO, M	
Soff, Matthew J, MD, M		Steingo, Brian, MD, M	
Solano, Jorge I, DMD, M		Steinlauf, Steven D, MD, M	
Soler, Jose R, MD, M		Stengel, Joel Z, MD, M	
Sonocare Diagnostic Imaging		Stephen Z Gervin MD FACS Neurosurgery	
Sonogenic Ultrasound		Stephenson, Janice M, MD, F	
Sood, Anju B, MD, F		Stepp, Eric R, OD, M	
Sorhage, Frank, MD, M.		Stern, Jodi L, OD, F	
Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MI		Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M	
Soto, Deborah, PMHNP, F		Sternthal, Michael B, MD, M	
Soto, Paola F, DDS, F		Steve F Atlas OD PA	
Sotomayor, Priscilla, OD, F		Steven Feldman Md Pa	
South Beach Orthothics and Prosth	ietics511	Steven J Cohn MD PA	. 221

	0.4.0	
Steven Tucker		Szeinfeld, Marcos, MD, M
Steward Florida Medical Center		Szomstein, Samuel, MD, M437
Stojanovic, Konstantin, MD, M		Ť
Stone, Elizabeth R, MD, F		Tabish, Shakeel A, MD, M265
Stone, Kevin E, MD, M		Tache, Jason E, DO, M 171, 221, 233, 290
Stone, Martin S, MD, M		Tages-Cordova, Marlene, DO, F28
Streett, Rosario D, DDS, F		Taha, Ahmed A, DMD, M567
Streett, Rosario D, DMD, F		Tai, Vivienne V, MD, F28
Streisand, Scott D, MD, M		Taibbi, Giovanni, MD, M
Streit, Barry, MD, M		Tallet, Julio, MD, M108, 221
Streubel, Philipp N, MD, M		Talluri, Giridhar S, MD, M 494
Stricoff, Ronald L, MD, M		Tamarac Artificial Kidney Center510
Strimbu, Maria, MD, F		Tamarac Kidney Center
Stubbe, Hermann J, MD, M		Tamarac Rehabilitation and Health Center497
Sturman, Warren M, MD, M		Tami, Luis F, MD, M108, 118, 221
Su Diaz, Fabio E, MD, M		Tamim, Wael, MD, M
Suarez Mora, Adria, MD, F		Tan, Ying Ming B, MD, M 437
Suarez Zayas, Yoan, DMD		Taney, Barry S, MD, M
Suarez, Antonio J, MD, M		Tannenbaum, Stephen, MD, M494
Suarez, Diana, MD, F		Tarlowe, Michael H, MD, M437
Suarez, Elisa E, DMD, F		Tashtoush, Basheer, MD, M
Suarez, Eva M, MD, F		Tate-Kennedy, Natasha L, NP, F
Subramanian, Kathir S, MD, M		Tavakkoli, Hassan, DO, M
Subramanian, Veena, MD, F		Taylor, Allen N, OD, M
Sukenik, Mark A, MD, M		Taylor, Kenneth W, MD, M
Sukhoo, Maria, DO, F	75	Taylor, Shelly D, DMD, F
Sullivan, Tory P, MD, M		Tea, Yin C, OD, F
Sunrise Medical Group li	515	Team Post OP
Sunrise Medical Group II		Ted Berger DC136
Surgery Center at Coral Springs		Teixeira, Gilbert M, DO, M
Surgery Center of Ft Lauderdale	504	Tejada Perez, Jean C, MD, M
Surgery Center of Weston	504	Tejpar, Farah, MD, F
Surgicare of Miramar	504	Tekin, Akin, MD, M
Suris, Laura, DDS, F		Telemaque, Freud, MD, M
Sutaria, Tarangi D, MD, F		Telischi, Fred F, MD, M
Sutherland, Glen E, MD, M		Teltser, Matthew, MD, M
Suurna, Maria V, MD, F		Telusma, Jean, MD, M
Suvunrungsi, Luke, MD, M	75	Temple, Harry T, MD, M469
Swain, Sanjaya K, MD, M		Tendero, Alyne A, DDS, F
Swain-Jones, Cathy C, MD, F		Tenet Florida Physicians Ser 108, 147, 151, 221,
Swallowing Diagnostics		265, 438
Swaminathan, Swarup S, MD, M		Tenzel, Phillip A, MD, M
Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F		Tepler, Gerald, OD, M
Swartzon, Michael, MD, M		Terrazas, Jose Luis, MD, M
Swee, Warren, MD, M		Terrero, Alfredo, MD, M
Sweeney, Renae, DMD, F		Terrero, Gretel, MD, F
Sweeny, Larissa, MD, F		Tetlow, Natasha M, OD, F
Swischuk, Peter, MD, M		Thaker, Durgeshkumar D, DDS, M
Syed, Zainab, MD, F		Thakkar-Rivera, Nina T, DO, F112
Syn-Optic Eye Care		Thakur, Chhatrapal S, MD, M
		Thanai, Ohnailapar 0, MD, Mi

Than, Lara C, MD, F75, 39	
The Eye Care Institute62	
The Eye Care Institute(1685) 614, 615, 616, 61	
618,619	Tran, Christopher V, OD, M
The Eye Care Institute(1686) 619, 620, 621, 62	
623, 624, 625	Tran, Nancy M, MD, F223, 257
The Eye Institute at Nsu. 625, 626, 627, 628, 62	
630, 631	Trent, Jonathan C II, MD, M
The Neurology Institute267, 63	
The Site 4 Sight63	1 Tripathi, Kush H, MD, M
Thekkumkattil, Anu A, MD, F 14	
Therapy Network Solutions518, 520, 52	
Therrien, Jane, OD, F35	
Thomas Burke, Gillian, OD, F	6 Troy, Dellene E, DO, F
Thomas, Antony P, DDS, M56	
Thomas, Nathaniel J, DO, M 46	9 Trujillo, Yaneth, MD, F28
Thomas, Tina A, OD, F	7 Tse, David T, MD, M323
Thompson, Margaret E, MD, F 43	9 Tucci, Rosario, MD, F
Thompson, Novelette E, MD, F 148, 22	
Thompson, William Scott, MD, M322, 45	3 Turk, Jordan A, MD, M 110, 132, 223
Thottam, Justin M, DO, M38	
Thura, Soraiya, MD, F 32	
Timmermann, Felicia J, OD, F	7 Turus, Ashley M, DC, F 136
Tink, Lauren, DMD, F 576, 57	7 Tuttelman, Ronald M, MD, M 279
Tishko, Dennis J, MD, M 47	5 Tyler, Julie A, OD, F
Tisminesky Cardier, Noemi Z, DDS, F56	
Tiwary, Alka D, DDS, F56	7 U
	-
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22 Tocci, Paul E, MD, M 49	³ Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M323, 454
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22	³ Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M323, 454 Ukleja, Andrew A, MD, M165
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22 Tocci, Paul E, MD, M 49	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22 Tocci, Paul E, MD, M 49 Tojar, Joseph D, PA, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22 Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22 Tocci, Paul E, MD, M 49 Tojar, Joseph D, PA, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22 Tocci, Paul E, MD, M 49 Tojar, Joseph D, PA, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22 Tocci, Paul E, MD, M 49 Tojar, Joseph D, PA, M	 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M
Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 110, 118, 132, 22Tocci, Paul E, MD, M	3 Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M

Valenzuela, Guillermo J, MD, M223, 411	Vidaurre, Jose A, MD, M	77
Valery Lara, Adriana C, DDS, F582	Vieira, Pamela, DO, F	77
Vallabhaneni, Radha, MD, F267	Vignola, Jennifer A, DMD, F	
Vallderuten, Alma C, DDS, F568	Vijil, Julio C JR, MD, M	
Valle, Gabriel A, MD, M257	Vila, Ileana A, MD, F	
Van, Ryan-Quang, OD, M	Vila-Delgado, Sofia M, MD, F	
Vande Walle, Kara, MD, F 439	Vilasuso, Javier, MD, M	
Vander Woude, Logan, DO, M	Villa, Alessandro, DDS, M	
Vandevar, Marjan, DO, F	Villa, Rodolfo B, DDS, M	
Vanni, Steven, DO, M	Villabona, Carmen V, MD, F	
Vargas-Cesar, Isaac, MD, M	Villafranca, Arnaldo III, MD, M	
Vargas-Velandia, Edwin A, MD, M175	Villagomez, Karen A, OD, F	
Varghese, Mini, MD, F	Villalon Torres, Yaydali, NP, F	
	Villamizar, Nestor R, MD, M	
Vashist, Megha, MD, F	Villar, Jose J, MD, M	
Vasseur, Susana, MD, F	Villarreal, Ruben D, DMD, M	
Vasudevan, Vanitha, MD, F		
Vathielil, Jelena M, DMD, F	Villasuso, Eloy III, MD, M	
Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M	Villate, Natalia, MD, F	
Vazquez, Gloria M, MD, F	Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS	
Vazquez, Hector Y, MD, M	Villicana, Patrick, MD, M	
Vazquez, Jorge E, DMD, M	Vimo, Belen N, DDS, F	
Vazquez, Luis E, MD, M	Vinuela, Kari M, DDS, F	
Vazquez, Zael, MD, M	Vinuela, Larry, DMD, M	
Vedula, Anil S, MD, M	Vision Quest Ophthalmology	
Vedula, Geetha G, MD, F	Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC	
Veeramachaneni, Mamatha M, DDS, F568	Vitarbo, Elizabeth A, MD, F	
Veeramachaneni, Mamatha, DDS, F	Vitello, Andrea, MD, F	
Vega, Mirna Lis, DO, F	Vogel, Charles L, MD, M	
Velasquez, Adriana M, MD, F28	Vogler, Sarah A, MD, F	
Velasquez, Adriaria M, MD, T110	Vollmer, Lori A, OD, F	
Velasquez, Juan C, MD, M110, 118, 223, 388	Vultaggio, Francesco P, DDS, M	
Velasquez, Nathalia, MD, F	Vultaggio, Francesco P, DDS, M	
Velazquez Stuart, Juan L, MD, M	Vullaggio, Francesco F, Divid, Ivi Vuong, Phoenix, MD, F	
Velez, Mauricio, MD, M	-	
Velez-Aldahondo, Victor A, MD, M267	W	
	Wachsman, Seth, MD, M	
Vendryes, Christopher, MD, M	Wagnac, Jude A, PT, M	
Veneroni, Francoise M, MD, F 168, 280	Waheed, Ahmed A, MD, M	
Venkatasamy, Durairaj, MD, M	Waldo, Oral A, MD, M	
Venkateswaran, Seetha, MD, F	Walker, Tiffannie S, MD, F	
Vento, Yosvany J, DDS, M	Wals, Kenneth T, MD, M	
Verma, Ganga, DDS, F	Walters, Jason A, MD, M	
Verxagio, Ryan C, OD, M	Wang, Adrienne F, MD, F	
Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS, F 569	Wang, Kevin H, MD, M	
Vianna, Rodrigo M, MD, M	Wang, Lora S, MD, F	
Vicioso-Peralta, Luis, MD, M77, 224	Waqar, Yaseen, OD, M	
Victor Toledano MD	Ward, William, MD, M	
Victor, Crystal K, OD, F	Waskin, Glen A, DO, M	
Victoria, Altagracia A, MD, F	Wasserman, Frank, OD, M	
Vicuna, Ricardo I, MD, M111, 119, 133	Waters, Barry K, MD, M	

Watts, Taylor G, DMD, M570
Waxenghiser, Zurik, MD, M90
Wayne R Rosen
Weatherall, Angela G, MD, F 143
Wee, Alvin C, MD, M 495
Weiner, Douglas E, MD, M 224, 395
Weingrad, Daniel N, MD, M
Weinstein, Brian K, MD, M 225, 440
Weinstein, Mitchell D, DO, M495
Weishoff, Robert S, DMD, M582
Weiss, David S, MD, M165
Weiss, Eduardo T, MD, M143
Weiss, Eric G, MD, M419, 440
Weiss, Menachem Y, MD, M 324
Weiss, Steven, MD, M
Weisstuch, Adam S, MD, M370
Weitz, Daniel, MD, M111, 133, 139, 225
Wellik, Sarah R, MD, F
Wells, Matthew E, MA, M415, 470
West Broward Kidney 258
West Broward Nephrology
Wester, Sara T, MD, F
Weston Dialysis Center510
Weston Outpatient Surgical504
Weston, Erin A, OD, F
Wexner, Steven D, MD, M419, 440
Wheatley, Monique S, PA, F
Wheeler, Jason B, MD, M483
Whitbourne-Cooke, Ingrid, OD, F
White, Joshua T, MD, M 496
Wiener, B H, DDS, M577
Wiesenthal, Martin S, OD, M
Wigdor, Erica F, DO, F
Wigdor, Steven E, OD, M359
Wiley, Hazel, DO, F
Wilkerson, Jacob B, MD, M470
Wilkins, Lorena N, DDS, F
Willeford, Kevin, OD, M359
William J Rand Md 324
Williams, Frederick K, MD, M77
Williams, John V, MD, M77
Williams, Karen M, MD, F 29
Williams, Lanelle, OD, F
Wilmot, Marcene M, MD, F78
Wilton Manors Health and Rehabilitation Center
497
Winer, David C, DDS, M582
Winton, Lawrence, MD, M 496
Wizman, Paul B, MD, M440
Wiznitzer, Israel, MD, M 171, 225, 233, 291

Madiaka Daga MD M	170
Wodicka, Ross, MD, M	
Wohlstein, Diana, DDS, F	
Wolfe, Russell M, MD, M	
Wolfson, Aaron H, MD, M	
Wolinsky, David G, MD, M	111, 133, 225
Wolkov, Selly, MD, M	
Wolkovicz, Jeffrey C, MD, M	
Wong, Antonio H, MD, M	29
Wong, Simon C, DO, M	78
Woo, Melissa A, MD, F	
Woods, Clive C, MD, M	471
Woodward, Wyman R, DDS, M	
Wound Technology Network	
Wu, Connie M, MD, F	
Wu, Paul W, MD, M225	, 378, 382, 385
Wulff, Luis A, MD, M	78
v	

Χ

Xie Urology	106
Ale Olology	
Xie, Donghua, MD, M	496

Υ

Yablon, Zachary L, MD, M Yagnik, Gautam P, MD, M Yalamanchi, Bose, MD, M Yamin, Maggie, OD, F Yanes, Marnie, DMD, F Yaneth Trujillo MD PA Yannuzzi, Nicolas, MD, M	
Yanover, Joshua D, DMD, M	
Yates, Timothy E, MD, M	
Yatham, Padmaja R, MD, F	
Yehoshua, Zohar, MD, M	
Yeoshoua, Oded O, DMD, M	570
Yero, Naomi, DO, F	
Yesner, Alan J, MD, M	
Yidi, Christina, DMD, F	
Yogel, Louis R, MD, M	
Yoo, Sonia H, MD, F	
Yoshinaga, Eric D, OD, M	
Young, Geoffrey D, MD, M	
Young, Guy M, OD, M	
Young, Lisa B, DDS, F	
Yu, Xiaojing, OD, F	

Ζ

Zachariah, Mammen P, MD, M1	11, 119, 133
Zachariah, Molly A, MD, F	112, 226
Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD, M	112
Zadov, Marianna, DDS, F	
Zafran, Bruce M, MD, M	
Zagha, Ralph M, MD, M	

Zagvazdina, la B, MD, F Zahalsky, Michael P, MD, M Zakko, Dalal B, DMD, F	496 70, 571 55, 226 38 582 32, 583 360 571 571 571 39 78, 382 360 360 370 571 571 571 360 360 30 19, 134
226, 511 Zhang, Chi, MD, M Zhang, Crystal L, MD, F Zhou, Peige, MD, F Zhu, Angela, MD, F Zide, Kenneth M, MD, M Ziembinski, Conrad, DO, M Zisman, David A, MD, M Ziton, Laura, DO, F Zubkousky, Stacy R, OD, F	325 420 325 39, 226 26, 411 396 30

This page is intentionally left blank.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:

Not a member yet?



Toll-free **1-800-507-0544**, TTY **711** 8 a.m.-8 p.m., local time, 7 days a week

Already a member?



Toll-free **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711** 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

PCNhealth.com